Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room

Date: June 11, 2024 - Time: 6:00 PM

Leak Adjustments Review

1. Leak Adjustments
- WSAC 05.24.pdf

Approval of Minutes

2. May minutes unapproved for June
+ May Meet Unapproved Mins for June 2024.pdf

Finance Reports

3. Financial Report
financial report with il_endin,

Public Comments
Old Business

New Business
Public Works
4. Rate Study Proposals
5. Bill Breakdown Information
Projects

6. Saline Regional Update


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_311/wsac_05-24.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_311/may_meet_unapproved_mins_for_june_2024.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_311/05-06-24_82_pages_financial_report_with_detail_ending_april_30_2024.pdf

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT |

99’ |

SUMMARY
Date: .YV\CL‘*\‘ : ‘9\6

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved |

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted Total Cost of Adjustments
DETAILS
Customer Name C—&M:\-( ;MLF jl\a_k Customer Add\fess 5 I\ So “_U\ ‘ S & UoM* 1
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired f ( Q L\
Amount ofgill: | 3\ (| ‘3.0( Usage: I 1%
~ AverageBill: i I ag. Yio . “ Three Month Average Usage: £y g
Adjustment Approyed: Yes J l No I Approved By: ' K
Amount of Adjustmert to Sewer Bill: o \ \ X 3 8’ Adjusted Bill Amount: 9 ) sSa. q \
Cus_tomer_Name G\\q\ ud k—:‘« Dav v 0( Customer Address QSO ? Hul\l\\(,qu G—cr’cﬂ
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired 5‘ R
Amount of 8ilf: 'l‘&;b.(e ‘g—— Usage: | l \L( Lp
; Average Bill: 3R, *q Three Month Average Usage: L Y
Adjustmént'Appn'a\'féd: " Yes ] l No ' Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer 8ill: [” (50 Q. | Lo Adjusted Bill amount: | “ (o, Y7, Y (o
Customer Name j;‘wg e t\ Customer Address | S\ ) H‘“*id?h C &JS
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified _
Date Leak Started 'Da.te Leak Repaired 5 ( '9—‘{
~Amount of Bilt: |* q S \. }3 Usage: 5 O 3
Average Bill: i \ \ ; Ll 19) Three Month Average Usage: L( q
' Adjustment Approved: Yes ! [ No l _ Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: pr L\o (, {0 Adjuste;:! Bill Amount: = 5 ; o, &3
Customer Name Koy lece Vur :J)fw o L Customer Address [ [\L(- N. Vi'he & 4
Date Leak Detected by AMI ) * Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started _ Date Leak Repaired | S [ AN
Amount of Bill: [* L{_Q.(_e . 3 3 Usage: | Q—Q—
" Average Bill: ¥ SQq Mo Three Month Average Usage: | &l -
Adjustment Approved: Yes I l No ’ Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: | < \ \\Ls. "\ 0 Adjusted Bill Amount: | © )Y Q. i |

Customer Name

Customer Address

8 003 M. 'H%u.py\, D..

Date Leak Detected by AMI

e ngpfea Wasan

Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started _ Date Leak Repaired s ( g-"(
Amount of Bill: L\ ? (P f\ Usage: L" \ 3
Average Bill: {7~ C{ '3_-6 N\ Three Month Average Usage: gf Lo
Adjustment Approved: Yes l l No | © Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: J Q 04 .3 (_.2 Adjusted Bill Amount: - & n ( N L( S,




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT |

SUMMARY
Date:

(N '903“(

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved |

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

DETAILS
Customer Name M’K’Q _S:C-‘(-L‘-)C ({ Customer Add\fess 9 0 ; Su M ﬁ .eug
Date Leak Detected by AMI " Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Kg 14 g, n q Usage: L( S 8

' Average Bill: v l q t(, h (o) w / rp,.n‘«f “ Three Month Average Usage: S \‘(

Adjustment Approyed: Yes No Appraved By: ' i
"5a%5.80

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

"35(.93

Adjusted Bill Amount:

Cus_tomer.Name Wil e ‘/]LC “'\-ko S(’\ Customer Address | L{ () ‘2 ( (2% ,‘V\S_f‘-o n
- - S
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired S ( 3 L(
amountofit: |© A4S0\ Q usage: | A3 S
‘ Average Bill: ¢ 8 8 t’] Lo . Three Month Average Usage: 2K
Adjustment Approved: | Yes No | Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer silt: [* | Y, 0 Y adusted gl amount: | T 2Nle. |G
Custome;jﬂame T arvarus mc :y\"oj "\ Customer Address | T\ 3 E) K}W'V""‘ Lf
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified v
Date Leak Started 'Da'te Leak Répaired
- Amount of Bill: | (.Q 3 S L‘ g Usage: ?. g (_g_
Average Bill: € 5 q . ‘-( 0 Three Month Average Usage: ‘ Q« 3—
' Adjustment Approved: Yes No , _ Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

raan. v\

Adjusted 8ill Amount:

“358.01N

Customer Name

(Vondea Pr Foho 4+

a3 lo Mycte P1

Custotner Address
Date Leak betected by Al Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started ‘ Date Leak Repaired | ° '

Amount of Bill: | ALY, n ‘-{ Usage: , L‘ f"

N Average Bill: 3 5 S. n l{ Three Month Average Usage: 4 f;L o

Adjustment Approved: Yes l l No | Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: | & l t a_ { q Adjusted Bill Afount: o ] q le. ;S-

Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started . Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes J I No | * Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

Adjusted Bill Amount:




’

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTiuTIEs " ©

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST s :
(Qoad Yy - Sarvice Account No s IO (-69| Q‘LELL_\_

Date of Request; : ;
Cuistomer Nanet am ¢ fV\'CV‘}#\‘\aL Home Phone:

20 Sowkh SV. TN Workphone: . :

: - AR NQeg g

’, T ———

service Addresg:
Cltys . Bayent " State, Zip:
Date Leak Detacta: " . Pata Repalred: .
ey . . ' et

Dasaulntion nita use of Leala fotwet, tollet, underoround, ete.); _

To v \1,—"' L,LAV\

ALkh plimblng fvolee of recalpts for repal perts

L]

Explanation of how leak Wag repalrad:

Sweorn Flatément
. SWaAT o7 affirei that the above and foregolug Pepresentations are te and cormact 1o the

]
Whedge, and balef, .

bast of my information, kno

Sigriatirg,
Watgr and Sewer Advisory Comimities {WSAC),

mer Servioe Manager's declsion to the _
ght to wppear before the Bryant CHY-Coundl Tor & fina)

You have tha right to appdaf the Custo
on o the WS‘AG yoll heve the i

I you ars dissatistied with the decs)
dagiston, . . ) .

?
R

30039 . Vg | V7

Amoun of s

Bverige Jéiil,x " (BN S.4 Lp , Thies Mol Avarage Vsagar
Mf‘ustmanmpprq@ Vi L Ne ! Rpproved fy;
v 3 ey RRTE AN [ p—— - L.
; Amburﬁ of Ac{}us&merﬂ,}o Saw‘a}‘sﬂlﬂ‘;, \ \ ? . 3 B 1o Adtfustad 51l Mgttty
Payment Plag Yes No [ Faymemberfod | & Months 6 Worths
oSN & . ! = N 4iv)) ; . o ‘xll'“ . ' - AL ——

Qutamar Servicet Managae

ustmantil’ol\cy

Ol ot Beyant Water and Wastevwater Ugiioes voe Ad)



IO1- 0412 - ek

May 11, 2024

To: Bryant Water
From: Rick Johnson, Owner/Manager

Re: 511 South St. #1 — Camille Marshall high water bill

On April 30th tenant Camille Marshall notified us that she had an unusually
high-water bill and may have a leak.

On May 2" | checked all the plumbing and found that the hall bath toilet was
leaking inside the tank. |replaced the toilet seal and adjusted the float, and
it is working properly now. We went ahead and replaced the seal of the
master bath toilet as well. No other leaks were found.

| provided Camille Marshall with a receipt for the plumbing parts. No labor
was charged since | did the work myself.

| also noticed she had very high-water pressure in the toilets and showers
compared to the adjacent properties. |turned down the pressure to the
toilets and we will be having a plumber check the outside regulator.

If you have any questions call me or email.

Thank you,

{

/./:/} L/(u/} " 7/{»{}4/‘}0&» '

Rick Johnson, Owner/Manager
501-247-7991



5/13/24, 7:57 AR . water leak.jpg

Y
(¢ ok HORL AT LUMES ¢ MRV DR SREHARDS

AL

ui&ﬁou&%
ppHsEIELD
2 A0 (sUOUNT L(H

I
&

A
16,37
16,37

TOTAL SAVINGS THIS IRIF:

s o R e G g b s PO i

o o g A € o ok o RSk R O A R R R AP e G BT e

LR XAXAKRKOO TAR AHDUNT - 16,97 AUTHCD: Q0B
SUTPED REFIDTT00160 r:;%smuza 124853
LEA/PO: 51T South Wi

47 09/01/24 122491
URCHASEL
fHD SPECTAL URDER LTERS

P
VICES

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgzGxTFenlL.SnIWPGdkJZvSxqpXksv?projector=1&messagePartld=0.2

m



’

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTiLiTies

-

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST oy -
. SadfceAccaunt o D03~ (006K ;Q_L___N

Date of Request; .S / o3y s
Customer Name: Crug, e Way sk Homa Phones o
Service Addresg: 2 S0'T urrilrg CvLotk phone: . ; T
Chty: LETE SN L Stedp . . CAR POy
Date Leak Detectad: Date Repalred: wiY T ———

P

Dasaudption ntLase of Lealy( foucet, follet wnderground, et )

an:wK\‘eh -QM‘L-L ew ok -‘3‘*’@

Explanation of how Jeak Wag repalrad: Attaeh plumbing volce orrecelpts for repalr parts
.‘ ' 9
Suweors Blatdmenty ;

. Swear or affivm that the above aned foregalng fepresentations are e and corract fotha

knowledze, and belisf,

oo
hHast of my Infoimation,

mar Servios Manager's teclsion to fhe Water and Sewer Advisory Cvmrﬁfttea (WSAC),
on b the W§AG yolt have the rght to sppear before the Bryant City-Councl for u fina

Sgratire,

You have tharight to eppeal the Custo
If you are dissatistied volth the deds]

daclsion,

?
R

kel | 3,5 Lo lo 4. . us
AveringeBilly [ 1%.9 ] ) Thies Momth Averaga sagar
. f.d}'u;tmgnt Apprayeds | Y\\é“ﬁl' L e [ 5 Rpproved fiy;
- Amdunt of Adjustarent o Sewab iy * (oo Lells 1 Aduistad 51l Atronniy ’
Payment Plag ’ Yo Mo | FaymentPerdod | & Momihs £ Worths
(RN N P o L U T o . e SO . e et
o T
Customar Seriee Manager
Y (-arprosy: M e
ustmert Pollcy Page 1,

Cley o'tL Feyant Water and. WasE;/ahar Utlitfes ;egk Adi



Sp 02404 [

Yy et

vhm%ga"
Invoice 193 Hide invoice
May 1, 2024
Bill to

2 Guqgueta David
Q (501) 902-9297

Ship to
== 2009 Hurricane Gardens Dr Bryant, AR, 72018-7063

Terms Same day
Due date May 11, 2024

Download Invoice PDF

Description / Qty / Rate Amount
Sprinkler $150.00
1 x $160.00

Sprinkler repaiir

Subtotal $150.00
TAX 0% 5000
Shipping S0.00
Total SI50.00
Paid $150.00

https:f/pay.2go.com/v2{r/a23e8d383bcef301af6d846ee4065591...ce14058ef5061e5750857a8/ala13bd06127cda2 5c/document/paid 5/12{24, 7:42 PM



Balance Due $0.00

Comments

Philippians 4:13- We can do all things through Christ Jesus who strengthens us

M%W'

https://pay.2go.com/v2/r/a2368d383bcef301af6cl846ee4065591A.,ce'l4058ef5061e5750857a8/a/a13bdO6f27cda250/document/paid 5/12/24, 7:42 PM
Page 2 of 2



*d-‘*‘.

’

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES '

LEAK ADJ USTMEIYT REQUEST ; '

Date of Request; . Sarylce Account No.x : 1 O ‘ D C{ & f] /"é (
Customer Name: qms TZ><=,\ \ Home phona; i R
Service Address: % {a. 5:\? e Orec™Workphone: ; s
Cltyy C ey an | State, Zipr i . -
Date Leak Datectad: ‘ N . Date Regalred: e . M

Pasal fon nfCause of Lealy/ fotcet, tollet, un derground, et ):

Torlet (,eﬂ(»\ng/

Explaza atlon nf how Jeak Ve repalrad: At Abtaeh p/cfmbmg fnvolce of nvole ar recalpts for repalr parts

L]

Sweorn Statdmenty )

I ' s SWeaAr or affivm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are frue and corract 1o tha
best of oy infoimation, knowletze, and balisf, ’ ' '

Stgriatira,

% You have tha i gﬁt Yo eppealthe Customar Servioe Managar's declsion to the Wawzerand Sewar Advisory Commlttes [WSAC),
+ I you are dissatistied with the declsion bl the WSA(: yoli havv. the slght to sppear before the Bryant CHy-Councl for u fina)

decIsIon,
; . 5
LAl st st asala it
- mmoutoful ¥ QS| 3 C Usmg| SO O
AeerigeBlll | < \\ S W 6 ) Threa Moty Averaga Usager |~ Y @ . ‘
. M
. Adiustment Appro% s & i Approved iy |
¥ e
. Amburtof Adustirert o Sewar Bl # : | b Al aourk > 50. 53'\”
‘ ”JP Kmem Pkar( ) No [ .“"Faymanweﬂod 3Months ‘ SMonthsv A'mh - »\\RJ

Custamar Service Manage e \

Cley at Beyant Water and Wastewater Utflites t?e;k Adjustment \"olic)‘f Page ),




1AV R \du(—kllll&y 8 FiReSs ER Y S
. o .
$0.00 &l

$C.00

-~ &
g iy
i 20

s
Fp N

From Affordable Rooter Service, LLC.
400 NW 4th St

A T T TR & T 1

A EC)’E&L‘&ELE Sryant, AR 72022
Rﬂﬁieg’ ggwige t aHordablarcotersery
e ' 15016203324

L0

w22 DF Invoice for . James Bell
518 Hayden Creek Dr

Rryvant, AR 72022

- n b b4



’

CITY DE BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTiLiTiES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST - Bydon ik
©0(-023N(-6 |

Date of Request; S, (3oqy . Sarlce Account No.z
Customer Name! |- ok Home Phone; A i
serviceAddress: 11U R Vv S 2 WorkPhopa: . 3 e
Cltys o Braanx " State, Zip: - AL R
Date Leak Datactach , i i . 5
‘ LA : Date Repalred: . s [9Y4 ; S——
Pascrptio on nESause of Lealal fuucet, tollet, 1y derground, etc.);

oate Spicladt Leaking

A b

Explanation of how Jeak Wag vepalrad: Attash plumbing involce o vecelpts for repalr parks

9

Suwror Slatdmaniy

. SWaar or affivm that the above angd foregolng fepresentations are tie and eorract to tha

b _
hastof my infoimation, knowlete, and belief,

Stgrsatira,

2 You havatharight to eppeal the Customar Servlos Managar's declsion to the Waterand Sewer Advisory Cvmr_rilttee [WSAQ),
o I you ars dissatlstiedl with the declslon bf the WISAG you have the rght o sppear bafore the Bryant CHY-Councl for 5 fing)

daglston,

i M
Amgur o3 I Y Al. 33 Usgger
Averdga Bl 1 57q W o . Thiew Mondly Average Usagar q -, ‘ ,
ﬁd}'uﬂmﬁht%ppm% i .Y\‘t‘\,‘ﬁ\\’ . L ~‘N<r ' " A Rpproved fiy; i )
- Amdunt of Adjustmentto sewar Bl ¥\ b7} O g1 Adfusted 110l Atmonniy | € 41 Y QTZ:KM '
i 3 A e e e : P B
Payment Plag 'fei_r@ No | ! Faymemrerdod | 8 Morths £ Morths A’h‘?t’ J .
LY N o U » e > o i [ \ . A, i ®
- * v S 0 Ty Lmam 3 e v ¥ w
Customar Servite Manager ) -
= Aoy

Cley 0(; Beyant Water and. Washelvv:xbar Uthitfas t?e;k Adiustmentﬂ?ol’lc)"



N

cnbow
0o D4

1

noohee T
TREEORY

ool- ©33 -0\



CITY DEBRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTiTies* © "
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST ks it i
063-08606"N.6¢

 DataofRequests .S, ( . Sarvice Aacount No.:
customer Name: _a tSo e Home Phone; N e
service Addresg; 60% N o WorkpPhopat . 4 R
Clty: BT LY AV BP0 [ V1 - iaace
Date Laak Detactad: i , Data Repalred: . (o s
. y 4 b ) il sas
Desorption ntause of Leataf focet tollel, vndermround, eg); ) -

N orlet Leakdng— .

Explanation of how leak wag bepalrad: Atiaeh plumbing ivojee orecslots for repaly panks
. 9 :

Sworn Matdments

] o SWaar or affivm that the ahove and foregolng fopresentations are tkand corract fothe

bﬁsﬁ of py Infoimation, knowfedge, and beltef, -

Kigriatirg,

»  You hava tharght to eppaal the Customar Hervios Manaééf's Hechsion to the Wanerand Savrer Advisory Committes [WSAC),

s I you are dissatistiedd wolth the decislon bf the WSAG yolt have the rght to wppear befora the Bryant CHy-Councll for  fipq)
dacﬂsfon. . ) . ' :

~ * Rl - % 5 e %

) oty [ © {0, Z |
, Averirge Bllly | < (o D). OV , Thien Momth Averagy Veegar | Q.(e Y '
i ; ‘ ) LS e
A, ﬁd}‘ustmﬁntixppmgaéx 40 “»\’ ‘ J vNo*{ ! Rppropadfiys |
. Ca . i
, Am&uq§ of AdJustimrent to Sewar Bm;,%\ 3 o q 3 L, - Adjus‘cad il Amountl L( rﬁ '
N - ) ' ‘f; Y i
Paymet Plan | Yes o i’wmemeﬁod BMcnhﬁs 6 Worths iin?ep N\.LM__‘_J .
RN A O . ! : i) \ 2 * 3y
\l ok Al \ ¥ 03 2 he ¥ N
Customar Serice Managar
" S
Page

Clty ct‘ Boyant Water anct;(‘}asta;v:xtzer Udlitias a{;k f\diushmenl:{’oilcy



[‘5 W\Mw\ T Maq

Acct®

- ofl-00
Oov\ca(h o o0 - 056

T 4 Maghs Plinby wm ((cmxw

l
WO A MP U215, m gwm 01, /wanyae.

N

1 |
1 ’b[ld’\f

A

|
’L\/L COVVLU{"'-@ 1

|

] J
o (vl U“H'" :
1. 2

by w:placw\ e Al

2l I L
V@lvu i etk /D(ld’x

&

“ﬁaw i e g cau i B ot Mo

{9 nudw

()

Jin et q A

MM W 'H\)hnbL(

(50D 563-8907

wasa[&h Mgq 1,207

2> Jpparbecs




’
4

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER Urliies * * | ’

.

LEAK ADIUSTMENT REQUEST = - : : g
Y i 001-09949-03-

Date of Requests Sl . Serice Adcount No.:
Customer Name: o 23S Home phona:
Service Mddresg n0S™ 3‘\'.\'/})/\1\3» WS Workphonet . A
Chtyy R e © State, Zip: Lt RERE ) ) B e
Date Loak Defectad: e . Date Repared: » 2739 i

. : ) . M
Paseription ie of Leata( Foucet, tollet, undarground, ale)s

3

D s ;DFV‘\C* (/»\NJro F\ouSL

M
v

Explanation of how Jeak Vag repalrids Attaeh plumblng nvorse A Lecefints for repalr peirks

9

Swern Matdments

ool _ — SWaar o affivm that the abowe and foregolug fepresentations are tiue and wiracttothe
best of my infoimation, knowledze, and belisf, A ’ W ®

Sigriatisra,

»  Youhavatherlght to sppasl the Customar Servios Manggér's declsion to fhe Waterand Sewer Advisory CvmmI‘ﬁﬁt;;;(w‘iﬁv%;\?:}.w
o I you ara dissatisfied with the declsfon bf the WSAG yoli have the rlght to appear before the Bryant CEy-Councl for 1 fig)

dagldon, . . .

Amourst o ) sggay il
3 W
J

Aveshge Bl [* ] Y '-{ ko , Thigs Month Average Vsagar ; s )

fdiustognt Approyedy | Y| ChoNe , Rpyroved fiy;
2 et =3 ob Rt 905 N Aian L SUUOn = T CHINY
ST e ) TAY. ?”Q‘“‘*“,

- Amourof Adfusimentto sewar bty ¢ 3 5o A % Mlstes 111 Atotni
= < T’ ~" i 0 = s o q\-““'ﬁ-’{ﬁ’i
Patyrient Plan , Yus i No ' ' Prymentredod | & Months 6 Worlis Ff::g?ep ' :
S R % ! Z y — “\ : :“» 3 it "\:1\ v : F‘t\' ¥ - ot lWJ
Qustomar Serice Managee #
T by
Page

Cley at Beyant Watee an'd ;Afaska;vate.r t}tmties ;e;zk Adiushment Il’ol'lt:)‘f



5/3/24, 4:30 PM O@ "' D QL‘ qq - O 9 Water Pipe Repair Invoice.jpg %D l g % g |- l [ D O

'SERVICE INVOICE

Ly

drainrt hi Daig of Ordel e
W?&O@gman .com Yoy, O

Phon ‘ Mechanic” | Helper. Date
- ' Order Taken By

L1 Day. Work
U1 Contract
[ Extra

4+ Job-Phohe

%‘*{W \*w \}"*7?\)&7" i\ mmﬂ\“x\.&‘f
)W:} )\\"\5& ‘\f\x}” 54

& No One Home

IDate Completed
‘ 4

Signature ?ﬁ \’r\/ y 5

v R an
I hereby ackpowledge the Salptactory £ompletion of the above
described work:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgzGxTFQRRmvkCQMVRHARNkvd TKdH?projector=1&messagePartid=0.1 171



’

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES * * i
LEAKAQJUST’\%E%REQUEST e ol o
Daté of Requasts L O L g SOV AUt NO: - [0 |~ O. 00

customerame: [0 (1S (W SISELS tomiophene . L L

’

Service Address; = . Workphonet . 4 R
L B Saedp . o AR TS
Date Leak Detectadt: d , ) = % il s

gz Pata Repalred: » B (. A r e

Dasalation nELause of Loalal fuucet, tolfet, vy derground, ete.);

Torlet Lo ‘?"W\‘é/ o

’

Explanation of how leak wag bepalrad: Atbaoh plumblng iy vf)?ézorreceww for repalr peinks

9

Sweorn Statdmant ' .

- st SWEAT OF ¥l that the ahove gt foregolng fepresemations are tneand corract 10 tha
bast ol my infoimation, knowledse, and helief, ; ey,

Sigratiarg,

»  You have tharlght Yo eppasi the Customar Servioe Managér's declsion to fhe Watgr and Sewer Advisory Cvmr_ﬁfﬁ&a [WSAC),
v I you are dissatisfied with the declslon bf the WG yolt have the right to mppear hefore the Bryant S Cound for 4 fina)
dagidon, . , ' : . ,

fl
i

Amaurst o K , q " Usgey s
i S = i e
Averganily | € KR M\ Ce , Thies Mol Average Heagar = g, ) ]
2 . W 8 y “ s ]
L f‘djusﬁrfwgnmppmg)%g ) .\"};@\‘!' h_Ne [ bk Apprave ﬁ? - ; .
o Amourg of Adfustent to Sewap Esmg | N 4o Adustad 81 Atounty &n(n?(“g%’
¢ o - e T WL <.~ 4 il N ﬁl—*ﬁ?ﬁg
' et payiment
Papiment Yes No Paymentrerdod | 8 Mordhs 6§ Wonths e g .

oy - o ;\ : :vi\ 0 0 Vi ?‘»ﬁ:\. 0 = FT . o gt s s SN

Grstamar Service Managae ) 5
”—\’W(%

Cley ot‘ By nw:fater Y ﬂd-‘\{vilﬂtﬁ:‘/ﬂ‘iﬂr Utlites Y:&;!k f\diush;nent i’oi\& Page !,



1O1- O51071-00

8B912 05/

How doers
N get more done.

11 MABELVALE PLAZA LANE
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72205 (501) 565-7168

8919 00051 45461 05720724 02:55 PM
SALE SELF CHECKOUT

049057104064 FLAPPER <A> 6.98
KORKY ULTRA WATER SAVER FLAPPER

SUBTOTAL 6.98
SALES TAX 0.60
TOTAL $7.58
XHOKUKAXXXTE98 HOME DEPOT
SD$ 7.58

AUTH CODE 020749/6513088

Chip Read

AID ADO0000004999908400303 THD PLLCC CON
PRO XTRA MEMBER STATEMENT

PRO XTRA ###-###-1345 SUMMARY

%834 BRO XTRA SPEND 05/19: $411.14
2024 PROXTRA SAVINGS 05/19: $22.71

As of 05/20/2024 your Paint Rewards
fevel is Member; Spend 956.75 more in
gualifying paint purchases to earn
Bronze (10.0% off) on select paint
1tems.

Get the CREDIT LINE vour business needs
PLUS earn Perks 4X FASTER when you join
Pro Xtra, register, & use your Pro Xtra
Credit Card. Fplv and SAVE UP TO $100.
Learn more at homedepot.com/credit

il

l Ill l" ll ESES -
9 51 4%

2024 lb
RETURN POLLCY DEFINLTIONS
POLICY ID  DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 11 363 05/20,2025

891

KRRARNARKARKRKAANRARNNRRNKRARARKNRKRKKNR KK

DLD wWE NATIL IT?

Take a short survey for a chance 10 WIN
A §5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD

Opine en espafol
www . homedepot . com/survey

User 1D: H8B 100130 91262
PASSWORD: 24270 91211

Entries nust be completed within 14 days
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or
older to enter. See complete rules on
wehsite. No purchase necessary.

SO- (65 3-0LAO

3



’

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UniTEs i
LEAK AVJUSTIENT [REQUEST - %

Dats of Requasty el . Sevlce patauntNo: 00 [~ 00 (o | - (
Customer Name: avari s e ntos Ko phone: g >
SenosAddey Elkhirt Tpl: Wokphon: . T
coiyr g ang - Satedpr . - CAQ VTR0 g
Date Leak Detactad: X o _ Date ;E;;’re i A’- 7. Q‘“M
¥ >0 ‘ Y A M

»

pwcam&g&me O Leatal fuucet, tollet, vnderground, t:m)

“To.led %K | o

9

Explanation of how Jeak W Fepalrid; Athsh plumbing fovolee ar recfots for repal prts

Sworn Statdment ' .

] o Swaar or affivm that the ahove and foregolug fepresentations are tve dhd eorract o tha
bastof my Infoimation, knowletpe, nnd halisf, ¢ Lo

Sigrratitrs,

o You hava tharight to appaef the Customar Servige Managar’s teclsion to the Wmes and Sewer Advisory Comnittes | WSAC),
v I you ars dissatistiedl with the declslon of the WSAG you have the rlght to sppear hefore the Bryant Ot Councl for u fina)
decﬁa}on, .

ki)

Amoun%éi‘gflh “l 35, (»1 e . T Usgger|
averiga Bl 7 § 4, Y o \ Thish Month Avorags eager |~ 3J SL ‘ ,
" ]
. al usﬁmentixppmgaé& YS@\' . J Nﬂi : Rpproved fiys |
. Amountof,&c(}ustmemwswerﬂll" Far ﬂ(\ ““ . o Aﬂjmsted 1 Atounty 5& 0,;[#\&&’
| Fay mapt w
No ; Paymenwmod :sMonths £ Worths o .
et : ooy - e G

A 4 -
Qratomar Servite Managee - -

Ay + v ut TP PATHedy: O r ¢ L T
Clty of Beyant Water and. Wustewatar Uthities Leak Adjustment Policy Page |,




A?r;" gth- loth

é),c ‘”/85 ' {51\0 bﬁc/( 07’ M/ okl
Wes unSeald So ISCA}(J ,‘[J L\/
S'L)qusfdcins X3 Zagcl’&/ ¢ _F)\)( t}w
Problern

T oS
715 AT 4

el 396-5444

00 - OO - (|




’

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER T 4

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST o g :

Data of Requests 5 42 T [ol-06436-6 |
a!stomerglame. N m\ Home Phone; ; At
Service Address, 5_),310 YNuste O Wokphope: . i e
Citys . Bevani . SeteZipp . L AR Pl Ee G
Date Leak Detactad: I Date Repalred: . P

: . bt Iy > o s . ————

Pasarlption ause of Loata(Faticet, tollet underground, et ); .

L L B

To et L-zm‘/b\v\%/ o
| .La,a»k/,x\v\g, Fawcet |

eExplanation of howJeak wag repalrads Atlaoh plumblng nvolee rrecslots for renaly porks

9

Sworn Statdmant ' i

] - SWear or affirm that the above aned foregalug feprasentations are tie and corract 1 tha
beasw': of my Infoimation, knowfedg\a, and baf rsf D " '

Kigriatirs,

o You havetharight to eppéafthe Customar Serige Managar’s teclsion to the Wawr and Sewar Advisory Commilthes W),
v I you are dissatised with the declslon bf the WIAG yoli haVe the rlelt to wppear before the Bryant Ot Councl $or 4 fina
declslon, . . .

Amaur of Bl
AreiigeBll) |~ S SN\ Y \ Thiza Mol Averaga lsagar 1 S 0 .

~ @dfuﬂm@tikppmggﬁd Vi L e [ wo b Rpproved By |
+ Amiunt of Adustient o Sewar Bl 1@\ a 1 Addfusted 511 Ariaunty r\(.cz ;“Ser '
d o LAY i fa m‘er* 25

‘-
&

No I ' Payment Rerfod LMonths I3 Morﬁhs R :
S T i ey ; W"“‘“‘“"\*‘%»«

N

Pargrmant Plan
i

{\

Customar Semics Managap N . .

cw;'tiary:t ntWater andimte;mtar Udlites t?a;k }\diustr‘r\enttlwi\c;’ ' h l Page



5/29/24, 3:39 PM image0.png

TMT Remodeling And More LLC

g8 # 870-374-0094
G70-374.0004

INVOICE

Bitled To Billed From
Monica Murry TMIT Remodeling And More LLC

Invoice #:
Date:

item Price Quantity Total

Leaking Faucet Repair Labor, Basic Basic labor to repair leaking faucet
with favorable site conditions. Shut off water supply to faucet. Adjust,
repair seat washers, packing, cartridge as needed. Turn on water

supply and verify leak-free operation. Includes up to $20 in parts. $75.00 T $75.00

Includes planning, equipment and material acquisition, area ‘

preparation and protection, setup and cleanup.

Remove And Replace Toilet Flush And Fill Valve $125.00 1 $125.00
Subtotal 5200.00

Grand Total E200.00
Paid 5200.00

Due $0.00

O-OLY3L-O 37O -T11R- 19500

https://mail. google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/FMfcgzQVwnXckdvQNtrHjiNsSHmTmGzlc?projector=1&messagePartid=0.1



mylowe’s

Rewards

LEARM HORE AT LOWES.CON/NYLOWESREWARDS
LOUE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC
2330 NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD
BRYANT. AR 72022  (501) 213-2000

- SALE
SALESH: FSTLANOY 3720526 TRANSH: 99941122 05-23-24

1914770 2 IH UNTVERSAL FLUSH VALY 16.98

SUBTOTAL: 16.98

TOTAL TAK: 1.68

INVOICE 83444 TOTAL: 16.66
DEBITUISA: 18.66

CHANGE: 0.00

DEBITUISA: XXKKXXKXXXXK7221 AHOUNT: 18,66 AUTHCD: 055218
TAP REFIL:247141444983 05/23/24 19:20:14
APIN VERIFIED
TRACE © 444983 RETRIEVAL: 247141444963
PURCHASE CASH BACK TOTAL DEBIT
19.66 0.00 16.66
TUR : 0000000000
AID © ADDROOOOYEOG4D

SIORE: 2471 TERMINAL: 41 05/23/24 19:20:30
# OF ITEMS PURCHASED: 1
EXCLUDES FEFS. SERVICES AND SPECIAL ORDER [TEMS

AR MARDEAOETREREE

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING LOWE'S.
FOR DETAILS ON OUR RETURN PGLICY. VISIT
LOWES . COM/RETURNS
A URLTYEN COPY OF THE RETURN POLICY IS AURILRBLE
AT UUR CUSTOMER SERVICE DESK

HYLOWE'S REWARDS CREDIT CRRDHULDER?{ﬂéﬁ HORE
FOR DETAILS VISIT LOWES.COM/MYLOWESREWARDS
FERRERERRFE AR RERRRRE RS KRR R R ORRORR kA 0k
SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK!
ENTER FOR A CHANCE YO BE
OKE OF FIVE $500 WINNERS ORAWN NONTHLY!

FENTRE EN EL SORTEQ MENSUAL

PARA SER UNO DE LOS CINCO GANADORES DE $500!

EEE A
L R R T

%****%***************************

¥

é*i*%

31O-11 -1 DOO

LEARM MORE Ay LUUES.CUN/HYLUUESREURRDS

LOVE'S HOME CENTERS, Lic
2330 NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD
BRYANT. AR 72022 (5013 213-2000

s - SALE -
LESH: FSTLANO3 4172658 TRANS®: 49329265 05-23-24

1324296 PERFHAK uN)vE HIG PE
RF FI 15,
5268074 S WepBER CENTERSET BR NI 29.::

SUBTOTAL: 45,96

TOTAL TaK: 4.54

INVDICE 83230 ToTAL: 50.50
DEBITUISA: 50:50

CHANGE ; 0.06

DEBITUISQ: KKXXRKXXXXRXT221 ANOUNT: 50.50 AUTHCD: 817
TRP REFID: 247138230967 05/23/24 17:55'54l 909
*PIN VERIFIED .

TRACE : 230967 RETRIEAL : 247138230957

PURCHASE CASH BALK TOTAL DERIT

50.50 0.00 50.5p

TUR : 0000000000
AID : A00000009B0840

'fTORE: 4471 TERMINAL: 3§ 05/23/24 17:56:07
FXDF TTEMS PURCHASED - 2
CLUDES Fevs, SERUICES AND SPECIAL oRDER ITENS |

L

THANK YOU FOK SHopPINg LOWE"S,
FOR DETAILS ON ouR RETURN PDLICY,SUISIT
LOWES. COM/RE TURNS
A URITTEN COPY OF ryg RETURN POLICY 15 RURILABLE
AT OUR CUSTOMER SERVICE DESK .

MYLOUE 'S REWARDS CREDIT CARDHOLDERS gET MORE .
FOR DETAILS vIstT LOUES. CON/HYLOWESRENARDS
FRERR R RR IR A K

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK | e

ENTER FOR A CHANCE 10 BE

‘ 3 ¥

ONE UF'FIUE $500 VINNERS DRAVN HONTHLY 1 ¥

. TENTRE EN EL SORTED HENSUAL

PRRA SER UNO DE 10§ ¢Inco GANRDORES DE ssinni *

X

£



Members Present:

Members Absent:
Staff Present:

Call to Order:

April Leak
Adjustment
Requests:

Minutes:

Financials:

Public Comments:

Old Business:

New Business:

Projects:

Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee Minutes

Date: Tuesday, May 7,2024
Time: 6:00 P.M.
Location: 210 SW 3 Street, Bryant, AR 72022

Wade Boone, Linda Levart, Leroy Tinkler, Al Wise, Nancy Pruitt, Kathy Barber, Madison McEntire

Tim Fournier, Amanda Roe, Angela Shephard

This meeting was called to order by: David Hannah

All requested adjustments were approved.

Motion to Approve Leak Adjustments: Linda Levart
Motion Seconded: Wade Boone
Motion carried with 7 aye votes

Motion to Approve April Linda Levart
Minutes as Presented:

Motion Seconded: Wade Boone

Motion carried with 7 aye votes

Reviewed. No vote needed to approve.

None.

None

Comprehensive Water, Wastewater, and Impact Fee Study RFP: Third party rate studies are due
this year. The advertisement will be published and ran for 2 weeks. Bids will be entered; staff will
select 3 firms. The 3 firms will report to the committee for final vote in June.

Bill Breakdown Information: Videos are being filmed for education on the breakdown of different
fees that reflect on the resident’s bill. The goal is to educate residents on the multiple fees.

Saline Regional Public Water Update: A Workshop is scheduled May 29™ Discussions are being
made about contracts with the City and Saline Regional, and contracts with the City and CAW.

Wade Boone
Linda Levart

Motion to Adjourn:
Motion Seconded:
Carried with 7 votes

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 1

City of Bryant - Financial Statements

Financial Statements

April 2024



(s¥Z'0is) (e0'122) (£08'685) = = g 5 H = - - (186's91) (Lv6'voz) (zeo'ez) (vve's6L) (Liz'ezo) (ee9'698'L)
$66'Z96T 00Z'¥0€E 8Z6'0¥6'L Z e = - - = E - £9¥'SLS S6¥'S0S 690'SSE 006795 691°168'L 805'€L9'S
0£L'5L6 EEERS 4 Liv'eve 0L6'601 rIr'6LE ZLL'19G 91£'689'L

S66'796'C 00Z'v0E 861'520'L 845'LLE vZ0'E9Z 651'5PZ Er'SrE 86E£°6ZE '} £61'886'C
0SL'TSH'T 191'c8 SZLSEL - - = - - - - - 286V 87500 BE0'ZEE 950'69€ 856'292'L c10'c0a'c
0SL'TSH'E 191°¢8 SCLLSEL 28Y'6rE 8rS'00E 8E0'ZEE 950'69E 856292t SL8'E08'E

Buujeway aduepep 1ejoL JaqwesaQ  JOquWeAON 18G0330 Jsquejdes 1snBny Anp sunfp Rew 1ady yasep Aienigeq Kienuep 196png QlA jabpng
1ebpng |enuuy  (sjqesonejun) QLA [enay fenuuy

ojgeioney
S SANNIIX] - )991E)S

(] (zs166v) 190°6EL = = 2 = = S = = 090°LLL (g99'cze) 699'06€ {ooo’sy) (os8'vr) (oss'vel)
8STEEIEL PES'LPE 8ZEFOE'D - - - - - - - - STEPEr'L £8L0¥8'L 805'S5ZH' L ZL9'E09'L Z98'5¥9'9 985°2£6'61
800'¥SZ'S vZLGLL aLY'ESy'Z veL'Lss S9Z'1L0L £95'995 99'vE9 ZrL'695'C SEV'LO0L'L
658°0¢8'E (L9g'ar) LZL'E66'L 860'99% 0LE'865 SLL'BOY B61'025 098'vr6 L LBS'VER'S
20872912 LL9'9L 841896 zeL'aoz LET 18T ¥52'652 95122 SBE'SPO'L SEL'OEL'E
£L0'05¥ 0ss'e 289'612 06E'9r 8EE'59 19659 1861y ZeTezT 569'699
600°009 6£9'LE YS'ErE 8E£¢'29 6LL'PL 66L'vG 0EL'ZS S8LL8Z SSEEHR
19€'€05 885'62 LOE'9LE 9566 58€'65 zeLos 8E2'95 688662 899°61L
965°LLE LITEEL £88'802 169°L5 08Y'¥S 689'5Z LL0'LL B5LTre 8L5'920'L
BSZ'EEI'EL VES'LYE 8ZE'YOE'D = Z g 5 : s - - STPPEY'L £8L°0vE'L B05'SZY L ZLI'E09'L Zog'sra'g 9BS'ZE6'6L
179'6SE'EL (ez9'zs51) 6BE'CYF'9 2 2 B = = = 5 - ¥BPLSS'L SHLLLEL T Z19'855'+ ZHO'109'9 9£0'508'61
00L'ZEY'L Lg6'6ZL L20°LLE vL5'6Y LrS'6ZE 005'v6Y 00 LEL 0r0'L8L LZL'EVEE
986'CL8'T (989'€) Par'LOp'L 0SE'BYE SrEYrE £6L'5rE £L5'€9E 0SL'S0p' L 0SP'SLZ'Y
Ser'geg’L (602'2L) 00¥'PEL £02'962 202691 928'L9L rLLLgL 809'908 SZE6LYE
L9v'Z6Y 9rL'E £56'052 BEE'00L LE9'eS rev'ar 66¥'LS L0842 0ZY'EVL
9Ly's9r (ze2'2) ¥82'622 SLE'LS £65'45 £LLLS veL LS 195162 00L'¥69
0gL'zZeEY 90L'02 orl'Lve ¥L5'95 £E8'LY vLL'69 656'CL £EV'9ZE 00E'6.9
£60'8€0'9 (08Z'ceee) 121'699'C 990°€0L LLO'GLY 191'6E9 €8T'PLL LOV'206'Z ozz'LoL'e
LP9'6SE'EL (ez9'261) 68E'EHT'D 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vapLGS'L SLL'ZLS'L 819184 ZL9'855'L ZLO'L09'9 9EO'COR'6L

Bujujeway aoueuep lejoL Jequiese  JaquWaAoN 1840320 Jaquajdeg snBny Ainp aunp Kew Judy yssep Kienugag fenuepr 186png glA 1abpng
1eBpng |enuuy  (siqesonejun) QLA lenpy renuuy

e|qeioaey

7 adeyg

¥20z Iudy

SYANIPUIUX] ¥ 9NUIAI]

ATPUIUINS JAINIIX] - [BI2UII

SIUAWALEIS [BI2URUIS - JueAig jo A1)

saJnypusdx3y JoA0
sonuaasy jo (Nayeq) sseax3

saJnyipuadx3 jeloL

|ende) 1@ang
BunesadQ 1wang

:89unypuodx3

SenuoADY |BjoL
FEERTS]

sonuoADy

sosmipuadxg Joao
sanuaAdy jo (Noyaq) sseax3

sainypuadx3 |ejoL

a0110d
aud
syied
unop
[0AUOD) [BLILY
awdojaaag Ayunwwoy
UONEASUIPY

|eJaussy

rsaunjipuadxy

sonuoAdy |ejoL

391104
g
syed
uney
[0AUOD) [BUILY
ewdojaaeq Apunwwoes
UOHEISIUIUPY

[esauan

1SanuaAay



€ afey

(€04 £2e) 08F'v0Z 89L°EVL = = - = = = = . (982'61) BES ¥ sze'9eL (o629 (Z1g'19) (Ge6°E8L)
PE0°L9SE 9LE'BEL 916886} SILYESE LELELPLS SE'BER'ISS  Z1L'B9BESK 000'058'+ 000°055'S
(szz'oze't) {sez'zov) (osr'e8z) ] = E ] Z - 5 Z (9sv'9€2) (gz2's2) (rei'aL) (2911 1) (s95'9€5) (502'609't)
TEL'L98'L T99'PSE €L5'86€ - - - - - - - - 929°€92 L9665 985°EY ¥6E°LE SETESL S0L°652Z
EBOOFC L 695 LEE 889 ELL BBOELL = = * L5275k LLLESE'L

8v0°'LZ9 Z60°LL 588'v8Z BEE'BKL 196 985°EY ¥6E'LE 816'L0E ¥E£6'506
L060%5 Tr25208] €60°60+ : D B . . D . " [AYT3 BZE3 [T 822'9Z 199’012 000'059
S
000°2¥E (000wLL) 000'FLE 000°Z¥E
206'86L 9zr'e £60'604 0LL'LT E¥Z'8Z 6Kz 8Z2'9e £99°Z0L 000'80E
Bujupwey souBUEA lesoL Jeqwedeq  JOQUWBAON 10qo300 Jaquaydes IsnBny Ainp aunp Aew judy yaew faenugag Asenuer 1ebpng QLA jebpng
30Bpng jenuuy  (eiqesonejun) QLA [Em2Y lenuuy
ejqesoaey
{sv1'064'L) (ree'ver) 976095 - . - . . - - - SIE'CE 089'9LL 6EE°ZZE 255'8€ {££2'602) (661'629)
166'OYL'Y SZSLZ9 BOZ ZEV'L = = - - 2 2 - = €P0'0BE 150°86€ 195°5EZ vS5'BLY EEL650C 66L°6LL'9
CEETAD EELOSL THLTEE 9L6 LLE 000°€ TL06'96) 97166 SIVEES 9Z¥'009't
L0E'6ZS'E zEL'ILY 99K 660'L sZ1'T LS0'G6E Zov'ZEE 828'61E 852'925't £LL'BLS'Y
X YSLEPL PSLE6E g - 5 - . - . . 8LY'E9Y LELPLS 668°L5S 90175 000058t 000°055'
9¥8'9S5'E YSL'ERL PSL'EEE'L BLY'Ear LEL'PLS 668'£55 q0L'L5F 000'058'L 000°055'S
(8€0'LE) BED'LE BE0'LE - - - - - - 008'9Z 8EZ'F 0 -
Bujuewey @ouBpEA |oeL Jequaedeq  JBQWBAON 18q030Q sequierdes 1snbny Ainp aunp Rew Judy youew Kenugey fenuepr 1bpng LA 1ebpng
1ebpng jenuuy  (s|qesoagjun) QLA ey lenuuy
@|qeioAey
S FANNIIX] - JIPPMHIISBM
(eoL'2ze) {ege'L18) BOL'EVL ] > E g g C E z (982'61) 6£5'7Y SZE'98L (o16'29) (zLe"Le) (se6'E8E)
6252647 BOZ LIS TSP EZE = = = - - - - 2 ZLO'0EE PPEEEL 052'552 LYBPOY 19508 L 786'125§
9ZE 906 €LL'962 v06'8 068 2 [C7ETS ¥rLS6 LLO'SOE 0EZSLE
£02'98Z'E SEO'SIT 8¥S'02E't 80L"1LZC PYE'GEE vB6'05E £0L'60€ F85'SES’L 152'909'
1Zr'598'C T6zL'90¢] 0Z9°ZLY'L - - - - - - - - 9ZTT'0LE Z89'E8C SISy LEG'9EE BPE'BLLL J—
1ZV'S98E (62.'90€) 0Z9°ZLr L 9z2'0LE Z88°€HE SIS LEE LE6'9EE GYEBLL L IPOBEES
Bujuewey adueUEA eoL JequwadeQ  JOQWAAON 1840300 saqueydag 1snBny Ainp sunp Aew Judy yosew Kernugey Kenuer 196png QLA je6png
1ebpng [enuuy  (ejqeioaejupn) QLA lendy [enuuy
e|qesoned
v20Z IHdy

SAUAMIPUIAX] § 9NUIAIT
Adeuluins ANnNIOX - 19JeM

5)UIWAYEIS [eIDURULY - JurAlg JO AID

005 pun) abed jse| 0} asedwo)
ssajsuRl | SUBIQ 08U

saunjjpuadxy Jaao
$8nuBABY JO (1191}0Q) SS83X3

Fouasaliaq
saimypuedxy (e10]

1eudeD-0rL0-5LS
PRIy 19915-0F1L0-080
:seinyjpuadx3y

SBNUBABY [210]
INQuIBINYIHY XXX F-0PLO-GLS
Si1'q UO OFLO-SLS

isenusAey

seumpuedx3 Jeac
senusAsy Jo (119)8Q) ssadx3

sesnypuedxy (210

fended s.XX85-0560-015
SXXXSG-0560-015
iseunypuadxs

SONUOADY |10

XXX #-0560-005

009¥-0S60-0LS
isenuaAey

seunjpuedx3 JaAC
senueasy jo (12y8Q) sseox3

seunjpuedxs |e10L

rendeD Xx85-0060-005
SXXXG-0060-008
:saunjjpuadx3

sanuaasy |eI0]
SXXXE-0060-005

isenueaey



%BY'Y
%ET'S
%ye vl
%258
%91°S
%ITE
%IB'E
%690
%90'6
%S20
%bEE
WiTL

t 98eq

{eee'6vs) (EEE'6YS) (egg'6ts) (eg€'6¥9) (egE'6bs) {EEE'6PS) (E€L6YS) (e£€’6bS) {gge'6vs) {(r12'8E) {855'89) SEEVE {FST'RT) I
EEE'GYS EEE'6YS £EE'GYS £EE'6PS £EE'6hS EEE'6YS EEE6YS £EE'6HS £EE'6YS EEE'6YS £EE'GYS EEE6YS EEE°6YS 1e pa1adpng
0 [+ 0 0 0 ] 0 4] 0 61501S 52L'08% S1LE85 GLTTES £ Aq papiNg
ZLS9'BIE'Y 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 BG5S TEST FIEZWF'T PSTTSLT 9ESERST 1e10L
£58'T€9 [+] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSTEST ZET'PPT STT'SLT FSEEST %0€ 182415
899928 0 0 0 0 1] v} 0 0 0£9°L2T ¥61'0ZT 6769t S6L'TET %SZ 91|0d
875'925 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0E9°LTT PET'0CT 6T6°5PT S6L°TET %S 24l
619017 0 0 0 0 1} 0 0 0 TSOTS LLo'sy TLERS BIT'ES %0T sHed
619012 0 1] 0 0 ] 0 0 ¢ ZS0'1S LLO'8Y TLE'SS BIT'ES %0T |ewiuy
S60'ES0°T 0 0 s} 0 0 0 0 1} 092’552 LBEOYT 658'16¢ 685'59Z puog 8/t
1Z8'68L 0 Q 0 0 o] 0 0 0 SEYT6T 062'081 68’812 Z6T'66T iy g/e
VLT'EST 0 0 1] 0 s} 0 0 0 SIg'Eg £60'09 596'TL L6E'99 syied 8/T
161°90T°C 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 s} 615015 SLL'08Y 2TLE8S 6L1°TES 19 %1
‘teQZ 404 pR1E30||B S1 SADQE XE) 531E5 GE Y} MOy EAMOYS mOjaq Jeyd syl
%00°00T- %0000T- %00°00T- %00'00T- %00°C01- %00'00T- %00°00T- %00°001- %00'001- %P0°8 %EF 0" %8ZE- %19
(£88°TTF'ETE  (TL5'¥SST) {z€o"v09'T) (SBO'6L9T) {6v5'755°T) {zoE'0L9'T) (a5’ LL9'1) (9z29'9¥9°T) (318'869'T) STO'PTT {pot's) (z1g'68) 785'0% aouaiaylg
85S'TES'T PZETRP'T PSTTSLT 9£5'E65T veoz
LBBTTH6T TLS'PSST ZEO'VOS'T 580'6L9'T 6¥STSYT T0E°0L9°T 89V LLYT 929'9p9L 918'869'T £PSLTP'T rRYRPP'T 9910181 §586°759°T €202
£796L5'81 PER'ELYT SOB'PTYT SLO'9rsT LES'EPS'T £6£'659'T CEP'EBS'T PLT'IES'T opT 2097 ZEP'R6C'T gSE'TSET SPE'RTLT Z62'925"1 202
£L96899°LT 6EQ'ZLYL 9TE'TIV'T S8 THYT v96'LSP'T SL8'£95°T StL'928°T 68¥'0LST B8T6'E99T 0LL'6PT'T T9L'ETET £87°8¥9°T 00E'VBE'T TZ0Z
£RO'TLE'ST 895°LRE'T 6L0'09%'T SSP'OEE'T ELB'ELET PERPEY'T ££6'95ET 69L'7P5T'T 09/°652'T £66°980°T PEF'S80'T OTLLST'T STE'E8T’T 0Z0¢
EISPOLPT 9Z6"LST'T SEE'SST'T PET'EVT'T TESOPTT L6TLS2'T 0ST'85¢T vIO0'06T'T Z6T'S0Z'1 809°LT0'T LLYEVDT L9F'ETET 1812911 6102
TSPEIPET EI0'E60°T 9E0'660'T Z9r'950°T STIT'6LT'T BrOOVZY TPE'SET'T STOE60'T 75Z'skT’T 19£'686 92696 158°662'T LOE'E90T 8102
S66'DS0'ET 199'810°T ove'esoT LSS TTLL SET'880T T04°S0T°T 690°99T°T T 150'T SZT'EITT 0Z0'L86 LZE'996 L00'162Z°T Ve P0'T L1082
TE0TLSTT £96'5£0°T £58'680'T 99b'v20'T LOT'£60'T £PY'890°T 9ET'TLOT TrL'0T6 BET'SETT 968'9L6 0/v'588 65201 7L0'TO0T 9102
BOP'SEY'ZT TLETTOT TESVLO'T 0DEOCLT PTE'SLO'T 96T'STT'T 626'860'T BSLEROT 69V E0TT £55'956 £59°L18 6ZL°79T°T 195106 5102
99V BPYTT YEZ'YS6 £95°946 8ps'1L6 Y9056 8¥5'£96 0£5'900°T 6LT'VE8 99£'€£0'T 6ET'E06 QLE'BDR ELB'TZ0T 2E5'E96 4574
Z6T'0ZY 1T £8£'988 SE0LZ6 95’856 SE1°268 6¥6°586 ZrL'ess 906796 79£900°T PES'TLH £9v'998 85¢°LB0T 1LP'086 ET0Z
TBE'GSTTT r8'ye8 190426 LEG'EYE 582188 180°0L6 S9E'L96 00S2Z6 DEL'6Z0'T 65 €68 0St's08 1Or'L90°T S81°198 40174
9Z5'E0P01 LLT'Ov8 86T VER 188888 TLETLR z09'788 18£'9L8 6£9°7S8 9zZ1'788 £06'68L £65'0SL ZZT'9E0T 678'2¢8 1102
|23eL LA Jagwadag JIGUIDAON 180120 Jaquiajdas sniEny Ang aunf Ay (eady yuew Adenigay Aenuer

(xe1 sajes Juad aa4yl) xe) asn g sa|es Aud

SIUSWIDIRIS [eIIVEUIL - JuBAlg Jo AND



sUBID/VdYY Aq papuny (zoS'TZT'T)

75%'05S°T
6v6'8CY
lendeD [ejol 9LL°092'e$

skeyanQ 16°LLELG6S 911’092

Apris Algisead Jeinbay pue WIoYS -Iseyul £96'257S 0L 9G¥ L9G° L
ssaboy sajolya/ pue juswdinb3y Geg'6¥8’'LS 6L¥229
poomises LEO'VEB

obpuquwe) :epnjoul spafold Jeiemulols pajebpng

aoualaylg
$8OUBIQLUNOUT pUB SO0d palioy
yse) ded Jejemuiols SLS
lended
xe] psjeubisag 500
100y BunesadQ 080 :spund
#2/1€/1 palepdn g L$ = yseo shep 0zl 192118

£202/1€/TT nJyi pied palepdn 80S‘ZLY
3T0Z ‘6T YoIeN 1Els ‘Ajlenuews pajonpap JUNOLWe uonisod MaN 897'%

£7/8T/v Panowal YSTS I yojedsiqg 3wl Yed OML 92L°9/Y

¢ ajep Buipus uodal siuj Jo Se ddueleg jusun)
S (0595-0190-100 19v) sasuadx3 ¥202
$ (059¥-0190-100 }0V) dnuUaAsY +20Z
¢ (pgog 'L Asenuer jo se) aouejeg Buiuuibag

as1n9s auoydala] Aouabiswzg

7TT'STT S ajep Buipua podal sy} JO se soueleg juaungd
#0L°9T S (Ile XXXS-0150-100 10Y) sasuadx3 ¥202
L92'9 S (Z51+-01.50-100 10V) @nuanay $Z02Z
659'SZT S (#z0z ‘L Asenuer jo se) aouejeg Buuuibeg

frewwng juswpedaq aiid (ybuuds

90v‘9vE S|ejol 49
6L0°SST SUN0D
TE9'T6L'T s|elol 49

00%°08T T 8v6'0ZL a21|0d
0919 LT T1£'80S aul4
0 L69'€TT syled

8vL'sy 9L9°6EE |0Jju0)) |BwiIuy

9Ly 808'T 0 uonesIuIwpY

¥y suoneuoq/en paleudisag
905-€0v-¥| YOV
G 23e4

SaAIasay YSeD Spund [BlUSWUIBA0D

£S1L ¥28'08.'8
¢- (€22'181)
8- (80G'2L¥)
L (zzZ's12)
891 12£'959'6
Le Z€9'T6LL
.S L11°20€'E
6L 816'095'v
sfeq
¥zZ0z Iudy

SIUBWSIL]S |eldueUl - JueAlg JO AND

309$+ ¥2/zzZ/1 ¥e pajewns3 [eude) £z0g woy sasuadx3 pajioy
(mojaq s|ie1ep aag) @dineg suoydajal Aousbiaw3g
(mojaq sjielep 8as) Juswpedsq a4 (Iybuudg

xe] pajeubisag 500
pund xe| ss[eg 200
100y Bunesadp usg 100 :spun4

NG9S = Useo shep 0z

vz/Le/L parepdn




g aded

1 22UBIBHIQ

9.1 L8T'T9L'T

0S 000005
6 L78'98
LIT ovEVLI'T

L8T 9/£'TL8'T

S98'0ZT
TISTSLT

padesane y 20aide /@ 60T- duaapg

96 €TTTYOT

mumc..__umm mmcwaxm co_um_um.ﬁmh_ at 0.0Q.OOm
0s €TTTPS
€T-  (ST6'THT)
Sv¥'8T
(€9€'191)
20z Iudy

soAlesay ysed Aujn

S1UDWIAIRIS [BIDUBUL - JuBAIg JO AYID

¢89-0560-01S
0T85-0560-0TS
91/8085-0560-0TS

spung 394 1oeduw| SGS§
pun4{ 191BM31SENN oIS
|ended ou IN 2°TS = Ysed shep 0ZT
vZ/T€/T pa1epdn

¥285-0060-005 |
91/8085-0060-005 ' 3

BB

spun4 224 10edw| 0SS
pund Jaiep 00S 'spung
|euded ou INE'TS = ysed shep 0ZT
vZ/1€/1 paiepdn




£ 28eq

1geQ "3 “191u3 M09 wid] Buol/suno) ‘s13aa1S “A194eS J1jgngd IA0D [BJaUAD ‘s13ays ajuejeq jo saded xis Buimo||0) ay) uo sdnoud Xi1s 2yl $230Uap anoqe FUIPBYS Y| , .
00S puny uo QT9$ pue ‘@audJayIp OOOTS S|enba NOES 40 DEY Pue QOE Sidap pue 00ZS 40 00Z Pue OZT sidag ul syunowe Jameuq adueyd,

YIUOW YIB3 MIIAIY 6E

20T JO 48q0120 1.1 Byl 01 1BIYISA 0] WAISAS P|O AY) JO 1IN0 SY02YD Jayem ZTT

€T9'V9T'y

18301 8T

sawer puowAiey T
2951501 ¢

suoi8al puoq 9
suoiday Jeinday £
51Un022y yueg

88T°L 66£'96 9ET'S9E [SL'v9T'ZE  EL8'88BTE T0v'Zv0'TZ 0vy'Zr0'1Z s|e1o0L
0 89T'TE9 89T'TES 029 '934 2JnInJIseI U] MM/M
0 9£5'T6Z 9ES'T6T 909 '4SA MM/M LTOZ
0 S90'L6 §90'L6 #09 ‘PuO8 MM/M LT0Z
0 598'0Z1T $98'0ZT §S6 pung dedw) Jajemarsepm
0 8y'8T 88T 055 pung 1edw| J31em
0 80S'9TTT 805'91T'T 5z5 uonepaidaq asudiajug
0 6v6'82F 6¥6'8TY STS pung ded Ja1emunols
(o) $50'6Z TISTSLT S50'6Z TIS'TSLT 0TS ‘pund Ja1emaisem
8818 66E'Y S60'7EE (es2'091) 969'6ZE (€9€'T9T) «005 ‘pund Ja1eMm
0 0 S9T 1930 1809 1]
0 868'0£6'L 868'0E6'L yTT ‘PUng puog NS 9107
0 60v'TYL 80¥'ZrL €11 Y5O puog NS 9T0T
0 ZL0'99 ZL0'99 0TT ‘Pay 2ds puog NS 9T0Z
0 0 060 ‘s19ssy |ende) 109 1]
0 ze5'vr zes'vy TE0 "WN0D TOOT 40 608T 12V
0 L 1 0£0 ‘WN0D S66T J0 9SZT 19V
0 ZGE'G9S'S Z6£'696°S 88T ‘£20Z NAISUO) puog 1218
0 £z5'0¢ee €25'0€E 98T ‘450 9TOT puog 132115
0 osZ'val osZ'val S8T 'S 9T0T Puog 392415
0 ¥ZZT'v65 2T v6s €8T ¥SA £20T puog 19215
0 op9'LS1 9v9'LSL 78T A9Y £20T puog 133115
0 £E6'P8LL L£0'vE6 £E6'Y8L L LE0'7E6 080 ‘pund 19915
0 £L'9C ELY'OT 890 ‘Qd |043u0) 8nuqg 2381
0 95Z'62 952'6C 990 ‘Qd |03u0) Snuq [e43pay
0 89/'8€ 89/.'8¢ 790 ‘#2110d TE6T 40 886 1V
0 LL¥'99 L11'99 190 ‘@3110d £86T 40 816 0¥
0 £6¥'25L £6V'2SL S50 ‘@114 Xe| S3[es 8/€ aJl4
0 £0£'6L €0E'SL TS0 ‘@414 T66T 40 EE8 Y
0 Z62'0€ Z62'0¢e 0Z0’uonEUOQ [041U0) [BWILY
0 686'SYE 686'GYE S¥0 ‘xe) sa|es g/T SHiied
0 £0T'SY 102 Ly 260 0TO 'pung 21u0123|3
0 LL0°L28 LL0°L28 £00 ‘SIUBUAISAAU| YIHY
0 050'02¥'2 050'0Z+'Z S00 ‘pung xe) pajeudisag
0 68.'¥oV'y 687V Y £00 ‘994 asIydUEly
0 L1208 LiL'z0g'e T00 ‘pung xe| sajes
(000°T) 00026 zeo'oze 8¥.'9z/'6L  8L6'L9S'Y 9LL'86¥'6L 816095y +T00 ‘pund [esauaD
susodag p cmﬂww - saouejeg ysed 666 “ueg 666
Suipueising jueg pu3 199ys aduejeg ysej pajood 19 ysed pajood

Suipueising

sjuaWales [erueul - JueAlg jo A1D






Pooled Cash Report

Bryant, AR
For the Period Ending 4/30/2024

BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT
ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
CLAIM ON CASH
001-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 4,501,504.73 59,413.60 4,560,918.33
002-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 3,341,590.34 (38,813.70) 3,302,776.64
003-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 4,445,552.39 19,236.24 4,464,788.63
005-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 2,458,862.76 (38,812.70) 2,420,050.06
020-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 30,331.59 (39.19) 30,292.40
031-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 45,967.64 (1,445.87) 44,521.77
045-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 350,840.67 (4,852.09) 345,988.58
051-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 75,302.85 0.00 75,302.85
055-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 767,048.03 (14,555.26) 752,492.77
061-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 65,074.32 1,342.64 66,416.96
062-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 37,834.18 933.85 38,768.03
080-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 1,101,747.86 (167,710.60) 934,037.26
500-0000-1001 Claim on Cash (192,472.27) 31,109.20 (161,363.07)
510-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 1,709,722.72 41,788.76 1,751,511.48
515-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 515,467.65 (86,518.22) 428,949.43
525-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 1,177,888.78 38,619.08 1,216,507.86
535-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00
550-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 7,200.00 11,248.00 18,448.00
555-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 108,565.00 12,300.00 120,865.00
620-0000-1001 Claim on Cash 473,239.00 157,928.75 631,167.75
TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH 21,021,268.24 21,172.49 21,042,440.73
CASH IN BANK
Cash in Bank
Cash General Fund 17,539,103.16 1,959,612.95 19,498,716.11
Cash Street Fund 3,123,373.65 (1,938,440.46) 1,184,933.19
Cash Revenue Water Fund 329,695.97 0.00 329,695.97
Cash Water Operating Fund 29,055.46 0.00 29,055.46
21,021,228.24 21,172.49 21,042,400.73
TOTAL CASH IN BANK 21,021,228.24 21,172.49 21,042,400.73
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
999-0000-2500 Due to Other Funds 21,021,228.24 21,172.49 21,042,400.73
TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 21,021,228.24 21,172.49 21,042,400.73
Claim on Cash 21,042,440.73 Claim on Cash 21,042,440.73 Cash in Bank 21,042,400.73
Cash in Bank 21,042,400.73 Due To Other Funds 21,042,400.73 Due To Other Funds 21,042,400.73

Difference 40.00 Difference 40.00 Difference 0.00



BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT
ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING
001-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 4,135.34 (894.52) 3,240.82
0-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
45-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
051-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
055-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
061-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
062-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
080-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 1,729.88 (1,729.88) 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending (3,599.51) 0.00 (3,599.51)
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
535-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
550-0000-2001 Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable Pending 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING 2,265.71 (2,624.40) (358.69)
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
999-0000-1551 Due From General Fund (4,135.34) 894.52 (3,240.82)
Due From Sales Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Franchise Fees Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Designated Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Animal Control Donation 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Act 1809 of 2001 Court Auto 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Park 1/8 SalesTax 0 & M 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Act 833 of 1991 Fire 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Fire 3/8 SalesTax 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Act 918 of 1983 Police 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1561 Due From Act 988 of 1991 Emerg Veh 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1562 Due From Street Fund (1,729.88) 1,729.88 0.00
999-0000-1563 Due From Revenue Fund - Water & WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000-1564 Due From Water Operating Fund 3,599.51 0.00 3,599.51
Due From Stormwater Utility Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Depreciation - WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Sub-Div Impact WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Impact - Water 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Impact - WW 0.00 0.00 0.00
999-0000- Due From Infra Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (2,265.71) 2,624.40 358.69
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
999-0000-2000 Accounts Payable 2,265.71 (2,624.40) (358.69)
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,265.71 (2,624.40) (358.69)
AP Pending (358.69) AP Pending (358.69) Due From Other Funds (358.69)
Due From Other Funds (358.69) Accounts Payable (358.69) Accounts Payable (358.69)
Difference 0.00 Difference 0.00 Difference 0.00



T jo 1 abed

SO'L60'TLZOT  85'886'SPE 8LL60'T L0°TL0'LT8 90°050°020'2 £9°88L vt ¥ Y9'9LL'TOE'E  6TVTEBO6'Y
TU0EL'PPT'OT 85°886°SYE 000 LO'TLO'LZ8 90°050°0ZH'T £9°88L'voV'Y ¥9°9LLT0E'E PI°SS0v88'Y
Y8'ETT'ES 8T'V6ETT- 000 EV°SSO'ET W LET'T6- LLT60'62T W IvI16- 99'6E9'VET
STEIT'EIV'TT 00'899%L2 000 0€'¥0S'0T- 00'8TEL6TT T 9rS‘Shy 00°ZEELBT'T TE'6VL'80ES
60°EET'96V'TT T'ELTEGT 000 €T'TSST 85°061°90T°C TO'8E9'VLS 85°061'90T°C L6'8BEEVYD
82°9T9'T9T'9T 9L'ZBE'LSE 000 ¥9'STO'YIS 8t L8T'TIST 98°969°SEE'Y 90°8T6°E6E'E 8Y'STY'EVL'Y
87'9T9'T9T'9T 9L'T8E'LSE 000 ¥9'ST0'PT8 8¥L8I'TIST 98'969°SEEY 90'8T6'E6E'E 8Y STV 'YLy
£6°99€'9C 00'0 8L'L60°C 000 000 000 000 ST'692'42 o
£6'99€'9¢ 000 8/'/60C 000 000 000 000 S1°692'%C
SOL60'TLZOT __ 85'886'ShE 8L160T 0120228 900S0°0Zb'Z___ £9°88Lb9b'p  D9OLLTOSE  GIVIEBO6T
96°S0tStE 000 000 000 000 000 000 96'SOV 9FE
60°T69'%Z6'ST 85°886'SYE 8L160T LO'TLOLTS 90°050°02T £9°88LVOV'Y ¥9°9£L£°T0E'E £E'8T6'TISY
|eloL W '8 O Xelsajes xep unolny pung xejp pun4 saa4 pung pun4

8/1 )4ed - Sv0

¥202/0€/¥0 4O sV

AJewwing 1uUno22Y

199Ys 2ouejeg

21U01323|3 - 010

JUBWIISIAU] - £00

paleudisag - s00  as1ydueld - £00

Xel s3)es-z00  [e43UD - TO0

:(1d12qg) snjding uain) pue Ayinbg ‘sa el jelol

(uoyaq) snjding Juaiin) pue Alinb3 ejoL

sasuadx3 Japun/JanQ sanuanay
asuadx] |L10]
anuaAy |e10]

:Ayinb3 Suiuui8ag [e10] |BIOL

Aunb3 - 0ED
Aunb3
:Aujigen elo)
saniigen waun) - 107
Aypgen
119SSY |e10L

sa|qeAd9y - 0TV
syuajeanbl g ysed - TOY
1355y

Aso3a1e)

dv ‘quedig




1 jo 1 abed

65'200'610'T oV ELY'OT 8T'957'67 £0°89L'8€ 96'9T5'99 LLT6V'TSL  S8TOE'SL  OvZeZ0E  :(wyaq) snjdins juaund pue Aynb3 ‘sanpiqert [e30L
0L TEV'886 Ob'ELY'9T 81°95Z6Z £0'89.'8€ 96'9Tt'99 LLTEYTSL S8'20€'sL 6v'8LT- :(32y2@) snjdins juann) pue Aunb3 jerol
98'958's2- 000 00°0 S8'E0E'T 95°0LE’S £S°8LTVE- 11958 sg'ggl- sasuadx3 J3pun/IdnQ sanuandy
TE'€LT'STR 000 00°0 0070 000 00°000'%Z8 980T S8°88T asuadx3 210
SY'OTY'66L 000 000 S8'E0ET 95°0LE'S Ly TT8'68L LS0T6T 000 anuanay [210]
95'88Z'F10°T Ot"E€LY'9T 81°95Z'6¢ 8T Y9V'9E 0v'9t0°T9 0£'TL9'98L PL99Y' VL v9°68- :Aunb3 Buluuidag |elo] |e10)
95°887¥I0T oY €497 81°952'6¢ 8T ¥9t'9E 0v'9%0'19 0£'T£9°98L ¥L99V VL v9°68- Aunb3 - 0£0
Aunb3
68°0L5°0€ 0070 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 6804608 Auigen el
68°0L50€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 68°045°0€ BI73UB.UND - 107
Apigen
65°200°6T0°T OY'ELY'9T 819576 €0°89L°8E 96°9T'99 LLT6Y'TSL S8'ZOE'SL - aessy|moy
65°700°610T OV ELY9T 81°957°6T £0°89L°8E 96°9Tt'99 LLT6YTSL S8'T0E’SL 0%'Z62°0€ sjualeAnbl g ysed - 1oV
19ssy
leloL Joszuc) jos3u0) 3nug Yan 812wI TE6T  22110d €861 xe|sajes 2414 66T oyeuo( |043u0) Asodared
8nug21e1S-890  [B42P24 - 990 J088612V-790 JOBI6IV-TI0  8/E a4 -SS0 JOEE8 PV - TS0 [BWIUY - 0Z0

¥20Z/0E/+0 4O SV

Alewwing 1UN02DY

}93ys dduejeg

¥y ‘JueAig




1 J0 1 abegq

£T°6€0'09L'L €7°7SE'SIS'S £0°ETS'0EE Iv'957v8T 0777 765 66'SY9'TST 9T LE0'VEG
€2'086°SEV'L €T°TSE'S9S'S €0°€ZS'0EE v°L60°9L 0E'¥TT'v6S T0'vSZ'v9- 92" LE0'VEG
¥S'S9L'6LET- LL'SLE'T6E- 8T6TL'S £2'19£'S62- £5°889°L- TL€99°66" (5T08°685-
78'618'S9T'E €5°882°00S 000 8ETSLLOS Z1°'901°81 8T9L86¢ 1S°LT6016'T
87'7S0'988'T 9LCTE'LOT 8T6TL'S STL8ETIT 65 LIV0T 95280661 v vZITSET
LLSPL'ST8'S 00°8Z£°856'S SL'EBL'YZE S9'TIV'TLE €8°TI6°T09 TL60t'SE €8'6E8'ETS'T
LLSYL'STE'S 00°8Z£'8S6'S SLE6LPTE SO T TLE £8°Z16'T09 TL60t°SE €8'6ESETS'T
00°650'vZE 000 000 00'651'80T 00°0 00°006°STZ 000
00'650'F2E 000 000 00'6S1'80T 000 00°006'STT 000
ET6E0'09LL €07SES9S'S  E0'EZS0EE T 95T v8T 0EVZZ'V65 66'SYOTST  9TLEOWEE
ET'6E0°09L L €T'TSE'SIS'S €0°€TS0EE T7'9ST 8T 0€'vTT'¥6S 66'GV9°TST 9T LEQ'VES
puni

pung puog anuanay
|elol juawanosduw| 4sa 910z puog Sa 910z puog ysg puog 19a41s  uawanosdw

€T0Z - 88T 193415 - 981 19345 - S8T €20Z - €8T €202 - 28T ung 199435 - 080

$202/0£/%0 JO sY
Alewwing 1unodoYy

193ys aduejeg

{(1212@) snjdans uaaan) pue Aunb3 ‘sanljiqer [eloL
:(1op2@) snjding Juauin) pue Auinb3 [eloL

sasuadx3 Japun /IanQ SINU3NJY
asuadxy |e3o]
anuanay (e10]

:Aunb3 SuiuuiBag |ejoy] |e101

Aunb3 - DED
Aunb3
:Aupgen jelo)
SaNIIgel] waund - 107
Auyigen
1195SY |Be10L
syua|eainbi 1y ysed - 1OV
1955y
Aio8a1en

dy ‘JueAig




I JOo T abed

80T

62°980°895'99 ©Z'868'8Z8'E ST'868°9E6'T 8E'60V'TPL 0T°ZT0'99 LS SPE'6Y6'6S LLTTS'VY
0£'996'8%S'TT SE'LYBTYT'TIS- ST'vZS'688'T 8E60VTVL 0T'ZT0°99 LS'SPE'6YE'6S LLTTS'YY 80T
€L'SBEDT6'T 00°0 0T'SL8'TLO'T 00°0 LTTS6'ET 8T'L60'tTS T6'8ES°6T- 000
STTLE'BOL- 000 000 76'656'TT 000 87 L60TY8- Y CIEEE 6925168
8Y'€T020Z'T 000 0T'SL8'TLO0T T6'656CT LTTSH'ET 000 0S'ELL'ET 69725168
L6'085'8€9°6 SELPRTPTIS- SO6Y9°LI8 8E'60Y'THL €8'650°ZS 62°84Z'SOT'6S 69°090't9 80T o
L6'085'8E9'6 SELPRTYT'TS- SO'6Y9LI8 8E'60Y'TYL €8'650°CS 67°8YZ'SOT'6S 69°090'79 80T
65 6TT'6T0'SS 6S'SPL'TLE'YS 00'vLE LY 000 000 00'0 000 o 000 )
6S'SYL'TLE'YS 65 SELTLE'YS 000 000 000 000 000 000
00'VLE LY 000 00VLE LY 000 000 000 000 000
62'980'895'99 ©7'868'82Z8'E ST'868'9€6'T 8E'60V TPL 0T°T10°99 LS SPE'6Y6'6S LLTTS Y 80T o -
7868878 vT'868'878'E 000 000 000 000 000 000
LS'SYE'6Y66S 000 000 000 000 LS SYE6Y6'6S 000 000
8Y'T¥8'68LT 000 ST'868°9£6'T 8E60V'TYL 01°Z10°99 000 LLTTS' Y 80T
pund

pund 1gaa pung puog 19ssy |eude)
|e1oL |ejURWIUIDA0D pung BAIBSIY NS 910z - dwoapay |ejUaWILIBA0D olny 1No) T00Z  34N0) S66T

wual 8uol-S9T  puog 9TOZ - ¥IT 1930 - €1T |eads - 01T wual 3uoT- 060  JO60BT IV -TED J0 9STT 12V - 00

$702/0€/%0 40 sY

AJewwing 1UNOJJY

}99ys aduejeg

:(apyaq) snjding wiaain) pue Aunb3 ‘sapipiqer [el0L
((1oyaq) snjdang Juasin) pue Aynb3 jejoy

595UadX] JAPUN/IDAQD SANUIADY
asuadx] |20}
anuaaay |e10]

:Aynb3 Buluuiag |eloy [e10)

Aunb3 - €D
Ajnb3
‘Apigen jeiol
sani|iqer wJae] duol - 081
saniigert Juaund - 1071
Aupgen
11955y |ej0]

51955y 12Yl10 - OSY
51955y paxid - DEV
sjuajeAInby g ysed - TOV
1955y

Aso8aae)

gv ‘ueAig




I J0 1 abed

Lv'600'90Z'SY  00°S98'0Z1 00°8Yv'8T 000 98°L0S'9TZ'T 09°'89T'18Z% 08TLLGEY'TZ  TTLVZGCI'BT
VE'ERI'BOVTE 00°598°02T 00°8tY'ST 000 98°£0S'9TZ'T 09°89T'18Z'% vT L0V VO ET vL98Z°LTETT
SO'BET'EE6 00°0SE‘€T 00°8v'8T 00°0 8T'IZT'S9T 16765 v- 8LSYL'L8S 00°89T'€PT
8L79T 98y 000 000 000 000 98'L89'ETT 0T°80TTEV'T 78'89€'8TE'E
€8'70S'L6LS 00'0SEET 00'8t%'81T 000 8T'TZI'SST S6°Z6060T 88'€S6'610°C T8'9ES'TIV'E
6Z'StY'SLY'0E 00'STS'L6 000 000 89'98£'TSO'T TS'€9L'S8T'Y 9£'199'9S8'ZT vLBIT'YET'ZT
6T SYY'SLY0E 00'STS'L6 000 000 89°98€'TS0'T TS'€9L'S8T'Y 9€'T99'958'TT FL8TT'Y8TTT
ET°9ZE'L6LET 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 99'G9E'S66'L LY'096°T08'S
66'TPL LBTTT 000 000 000 000 000 80°S8T08T"L T6°L55°L00°S
PT'E8S'609'T 000 000 000 000 000 85081518 9520V v6L
Lv'600'90ZSy 00598021 00'8vb'8T 000 98°£05'91Z'T 09°89T'I8ZY  08CLL'6EV'TZ  TZLVT6ZL'BT
85°865'Z19 000 000 000 000 000 8ETBETYS 0TLITTL
£8'6v8°085°0F 000 000 000 00°0 LT6TTTS8E v6'6L8°0V 16T TL0SLT8S LT
9€'TE0'LEY 000 000 000 000 000 000 9€'ZE0'LEY
0£4'8TS'SLEE 00°598'0ZT 00'8v¥'81 00°0 98'£05°9T2'T £V 6V6 8Ty 8V TIS'TISL'T LO'ESL'09T-
MM

|el0L MM e MM 1oeduw) - uoyepaidag 13N 191BMUWI0YS  Ung JIIBMIISeAN

- pedw) - 555 -edw| - 055 AlQ-qns - SES T4 - S1S - 0TS ung Jaiem - 00S

¥20T/0€/%0 JO sY

Alewwng 1unodoy

193ys 2due|jeg

(1py2q) snjdins Juaiin) pue Ajinb3 ‘sanijiqer |ejoL
{(12yeq) snjdang jJuaaind pue Ayinb3 |ejoy

sasuadx3 Japun /43AQ SaNUIAIY
asuadxy |ejo]
aNUIAY |B10]

:Aunb3 BuiuuiSag |ejoy |e30L

Aunb3 - 0£D
Aynb3
‘Aupgen jeloL
saniigen wJea ] duot - 081
saniIger] Juaun) - o1
Aupgen
139SSY |e30L

51955y J9Yl0 - 0SY
$19sSSY paxld - OEV
)|GEAIRIBY - 0TV
sjuajeanby g ysed - 1OV
1355y

AsoBa1e)

dv ‘ueiig




I JOo 1 abed

64°89L6T0T SL'L9T'TE9 T 0159026
64°89L'6TO'T SL7L9T'TE9 ¥6°SES'T62 01°590°L6
S6'LTLETL SL°LIT'TEY 94°9T0°S VOEVSLL
89'999 00°0 000 89'999
£9'V6EYTL SL'L9T'TE9 9Y°9T0’S ZH0TZ8L
¥8'0¥0'90€ 000 8v'615'982 9ETTS'6T
¥8°0v0'90€ 000 8V'615'98T 9E'TZS 6T
6L89L'6T0'T SLL9T'TEY vesesTez  OU'S90L6
6/'89L'6T0'T SLL9T'TEY ¥6'SES'T6T 01'90°L6
MMm/m ysa
|eioL 234 ainJjseqju| LT0Z spuog A3y 14 Pg LTOZ A2Y

+202/0€/%0 JO SV
Alewwing 1UN0JJY

199Ys 2oue|jeg

€202/0T - 029

124 MM/M - 909

24 MM/ M - v09

:(3p1yaq) snidang juaain) pue Aunb3 ‘sanijiqer |elo)
((ya0q) snidins Juaiin) pue Aunb3 |eioL

sasuadx3 1apun/IanQ sanuanay
asuadx] |ej0]
onuanay |e10]

:Aunb3 Sujuuidag |e101 2301
Aunb3 - 0£0
Ayinb3

133ssy |e10L
sjuajeAInby g ysed - 1OV
1955y

Aio8aied

Wy ‘ueAlg




% TE'T6 9%'8€S’S 000 vS 19 yS 197 000009 00'000'9
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% L9799 00°00¢ 000 00°00T 00°s2 00°00€ 00°00¢€
% 0078 96'SS9 fa'a-as 79621 vl 00008 00'008
% SE'SL ZIYIO'E 000 88'S86 000 00000t 00°000°t
% 9¥°08 LLE09'V6 000 SL'896'TT €1°989°9 TS'TULSLTT TSTLS'LTT
%1969  PEVIT'OTT 000 6v°080°8Y TV L00TT E¥'S6T'8ST E¥'S6T'8ST
% T6'0Ey- 00°0LET- 000 00'026°T 000 00°0SS 00°0SS
% 1£°08 £€2°8LS 000 LLTPT 000 00'0zL 0o'ozL
% S9'TL 9T'0S6'6S 000 61" TZL'ET 98°'S9%°S S9'TL9'E8 S9'TL9E8
% 08'L8 €8'68E'Y 000 LT°0T9 0€0z 00°000°S 00°000°S
%L£999  09°€¥6°00L- 000 Ov'TLY'0SE- S8 LT9L8- 00'STY'1S0T- 00°STH'TSOT-
%9TL9  €£695°7TT 000 £9°TYE'80T ¥ SLT'ST 00°Z16°0EE 00'2£0'9ZE
% EETL  OL'WLT'YIS 000 68'959'90T 6T'TSELY 6STE60TL 65°1£6'02L
%SE69 00°€60°8€0°9- 00°0 00°£ZT699°C 88'S90°€0L 00°022°L0L"8 00°0ZZ'L0L'8
%08°09 LT°06€Z8T- 00°0 €8°609°LTT v0'£86°ST 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€
%0809  LT06£Z8T- 000 £8'609°LTT 70 €86°ST 00°000°00€ 00°000'00€
%L9°99 89°VEE'TTIS V- 000 2€'599'SST'T €€'9T6°€9S 00°000°£9L'9 00°000°£9L9
% £9°99  89°999°9T1- 000 ZEEEE'BS £E'E8S VT 00°000'SLT 00°000°SLT
% £9°99  00'899'%6EY- 000 00°CZEE'LBTT 00'€EE'6YS 000007659 00°000°Z65°9
%IT'ETZ 90°IEL'T 000 90'TET’E 000 00°000°T 00°000°T
% TTETE 90'TET'T 000 90'TET'E 000 000001 000001
%V1'Z8 TT 66V°9PE'T- 000 640ZL26T TS99T'ETT 000ZZ6£9'T 00°0ZZ'6€9'T
% T6'S8 VL 9BE'EVTT- 000 9T ETV'LBT 86'766'T6 00'0Z8°0€E'T 00'0Z8°0€€'T
%98'S9  LP'TOT'E0T- 000 €S°L6T'SOT €SELTTT 00°00%80€ 00°00%'80€
Sulujewsy (ajqesoneyun) saduesquinouy  AjAgoy Aoy 128png |ej0L 193png |ejoL
Juadlad a|qeloney |easiy poliad uanIn)

3juelep

#202/0E/¥0 :6ulpu3 polad 20z :|edsid 104
AJewwing 1unoYy

1oday 198png

BIUBMO||Y DDIYIA

asuadx3 wuojun

2UOUd - 221A3Q UMQ JnoA Bulig
dx3 usaJlds 8nuq 19 |edisAyd
weJiBold aouelsissy aaAojdw3]
asuadx3 asueinsu| yijesHy
asuadx3 SYidvy

asuadx3 dwo) S Ja3JoM
asuadx] uawAojdwaun

asuadx3 vl

asuadx3 awnJang
JuawWasINquiay gMms
LT-TTOT¥T-600T "HO P31233
asuadx3 Asejes

asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :A108a1e)

:|e10] aNUaAly

:|e10] 2nuanay 1sa431u] - 8y :Auoda1e)

ANUIAY 1531a3U|
aNU3AIY 315341U| - 68Y :As03a3eD

:|e30L S4)S1 [eIURWLIIN0SIU| - Z9Y :Al0Ba3e)

Xe | asiyoueld Jax
Xe| $3|eS WoJj JajX
51)5]1 |eyuawulanodialy] - zoy :Asodaied

:[B10] aNuUaA3Y SNo3ue||AISIN - 09Y :A10831)

anuaA3Yy SNO3UE|BISIN
aNuaAlY SNOJUE||IISIN - 09Y :Aio8a1e)

i|ejoL Aladoud - saxe] - STY :Aso3a1e)

Jaunseas ] Ajuno) auljes
yoequuny aieis
Ayiadoud - saxe] - GTY :At08a1e)

£S05-00T0-T00
$S05-00T0-T00
#S0S-00T0-T00
0S0S-00T0-T00
¢05-00T0-T00
0%0S-00T0-T00
0£05-00T0-T00
$70S-00T0-T00
TZ0S-00T0-T00
0Z05-00T0-T00
0T0S-00T0-T00
5005-00T0-T00

1005-0010-100

0005-00T0-T00

asuadx3

0587-00T0-T00

697-00T0-100

008%-00T0-100

TSTv-0010-100
0STP-00T0-T00

anuanay

uoljeIISIUIWPY - 00TO :IuawHedag

uv ‘Jueiig

pung [B43U39 - TOO :puny




% 00°00T 00°000'9 000 000 000 000009 000009
% 88'E6 00°LVE'T 000 00°€ST 00'estT 00°00ST 00005
% 00°00T 00'0SLTT 000 000 000 00°0SLTT 00°0SL'TT
%28°S8 89°9ET'T6 8Y'v99'T $8°09SET 8L'8ETCT 00°Z9E°£L0T 00°Z9€°£0T
% t¥'SS 00'98€'T 000 QOPITT oo'Zel 00°00S°C 00°00ST
% 00°00T  00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% 99°S8 91'sZT’S 00°0SE v8'ves 8L°0C 000019 00°00T'9
% T0°LT 00050C 000 00'000°0T 00°0000T 00050'TT 00°0S0°ZT
% SL°S6 TS'SLE'TL 8 PIE'T 00'2Z6'T 009791 00'2TZ'9L 00°2TT'9L
%S 'SP 9t°S6S'E 96°'169 85°Z19'E 96'89%'T 00'006°L 00°006°L
% vLTO0T  OEWTP'T 00°0L 0E'v6- S9'8S- 00°00¢'T 0000%'T
% 00°00T 00°000C 000 000 000 00°000°T 00000°C
% 08t 9T'TLT 96'TC9 88'90L°E 19°£25T 00005t 00°00S"¥
%S6°L9 SE'08Y'T 000 S9'69T'T 00792 00°0S9°€ 00°0S9°E
% 06'8S SE'LL9 000 S9'ZLY 000 00°0ST'T 00°0ST'T
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000'T
% ES'ES 00°€08 000 00°L69 00°t9¢ 00°00S°T 00°00ST
%T6'EL V8 LEG'VE ZLE8B Y ISY'TT E€T'6LE'E 00°€L2'LY 00°E€LT'LY
% 00°00T 00000T 000 000 000 00000T 00°000°T
% 60°'T9 9TEYL'T SSETT 61'£2S'T £6'8TY 00°00S'Y 00°005Y
% C9°L9 ze0eL 000 89'6VE L8 00°080T 00080°T
% 00°00T  00°00£'9 000 000 000 00°00€'9 00°00€9
% 67°L9 66'070'S 000 T06TH'T LT6TY'T 00'0vY'L 00°0%¥'L
% 0v'C9 '0L8'S 00°08¢ 95'LST'E 96'959 00'80v'6 0080%'6
% 6¥'9% 89'8VE 000 TETOY 8T'€6 00°0SL 00°0SL
% 07'1¢C L6'TTT 000 £0°88L il 00°000T 00°000T
% CS'LL 16'1159 000 60'888'T SO'Lyy 00°00v8 00°00v8
% 7896 00'SZE'S 000 00°'SLT 00°SLT 0000S°s 00°00S°'S
% L8'SY LT°698 £1°08C 95'StL 000 00'S68°T 00'568'T
%ET'EB €6'ETT'EVE SS'96€°T TLLST'L9 Y 06€0T 61'898°TIV 61°'886°L0Y
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000 00°00T 00°00T
% 00°00T 00°000'T 000 000 000 00000°T 00°000°T
% 6198 00°08TL 000 000ST'T 00°0ST'T 000€€'8 00'0EE’8
% S0'S8 £0°8S8°1Z E€T'TBE'T v8'6SY'T 00°0s9 00°00L'ST 00°00L'ST
Suiuieway (3jqelonejun) sasueaqunoul  AuAnoy Aiagoy 198png |ejoL 128png |e10L
JUELIEY | ajqesoneq 1easiy pouad N leuiuQ
ERUV-INI-TY

¥20Z/0€/10 :8uipu3 polad vZ0T ‘|edsd 404

£855-00T0-T00

FUISITIDAPY - SIIINISS JOId £55S-00T0-T00

UPNY 73 129y - S2IIAISS JOUd 0S5S-00T0-T00
S2IIAIDS |BUOISSIJOId - §5F :A108a1e)

|e8a - s21nJ3S JOud

:je30) asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :A1oda1ed
asuadxyxejsajes  SGESS-00T0
dx3 994 JW.ad Jo suond3|3
asuadx3 Bunasay
asuadx3 yz) A

asuadx3 s JoAey
12sgns 73 seng 08%S-00T0-T00
asuadx3g suonesadQ - op3 :A103a3e)

STSS-0010-T00
0TSS-00T0-T00
9055-00T0-T00
S0SS-00T0-T00

:jejo) asuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3 :A10333eD
asuadx3 98e1s0d
Jaajun|op - sayddng vEES-00T0-T00
2140 - sayddng 00€S-00T0-T00
asuadx3 Ajddns - 0£3 :As03318)

0SES-00T0-T00

:|eyo) asuadx3 apiyan - 0z3 :A103a3e)
3IYaA - asuadx3 adueinsu|
juawdinb3 - sieday g 921A435 Z125-0010-T00
asuadx3 [an4 002S-0010-100
asuadx3j 3PIyan - 073 :A103a1eD

G¢ZS-00T0-100

:jeso) dx3 spunosg g Suiping - 013 :AJo3a3e)
$|00) SHIS-00T0-T00
ute|y pue saijddns jeloljuer Zv1S-0010-100
uolelues [S-0C
Ayadoud - saueinsuy|
Jg|nj@) - dx3 uonedIuNWWo)
auiaiulauljpue] |91 - dx3 wod ST15-00L0-100
J318M - SaniiN ZT15-0010-100
seo - sanln TT1S-00T0-T00
314193(3 - sa|AN 0TTS-00T0-100
SpunoJg - Jule g sJteday ¥0TS-00T0-T00
Suiping - Julel g siieday
dx3 spunouo 1g Suip|ing - 013 :A108331e)

9T1S-0010-T00

Z0T5-00T0-T00

:je10) asuadx3 [duuosiad - T3 :A1o8aie)

$905-00T0-T00
£905-00T0-T00
Z905-00T0-T00

0905-0010-100

asuadx3 pry 15414

34210 AyD - Suiutes] g |aned ]
JoAel - Buluied] 7@ |anelL
asuadx3 Buiures] g |9Ael]

uoday 198png



¢ abed

%YEVL  LO'TE6'T6- 000 £6'890°C¢ 0T°€S6 00°000°SZT 00°000°SZT
%vEVL  LOTEG'T6- 000 £€6'890'Z€ 0T'€56 00°000°SZT 00°000°S2T
%LE'SS  ¥6'6BETET ¥9°0€EL’SS Iv'6L6'0S 08'696°0T 00'00T‘6€2 00°00T'LEZ
%LE'SS  ¥6'68ETET ¥9°0EL’SS IV'6L6°0S 08'6960T 00'00T‘6€2 00'00T‘LET
%8BY'PS  EV'EOB'VIT ST'L¥9'SS v'6v9'sy 08'6£9°8 00°00T°622 00°00T°£ZT
%88'TL  LS000°€ET 000 E7'666'8 TSBYTT 00°000°ZE 00°000'Z€
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000'T
% SL'T9T- TO'E06'8Z- LT'TTL'8T S8'08T'TT 000 00°000°TT 00°000°TT
%99'S9  80°8IY'S8 9T'OTLEE 9L’ TL6'0T 68°£L0'9 00°00T°0€T 00°00T'0ET
% ETIL  VSLSOBT I%'6T SO'€26'S ¥T'€6 00°000°52 00°000°SZ
%0T'¥8 9T 0ET’'ST T#'S6T'E EEWLST ST'6TE 00'000°0€ 00°000°8¢
%00°0 6t°€8- 6V'E8 000 000 000 000
% 000 6t°'€8- 67'€8 000 000 000 000
%0L'9L  00°0L9°L 000 00°0E€°T 00°0€€T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%0L9L  00°0L9L 000 00'0EE'T 00°0€€'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%8v'89  L8'659'STY'S- £S°9£0°9T- TS E6Y'ETST 6E'8EE'T99 I8'9L0°€T6°L 18'9598€6°L
%0T'8L ETEEV'TTY LS°9L0°9T 6¥"EE9’SST 6vLTLO 6T’ EPT V8L 61°€95'892
%0T°Ly  08'900'St 000 0T EVS'0S 0000522 00°055'S6 00°000°S6
% 00°0S  00°000'S 000 00°000'S 00005 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% TTTY  08°900'ST 000 0T’ £vS0T 00°005°L 00°0SS'SE 00°000°SE
% 00°0S  00°000'SZ 000 00°000°ST 00'00SCT 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%V8'S6  TT'TLY'YT 98°6LT £0°8PE SO'Eby 00°00T'ST 00°00T'ST
%ST'T6  6LTLYET 98'6LT SE'8YO'T L8'65T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% ZE'008 TE008 000 TE00L- 8T°€8T 007001 00°00T
%0T'T8  96'685'9L 00°09T°0T ¥0°069°L £6°958°6~ 00°0v¥'v6 00°06Z°v8
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000 007001 00°00T
% 00°00T 00°00S‘T 000 000 000 00°00ST 00°00ST
%8TSL  96'T6B'ES 0009101 YO LES'L L6'600°0T- 00'065'TL 00'0V¥'19
Sujuleway (9|qesonejun) s@jueisqunoul  AyAndy Aianoy 193png |ejoL 128png |ejoL
pUERIEN] 3jqesoned |easi4 poliad ) leuidlio
Jduelep

¥20Z/0€/v0 :8ulpu3 pouad $Z0T :|edsld Jod

:|el0] sajes - saxe] - OTY :A108918)
pa323||0] XB] $3|eS |oyod |y

959%-0¢10-100

s3|es - saxel - 0TY :A108918)

INUaAly

awdojanaq g Suluue|d - 0ZT0 :3udwiiedag

:je3ol A3ojouyra] uonewlou| - OTTO :Juawiedag
:|ejo] asuadx3y

:|elo] asuadx3 snoaue|ja3s1A - 093 :Aso8a1e)
dueuUIR 'R S421d0D)
sal|ddns % 5|00 1|
2USqIM
S|EMAURY 7§ MBN - BJEMIOS
Joqe vg s1afod ||
S|EMAUDY 7§ MBN - SJempieH

PT9S-0TT0-T00
ZT850TTO-T00
OT8E-0TTO-T00
§085-0TT0-100
S095-0TT0-T00

#09S-0110-100

asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :A108a1e)

:|ejo01 asuadx3 3PIYaA - 0Z3 :A1083318)
Jieday pue adiaIeS

0TZS-0TT0-T00

asuadx3 apiyan - 0z3 :Aso8aied

:|ejo] asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A108a1e)
asuadx3 Buiules] g |aned]

0905-0TT0-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :AJ0333e)

asuadx3y

ASojouyda] uonewJoyu - OTTO :1uawuedaqg

(312142@) snjdang uoneSIUIWPY - 00TO 3uawiledag
:|eyoL asuadxa
:|ejo asuadx3 uonjeuoq - g93 :Ato3aze)
12e1U0) AIB1D0S J1401SIH

JOBIIUOD SYNPY IS
19BJIUOD gN[D S|ID pue shog

C895-0010-T00
T895-00T0-T00
0895-00T0-T00

asuadx3 uoneuoq - g93 :A108a1e)

:|e1o) asuadx3 snoaue||asiAl - 093 ‘AdoSale)
S|EMaUdY 1R MAN - 2IEMIJOS
asuadx3 snoaue|@IsIN

8095-0010-T00
0095-00T0-100

asuadx3 snoaue||33si|Al - 093 :Auo8a1e)

:|B30] S3IINIIS [BUOISS}O.Id - §§T :A108a1e)
Funuig - SAVIAIIS Joud
S93110N |e837 - SPIIAIIS JOId
JBYIQ - SIIAIDS JOUd

6855-00T0-T00
8855-00T0-T0X

9855-00

uoday 1238png



10  abed

% vTv9 86'LY8 000 0Ly 9L 11T 00'0ZET 00°0ZET

%64°L9 TTTIT'S6E 00°SST 09'€€S°L8T £6'96E°0V 18'666'28S 18°6€6'88S

% 9S°LL 00'S69'6 00'SSZ 00°0S5°T 00'SSE'T 00°005'TT 0000571

% 00°00T 00°000'T 000 000 000 00000°T 00'000'T

% 00°00T 00°0ST 000 000 000 0o0'0stT 00°0ST

% 9599 ¥8'808"t7Y 000 76°'60S°TT 8¥°LT9'S 9L'8TELY 9L'8TE'L9

% 60'69 8¥'0Z0'EY 000 TS6YT6T S9'TE0Y 00'04Z'T9 00°0L2°29

% LS'T0T- 00LTTT- 000 00°LLT'E 000 000S0'T 000507

% SLEL 9L'60€ 000 v 0Tl 000 00'ozy 00°0¢y

% 9569 98'782TT 000 T TSL6 v 10T 00°'SE0‘TE 00'SE0°TE

% SE'SS LL9TE 000 ETELT 80'96 00°00S 00°00S

% 96°'L9 0S'vrL'SLT 000 SS'TT0'0ET 9T SKT'LT S0'9SL'SOv S0'969'TT¥

%T9E9 TT 09T TEY- 000 8LGET LYT 6T'LS'9S 00°00£°649 00°00£°649

%00'00T  00°000°T- 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000°T

% 00'00T 00°000°T- 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000T

%ET'T9 ST'6TT'8EE- 000 S8'0L0°STZ 60°TT9'SS 00°00€'€SS 00°00€‘€SS

% 61°CS TY'S9T'81- 000 8SVEL'IT 8S'BEV'ET 00°000°S€ 00°000°SE

%09°S6  00°TOEY- 000 00861 00°sZt 00005 00°00SY

%1818 8€'66V 't 000 79°000°T 00091 00°005°S 00'005'S

% EEED 00°00t'T- 000 00°00T 000 00005t 00°00S°T

% 9T'€S 00'S¥9'9- 000 00's58'S 000 00°00STT 00°00S'ZT

% 00°00T 00'0SZ- 000 000 000 00°0sZ 00°0SZ

% 89'SS vELTTT- 000 99°TLL'T 99°7LS'T 00'000't 00000t

%ST'T9 ¥9'658'vZ- 000 9E0vT'ST 04'90Z'€ 00°000°0% 00°000°0%

% 00°SL 00°0SL'9- 000 00°0SZT 00097 000006 00°000'6

%0S9L  VTETVVE- 000 9£'9L5'0T ¥T'08E'E 00°000°SY 00°000'SY

%SL0r  00°0€9°7- 000 00°0LE'T 00'0ZET 000007 00°000'

% 1198 05'599'TS- 000 0S'vEE'S 00°00t'T 0000009 00'000°09

% C6'9L 00°000°T- 000 00°00€ 000 00°00€T 00°00€T

% ¥8'9L 18°0¥9'LY- 000 6T 6SEVT T€029'9 00°000°Z9 00°00029

% SEEL 08'789°8S- 000 0T’ LIETT 89'9vS'L 00°000°08 0000008

% 0508 §5°8SY6- 000 St'16TT 00°SZ0'T 00°0SL'TT 00°0SL'TT

% vLTE L8'TZ0VS- 000 €1°8L6°0TT £9°060'ST 00°000°S9T 00°000'59T

%00°SL  00°00ST- 000 00°00S 000 00°000C 000002

%8006 09°L006- 000 0ov'Z66 6E V9T 0000001 00°000°0T

Suiuieway (ajqesonejun) saouelquniul  AlAnoy Ajagoy 193png |eloL 138png |eioL

Juadiad 3J|qetoneq |easid poliad pUEI o] _m:_m_ho
3dJUelIep

$20Z/0€/p0 :8uipu3 polad yZ0Z *|evsld 404

21393]3 - S21H|IN

OTTS-0¢10-100

dx3 spunoJto g Suipjing - 013 :A108918)

:|e30) asuadx3 [puuosiad - 103 :Aio3a1e)
asuadx3j Suluied| g [aAed|
asuadx3 wJuojiun
dx3 uaatds 8nuq g |eisAyd
asuadx3 aoueinsu| ylesH
asuadx3 Sy3dv
asuadx3 dwo) 5,430/
asuadx3 JuswAho|dwaun
asuadx3 voI4
asuadx3 awang
asuadx3j Auejes

0905-0¢10-T00
SS05-0210-100

0505-0¢10-100
0¥0S-0¢10-100

§205-0¢T0-T00
7705-0¢t0-T00
0¢05-0¢10-T00
0T0S-0¢t0-T00

000S-0¢10-100

asuadx3 [puuosiad - 103 :A1o3a1e)

:|e10] anuanay

:|e30] U3WISINqWIAY - H9Y :A103318)
dn uea|) IWOH JULIRA

asuadx3

09S¥-0210-100

UaWasInquiay - y9y :Asodaled

:|e101 $994 7§ SHWIA Sa5UINT - OTY AJ0B3ied
ANUIADY - SUWIAJ [0Yod|Y
sa24 8ul|i4 18 1B|d UOISIAIPGNS
s}wJad Suipjing adeso1s
S}WJISd UOIIRYIDIOS
suwiad udis
35U UoneUes
S1WISd [dpoWay |e1uapIsay
sywJad Suip|ing [eluapIsay
5924 suondadsu| - 3y
suoipadsu| sen/3uiquin|d
13y10 - sywied
SHWIad |BIDJ3WWO) MaN
S1WJad SWOH 3|1qoN
sliwiad YOVAH
S1WIad |BI14198|3
S1WIR |9pOWaY |Bl2Jawwo)
S3SUIII SsauIsng
s394 Buiuozay /xauuy
281eyDins |EILBWWOD fL 1 1OV

8SZv-0CT0-100
8VZr-0¢10-100
¥HZH-0¢10-100
TvZr-0¢10-100
0¥ZF-0¢T0-T00
8ECY-0¢T0-T00
9EZr-0¢T0-100
PECH-0CTO-TO0
TECY-0¢T0-T00
0€¢r-02T0-T00
§¢Zy-0¢10-100
97¢p-0210-T00
0¢Ty-0¢T0-T00
0T¢v-0¢10-100
80Cv-0¢10-100
90¢-0¢10-100
00Cv-0ZT0-100

$934 '3 SHWIAJ S3suadN - OZY :Alo3aie)

Hoday 193png



G abed

%YTEIT T ETL'SY LOE6Y'ST- 99°8€8°0€ YL LT9'9 78°L9E 0V T8°LOE'9Y-
%0%°99 £9°E€L8LLY LO'E€6Y'ST ZT'TOE9TT St'956°6t 78°L99°6TL 78°L09°'STL
%96°L 9T'9TL L0°L99'Y L9°9T9'E L9919°E 00°000°6 00°000'6
% L9'SS- VL EBT'E- LOL99'Y L9919 L99T9E 00°000°s 00°000°S
% 00'00T 0000ST 000 000 000 00°005Z 00°00SZ
% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°005°T 00°00S°T
%964 S9°€06°LE 00°00¢€- SE'960°0T 00°0VE'Z 007004 LY 00°00L°LY
% 00°00T  00°00L 000 000 000 00°00L 00°00L
% 00°00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
%8V'L6  S9'8¥8'S 000 SE'TST 000 00°0009 000009
% S8°L9  00°SSE0T 00°00€- 00°S66 00°0vET 00°000°0€ 00'000°0¢
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000'S 00°000°S
% 00°00T 00°000T 00°0 00°0 000 00°000T 00°000T
%L6'8E  TZ'SOL'ST 00°9£9°02 6L°8T6°E StERL 00°00€°0F 00°00€°0F
%SELT 00066 00°0T0°61 000 000 00°000°€T 00°000°€T
%86'TS  IBVBL'E 000 81°S0S'E StEvL 00'00€‘L 00°00€'L
% 07T6L  6E0T6'L 00'999°T I9°ETY 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%8Y'06  ZLTLOY 00°0L 87'8SE 000 00005y 007005y
%86°L8  S9'6SLT 000 SE0LT 000 00°000'Z 00°000°T
%86  LOTIET 000 €6°L8T 000 0000ST 00°005'T
%9T°89  9E°SYS'LT 000 S9'L6T'8 8Y'9v8'T T0EPL'ST TO'EvL'ST
%8SVE  TLETL 000 0€'69€'T 000 T0°€60°C T0'€60°T
%6899  8V'66L6 000 75058t €5'90€'T 00°059'FT 00°0S9'tT
%C08L  LTTTOL 000 £8°LL6'T S6'6ES 00°000°6 00°000°6
%0ETL 2T°0ZL'9 00°szZT 8L'6LST Z6'ZI0'T 00'SZY'6 00°'sZv'e
%O9v'L9  9L8LT 000 v7'98 95'12 00'592 00°'59¢
% 00°00T 00°00% 000 000 000 00°00% 00°00%
%ELLL S6'VLT'Y 000 $0°S2C'T 0€°L8S 00°00S°s 00°00S'S
% 6E'8S  98'S/8 00°SZ1T P1°66% $T'IST 00'00S°T 00°005°T
%86t 8966 000 TE00T 0£'€T 00°00T 00002
%16°LT  86'TY 000 TO'L6T 98'LT 00°0%T 00°07C
Sulureway (a)qesonejun) saJueiquiniug Ananoy Ajanoy 193png |ejoL 128png |ejoL
uadxlad J|qesoneq jeasiq poliad uauun) _m_.__m_._O
Jduelep

v202/0€/10 :8uipu3 pouad Z0T :[easld Jo4

{(u2142@) snjdins Juawdojanaq g Suluueld - 0ZTO ;uawmedag
:|ejo) asuadx3
:|ej0) asuadx3 snoaue||adsIAl - 093 :Ato3a3e)
S|EMAURY 1§ MIN - BIEMIJOS
S|EM3UBY 3 M3N - 3JemMpIeH
asuadx3 snoaue||3asIN

asuadx3 snoaue|jadsiA -

:|e10] S2IIAIDS |BUOISS0Id - 53 :Al0Ba18)
unuug - $321M3S Joid
S19 - S3JIAISS JOId
BuueauiBug - s921/9S Joud
SU| |B21J128]3 - SBIIAIDS JOId
dnues|) awoH luedep
BUISIIAAPY - SADIAIDS JOUd

S32IAJS |BUOISSOI -

:|ejo) asuadx3 suonesadQ - Ot3 :A10da31e)
suonduasgns 1 sang
s394 pJed upatd
284eyains f/ ¢ 1OV

asuadx3 suonesadQ -

:Jezo] asuadx3j Ajddns - gg3 :Au0833e)
asuadx3 adeisogd
D40 - sa1ddng

asuadx3 Alddnsg -

:|ejol Isuadx3 IPIYaA - 0z3 :Alodaied
32IYaA - asuadx3 souensu|
B[IIYIN - Jieday '3 IS
asuadx3j |an4

asuadx3 apIyap -

:Jejo] dx3 spunoug 7g Suipjing - 013 :A108318)
uonejues
Anadoud - eaueunsu|
Jejnja) - dx3 uonesunwwo)
auJalu|aulpueT |31 - dx3 wo)

8095-0210-T00
¥095-02T0-T00

0095-0Z10-T00
093 :As08a18)

6855-0¢10-T00

v£SS-0ZT0-TC0

T/[S5-0ZT0-T00

8955-02T0-T00

0955-0ZT0-T00

€555-0¢T0-100
553 :A108a1e)

08¥S-02T0-100
SI¥S-0Z10-100

S0vS-0Z10-100
ov3 :As0ga3e)

00€S-0¢10-100
0€3 :A08a18)

S¢CS-0¢10-100
0025-0Z10-T00
0z3 :AMoBa1e)

0ETS-0CT0-T00
0CTS-0ZT0-T00
ST15-0¢T0°T00
STTS-0¢T0-T00
ZT15-0¢10-100
TTT5-0¢T0-T00

Joday 128png



%80'9L 00°595'v- 00°0 00°SEV'T 007091 00°000°9 00°000°9
%809L  00'S9S'p- 000 00'SEVT 00091 000009 00°000°9
%8By TL 15°Z8ETT- 00’0 6v°LIT'S 99'182°C 0000562 00°005°62
%80%8  00°0150T- 000 00°066'T 00°S¥E 00°00STT 00°00S°ZT
%9789  0068ET 000 00'TTIT'T 00951 00'00S'€ 00°00S'€
%6L87  TS'E06'E- 000 6%°960°1 99'GES'T 00°000°8 00°000'8
%L7'€8  00°08SY- 000 00°0Z6 00°'S¥Z 00°00S°S 00°00S'S
%ty TL €€°596'S 000 L9°692°C 0070 00°S€7°8 £7°865'SS
%Yy TL €€°596'S 000 L9°692C 000 00°SET’8 €7°865'SS
%000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°059°0T
% 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°059°S
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°S
%000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°S
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°S
%VL 69 €E°0€T'S 000 £9'692'C 000 00°00S°L ETET60E
% 000 0E'vEST- 000 0E'vES'T 000 000 ETEI6T
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00700512
%0206 £9V9L9 000 LE'SEL 000 00°00S°L 00°00S'L
%000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°00€Z
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°00€C
%00°00T 00'SEL 00°0 00°0 000 00°SEL 00'SEL9
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'000°S
% 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'T
% 00°00T 00'SEL 000 000 000 00°'SEL 00°SEL
Suiuieway (3jqesonejun) saaueaqunouy  AyARdY Aoy 123png |eloL 123png |eloL
juadiad a|qeloney |easty polad wan) leurduQ
ouelep

¥20Z/0€/+0 :3uipu3 poliad yZ0T ‘[edsld 104

:|e10] $34N1194404 g AUl - Oy :AuoSa1e)
Saul4 [0JIU0D [BwWIUY

0¢v¥-00¢0-T00

$24Nn}134404 73 SaUl4 - OpY :AJo3aieD

:|e101 $934 13 SHWIA SasuadI - 0zyY :Alodaie)
anuaAay Jainapn g Aeds
294 asuaa17 do0Q
|043U0D) [BLIILY - BNUBAIY ISIN
anuanay uondopy

9% ¢¥-00¢0-T00
$Z¢v-0020-T00
ZZ¢v-0020-100
Z0Zv-0020-T00

5994 13 S}WJad SIsUaINT - 7Y :A103a3e)

INUINIY

|o13u0) [eWIUY - 00Z0 SuawHedaq

:je3o) Suiaauidu] - 0910 ;Iuawiedag
:|ejo) asuadx3

:[e30] asuadx3 snoaue|aasi - 093 :AJodaze)
S|EMAUIY 13 M3BN - 2JEMYOS
S|eMauay '3 MaN - aJempJieH

$095-09T0-100
$095-09T0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||22sIAl - 093 :A10833eD)

:jero) asuadx3 Ajddns - g£3 :Alo3a1e)
SunesadQ - sayddng

ZZES-09T0-TO0

asuadx3 A|ddns - p£3 :As03318)

:je3o] asuadx3 apiyan - 0z3 :A108a3e)
JPIYaA - asuadx3 adueinsu|
3PIYIA - Jieday 1 2IIAIIS
asuadx3 [an4

S7Z5-0910-T00
0T¢S-09T0-T00
002¢5-0910-T00

asuadx3 apiyan - 0z3 :A10daned

:|ezo) dx3 spunoto g Suipjing - 013 :AJ0333e)
Jejnj|a) - dx3 uonesunwwo)

9T15-0910-100

dx3 spunoug 1 Suiping - 013 :A108918)

:|e30) Asuadx3 jauuosiad - 103 :A103a1e)
asuadxj Suiuiel] g [9ABIL
asuadx3 wJiojun
asuadx3 dwo) s 43O

090S-09T0-T00
§505-0910-T00

ST0S-0910-100

asuadx3j [2uuosiad - 103 :A103a1e)

asuadx3

FJuusauidu3 - 09T0 ;Juawnedag

uoday 193png



j0 ¢ abegd

% €8'8L L6'T68'T 000 £0°80S TLS 0000t 00°00%'T

%8 EY TE'0L6°E 00°ZT 6S'EL0'S 61°92S 06°550°6 06°S50°6

%99'1¥- TT'8Y9- 000 ITY0T'T 000 06'SSS'T 06'SSS'T

% 06°09 L0'LT8T oozt €6°09T°T 0°9S 00°000°€ 00°000'€

% £0°79 I T6LT 000 ¥S'80L'T ST'OLY 00°005 00005t

%95°89 LO'6TLTE 00°0€Z €6°08LVT TLTse'e 00°0vL LY 00°0vL LY

% LO'TZ-  60°91¢E- 000 60'9T8°T 15°STT 0000S‘T 00°00S'T

% EV' IV TO'LS9T 000 86°TPET 950801 00000t 00°000f

% CETT 09°19 000 o) 728351 000 00°00S 00°00S

% 95°99 9€'866 000 #9°10S 1872 T4" 000051 000051

% 00°00T 00°00S‘T 000 000 000 00°00ST 000051

%IVTL  v8YICE 000 91'szT'T 99°065 00°0tY'y 00°0vY'y

% V€S9 05°L0T'9 ooogz 0S'790'€ 9'€S 00°00S’6 00°005'6

% €0°SL £€°0SL 000 L9'6%T ETEL 00°000°T 00°000'T

% 8089 08'9zE 000 0Z'€sT oLzt 00°08% 0008

% 91'€9 L0°9%€’9 000 €6'€S9'E 16'599 00°000°0T 00°000°0T

% 7988 19vLE'L 000 6E°SY6 €T°L0€ 00°0ZE 00°0ZE8

% 91°C6 £0°309% 000 L6°T6E ST'8IT 00°000°'S 00°000°S

%9L°0L St'S96°T0S 00°6€S ZTE6TELOT ZS'9ZE'ES LLETBOTL LLETBOTL

% 00°00T 00°00Z 000 000 000 00°002 00°00T

% SS5'99 T9'0TEET 00°ETY 6€°9LT'9 6E£°T9S'E 00°000°02 00°000°0T

% €S°0S-  t¥6°LSL- 000 v6'LST'T 60°88S 00°00S'T 00°00S'T

% 9E€E- 8L'9T- 00921 8L°06¢ €T'SE 00°00S 00°'00S

% SS°SL 08986'65 000 96°LTIF'6T 98'609°S 9L vOv'6L 9L'v0v'6L

% LOTL S9°L0E"9Y 000 SE'6Y6LT 0T orr'y 00°LST'V9 00°LST'V9

%96'1C- 00°€6S- 000 00°€6Z'E 000 0000LT 00°00LT

%108 0S' 19t 000 0S'vIT 0001 00'948 00948

% L6°CTL Ly'STSET 000 €SETLS 66'PST'T 00'6€C°CE 00'6ET'CE

% 80'vS 00619 000 96°605'S 89'06L'T 00000CT 00°000TT

% £9'99 89'88T'€9 000 TE'WES'TE 85'868°L 00°€8L'V6 00°€8L't6

% ETTL Tv'798°06T 000 6S'TO8'TTT 0S'L22'LT T0't99'70r T0v99'T0r

%00°L9 TIS'STY'S9b- 000 6v'v8Z'6TC 99'vLE'LS 00°004£V69 00°00L'v69

%£9'99 00°89V'6EY- 000 00°ZEL'6TT 00°EE6'YS 00°00Z'659 00°00Z°659

% £9°99 00'89Y'6E Y- 000 00'TEL'6TT 00'EE6PS 00°00Z°659 00'00Z'659

Sujuleway (9|qesonepun) sajuesqunaul  AlARay Aunnoy 128png |ejoL 193png |ejoL

pUELIER] 3|qeloney |easid poliad wan) jeuiSuQ
duelep

©202/0€/170 :3ulpu3 poliad yzOT :|edstd 404

22140 - sal|ddng

00€S-00¢0-T00

asuadx3j Ajddns - gg£3 :A10831e)

:|elo] asuadx3 apIyanp - pz3 :Adodaze)
3|21YyaA - asuadx3 ajueunsuy|
32IYaA - Jieday 13 331AI3S
asuadx3 |an4

SZTS-0020-100
012S-00¢0-100
00¢S-0020-T00

asuadx3 apiyan - 0z3 :As0da1ed

:|ejot dx3 spunoug g Sulpjing - 013 :A40831e)
sjoo
uiejy pue salddng |euojiuer
974 - sai|ddng
uoneyues
Avadoud - aaueansuy|
Je|n|j@) - dx3 uonedunwwo)
BauJaju|aulpueT |31 - dx3 wod
JaieMm - sannn
Seo - salnn
211233 - s3IN
SpunoJg - JulelA g slieday
Suip|ing - Jute g siieday

SPT5-0020-100
ZVIS00¢0°T00
O¥T500¢0-100
OETS00¢0-T00
0Z15-00¢0-100

ST15-00¢0-T00
ZTTS-0020-T00
TTTS-0020-T00
0TTS-0020-T00
¥0TS-0020-T00

Z0TS-0020-T00

dx3 spunoug 13 Buipjing - 013 :A108318)

:|e3o0] asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :A10831e)
asuadx3 piy 15414
asuadx3 uiuies| g |aaed |
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 usa1ds 8nuQ 13 |e2ISAYd
asuadx3 asueunsu| yyjeaH
as5ua0x3 SY3dY
asuadx3 dwo) s JayJopn
asuadx3 uswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4
asuadx] swnuang
UIWISINGqUIRY GMS
asuadx] Asejes

S905-0020-100
0905-00¢0-T00
§S05-0020-T00
0505-00Z0-T00
0¥05-00¢0-T00
0£05-0020-T00
5¢05-00¢0-T00
£Z05-0020-T00
0¢05-00¢0-T00
0T0S-0020-T00
S00S-0020-T00
0005-0020-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :As08218)

:|ej0l anuanay

:|e30] s4js) |eluawuianogialu] - Zgy :Ao8ale)
xe] pajeudisaq Jajx

asuadx3y

7Z9-0020-T00

s4ys] |eauawuIanodiaiul - zgy :Aso3a1e)

Hoday 198png



%08'S9  09EET'ST- 000 0v'998'L 09'996T 00°000°€T 00°000'€T
%0t'99  ¥90TI'E- 000 9E'6LS'T P8 Y6E 00°00LY 00°00LY
%9799  v8SLTG" 000 9T vTL'Y POI8TT 00°000°7T 00°000°%T
% tTSL  6S'T96'00€" 000 It'8€0°66 88'€98'9C 00°000°00% 00°000°00t
%0€99  BULETLT- 000 TLT9L'8 89'06T°C 0000092 0000092
%9L°€9  TSLIT- 000 8v'ZL [4%:18 00'002 00°00T
%.9'88  LEL86'TET 81°909°C- ZT'19T'v1- 0T°€90°S- L9'tS8'8YT- L9'VS8'8YT-
%Z8°0L 88°T0V'L6S 81909 T9'SPS'EVT 9L LEV'TY L9 PSS'EVS L9'YSS'EVS
%vSLL 8’09 000 8T'SLT 1] 844 00°08L 00'08L
% vSLL  T8V09 000 81'SLT T’y 00°08L 00°08L
%9999 S8°ZY0'S 000 ST'LE9T 86099 00°089°L 00°089°L
%9969  S8'TYO'S 000 ST'LES'T 86099 00'089°L 00'089°L
%E0°L9 SE'T89T ST'0LS 0S8t 000 00°000't 00°000't
% 60CT  SETI8T ST0LS 0S'8¥L 000 00°00ST 00'00S'T
% 0000T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°00S°T 000051
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000T 00°000'T
%89°2L 0€°8EY’ST 97986 90°5L5'8 6L E0VE 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%1708 €S0T0Y 000 L¥'686 08'TES 00°000°S 00°000'S
% Ev'CL 04°90T'8T 9988 99°900'9 S0°ETT'T 00'000°SZ 00°000SZ
%1958 L0998 000 €6'EVT £6°EVT 00°000T 00'000°T
%€9T9  00°59%'T 00°00T 00°SEV'T 00°S19 00000 00°000°%
%6E°99 YIEPS'T 000 9E'T8L ZTIT 00°SZET 00'SZET
% EV'69 18'2LS 000 1414 6T'C 00°sZ8 00°5Z8
% TL'Y9  EBOLE 000 LT'62S €0'6TT 00°00S°T 000051
%9L'S8 60°LTV'TT 6€°892 (434143 YT YOT'T 00°0ST°92 00°05T'92
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000T 00°000°T
% L1Z8  VEVIETT 6€°86T L9°9L¥°T T1'ss8 00'000°ST 00°000°ST
% LT0ET- LT'0ET- 00°0L LT°09T 80'tvT 00°00T 00°00T
%8096  STESD'9 000 SL VT 9L ZYT 00°00€'9 00°00£9
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T
% €0C8  0T°L8C 000 0629 9T'SE 00°0S€ 00°0SE
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sueiqundul  ANALRIY Annnoy 128png [e10L 123png |eloL
1udiad a|qeloneq |easiy poliad waum

JJueliep

¥20T/0€/v0 :8uipul polad vZ0z :|eds!d Jod

anNuaAlY ST-68 IIUBUIPIO
wiay juawalnay adpnf
wiay 1noo 121sig

S3UI4 WNOD

wiay Asusony AXD
3NUAAIY T66T 40 9TE PV

9¢¥b-00£0-T00
¥Zrb-00E0-100
9T¥v-00£0-100
¥Tvv-00€0-100
ZTVP-00€0-100
00v¥-00€0-T00

$2JN}1a}104 73 Saul - OpY :Al0833e)

anuaAay

1No) - QOE0 Iuawedag

(apyaq) snjdang |013U0) |BWIUY - 00Z0 ;juawnedag
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e30) asuadx3 1sa191u] - 583 As0da3e)
asuadx3 15a.491u]

0585-00¢0-T00

asuadxg 3saJ91u] - 683 ‘As03a1e)

:|eo asuadx3 puog - Z/3 :A10323e)
sueoq uo |edipulld

0%85-00¢0-100

asuadx3j puog - /3 :A1o3a3e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 snoaue||aasiA - 093 :A1oSa1e)
S|EMIUDY 13 MBN - dJEMIJOS
S|EMAUY '@ MIN - lempieH
asuadx3 snoaue||23SIN

8095-00¢0-T00
¥095-00¢0-T00
0055-00¢0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|adsi - 093 :A10833e)

:|_30] SIINIAIDS [BUOISSD}O.I - 55T :As0831e)
9JB) [BWIUY - SIIAIDS JOId
UBLIBULIAIIA - S2IIAIIS JOId
Junuud - $221AJ3S JOU4
dsig '3 UOIRJIAUIDU| - S3IINISS JOId

£655-0020-T00
2655-00¢0-T00
6855-00¢0-T00

£155-00¢0-T00

$921AJ3S [BUOISSDJ0U - 5T AJ08a3ED

:jeyo asuadx3 suonesado - o¥3 :A10331e)
suonduasgns g sang
5994 pJeD ipad)

08%5-0020-T00

SL¥S-002¢0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadp - ov3 :A10333e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 Aiddng - pg3 :As0393eD
SJAYINOA J3INaN 7 Aeds
asuadx3 aunipai
asuadx3 a8eisod
SunesadQ - sa1yddng
37UeMO||Y POO4 - saiiddng
uayy - sanddng

TZ€S-00¢0-T00
0Z€5-00¢0-T00
0S€5-00¢0-T00
TCES-00¢0-100
90€5-00¢0-T00
Z0€5-0020-T00

Joday 193png



%LT"99 95°Z€6'86 ZT'6ST TS'62ZY'0S 0T'01Z'ZT 0Z'TTS'6¥T 0Z'12S'6VT

% L1°99 95'7€6'86 ZT'6ST TS'6ZV'0S 0T'01Z'ZT 0T'TZS'6YT 0z'1ZS'6YT

%I6'T8 156786 0€°LZT 6T'EY0T 95 vhE 00°000°CT 00°000°ZT

%0S0L  LOSTIT 00°0L 6718 £v°08 00°000°€ 00°000°€

% CL'S8 Y YTL L 0€°LS 97'8ZT'T ET° 9T 00°000°6 00°000°6

%YES9 18°LSLTT ZEETY L8'vZ8'S T6'9VE‘T 00'966°LT 00°966°LT

%9L'TL-  08'E9E- 000 08°€98 000 00°00S 00°00S

% 90°89 00°SEL 000 00°SPE ST°98 00°080°T 00°080°T

% C6'EY 8ETIV'T 00°S9¢ 79'8€ST TO'6¥9 0091Z°E 009TZ°E

% L8'6S 89°86S 000 e 107 8T'e6 00000T 00°000°T

% ECVE L6'TIY 000 £0'88L rIL 00°00Z°T 00°00TT

% €5'89 06°TTIY 000 01°888°T 90 LYY 0070009 00°000°9

% €0°L6 89'TS8Y [48:14" 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S

%8999 ¥9'0LZ'TZE 00°0 89'vES09T LTILT'TE ZE'SO8'TI8Y ZE'S08'18Y

% £8'99 8T 6LE'GT 000 7L0T9'6 81°S0¥'T 0000062 0000062

% LE06  9E£65SZT 000 ¥9°0ve 000 00°00ST 00'00ST

% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S

% 00°00T 00°00% 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°'00€

% ¥9°99 6L'7L6'SE 000 60°'SES'ST 69°7L0F 88'608tS 88'608'tS

% 0EL9  98'T8T'EE 000 PTPLI'IT EL'TTTE 00°LSY6Y 00°LSt'6Y

% vTLT- 00 E9P- 000 00°€91'C 000 00°00L'T 00004°T

% ST'L EV'TITE 000 £5°80T 000 ooozy 00°0cy

% SE'89  £8'8/8'9T 000 LTLTI8'L TTLPST 009697 00'969'7T

% V186 89°06% 000 €6 000 00°00S 00°00S

% 08'99 TY'9SETIT 000 €0995'S0T 9562012 v'TT6'LIE vi'zee’Lie

%YT99  TOLOVT6Y- 00'0 66'256'052 £€£'8€£°00T 00°0ZY'EVL 00°0Zv'EvL

%88°6S €7°708'S6- 00°0 LLLBT'YY LLLBT'Y9 00°000°09T 00°000°09T

% 88'6S €7°208'S6- 000 LLLBT'YY LLLBT'YY 0000009T 00°000°0ST

%EE'T ST'6LT'T 000 ST'669'TS 0Z'8S€E 00°0Z5'0S 0002505

% €€°T0T  STBLI'T 000 ST'669'TS 0Z°8S€E 00°025°0S 00°'0ZS'0S

%99°vL £6'EVBL6E- 000 L0'9S0SET 9E'TBL'SE 00'006Z€S 00°006°ZES

%86'6L  9¥'L86TS- 000 ¥STTOET 0Z°L9T'E 00'000'S9 00'000°S9

Buujeway (ajqesoneun) saoueiqunoul  Auanoy Aagoy 128png |ejoL 198png |ejoL

juadiad a|qeloaed jeasiq poliad uauun) *m:_m_._o
2duelep

$20Z/0€/t0 :3ulpu3 poliad vzZO0T :|edstd 404

:je3o] asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :AJodaied
suondiuasgns 1@ sang

08¥S-00£0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :A1o8aze)

:Jero] asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :As08a1e)
asuadx3 a8eisod
010 - sa1ddng

0S£5-00€0-T00
00€S-00€0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108a3e)

:Jero] dx3 spunoJso 1@ Suipjing - 013 :A103a1)
uiey pue saiddng jelioniuer
uoneyues
QuJaulaulpue] |2 - dx3 wo)
Ja1eM - sallnn
SED - salynn
21323(3 - sanlin
Suip|ing - Jule|y g suteday

ZHTS00€0-T00
OETS00E0-T00
STTS00€0-T00
ZTTS-00£0-T00
TTTS-00€0-100

Z0TS-00£0-T00

dx3 spunoJg 73 Suipjing - 013 :A10333)

:|e10] asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :A108a1eD
91B1S 03 aJeys - adpnr
asuadx3 Buiuies] g |9nea]
3suadx3 wiojiun
dx3 uaauas 8niq g |ed1SAYd
asuadxj aauesnsu| yjeay
asuadx3 SY3dv
asuadx3 dwo) s IO
asuadx3 yuawAho|dwaun
asuadx3 yIi4
asuadx3 swiang
asuadx3 Asejes

0£05-00€0-T00
0905-00€0-T00
w.mloﬂ.gd.mg

0r0S-00€0-100
0€0S-00€0-1T00

SZ0S-00€0-100
€¢0S-00€0-100
0¢0S-00€0-T00

0T0S-00€0-100
0005-00€0-100

asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A1odaie)

:|e30] INUIAIY

|30 JUIWISINGUIRY - $9Y :Al0S3je)
AJUNOD 2ulBSAY JUBWASINQWIDY

asuadx3

O¥9v-00€0-T00

JuawWasINquidy - $9y :A1o8a1e)

:]e10] aNuaA3Y SNOBUE|ISIA - 09Y :Al0Saze)
3NU3ABY SNO3UR|IRISIN

009%-00€0-T00

anuanay snoaue||adsiAl - 09Y :A1o8a1e)

:|e10] S3Jn3jI04 B Saul4 - Oy AioSa1e)
$934 JUBLIBM

8Trb-00€0-T00

Joday 128png



% 00°00T 00°0S8T 000 000 000 00'0S8°T 00°0S8°T
%¥S 89 v1'82Z'L8S 00°9ZT S0°LSE'69T S LZL'8S 6T'TTL958 6T°TTL'9S8
%Iv'89 8TYIT'L 000 TLS8T'E ¥5'S6v 0000701 00°00%°0T
% 80'EL T9V8E'Y 000 6€'ST9'T 000 00°0009 00'000'9
% vy'?9  99°9€6 000 PEESS ¥EE9S 00°00ST 00°00S'T
% 69°6L SL9E8 00921 ST'L8 000 000S0°T 00°0S0'T
%SLTL  0S'L80'8L 000 98'0S7'6T 80069 9E'BEE"LOT 9€'8EE"L0T
% €E6'0L  EETOEBY 000 L9'S6L'6T £€°95SY 00°'86089 00'860'89
% 0T°€- 00°TLS- 000 00'TL6'8T 000 00°00%'8T 00°00%8T
%S1'S8  SE'99L 000 G9'EET ST 00°006 00°'006
%E9TL  S9BSEYT 000 SE'L88'6 TTEST'T 00°9¥8'vE 00'9t8'vE
%vET9  8TLS89 000 LWty S6'TTT'E 00°000°TT 00'000°TT
% .9°99  TEETE'BOT 000 89°19TvS rOPSET 00'S8¥'791 00°S8¥'Z9T
%S0LE  ¥9°TS8T 000 9€LYT'E 9€°7L9 00°000°S 00°000°S
% LOTL  LL'BLE'SOE 000 90°STE VLT 08°£19'9C €8°€69'6CY €8'€69'6CV
%0899 00°008v66- 000 00°00% V6t 00°009°€ZT 00°00Z'68%'T 00°00Z°68Y°T
%00°00T  00°000°9- 000 000 000 000009 00°0009
% 00°00T 00°000°9- 000 000 000 00°0009 00°0009
%L£9°99 00°008°886- 000 007007 v6Y 00°009°€ZT 00°00Z°€8Y'T 00°00Z'€8Y'T
% £9'99  00'ZEE'6YS- 000 00'899vLT 0029989 00700078 00000728
% £9°99  00°89Y'6E- 000 00'ZEL'BTT 00°€E6'PS 00°00T'659 00002659
%ES'8S LLEST'EY- L'669- SY'TLT'TE 9T'8Y¥6'ES 8Y'STLEL 8Y'STLEL
%60°L9 YT ETE6YY L4669 ¥S'T89'612 LT 06E"9Y 75769699 Z75'v69'699
%L0°8L TLTTO'E 000 8T°6v8 ZETIT 00°7L8'E 00ZL8'E
% 09°CTL TL0STT 000 8Z'6¥8 TETIT 00'00T‘E 00°00T'E
% 00001 00CLL 000 000 000 00°ZLL 00°2LL
%00'00T  00°00S'V 000 000 000 00005t 00005V
% 00°00T 000007 000 000 000 00°000°% 00°000%
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°'00S
Suuieway (9|qelonejun) sajuelquniuy  AJARIY Aungoy 198png |ejoL 138png |eloL
u243d 3|qeioney Jeasiy pouad waun) jewisuQ
dueLIEA

¥202/0€/t0 :8ulpu3 poliad HZ0T :1edstd 404

Ayiadoud - @oueinsu|

0¢TS-00v0-T00

dx3 spunoJg 7 Suiping - 013 :AJ0831e)

:|e30] asuadx3 [9uu0siad - T03 ‘A103318)
asuadx3 Suiuiel] g [aABI]
DIUEMO||V 9[21YIA
asuadx3 wiojiun
dx3 uaaJas 8niq g |edISAYd
asuadxj adueinsu| yijeaH
asuadx3 SY3Idy
asuadx3 dwo) s, 4440/
asuadx3 yuawAhojdwaun
asuadx] vol4
asuadx3 awiianQ
uawasinquiay gMms
JogeT awi] Hed
asuadx3y Aejes

0505-0070-T00
ZS05-0070-T00
S5S05-0070-T00
05S05-0070-T00
0v05-00¥0-T00
0£05-00v0-T00
5705-00v0-T00
Z¢05-00%0-T00
0¢05-0070-T00
0T05-00v70-T00
S005-00%0-T00
T00S-0070-T00
0005-0070-T00

asuadx3 [2uu0siad - 103 :A1o3a3e)

;|30 INUINAY

:jejo] juawdinb3 jo ajes - 99y :A103338)
s19ssy |eyded Jo ajes

asuadx3

0067-00%0-T00

juawdinb3 jo ajes - g9y :Aiodale)

:|e30] S4JS) [BIUaWUIRAA0SIa1U] - 29y :Au0331e)
N 8 O 8/T 3Jed 134X
xe| pajeusisaq Jayx

6297-00v0-T00
Z¢9%-00¥0-100

s4ys] [eluUaWUIBaA03193U| - Z9Y :A10331)

anuanay

syied - 0010 Iuawiledag

:(3d1y3@) snjdans LNo) - 0OED Iudwnedag
:|ero] asuadxy

:|eyo) asuadx3 snoaue|asiA - 093 :A10831e)
2ouBUAIUIR g SJa1d0D)
S|eMauay 3 MaN - 2JeM1J0S

¥T195-00€0-100
8095-00€0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|jadsiy - 093 :A103318)

:]e30 SAINAIIS |BUOISSIJ0.d - 57 :A108331)
Sunnuig - $201AJ3S J0.id
Buisipianpy - 5221835 J0Ud

6855-00€0-T00
£555-00€0-100

S$3IIAJIAS [BUOISS3J0Ud - §5T :A103331D)

Hoday 128png



%62°Z8 00°966'59- 000 00'v0T'¥T 00°069°8 0000208 0000208
%6228 00°966°59- 000 00°v0Z'vT 00°069°8 00°00Z°08 00°00Z°08
% S€99 00°SE9’S- 000 00'SSE'E 007596 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% ES'V8 00°0LT'65- 000 00'0€8°0T 00°ZeL'L 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
% 0S°S6 00°16T- 000 006 00t 00°00T 00°00¢
%L6°6S Z1'2L0692- 00'98€‘€E- 6€'700 €8T LTTIBE'PS 1S069'8v 15°069'8tY
%SL°69 88'LTL'STL 00°98€'E T9'S6E'TIE €£°802'69 6¥°60S'0¥0'T 61°60S'0¥0'T
%CE LB T6'€EE0'6 00'0 60°ZIE'T TE'STE 00°9€'0T 00°9v€'0T
% CE'L8 T6'€€0'6 000 60°C2IET TE'STE 00'9%E‘0T 00'9¥€°0T
%6T'TL S8'8v0'6Y 000 ST'ISL6T 0S°0S6'Y 0000889 0000889
%6TTL  S8'8r0'6Y 000 ST'TSL'6T 050867 0000889 00°00889
%L8°S6 05°9SE'LT 000 0S'8vL 000 00°'SOT‘8T 00°S0T‘8T
% 0T'S6 0S'9S8'FT 000 0S'81L 000 00°509'ST 00'S09'ST
% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 0000SC 00005
%8'6L 00'SEL'ZE 00°06T'E 00°SL0'S 00°SEL'T 00"000°TY 00°000°T¥
% O LL 00'SELLT 00°06T°E 00°S£0'S 00'SEL'T 00°000'9€ 00°000'9€
% 00'00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
%09°89 00°EvE 000 00°LST 000 00°00S 00°00S
% 0989 00'€ve 000 00°LST 000 00°00S 007005
%6959 ST'v6E 00°0L S8'SET 09°2¢ 00°009 00°009
% 69'59 ST'v6¢E 0004 S8'SET 0g9'ze 00°009 00°009
%959 £9°602'92 000 €9°L8EVT P8YIY'E 0£°L6S'0F 0£°L6SOF
% S9'9T- ©L'8¥8- 000 ¥0'9v6'S 000 0€£°£60°'S 0£°£60°S
% SS'SL YT 66S'ET 000 9L'00v' 6T°00T‘T 00°000°8T 00°000°8T
% 16'9L LT'6SY'ET 000 €8°0V0Y S9PTET 00°00S°LT 00°00S°LT
%9L° L8 99'8LEE 000 VE'TLY v6'ZE 00°058°€E 00°058°€E
% EV'9L 99'87ST 000 vETLY v6°'CE 00°000C 000002
Suuiewsay (ajqesonejun) sajueiqunouy  ANALDY Ajagoy 128png |eroL 123png |eloL
ua3lad  3jqesoney |easi4 polad 3Ny |euidlio
aduelep

vZ0Z/0€/10 :8uipu3 poliad vzoz :[eIsld 104

:|el0l anuUaAay

}|e301 53IINI3S JO 3JeS - 0SY :AsoFare)
5324 UO|||IrBd
SUOISSIUPY
SUOISSAIU0D/UIWPY-|00d S||IN

¥ESE-0TY0-T00

ZESH-0TY0-T00
00Sv-0Tv0-TO0

S321A136 JO 3jeS - 05Y :Auo8ale)

INUIAIY

[00d 78 M4Bd S|IIN - $}Jed - 0TF0 ‘uawiedag

:(322Q) snjdins syued - 0Or0 ;Iuawnedag
:jejo] asuadx3

:|ero] asuadx3 153191u] - 583 :As0Ba3e)
asuadx3y 1sa491y|

0S8S-00v0-T00

asuadx3 15a491u| - 583 :Auodaie)

:|eyoL asuadx3 puog - z/£3 :A108338)
sueo7 Joj |edidulg

0v85-00%0-T00

asuadx3j puog - z£3 :A10831e)

:|ejo ) dsuadx3 snoaue||33siAl - 093 :A10333e)
S|EMBUY 1 M3 - 2JEM1JOS
S|EMBUDY 13 M3N - 2IEMpPIEH

momm-ooqo-ﬁo.o

7095-0070-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||2siAl - 093 :A10333e)

:|B30 L SAIIAISS |BUOISSDI0I - 55T :A108318)
JAYI0 - SADINIRS JoUd
1pNY g 8190V - S3IAISS JOId

9855-00t0-T00

0555-00v0-T00

$32IAIAS |BUOISSJ0Ld - §5F :A103a1e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 suonesadQ - Ot3 :A108318)
asuadxj xe] sajes

SESS-00v0-T00

asuadx3j suonesado - oy3 :A40833)

:|eyo ) asuadx3y Ajddns - pg3 :A10333e)
asuadx3 a8eysod

0SES-0070-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - 0€3 :A108318)

:|ejo] asuadx3 appIyan - 0z3 :A108918)
JIIYIA - 9suadx3 2aueinsu|
3DIYIA - Jleday g 221A13S
asuadx3 |an4

SZ¢S-00v0-T00
0TZ5-00v0-T00

00Z5-00v0-T00

asuadx3 apIyan - 073 :A1o3918)

:Jejo) dx3 spunoJg 7 Sulp|ing - 013 :A108318D
sj00]

SHTS-00v0-T00

Hoday 128png



% CT'vT 6Z°9LE 000 TLEBT'T 27 A 23 00°09S'T 00°095'T
% 0E'6S BLEVL'S 000 7T°000'9 89°£L9L'T 00°v¥L'vT 00 tPL YT
% 86°S8 TE0TE9T 000 89°68T'Y 18061y 00°009°0€ 00°009°0€
%00°00T  00°000°ZE- 000 00°0 000 00'000Z€ 00°000°2€
%00°00T  00°000°TE- 000 00°0 000 00°0002€ 00'000°ZE
% 00°00T 00°000°CE- 000 000 000 00°000'TE 00°000°Z€
%00'8T ¥9'€S6'ET €T°SLY'99- Z20°€26'C LS'€88'S SL'S0S‘LL- SZ'S00'TT-
%0L°0S ¥9'6v6'6L €T°SL¥'99 86'08Z'TT €£4°908°C SL°SOLLST SZ'S0Z'16
%00 LEST €T°SLP 99 000 000 05°005°99 000

% ¥0°0 LE'ST E€T'SL17'99 000 000 0500599 000
%EVI6 €9°LS6'ET 000 LETVTT LT°8SE 00°00T'ST 00°00T'ST
% 6£°C6 €9'858'ET 000 LETPT'T £L.LSE 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% 00°66 0066 000 00T 001 00°00T 00001
%8L9L 9L"9bT'EE 000 vZ'szoot 60°TEY'T 00°ZLT'EY 00°ZLT'EY
% 00°00T 00°009 000 000 000 00°009 00009

% B86'S9 6%°09€'T 000 TS'TOL 0E'6LT 00°290°C 00290C
% 69°L9 6L v0E'Y 000 17°SS0T vELPE 00°09€9 00°09€9
% €6°LL 68911 000 TT'EE 9L 00°0ST 00°0ST

% BE'SL 09071 000 8S'6E6'E ¥9'1EB 00°000°9T 00°000°9T
% 69°C6 09°195°S 000 ov'8ev 000 00°000°9 00°000'9
% 6E'98 15'8€9'8 000 67 T9E'T 87'68T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% 0T°ST 90'+0S 000 v6'S6%'T 16°SLL 00000° 00000
%99°66 88°618'ZE 000 LEETT LT'LT STEER'TE ST'EE6'ZE
% LL'66 LL'66 000 €70 €00 00°00T 00°00T

% 99°66 €TSTET 000 708 1T1 STEEE'T STEEE'T
% 9966 88'V6E'0E 000 Z1's0t £6'ST 00'005'0€ 00°00S'0€
Suuiewsay (3jqesoneyun) saoueaqunouy  Auanoy Auanoy 128png |eloL 198png |e101L
pUERIER] 3jqeloned 1easi4 poliad N leuidQ

3juenep

v202/0€/v0 :8ulpul polad yZ0T :|edsld 404

131BM - 5@
J14393|3 - $9
SpunoJo - Julely g siieday

Z115-0¢v0-100
0TTS-0¢r0-T00

¥0TS-0Z¥0-T00

dx3 spunoJag g Suipjing - 013 :A108318)

HIS LT IELITEVEN]

:jejo] sdiysiosuods - 2y :As08a3e)
siosuods/saad 218y Jasn

asuadx3

0vL7-0Zv0-T00

sdiysiosuods - y£Y :A1083318)

anuanay

pue|pIN - $4ed - 0ZH0 Suawnedag

:(121y2q@) sn|dins |00d B Ned S|IIN - SH4Ed - 0TH0 SIuawedag
:|jejo) asuadx3y

:|e30] S19ssy paxid - 083 :AJo8a3e)
34n1oNJIseIyU| - s1assy [ende)

9185-0Tv0-T00

$319sSY paxid - 083 :Alodaie)

:je30] asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108a1e)
s|004 - sa1|ddnsg
uoIs$AIUO) - sa1ddng

8¢ES-0TY0-100

80€S-0T¥0-TO0

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :As032318)

:|e3o dx3 spunosp g Sulpjing - 013 :A10333ed
Aliadoud - @dueinsuj
auJaujaulpuel |31 - dx3 wod
11BN - SN
seo - sanin
2143993 - s3UIN
1004 - Jule 7 siieday
SpuUNoJo - Jule g sileday
Suip|ing - jute g sireday

0¢TS-0Tv0-T00
STT5-0Tv0-100
TTTS-0T%0-100
TTTS-0Tv0-T00
0TTS-0T%0-T00
S0TS-0T0-T00
#0TS-0Tv0-T00
20TS-0Tv0-100

dx3 spunoug 13 Suip|ing - 013 :A10831e)

:|e30] asuadx3 [duuosiad - 103 :A103318)
asuadx3 yuawAdo|dwaun
asuadx3 vy
Jogeq awi| ued

ZZ05-0Tv0-T00
oNom,Sqoﬂam

T00S-0T¥0-T00

asuadx] [auuosiad - 103 :As03318)

asuadx3

Joday 193png



%S8SE  0ST6LT 000 0S°£0T'E TE0LE'T 00°000°S 00°000°S
% 06°S9 96'T86'79T 000 v0'8TEY8 LSYYE'ST 00°00€'L¥ET 00°00€°L¥T
% 66°S9 8T ¥¥0'89C 000 68°ZST8ET 0T'8E8'8T LO'L6T 0¥ LO'L6T'90Y
%SETL S8'990°€8S- 00°0 S1'8S8°T¢T 6T°LTLTOT 00°526'508 00526508
%5058 Yo LLL'ES- 0070 9S°TTLYT 00°00S°S 00°005'86 00°005'86
%S0'S8  PYLLLES- 000 95°ZTL YT 00°00S°S 00'00586 0000586
%IV LVT  00'TLEZT 000 00'TLE'LT 00°vZT'LT 00°000°S 00°000°s
% TYLVE OQ0'TLETT 000 00'TLELT 00'veI’LT 00'000°S 00'000°S
%EQ'LL L8'99EV6- 00°0 ETEET'BT ZE0E9VT 00°00SZ2T 00°00S'ZZT
% 86'vF  00'86E'S- 000 00°Z099 005941 00°000ZT 00°000'2T
% 00€9  00'STE- 000 00°S8T 00°sS 00°00S 00°00S
% P6'SL  STTLI'PE- 000 SL'8280T SLOLTE 00°000'SY 00°000°SY
%I8'E8  T9TBY'YS- 000 8€'LTIS0T LS'6E96 00°000'SS 00°000'S9
%0v'v8 0T VI6'PZI- 000 08'S80'€T 08'S60°L 00°000°8YT 00°000'8%T
% €EE€'09  0T'T8T'EE- 000 08°L18'1Z 00°¢LY'9 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
%9L°L6  00°LTE'6C- 000 00°€L9 08'€0€ 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%9066  00°S0v¥'Z9- 000 00°'S6S oooze 00'000°€9 00°000°€9
%L €9 ¥8°0vv'86- 000 9T°600°95 ZE9TT'SE 00'0S¥'¥ST 00°0S¥'PST
% E6'6L  89°996'6E- 000 TEEE00T TEEEEY 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
% 97’8 00'98T°z- 000 00'v9T'¥e 00'895°€T 00°0S¥'9Z 00°0St'92
%0S'69  00°0TSTI- 000 00'06%°S 00'08L°E 00°000°8T 00°000°8T
%96'TL  9T'8LL'EY- 000 ¥8' 12791 00'GES’E 00°000°09 00°000°09
%6869 0S'8€6'€6T- 000 0S"9£S'E8 SL0ST'ET 00'SLY'LLT 00'SLY'LLT
%9T89  0SHYI'6Y- 000 05°S58CT 00°S64'8 00°000'2L 00°000°ZL
% LY'0L  00¥6L'YYI- 000 0018909 SLSSEVT 00°S4t'S0T 00'SL¥'S0T
%C0°ET 6E0EY'E 00°0 T9ELY'TT- £6°882'9- 00'%06'pT- 00°t06'vT-
%¥S'SL 6E’0EY'SE 000 T9ELV'TT £6'882°9 00069 00'¥06'9%
%¥SSL 6E°0EV'SE 000 T9ELV'TT £6°882°9 007069y 00'06'9%
Suluieway (sjqesonepun) sduesqunouz  AlARoyY Anagoy 198png |elol 198png |eloL
BUERIER| a|geloney |easiy polag wuaun) leuiduQ
dueliep

¥20Z/0€/10 :3uipu3 poliad $ZOT [edsld Jod

asuadx3 awanQ
Jogeq awl] ued
asuadx3 Auejes

0T05-0£70-T00
T00S-0€v0-T00

0005-0Ev0-100

asuadx3 |auuostad - 103 :A10831e)

:[301 ANUIAY

:|ejo sdiysiosuods - 7y :Alo3a1e)
siosuods/sea4 218y Jasn

asuadx3y

0vZv-0E70-T00

sdiysiosuods - pzy :A10891e)

:|e10] @NUIA3Y SNo3Ue||AISIN - 09Y :AloSaze)
aNUIA3Y SNOBUR|AISIN

008v-0Ev0-T00

aNUIAJY SNOBUR|IISIAI - 09Y :As0333eD

i|e10L S3JIAIDS JO 3eS - 0SY :Au10Baie)
sweidoud 55040 pay
S9|eS ASIPURYIIBIN
SYNPY suoissiwpy Ajieg
doysig - SuUoISsSaIU0D

PESY-0EV0-T00
0€St-0EV0-T00

PTSP-0EVO-T00

005v-0EV0-T00

$3IIAIIS 40 3JeS - O5Y *A10333e)

:|e30) $234 wetdoud yJed - 9gY :A103918)
SUOSS3T WIMS |00d
weiSoid WIMS SSyg
|[leqi=seg

Z8E5-0€v0-100
99E-0£V0-100

¥9EY-0EV0-T00

s394 weiSoud yied - 9gy :Alodae)

:|e10) 5934 |e1UdY - ££Y :Au0Bale)
SJUBWEeUINO |
5924 JUawWaa4dy asn
wooy Alled [Bjudy Wooy
|ejuay Juawdinb3

PEET-0E70-T00
0SE7-0£70-100
OVEV-0Ev0-T00

ceey-0ev0-100

$934 |eJURY - ££Y :A10B31e)

:|ej0] saa4 diysiaquiay - O£y :A10831e)
siayeaus JaA|IS diysiaquiapy
Apweq diysiaquay

v0EV-0€70-T00
00€v-0€70-1T00

5934 diySIaqWAAl - 0EY :A108a3e)

anuanay

doysig - s)aed - 0E0 -luawedag

:(3d2132@) snjdang pue|plAl - S¥4ed - 0ZH0 :Juawnedag
:|ejo asuadx3

:jero] dx3 spunoup 73 Suip|ing - 013 :AJ08318)

Joday 198png



S8¥S-0£70-T00
08%S-0Ev0-T00
SLvS-0£v0-T00
T97S-0EV0-T00
097S-0£70-100

asuadx3j suonesadQ - op3 :A103a3e)

TEES-0EV0-T00
0€€S-0E¥0-T00
§0ES-0EV0-T00
00€S-0EY0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :Aso3ae)

Z1¢S-0ev0-10

asuadx3 3PIYan - 023 :A103a18)

Zv1S-0ev0-T00
OF1S-0£v0-100
0£TS-0€v0-T00
0ZTS-0EV0-T00
9TTS-0EV0-T00
ST1S-0EV0-T00
Z116-0£v0-T00
TT1S-0£¥0-100
0TTS-0£v0-100
90T15-0£v0-T00
S015-0ev0-T00
¥015-0570-1T00
ZOTS-0£v0-T00

dx3 spunoug 7 Suip|ing - 013 :A103331e)

%ES9S  LL'BST'ST 00°€6S €9'TLE'ET TOE159 0" €TT'ZE OV ETT'TE :[e3o asuadx3 suoiesadQ - ot3 :As03a1e)
%TE06  90°9ISY 000 v6'E8Y 000 00°000°S 00°000°S Suuojiuoy g suondadsuj
% 68781~ SETLE'E- 00' 1Y SL'EBL'Y EVTYSy OV'Ev8'T Ov'EV8'T suonduosgng g sang
%86°CL  STLET'L 000 SLTHIT v0'T8L 00086 00°08L'6 5994 pJed pald
%7885  9Y'vI8E 00°ZLT ¥S€05°T 75°88L 0070059 00°005'9 asuadx3 weudoid anenby
%STL9  SETSO9 000 S9LY6T 00°00% 00°000°6 00°000'6 asuadx3 wesdoid SSvE
%I8'T9  PO'E6S'9E $0'9S5°T 16°050°0Z 6T'vZ8E 00°002°6S 00°00Z°6S ;jeso) asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A10823e) .
%0016 00°Z8T 000 00°'8T 00€ET 00°002 00°00T asipueydIalA 3|esay - saiiddng
%ETEY  ETBSY'E 000 LLTYS'Y 000 00°000'8 00°000°8 sweJtgold yied - saiddng
% LEE9  STLIVOE S0'955°T 04°920°ST SE'885'E 00°0008Y 0000087 uoissaduo) - saljddng
%TSVP8  95'SEST 000 v 9T v8'Z7CT 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 210 - sa1ddns
%¥8 oY €0°8TL'S 007000t L6'TI8TY T0E 00°000°vT 00°000°0T :|e3o asuadx3 3JIY3A - 073 :A1o3=18)
% ¥8'0tr  €0°8TLS 00°000F% L6'T8T'Y T 0E 0000071 00'0000T Juawdinb3 - Jjeday 1g a21AaS
%G5'99  TE'BE6'T6Y 198112 88'860'92C 6LVLS'SY TEETL'6EL 00°8t'T0L :leso) dx3 spunoso g Buipjing - 013 :AJ08a1eD
%5599  T6'S96'6T Z8'ESS'T 970818 ST'88LC 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ uley pue saijddng [eloliuer
%Zv'S6  ¥STIBT 000 9t LET WA 00000°¢ 00'000°€ 9738 - saiddng
%8E99  0T'188'LT 00°005°E 06'819°0T 000 00°000CY 00°000°CY uoneyues
% 00°00T 000019 000 000 000 00°002'TS 00700219 Ayiadoug - @aueInsu|
%vLTL  €8'8ES'Y 000 LTTOL'T 67°828 00°0¥Z9 00°0vZ'9 Je|n||3) - dx3 UONEdIUNWWO)D
%7S'€9  6T'0S8'ET 0009t 18°€E6Y'L £6'056 00'v08'TC 0008’12 auJaiu|-aulpueT |91 - dx3 wo)
%8E'9L  I8TIIVL 000 8T'T6Z'T 06'62S 000L6 00'v0L'6 Ja1em - sanun
%0765 8V OVOVE 000 TS'6SY'ET 000 00°005°LS 00°00S'LS seo - sal
%ETTL  L6°S9TPLT 000 E0'PEL'OL PET60'ET 00°000°St7Z 00°000S¥T 214333|3 - SN
%98°€l  90°0L6 ¥6'6709 000 000 0070002 00°000°L ped yse|ds - ey g siieday
% L0005  ¥6'8WYIY 6127798 8T YOL'EE vS97SL TESLL'YS 00°000°€L |00d - Jutew 7g siteday
%T9EL  BOETT'SS 000 76'98L°6T L0'T068 00°000°SL 00°000'SL SPUNOJD - JUIRIA g Slieday
%976y  BE68TLY LT°0ZL St'066°LY €TTL8 00°000'96 00°000°0L Suip|ing - IR 7B siieday
%St'S9 £€8'006°€9S 19t 90°9TS'L6T 29'8L9'9 TT'8L5'T98 T1'845°'T98 :|e3o] asuadx] [auuosiad - 103 :A103318)
% €ST7T- 8S°0ST- 000 85°052'C 79°L0Z'T 00°000'T 00°000°C asuadx3 wuoyun
% [5'98  8LBEQ'T TTT9T 000 000 00°002'T 00°002'T dx3 uaauas 8nuq g [ea1sAyd
%6T°0L  9SLBY'ES 000 87 108'CT Y OvE’'s v0'687'9L ¥0'68Y'9L asuadx3 @aueinsu| yijeay
%TE99  YSEOVTY 000 97 0vS'1T 6°LT9Y 00'0S6°€9 00°0S6€9 asuadx3 SY3IdvY
%60°€-  008TCT- 000 00'892'L 000 000502 00°0S0°2 asuadx3 dwo) 5,3%4J0M
% It'8L  95°L0TT 000 ¥ ZEE Fara i 00°0pS'T 00°0¥S‘T asuadx3 JuawAojdwaun
%0€S9  EELOTEE 000 L9'vv9'LT 9£'T06'E 00°758°0S 00°2580S asuadx3 v2l4
Juiuieway (3jgesonejun) sasuesquinouy  ANALDY Aungoy 193png |eloL 128png |ejoL
Juadiad 3|qeloneq |easi4 poliad uauun) _mc_mto

IJUelIEN

20Z/0€/10 :3ulpu3 poliad vZOT :|edstd 104

SS05-0€v0-T00
0S05-0€70-T00
0P0S-0E70-T00
0€0S-0EV0-T00
S¢0S-0Ev0-T00
Z¢05-0E¥0-100
0¢0S-0et0-100

Joday 198png



GT 2fbed

%VS°09 0S'LET V- 000 05794 00°SZ0‘T 00°000°L 00°000°L
%¥S 09 0S"LET'V- 000 0S°Z9LC 00°SZO‘T 00°000°£ 00°000°Z

% vS09  0SLETY- 000 0S79LC 00'S20°T 00°000°2 00°0002
%PTEL 8S°0V9'VT 000 TP SLE'S- 86°0€8- 00°9T0°0Z- 00'910°0Z-
%ST8L 85°S96°6T 00°0 ZP'0ss’s 86°S00'T 00'9T5°S2 00'91S°ST
%STBL 85°596°6T 000 ZY'0ss's 86°S00°T 00°915°sZ 00'915°ST
% 8E'E9  ES°L6B8 000 LY'8TS TLTET 009T¥'T 00'9T¥'T

% 8TES  TI'8r8'y 000 88'1ST'v LT'vL8 00°00T°6 000016
%08%6  E€6'6ITVT 000 £0°08L 000 00°000°ST 00'000°ST
%Z8°96 00°SZE’'S- 000 00°SLT 00°SLT 00°00S°'S 00°00S°‘S
%00°00T  00°000°S- 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S

% 00°00T 00000°S- 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
%00°59 00°SZE- 000 00°SLT 00°SLT 00°00S 00°00S
%0099  00°SzE- 000 00°SLT 00°SLT 00°00S 00°00S
%6T°SS ¥1°968085 6€'98L'19- 66°'TP6°'601- 6L'S66'ET- 78'v79CS0'T- TS'6VE6L6"
%EIT9 6Z°€96'€9T'T 6£°98L'T9 +T'008'Z€9 86°ZTL°9ZT 78'61S'858'T 1S'PLT'S8L'T
%ST°00T- 00'LPS'TE- 00°00S‘TE 00°LYS'TE 000 00°005'T€ 000

% 000 00'LPS'TE- 000 00°LPS'TE 000 000 000

% 000 000 00°00STE 000 000 00°00S'TE 000
%0599 TE'T0Z'6L 00°06LT 69'EE6'6E ST°260°9 00°SZ6°0ZT 00°SZ6'02T
% S969  LV'969 000 €S°€0E 29'0pT 00°000'T 00°000'T
%0S0L 0007691 00°068 00°061°9 00°069°T 00°000%T 00°000'v2
%6878  T9TPLIS 00006 6E78L6 9L'TTTY 00'SZP'Z9 00°STYT9
% L09T £TTVE'S 000 LLIS9'ET LL'BE 00'000°ZE 00'0002€
% 00°00T 00°00S‘T 000 000 000 00°005T 00°00ST
Suuieway (ajqesonejun) ssoueiqunouz  Auagoy Aoy 198png |el0L 123png |eloL
1u3219d 3|qesoned |easiy poliad waun) leuiSuo

3jueuep

¥20Z/0€/v0 :8ulpu3 polad yZ0oT :|easid 404

:|e10] anuanay

i|ejo] saa4 weidoud yied - 9y :A103azed
[BIUaYy Sijied 09¢¥-0Sv0-T00
sa24 weidoid yled - 9gy :A103ae)
anuanay
A3jysy - s)yJed - 0St0 Iuawnedag

:(31232@) snjdans eod|y - syded - Opp0 Iudwedag
:|ejo] asuadx3

:Jezo] dx3 spunouo g Suip|ing - 013 :AJoSae)
131B AN - SN
J1123]3 - s8N 0TTS-0¥¥0-T00
SpunoIg - ule 7@ sileday ¥0TS-0r¥0-T00
dx3 spunouo 7@ 3uip|ing - 0T3 :A108a3e)
asuadx3

Z¢T15-0v¥0-T00

:[e10L BNUaAIY

:|ejo) sdiysiosuods - p2y :A10831e)
5J05U0dS/s984 a8y Jasn 0vL¥-0¥v0-T00
sdiysiosuods - 2y :A108318)

:|ejo0] s@a4 wesdoud yied - 9y :A10da3ed
[eIURY $)ied 09¢y-0v¥0-T00
5394 weJdoud yled - 9gy ‘A10831e)
anuanay

B0y - S)Jed - 0¥b0 UAWwnedaq
:(312y20) snjding doysig - syded - 0EYO ;Iuawedag
:|ejo asuadxy

:|e30] S319SSY pPaxid - 0g3 :Al0833e)
eJ3u0D siassy |euded 8685-0€v0-T00
UN1NJIseyu| - $39ssy [ended 918S-0€¥0-T00

51355y paxi4 - 083 :Auo8a1e)

:|E10] S92IAIDS [BUOISSAJOId - 66T :AJoSaie)
Bunuid - $321AJ3S JOUd
135U] 2190JaY - S3IIAIBS JOdd
JaY30 - S32IAIBS JOUd
llegiaseq - S321AJ3S J0.4d $855-0€v0-T00
BuISILIBAPY - SIIIAIDS JOId €555-0€00-T00
SIIINJIDS [BUOISSD}O0Id - 567 :A108aie)

685S-0£70-T00

£855-0€v0-100
98SS-0EV0-T00

1oday 128png



asuadx3 yIl4
asuadx3 awiuanQ
JuawasInquwiay gMs
asuadxj Aejes

0Z05-00S0-100
0T05-0050-T00
S005-0050-100

0005$-0050-T00

asuadx3 [2uuosiad - 103 :A1o3a1ed

!|ej0] 2anuanay

:|e10] @nuanay uoneuo( - g9y :Aso3azed
anuanay uoieuoq

asuadx3

anuanay uoneuoq - g9y :A103318D

:Jezo] uawdinb3 jo ajes - 99y :A10333ED

51955y paxi4 Jo 3|es

0067-0050-T00

juawdinb3 jo 3jes - 99y :A10891e)

:|e30] SJ45] [BIUBWILIDA0SIANU] - 79Y :AJ03a3e)

xe| [e1nads adiq 19X
xe| paieudisaq Jajx

6¢9%-0050-T00
£T9v-00S0-T00

s1j5)] [EIUWUIBA0SIaIU] - Z9Y :A10331e)

:[e10] SNUIAIY SNOBUER||AISI - 09Y :A103318D)

aNUaAdY SNOIUR||ISIN

009%-0050-100

3NUaAIY snoaue|IsIAl - 09Y :A10331e)

:|e30) 324 |elUY - £€Y A108a3e)

saa4 Juawaaldy asn

0SEY-00S0-T00

$924 |ejuay - ££y :Au08a38D

:|e10] s394 73 SHW.AJ 595U - OTY :A108318D

Hwiad uing

95Z¥-0050-100

s394 '8 SHWI3 Sasuadl - gy ‘A10da3e)

:|ezo) Ayadoud - saxel - STY :A108a3e)

spun{ andsay aJi4

§5T%-00S0-T00

Auiadoug - saxe] - STY :Aso3ale)

:(1ayaq) snidang A3jysy - sy4ed - 0S¥0 ;juawnedag

:|eyo asuadx3

:[ezo) dx3 spunoun g Suipjing - 013 :A10321€)

2U3293 - s=llN
SpunoU9 - JUIeA 7 sileday

anuanay

3114 - 00S0 wawedag

0TTS-0S70-T00
¥0TS-0Sv0-100

dx3 spunoJo g 3uip|ing - 013 :A1o3a1e)

%86°L9  T8LITLE 000 8T'TSS'LT 0S'SYL'E 00'618%S 00°6T8YS

% Ev' vy 69°T6LETT 000 Y918 VST 81T'696'CE €1'809'8LC £1°809'84T

% L999 ZE'ETE'SOT 000 89°T9T'VS T OPSET 00°S8Y°Z91 00'58¥'Z9T

% 7569 1S'6T6°2LTT 000 L8'LYY'S66 S0°68C'ETT 8E'L9E'89T'E 8ELOEVLTE

%1599 0L°TST'0LL'T- 000 0€'L6T'S6E'T 00'EE6EVE 00°0St'S9T'Y 00'0S¥'S9T'V

%000 9p'ovZT'T 000 9y 0vZ'T 000 000 000 ~

% 000 9 ore'T 000 9 orT'l 000 000 000

%00°00T  00°000°SZ- 000 000 000 00°000°SZ 00°000'SZ

% 00°00T 00°000°SZ- 000 000 000 00°000°SZ 00°000'ST

%L9'99 00'899°9¥L'C- 000 00'ZEE'ELE'T 00'SEEEVE 00'0000ZT't 00000021V

% £9°99 00°000'8%9°T- 000 00'000°tZ8 00°000'90Z 00°000°2LY'T 00°000°TLYT

% £9799 00°899'860'T- 000 00 ZEE'6YS 00'€EEE'LET 00°000°8%9°'T 00°0008%9'T

%00°00T 00°0SZ- 000 000 000 00°0s2 00052

% 00°00T 00°0SZ- 000 000 000 00°0ST 00°0ST

%LIT 00°08% 000 00°08¥'8T 000 00°000°8T 00°000°8T

% L9°C0T 00°08% 000 00'08%'8T 000 00°000°8T 00°000'8T

%000 000 000 00°005'T 00°009 007005°T 00°00S°T

% 000 000 000 00°00S‘T 00°009 0000ST 00°00S°T

%88°L 91°5S- 000 89 000 00°00L 00°00L

% 88'L 91°SS- 000 ¥8 vv9 000 00'00L 00°00L

%000 €0°t90'T 000 £0't90T £S°9CE 000 000

%20°06 £5°TOE9 000 LY'869 L1869 00°000°L 00°000°L

%2006 €5°TOE'9 000 L1869 Lt"869 00°000°L 00°000°L

% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00000°S 00'000°S

% 80°S9 €S'TOE'T 000 L1869 L7869 00°000°C 00'000°T

Suiuieway (3|qelonepun) sasueaqunoul  ANALDY Aiagoy 123png |ej0L 1923png |eloL

JUCLIEY | a|qeloney |1easi4 pouad $UET 10 leuiduQ
aduelep

$20Z/0€/v0 :3uipu3 polad $Z0T *|eds!d 104

asuadx3

1oday 123png



§9 Jo /1 abed

% €066  LO'®9SVY 9 v6E 6T TV 6t°S- 00°000°S¥ 00°000°SY
%6£9L  88LIST 000 LY 6€°88 00'000T 00°000C
% 00°00T 00°005C 000 000 000 00°00ST 00'00ST
% TLE69  L9908'SY SLELBY 85°6T0ST 8L'9L6Y 00°00£SS 00°00LS9
%EGTL  TT'E98 65°9TT 62°022 0L'29 00'00Z'T 00'00Z'T
%0TLL  S8'80ST ¥1'88 T0°€S9 06'9TT 00'0SZ'€ 00'0SZ'€
%66'79  8'S68°06 99°599°T LY'BYL'TS 96°60S°S LE'OTEPPT LEOTE VYT
%C108  T990V'Y ¥S'v62 ¥8'86L 000 00°00S'S 00°00S'S
% TT8T- TLTLEE- 000 69'78L'ST 000 L6°0T8TT L6°0T8'TT
%ET86  8TIL89 000 TLETT TLETT 00°000°L 00°000°Z
%6718  S6PIT'6E STT9ET 08'€TSL 8T'ISY 00°000°87 00°000'8Y
% v8'€6  0T0E9'S L86 €6'6SE 8¥' 9T 00000'9 00°000'9
% TV'LS  BYTRL'S 000 1§°LST'Y 6S'EVT'T 00°0000T 00°000°0T
% S6'TL  TOLBO'EE 000 86'Z06'CT 66'S79' 00°000°91 00°000°9%
%ZL'SL  TE00T'LYT 8LT9TT L8yYSor +6'001°0T 96°L08'S6T 96°L08°S6T
%TETE  8LOTL v0'vYS 81'Sv6 SEveL 0000Z'T 00'00Z'T
%TLB8S  BIVIS'S 92T LO'6S8'S £8'708'T 00°00S'+T 00'005'vT
%T6'T8  EE'BEYT ov'e8 LTBLT 86'T¢ 00000T 00000
%670L 1S8£0°T 000 67'198 06°L8T 00°006°T 00°006'C
% 00'00T  00°000°ZE 000 000 000 00°000°TE 00°000°ZE
% ¥S'09  BE9ELL 000 TIEVQ'S LL'T25T 0008LTT 00°08L°TT
%0€'S9  8L'SEL'ST 00'599 81°£20'6 SS°LS6- 96°LT6'LT 96'LZ6'LT
% LS'SS  LS'688°E 000 EVOIT'E S0'9LL 00000°L 00°000°L
%9909 06'TVE'E 000 0T'£SSC ¥5°99¢ 00'005°9 000059
% L9%L  09'V60'SE 000 0r'S06°TT T8YI0E 00°000"LY 00°000"Lt
%TTTI8  LTUGBTL'EE 09°EVL €1°£LS6'9 STOV9'T 00'000°TY 00°000°TY
%ZS"S9 YT9L1'862°E 60°68S VE96E'SEL'T YT 9LT'TLE L9'T9T'PEO’S £9°T0T'0%0'S
% LV'06  TS99T'E 000 6 EEE 000 00°00S°€ 00005
%8S°9L  9T'VPI'6T 9£'9Z¢ 8t'6Z5'S 87°€09°C 00°000°ST 00°000ST
%0608  E€T'6L1°9T €£°792 $1'855'¢ €9 TLET 00°000°0T 00°00002
%ELT6  08TSLT 000 0T8T 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€
%VLLI  959SL'T9E 000 09'96Z°2L1T YT ISY'EY 9T'ES0VES 9T €S0'PES
% 00'00T  00°000°0€Z- 000 000 000 00'000°0€2- 00°000°0€T-
%1989  TLYOL'ILS 000 8T TV8'E9T 1858985 00°9vS’0v8 0097508
%T0'S9  LLYST'S 000 £7°828'C 9L'¥T9 00°€80'8 00°€80'8
% 607C- 00°CTET- 000 00°ZI0v9 000 00°00L°29 00°00LT9
%8TYL  STBIT'T 000 SLTLL 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€
Sululeway (s|qelonejun) saduesqunoul  Ajanoy Aoy 198png |e10L 138png [e10L
pUERIEF ] ajqetoneq |east4 poliad uasan) _m:_m_._o
duenep

¥202/0€/1v0 :8uipu3 poliad vZ0T :|edsld 404

UIBA PUE [BLIDIBIA

| 1B\ sSnopJezeH - saiddng
weod - sajjddng
juemo||y pood - saiddng
uaydly - salddng

2240 - saijddng

€¢€5-0050-T00

8TES-0050-100
90£5-0050-T00

Z0ES-00S0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A10831e)

:|jejo) asuadx3 aPIyaA - 0z3 :Alo8a1e)
solpey
3|21y - asuadx3 aoueansu|
asuadx3 aJi]
smyeseddy - Jieday g adlnIas
juawdinb3 - sieday g adnias
3IYaA - Jieday g IS
asuadx3 |an4

0€ZS-00S0-T00
GSZZS-00S0-T00

9TZ5-0050-100
¢175-00S0-100
0TZ5-0050-100

asuadx3 3PIYaA - 023 :Ato3318)

i|ejol dx3 spunoug 7g 3uipjing - 013 :A10831e)
5|00
ule|y pue saiddng [euoluer
Ua4/pass/wayd/isad
uonejiues
Aliadoud - adueansuy|
Je|njj@) - dx3 uonesiunwwo)
auJaju|aulpue] |31 - dx3 wod
Ja1e M - s8N
Se9 - salln
J1329|3 - s8N
Buip|ing - uley B siieday

SP1S-00S0-100

Zv15-0050-T00

0¢15-0050-100
9TTS-00S0-100
STTS-0050-100
ZT115-00S0-100

T115-0050-100

Z0TS-0050-T00

dx3 spunoug g Suip|ing - 013 :Al03ae)

:|e3o) 2suadx3 [duuosiad - 103 :A108a1e)
spiy Bulute)
asuadx3 uiuled| g [aABd |
asuadx3 wJojun
dx3 uaalos 8nuq g |BISAY4
asuadx3 asueinsu| yyeaH
20UBAPY W34 14407
asuadx3 14401
asuadx3 sy3idv
asuadx3 dwo) s Ja%40M
asuadx3 juawAojdwaun

T905-0050-T00

0905-0050-T00
SS0S-00S0-T00

0¥05-0050-T00
9€05-0050-T00
SE0S-0050-T00
0€05-0050-T00
n‘m\aw.‘ao.wdu.ﬂ.@o

Z205-0050-T00

Joday 198png



%VLB0E  E0°LEV'ST- 000 €0°LEVOT- L86ZT'Y 00°000°'s 00°000°S
%6599 0Z'96Z'€E 000 08°€0L°9T 0T°£82 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%6599 0Z'96Z°€EE 000 08"€0L°9T 01282 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
% 65799 07'967°€E 000 08°€0L9T 0T°£8Z 0000005 00°000°0S
%1988 ETEEL'SY- 000 ££°992°9 L69TY'Y 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
%19°88 ETEEL'BY- 00°0 ££:992'9 L6'9TY'Y 00°000'SS 00°000°SS
% 19'88 ETEEL'BY 000 ££7992°9 LEITYY 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
%St'E9 08'6£€°£L20T 85'0L6'6~ TT078'185- 69°LL8'TZT- 09°0£T'619°T- 09°0£0°S95'T-
%59°59 0S°76S'L6LE 85°0L6°6 TS LI0'LLBT 69°018°S9Y 09°08S'¥8L’S 09°0ZS'0EL’S
%V8 LI ¥6°TSE0T 000 90°8v9'6 YO LYE'T 00°000'0€ 00°000°0€
% ¥8°L9 ¥6'TSE0T 000 90°'8¥9°6 vO'LYET 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%81'S 6€°LOT'E 000 19'26895 19°268'9S 0000009 000
% 8T°S 6E°LOT'E 000 19°768'9S 19'268'9S 0000009 000
%61°L9 79°606'9TT 000 8€'060°LS LS LEEDT 00°000°VLT 00°000'¥LT
%6T°L9 79606911 000 8€'060'LS LS LEEPT 00000%LT 00°000%LT
%097L  OE'EI6'L 000 0£'986C 000 00°006°0T 00°006°0T
% 09°CL 0E'ET6'L 000 0L'986C 000 00°006°0T 00°006°0T
%0L'68 ST'SEP'T 000 Z8'v9T Iv'z8 007009t 00'009°T
% v0°L9 8T°9EE 000 891 'z8 00°00S 00°00S
% 00°00T 007009 000 000 000 00°009 00°009
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%0000T  00°000°%T 000 000 000 00°000¥T 00°000%T
% 00°00T 00°000°€ET 000 000 000 00'000°€ET 00'000°€T
% 00°00T 00°000T 000 000 000 00°000T 000001
%SS'T8 89°20L°L6 S0'ESS'S LTYYS9T 20'v9Z's 00°008°61TT 00°008°6TT
% LTS~ 16°LS- €6'6L 86°LET vLve 00°0ST 00°0ST
Suuieway (3jqesonejun) sajuesquinouy  AuAnOy Aungoy 198png |eloL 193png |eloL
u3Jad 3|qesoney 1easig pouad wan)

dduelIep

¥20Z/0€/v0 :8u1pul poldd yZOT :|eds!d 404

:(32y2@) snjdans [OA [1ySunids - 2414 - 0TSO ;uawiledaq
:|eyo] asuadxy

:|ero) asuadx3 Ajddng - gg£3 :A108a1eD
1ule|n pue [eU31eiN

€2€5-0TS0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108a18)

:|e30] anuanay

:jejo] Auadoud - saxe] - STY :A10831)
JUBWSSassy g4A |1yauuds

asuadx3

€STr-0150-T00

Apadoud - saxe] - STY :A10831e)

anuanay

[oA [1'yBunds - 3414 - 0TSO “udwnedag

:(uy2q) snjdans aJi4 - 0050 ;FudwHedaq
:|e1o) asuadx3

:|e30 asuadx3 1saJalu| - 583 :AJ0daie)
asuadx3y 1sa4ay|

0585-0050-T00

asuadx3 1sa4a1u| - 583 :AJ0331e)

:|e10] S39SSY paxid - 083 :A1o3a1e)
juawdinb] - s13ssy |euded

0185-0050-T0C

513ssy paxid - 083 :A1o8ae)

:|e3o) asuadx3 puog - 7/3 :A10331€)
sueo Joj [ediduid

0%85-00S0-100

asuadx3 puog - /3 :As03a1e)

:|e30] asuadx3 snoaue||asiN - 093 :A10333e)
S|EMAURY 7 MBN - 24EM1JOS

8095-0050-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|a3si|y - 093 :AJodaied

:|B30) S32IAIIS [BUOISSD)0Id - §53 :A10331eD
Bunuiid - Sa2INJIBS J0Ud
SI9 - 5901A3S J0.d
uIsIlIBADPY - SAJIAISS JOId

£855-0050-T00
¥£55-0050-T00

£5955-0050-100

S3IIAIIS |BUOISSDJOId - §57 :A108a31e)

:jejo] asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :A103a1ed
weJsdoid Aajes
suonduasqns g sang

0€S5-0050-T00
08¥5-0050-T00

asuadx3 suonesado - ov3 :A103a1)

:Je3o) asuadxy Ajddns - og3 :As03a3ed
asuadx3 adeisod

0SES-00S0-100

Hoday 1e3png



1 abed

%S0'69 I8'¥S9‘vre'e 89°668°E 01°'88Z°0St'T 6S°T6S'9€E 68'Zv8'869't 68°Zv8'169'Y
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00'00S 00°00S
% G6'99  9ELPL'ST T9'TPOE €0'TTI29 9£'60S 00°000'82 00°000'82
%2186  9£'¥T9'6T 000 ¥9°SLE LTST 00°00002 00°000°02
% 66°L9  00°0LL0T 000 00'0£0°S 00°0ZET 00°0v8°ST 00°0v8'ST
%918  ZI'TOO'ET L0'8S8 I8°0VT'T v0'9ET‘T 00°0009T 00°000°9T
%0669  00°L60T 000 00°€06 000 00000°€ 00°000°€
%0€89  08TL8'96T 000 80'66L LET ¥6'E89VE 88'TLI'VEY 88'TLY'VEY
% 00°00T 00°000°08T- 000 000 000 00°000°08T- 00°000°08T-
% ES0L  ESTYI'BES 000 L¥'T90°STT 91'98%'CS 00°S0L'€9L 00°S0L°T8L
% 06vT- 00€EEST- 000 00°€€S'6T 000 00°000°LT 00°000°LT
% EEVL  L6'900T 000 £0°€69 8E'y 0000L'C 007004
%E0TL  8T'SOT'TLT 000 78'6T'0L 8S°09€9T 00'SSP'Tre 00'SS¥'TPe
% 9T'6 8S'€S6'S 000 T 9r0'6S #8'¥8T'9T 00'000°s9 00'000'S9
% £9'99  TE'ETE'SOT 000 89'T9T'¥S T OvSET 00°S80'T9T 00'S8¥'T9T
% E0TL  BSEPYBET'T 000 T Zv0'698 0Z'0vZ'002 T0'98YL0T'E T0'98YT0T'E
%60'TL 09°00Z‘29€'T- 000 00°TZ6ESS 8S°9EL6ET 09'TZI9T6'T 00'08%'2T6'T
%TL66 9T TZOEET- 000 ¥8'8£9 ¥8'8L9 00°00L°€€T 00°00LEET
% 00'00T 00°00ST- 000 000 000 00°005°T 00°00S'T
% 00°00T  00°00St02- 000 000 000 00°005'%0T 00°005'v02
% 9v'L6  9T°1Z0'9C- 000 ¥8'8£9 ¥8'8L9 00°00L°92 00°00L'92
%00°00T  00°000°SZ- 000 000 000 00'000'SZ 00'000°SZ
% 00°00T 00°000°SZ- 000 000 000 00'000°SZ 00°000°s2
%L9°99 00'899°860'T- 000 00°ZEE6YS 00'EEE"LET 00°000°8Y9°T 00°000°8Y9°T
% £9'99  00°899'860°T- 000 00'ZEE'6YS 00'€EE"LET 00°000'8%9°T 00°0008¥9°T
%98°LS  00°000°S- 000 09'TH9E 09°£S9°T 09'1t9°8 00'000'S
%98°LS  00000°S- 000 09°T¥9°E 09°£59'T 09'1t9'8 00°000'S
%LS"S9 v TIS- 000 95°89Z PT°L9 00'08L 00'08L
% L9599 wRIIS- 000 95°'89¢ PT°L9 0008L 00°08L
Suuiewsy (ajqesonejun) saouesqunoul  AuAgoy Anagoy 198png |eioL 198png |ejoL
FUERTEY a|qesoneq |easi4 pouad N jeuiduip
2JuelIep

¥20Z/0€/0 :8uipu3 polad ¢Z0T :|eIsld 104

:|e301 3suadx3 |2uu0siad - 103 :A108a1e)
asuadx3 pry 15414
asuadx3j Buiuiel] 13 [9ABI]
192140 M3N - 3suadx3 wuoiun
1j2uag Yd - sasuadx3 wiopun
asuadx3 wJopun
dx3 uaauas 8nuqg 73 |eIIsAyd
asuadx3 ajueinsu| yjjesy
2OUBADY Wald 4407
asuadx3 13401
asuadx3 dwo) s,J9)40M
asuadx3 JuswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4
asuadx3 awnJang
aWasINquIaY gMS
asuadx3 Aiejes

§905-0090-T00
0905-0030-T00
£505-0050-T00
9505-0090-T00

S505-0090-T00
0505-0090-T00
0v05-0090-T00

9€05-0050-T00
SE0S-0090-100
SZ05-0090-T00
7¢05-0090-T00

0¢05-0090-T00

S005-0090-100

0005-0090-T00

asuadx3 [guuosiad - 03 :A1o3:e)

|30 SNUAA3Y

i|e10] anuanay jueln - LY :Aso3a1e)
dinb3 oy - Jueso
aNUIAJY JURLD
da1s/1NQg 921104 - 1uei9

asuadx3

v0L7-0090-T00
Z0Lv-0090-T00

00257009

2NUIAJY JuelD - 0LY :Al0Ba1e)

:|e3o] Juawdinb3 jo 3jes - 99y :A108331D
51355y paxi4 Jo 3jes

006v-0090-T00

juawdinbg jo ajes - 99y :A108318)

:|e30] S4JS] |BIUBWUIBA0SIAIU| - Z9Y :As0831e)
xe] payeudisaqg Jajx

£Z9v-0090-100

s4§5] [EIURWILIBN0TIAIU] - Z9Y :A108318)

:|e10] 3NU3A3Y SNO3UE|ISIIA - 09Y :A105a3e)
ANUIAY SNO3UER|IISIA

009v-0090-T00

anuaAay snoaue||adsi - 09Y :A103318)

:|e30] $34N3I34104 B 53U - OpY Alodale)
BaNUIATY JI13WIX0U]

ZCvy-0090-T00

$3.N31ap04 '@ saul4 - Oy :Ado3a1e)

SNUIAIY

221|0d - 0090 :IuaWLEdaQ

Joday 328png



69 J0 Q¢ abed

% v5'S8  9ETET'S LETB LT°S8L 64°SHT 000009 0070009
% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%09°0S €€'505'S ETLEE Y LEQ'S 000 00'088°0T 00°088°0T
% 00°00T 00°086 000 000 000 00'086 00°086
% 00°00T 00°000°C 000 000 000 00000°C 00°000'T
%68LT  EESYIT €T'TEE YY'TZE'E 000 00°006'S 00°006°S
%00vy 00088 00's 00'STT'T 000 000007 00°000T
%T9°L8 €9°96605 L99ET'T 0479909 S6'SPI'T 00°00Z°8S 00°00Z°8S
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% LSTL  BS'TLS ELBL 89'8r1 ST181 00°008 00°008
%TLS8  ES'SBYT 89°58C 6L'8TT 000 00°006°C 00°006'C
% 00°00T 0000001 000 000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%TS'9L  TLTULET 6€°8PT 68'8L0F L6'0ET 00°000'8T 00°000°8T
%9€'86  TO'TLI6T 000 66°LTE 66°LZE 00°000°0T 00°0000Z
%9599  8L'EGE'E L8'E€T9 GETBET ¥8'89S 000009 00°000'9
%I9'EL €T'TI6'SST 000 16'ZEL'T6 05°0Z8°61 PT'SY9'LYE ¥S€00° PP E
% 00°00T  00°000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 00°000'S
% EEVY  9EVOT'LT 000 81°609'TT 000 vSET8'8E ¥S'E€188E
% 00°00T 00'000°ST 000 000 000 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
% 00°00T 00°0SL 000 000 000 00°0SL 00°0SL
% 00°00T 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 00000'€ 00°000°€
%0066  00°STY'T 000 00°'SL 000 0000S'T 00°00S'T
% 6£°¥8 LY LYE'TS 000 ETPET'ST S9TESY 09'185°L6 00°0v6'E6
%ES0L  OVSBTTET 000 09'v18'PS S8'887'ST 00°000'98T 00°000'98T
%T0°E9 S9'YI6'V0T SY'98€'ZT 78'L0T6E 88'T90VT 76°805°99T 26'805'9%T
%LLYY  9S'8ETT St'ves 66'99T'C vrzey 00'000°S 00°000'S
%TI69  OTESTT 000 08'9%S 06'£8T 00°008T 00°008T
% 00'00T 000006 000 000 000 0070006 00°000'6
%G5'S9 ST 06TTE 000 ¥8'68€9T 09'2758°L 00°08S'Ly 00'08S'LY
% Tt'vL  9L'E98ET 00°0Ly 91'S6TY Z0°CT0'T 76'879'8T 76'879'81
%16'GS  9TLL9T 000 ¥8ZTET TL9EE 00°000°E 00000
%6269 €98L0°C 000 LE'TT6 69'99 00°000°€ 00'000°€
%98°0L  TETET'6T 000 60°£98°L 8E'VY8'T 00°000°LZ 00'000°LT
%ESLY LT O8Y'PT 00'7zE'TT €L°L69°S ¥T°69T°C 00°00S‘TS 00°00S'TE
Suluiewsy (ajqesonejun) sasuesquiniul  AlAgoy AuARay 198png |eloL 1923png |e3o0L
FUERIEY| 3|qesone |easiy pouiad wa.un) leuiSuQ
Jduelep

v202/0€/10 :8ulpu3 pouad tZoT :[edstd Jod

13U3I0 - S9IIAIIS JO4d
Buisilanpy - S921AIBS JOUd

§855-0090-T00
£665-0090-T00

$32INIIS [BUOISS}0.d - §57 :A108a1e)

:|e10) asuadx3 suonesadp - op3 :A1o331e)
31|04 - S0IpeY
we.doud Aajes
UIBAJINQ UOIUIAILG DU WWo)
suonduasgns g sang

TE55-0090-T00
0E55-0090-T00

§255-0090-T00
0875-0090-100

asuadx3j suonesadQ - 0v3 :AJo8aie)

:jejo] asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108938)
2s5uadx3 aJe) Jauosig
asuadx3 adeisod
i - 8unesadQ - senddng
SS9 - saljddng
uonRlunwwy - saljddng
suodeapn - sa1jddng
2010 - sayddng

08€5-0090-T00
0S€5-0090-T00
2¢€S-0090-T00
$T€S-0090-T00
ZT€5-0090-T00
0T€5-0090-T00

00€59-0090-100

asuadx3 Ajddns - 0£3 :A108318D

:|ejo) asuadx3 apIyap - 0z3 :A103a1e)
solpey
321ya - asuadx] aueansuy|
asuadx3 aJi|
dinb3 Aneay - Jieday 13 @dIAI3S
siieday yuawdinb3
swdinb3 - sieday g 221335
BDIYIA - Jieday g 331AIBS
asuadx3 |an4

0EZS-0090-T00
S7Z5-0090-T00
¥TZ5-0090-T00
€T25-0090-T00
ZTZ5-0090-T00
0TZS-0090-T00

0025-0050-100

asuadx3 IPIYaA - 0Z3 :Auo3a18)

:[e3oL dx3 spunouo g Suipjing - 013 :A103318)
uley pue saiddng |eloyiuer
uonelues
Alladold - @oueinsu|
1e|nj|a) - dx3 uonesunwiwo)
auJaulaulpuet |91 - dx3 wo)
J33epn - SN
seg - salnn
J1329(3 - saNIN
Buipjing - uie| g siieday

Zv15-0090-T00
0€75-0090-100
0¢15-0090-T00
9T15-0090-T00
ST15-0090-T00
ZT15-0090-T00
TT15-0090-T00
0TTS-0090-T00
Z0TS-0090-T00

dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :AJo8a3e)

uoday 398png



%TTIL  09'vET'S9 000 ¥9°'¥SE0T 99'880°S ¥Z7'685'S8 ¥T'685'S8
% 9.L'89 ZE'SEEOY 000 YE'T09'8T Iy'09S'E 99°L£S'6S 99'L£5'6S
% 69't- 00°TS¢L- 000 00°TSL'9T 000 00°000°9T 00°000°91
%98'8L  09'Tvt 000 0r'8TI 000 00°095 00°09S
% 68'S9 7022081 000 €E°0EE'6 SL8TLT SETSELT SE'TSELT
%8V ¥l  BLYVEY 000 27'859°'ST 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0E
% V6'1L 10 T#8YST 000 S6°00%'66 SO'OvT'ET 96°TPT vSE 96'TrT PSE
%00°00T  00°000°0L- 000 00°0 9%°Z9T°06- 000000 00°000°0L
%00'00T  00°000°0L- 000 000 9v°Z91'06- 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
% 00°00T 00°000°0L- 000 000 9v'Z9T06- 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
%68°99 LLITETTO'E 01°ZzZ0‘0v- €€'865'SSYT- L6'60E8TE- 0Z'LE6°9TS V- 0T LEG'68Y'Y-
%P1°89 LELTIS'EBE'Y 0T°Z20°0% €E'6T5°600°C SS'9%08SY 08'8S0'EEV'9 0T LIY'TOV'9
%66'06 v'8LL'68 000 60'588°8 SE'880°C 1S°€99°86 15°€99°86
%6606  TV'8LL'GS 000 60'588'8 SE'880°C TS'€99'86 1S°€99'86
%98'8T-  ET'I6T'EE- 000 €1'I61'602 LT SOV'EE 00°000'9LT 000
% 98'8T- ET'T6T'EE- 000 ET'I6T'60T LTS9pEE 00000941 000
%L0°SL TLITT'E9S 000 79'9.0°L8T 80°2069 vEE62'0SL PE'EGT'9L6
% LO'SL TL9TT'ESS 000 79'9£0°L8T 80°Z06'91 vE'E6T'0SL VEEET'9T6
%08°0L 99'85S8'€Z O0T'6EE'9 YZT0S'E 19249 00°00L'EE 00°00L°EE
% VYT'E9  99°858'9T 0T'6£€°9 vT'C0S'E 15249 00°00£'9T 00°00£°9T
% 00°00T 00°000°L 000 000 000 0070002 00°000°L
%80'¥8 69'8ELTL 09°0%8°S TLShLL €9'ZS0'E 00°SZE'S8 00°SZE'S8
% 98°'SL  ¥8'909 0t'€8 98'60T 98'60T 00°008 00°'008
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00s 00°00S
% 6E98  ETEIL'BE 00°0ST LLTITY 86'TTLT 00°ST0‘9Y 00°S209Y
% ETT8  79'898°0¢€ 0€°£09°S 80'rTST 64022 00°000°8€ 00°000°8€
%T9°L8 9E'TET'9 LET8 LT'S8L 6L°StT 00000°L 000002
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
Suuieway (ajqesonejun) sadueaqunouy  AlALDY Aingoy 198png |eloL 193png |e10)
pUERIEN| 3|qeloney |easiy pouiad pUETHg] [euiduug
dduelep

20Z/0€/t0 :3ulpu3 poliad yZ0T :[edstd 104

9suadx3 asueinsu| yijesy
asuadx3 SYIdv

asuadx3 dwo) s3I0
asuadx3 JuawAoldwaun
asuadx3 yol4

asuadx] awnJang
asuadx3j Alejes

0v0S-0T90-T00
0E0S-0190-T00
§¢0S-0190-100

€¢05-0T90-T00
0Z0S-0T90-T00
0T0S-0T90-TC0

0005-0T90-T00

asuadx3j |auuosiad - T03 :A103a18D

:|ejoL anuanay

:|e101 aNuaAdY SNOJUE|BISIN - 09Y :AuoBare)
ARY 221A435 duoydaja) diaw3

asuadx3y

05S9v-0T90-T00

ANUIAJY SNOBUR|AISIA - 09Y :A10333eD

INUINIY

yozedsiq - 321j0d - 0T90 :3uawedaqg

:(322@) snjdang adijod - 0090 :uawedaq
;|eyo] asuadx3

:[e3o] asuadx3 3saiaju| - 683 :AioSare)
asuadx3y 1sa4aiy|

0585-0090-T00

asuadx3 1sa421u| - 83 :AJo8a3e)

:|e10] 51955y paxid - 0g3 :AuoSaie)
1955y 35 03 Sy

0785-0090-T00

sjassy paxid - 083 :AloSae)

:jejo] asuadx3j puog - z£3 :Alo3aied
sueo7 Joy |edidulid

0¥85-0090-100

asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103338)

:|ero] asuadx3 juein - g3 :AuoSale)
dais/INg - @suadx3j juesn
asuadx3jjueln

S0£5-0090-T00

00£5-0090-T00

asuadx3 juein - 973 :Auo8a3e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 snoaue|AsIA - 093 :As08a1e)
ao1j04 wawdinb3Hsin
921|0d-49124d191u)
S|eMIURY 1 MAN - 21EM1J0S
S[EMAUIY 1@ MAN - JempieH

IT85-0090-T00
378500907
8095-0090-T00
$095-0090-100

asuadx3 snoaue||23s1Al - 093 :As0331e0

:|e30L SIIIALIS |BUOISSIJOLd - §6T :As08a3e)
unuug - $31AIDS Joid

§855-0090-100

Joday 123png



0 z¢ 9bed

%98 TET  GEOSV'EVY 000 $€'SL9'60T 64°2796'VS- S0°SBLEEE- S0°S8LE8E-
%8T'¥9 0v"09€'EPY 000 S9VIY'LYT 6L°2796'0S S0'S8L°069 50°S8.°069
%00'00T 007005 000 000 000 00005 00'00S°T
% 00°00T 00°00ST 000 000 000 00'00S°T 00°00S'T
%STTI8 LLBBLL 000 €2°008'T 91'006 00°009°6 000096
%STTI8  LLG6LL 000 €2°008'T 91006 000096 000096
%I8°E9 £€9°090°EEY 000 A7 AR 74 £9°790'YS 50'589849 50°589'8L9
% L9TL 00°006°0T 000 00001y 000 00'000°ST 00°000°ST
% L9°06 000918 000 0008 00°0TC 00°000°6 00°000°6
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% €8°0L 00'989'69 000 ¥8'€69'8C 9y ELT'L ¥8'6LE'B6 ¥8'6LE'SE
% 00°00T  00°000°SE- 000 000 000 00°000°S€- 00°000°S¢€-
% v6'v9 ¥T 916’89 000 9L LTTLE 797958 00'v£1'90T 00 v£1'90T
%08°1T- 00¢CE6” 000 00'ZE8'8 000 00°006°L 00°006'L
% €E0°LL £1°69¢ 000 LT0TT 000 00°08¥ 00°08Y
% 68°S9 17°662'2C 000 00'SYS'TT 66'8%9°C TTYP8EE TTYr8EE
% ET'EET- 66°E66°E- 000 66'€66'9 TT'ET9E 00°000°€ 00°000°€
% 8¥'99 A TAYAT 000 95’ 18T LYT b vr8TE 00°LOV'6EY 00°LOV'6EY
%E0'0 66°66 000 66'660°LSE 000 00°000°LS€E 00'000°L0€
%E00 66'66 000 66'660'LSE 000 00'000°LSE 00°000°£0€
% £0°00T 66’66 000 66'660°LSE 000 00°000"LSE 00'000°L0E
%9E'T9  95'008°80E 000 S9°08Y'v6T- €€°9T9°LTT- 12 18Z'€0S- TZ'T8Z'€05-
%8099 95°008'8LE 000 S9°08t'v61 LBESY'LE TZI8T'ELS TTI8TELS
%000 LLL9T'Y- 000 LLL9T'y 00"9v8°E 00°0 00°0
% 000 LLL9T'Y- 000 LLL9T'Y 00'9¥8'E 000 000
%78°99 €€'890'E8E 000 88°7TZ'06T L8 LO9'EE TTT8T'ELS TTTI8T'ELS
Suuieway (sjqesonejun) saoueaqunouz  ANALOY Auanoy 123png |eloL 198png |ejoL
jua2Jad ajqeloned 1easiy poliad BN lewdup
dueleA

¥20Z/0€/10 :8uipu3 pouad vZOT :|edstd 404

:(319132@) sn|dIns QNS - 331104 - 0Z90 IudwHedag
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e3o] asuadx3 snoaue||3dsiAl - 093 :Al033ie)
S|emMauay 13 Map - 21eM1Jos

8095-0Z50-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|adsi - 093 :A10da1e)

:|e30] dx3 spunoug ¥g Suipjing - 013 :A10391e0
Je|n||@) - dx3 uonedunNwwo)

9T115-0¢90-100

dx3 spunoug 73 Suipjing - 013 :A108918D

:|e10) asuadx3 [9uuosiad - T03 :A10831e)
2suadx3 Suiuies) g [oned|
sasuadx3 wuoun
dx3 uaatos 8nug 78 |ea1sAud
asuadx3 aJueinsu| yijeay
2DUBADY Wald 4401
asuadx3 14d0O1
asuadx3 dwo) S0
asuadx3 uawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4
asuadx3 awuanQ
asuadx3j Alejes

0905-0290-T00
9505-0290-100
0505-0290-T00
9€05-0¢90-100
SE05-0¢90-100
SZ05-0290-T00
ZC05-0290-T00
0¢05-0290-T00
0T0S-0¢90-T00

0005-0¢90-100

asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :AJ08a1e)

:|e}0) anuanay

:[E10] JUDWASINGUIRY - 19y :A108a318)
0YS -nay JuaWasInguiay

asuadx3

0v9%-0290-T00

JUAWISINqUIRY - +9Y :A108318)

anuanay

OYS - 22104 - 0790 Iudwpedag

:(12y2@) snjdans yoredsiq - 321104 - 0T90 udwnedaq
:|eyo] asuadx3

:[e10] JUDWASINQUIDY - ¥93 :AioBaie)
dx3 321495 duoydaja] Siaw3

0595-0190-T00

JUSWASINGUIAY - 973 :AJ08a18)

:|e0] asuadx3 [auuosiad - T03 :A10833e)

joday 128png



% 9IS 90'9T6"€9T- 000 ¥6'€80°GET BT ELT'EE 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€

% 9T'€9 v8'ES6'8LE- 000 ST'9v0°TTT S0'96T'LY 00°000°009 00°000°009

% S0°LS 29°L8L Y- 000 8E'TITTE P €98°sT 00°000SL 00°000'SL

% 86°0€ ot Lv9'y- 000 09°ZS€°0T 000 00°000°ST 00'000'ST

% 6V'6E ST LEL'BE- 000 SL'TITTST 09'758'TZ 00°000°0S2 00°000°0SZ

% 80'6L S6'S9T'E9- 000 SO'VEL'IT 9S'€€6'S 00700008 00°000°08

%000 P IPT'T6- 000 T IPTT6- 0L ET8'8E- 000 000

%000 Y IYTT6- 000 WIvT'16- 0L'€ET8'8E- 000 000

%L£9°99 00°899'V6E'Y 000 00°ZEE'L6T'T 00'EEE‘6YS 00°000°Z65'9 0070002659

%L9799 00°899°V6EY 000 00°ZEE'L6TT 00'€EEE'6YS 00°000'Z65'9 0070002659

% L9799 00°899'¢6€Y 000 00°TEE'LBT'T 00°€EE6YS 00°000°2659 00°000°2659

%S0°89 Z¥'608'S8Y - 000 8S°061°90T'C 0€'6TS0TS 000002659 0070002659

%S0°89 Z¥'608°S8Y Y- 000 8S°061°901°C 0€°61S°0TS 000002659 0070002659

% S0°89 TV'608'S8Y Y- 000 85°061°90T'C 0€'615°0TS 000002659 000007659

%86~ Y YET'ET- v E2¥'782- 99°6£9VET S9°6S0°LTT ZE'6YS VET- 9Z'€95

%E6'BL TL'6TT'8 00°LLT 8T'E66'T 05099 00°00£°0T 00°00£°0T

%E6'8L TL62T'8 00°LLT 8Z'E66'T 0S°099 00°00€°0T 00°00€'0T

%L6'TY TT'687'T 00°LLT 8L'EES'T 00°T0Z 00°000°€ 00°000°€

% L6'CY TT687'T 00°LLT 8LEES'T 00'T0T 00'000°€ 00000

%S9°16 05°0t0°S 000 0S°6SY 0S5'6SY 00'00S'S 00°00S°S

% S9'T6 0S'0%0°S 000 0S°6St 0S'6St 00°00S'S 00'00S'S

%00'00T  00°008°T 000 000 000 00'008°T 00°008'T

% 00°00T 00°008°T 000 000 000 00°008°T 00°008'T

Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sadueaquinouz  ANALOY Aunanoy 198png |e10L 128png |e10L

1uad1ad 3|qesoneq 1easi4 pouad waan) leu1duo
duelep

20Z/0€/10 :3ulpu3 poliad ¥Z0z :|eds!d Jo4

994 3sIydueL4 2143223 1514

994 3siyouel4 Adizu3

334 3sIyouel4 3|geD I1Sedwo)

334 asiyoueld Ayjapid

224 asiyduel4 ASisu3 ulodisiua)
824 asiydueld |98 MS / LBLY

87S7-00T0-€00
§ZSv-00T0-€00
90S¥-00T0-E00

Z0Sv-00T0-€00

S3IINIIS JO 3|eS - 0SY ‘A108a1e)

INUaINIY

UoNBSIUIWPY - 00TO :Juawpedaq
pun4 s34 asiyaueld - €00 :pun4

‘(1212@) snidiang pung xe| $3jes - ZoO :pun4
:(312142@) snjding uoResIUILIPY - 00TO H3uUdWiiedag

:|ejo) asuadx3

:|ej0] 445 [eIUaWUIAA0SI3Y| - 793 :A10831E)

:|el0] anuaAay

|eJauag 03 43X

0¢95-00T0-¢00

1J5] |eluawuianosialul - 793 :Auodaie)d

:|el0] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :AtoSaie)

Xe] $3jes ua) auQ

asuadx3

SOTP-00T0-200

s3|es - saxel - 0Ty :A1o3aie)

anuaaay

uonieJISIUIWPY - 00TO ;3uawnedag

:(ud1y2q) snjdang puny |e1auan - 100 :puny

:[B101 6} - 321|0d - 0£90 :Iuawpedag

:|eyo] asuadx3

:|e101 S3IIAIDS |BUOISSDJOId - 57 :A10Ba1e)

UBLIBULIBIIA - SIDIAIS JOUd

pund xey s3|es - Z00 :puni

7655-0£90-T00

S22IAIDS |BUOISSIJ0.d - 553 :A108318)

:|eyo) asuadx3 suonesadQ - Ot3 :A10831e)

Suures] gy

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :Aso8a1e)

:je3o] asuadx3j Ajddns - g3 :A103a1e)

2JUBMO||Y POOS - Sa1jddng

90€5-0€90-100

asuadx3 Ajddns - 0g3 :A10833e)

asuadx3y

63 - 31]0d - 090 Iudwiedag

Hoday 123png



%5089 +6'085 ‘8vY- 00°0 90'619°012 £6°TS0TS 00°002'659 00'00Z°659
%5089 +6°085'8¥Y- 000 90'6T9°01Z €6°TS0'TS 00'00Z'659 00°00Z°659
%S0'89  v6'08S'8yY- 000 90'61901T £6'1S0'TS 00°00Z°659 00'002'659
%0070 v6°Z11'6- 000 ¥6°ZIT'6- LO'TI88'E- 00°0 000
%L9°99 00°89t'6EY 00°0 00°ZELBTT 00°€EE6'VS 007002659 00°00Z'659
%£9°99 00°89t'6EY 000 00°ZEL'6TT 00°EE6'VS 00002659 00°00Z'659
%£9°99  00°89v'6EV 000 00'ZEL'6TT 00'EE6'PS 00°00Z°659 00002659
%S0'89 v6°08S 8V 000 90°6T9°0TT €6'1S0'TS 00°00Z°659 00°00Z°659
%50'89 ¥6°08S'8vt- 00°0 90°619°0TZ €6'TS0'TS 00°00Z°'659 00°00Z°659
%S089  ¥6'085'8tt- 000 90'619°01¢ £6'TS0'TS 00'002'659 00°00Z°659
%S8'185'L- TT'66T'LIT SSETT- LLT60'6TT Y2 961 00°649°T 006£9'T
%9599 €SV66°0LL SS'ETT T6°CTT L8E 78'9vL V6 00'TZESST'T 00'TZE'SST'T
%9599 €S'766°0LL SSETT T6'TITLBE T78'9VL V6 00°TZE'8ST'T 00'TZE'BST'T
%9599 €S'V66°0LL SS'ETT Z6'CTZ L8E 78'9vL V6 00°TZE'8ST'T 00'TZESST'T
% 95°99 €SV66'0LL SSETT TE'TIT'LBE I8'9vLV6 00'TZEBSTT 00°TTESST'T
%6Y'SS TE'S69'EV9- 000 69'V0E'9TS 90'€86'ETT 00°000°09T°T 00°000°09T‘T
%L9'99 89'999°9TT 00°0 TEEEE'SS EE'E8SVT 00'000°SLT 00°000°SLT
%£9'99 $9°999°9TT 000 TE'EEE'SS EEEBS VT 00'000°SLT 00°000°SLT
% £9°99  89'999°9TT 000 TEEEE'SS €EE8SYT 00000°SLT 00°000°SLT
%9695 66'T9E09L- 000 TO'8E9'VLS 6£°995'8Z1 00°000°SEE'T 00°000°SEE'T
%96°95 66'T9E'09L- 000 TO'8E9'VLS 6£°995'8ZT 00°000°SEE'T 00°000°SEE'T
%69°€S  LB'ESO'S- 000 €1°9Y6'9 LY LYSE 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
Suiuieway (3|qesonejun) sadueiqunoul  ANARIY Aianoy 133png |ejoL 198png |eloL
FTERTEY| a|geloney |easty pouad waun) jewSuoO
duellep

¥202/0€/v0 :8uipu3 pouad $Z0T :|edsld Jod

:[e10] anuaAay

:|ejo] sajes - saxe] - OTY :Adodae)

yied - xe] pareudisag 00TH-0070-S00
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A103238)
INUIAIY

syaed - 0010 :3uawedag
:(312132@) snjding |0J3u0) [BWIUY - 00Z0 SIuswedag
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e3o] 4451 [eIuawuIanosiaiul - 93 :A108a3ed

DV - |elaua9 01 43X 0¢95-0020-500
135 |eluawulanosialu - 93 :As08a1e)
asuadx3
:|e30] INUAAJY
:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - 0TY :Ato3aied
Jv - xe] pajeudisaq 00T-0020-500
sajes - saxe) - OTY :A103318)
anuanay

1043U0)) [eWIUY - 00Z0 :3uawiedag
pund xe] pajeudisaq - SO0 :pund

((1dpyaq) sniding pung $3a4 asiyaueld - €00 :pung
:|e30] 133415 - 0080 :uawedaqg
:|ejo) asuadx3

:]e10] Jy5] [e3uawuIanosialu] - 793 :Alodaied

Spung puog pung 03 Jagx 7¢95-0080-€00
135 [eIUdWUIAA0SIa)Y| - 293 :A108a1e)
asuadx3

193415 - 0080 :Iuawedag
:(3py2@) sn|ding UOREASIUILIPY - 0OTO :Iuawiiedag
:|e10) asuadxy

:|e30] 43S] |eluaWUIan08Ia1Y| - 93 :A10833e)

|edaua9 03 494X 0¢95-00T0-€00
1351 [eIuawuIan08IalL| - 793 :Auo3a3e)
asuadx3
:|e10] 2NUBAIY
:|e10] S3IINIDS 4O J[BS - 0SY :Alo3a1e)
334 3SIYdURI{ WEIIISPUI v95t-00T0-€00
Hoday 3e3png



59 Jo Sz abed

%S0°89 I8 TYL'SYE'T- 000 81°LS8TE9 08'SST'EST 00°009°LL6'T 00°009°2L6°T ‘|elo] anuaaay
%S0°89 T8 TYL'SYE'T- 000 8T°LS8'TEY 08'SST'EST 00'009°LL6'T 00°009°LL6'T :|el0] sajes - saxel - OTY :Au03a3e)
% S0'89 T8 TYL'SYE'T- 000 8T'£S8'1€9 08'SST'EST 00°009°LL6T 00°009°LL6'T 199.435 - x| pajeusisaq 00T-0080-500
sajes - saxe] - OTY :A108918)
anuanay
193415 - 0080 :Iuawwedag
%000 9E V8L 'TT- 000 9E'¥8L'TT- 8T'E0L'6" 00°0 00°0 :(112y2q) sndans 22110 - 0090 :3uawiiedag
%L9°99 00'899'860'T 000 00'ZEE'6YS 00°EEELET 00°000'8%9'T 00°000'8%9'T {|e3o asuadx3
%L9°99 00°899860°'T 000 00°ZEE'6YS 00'EEE'LET 00°000°8%9'T 00°000°8%9°T f|e30L 451 |ejuawuIan0gialu| - 793 :Auodaze)
%999  00'899'860T 000 00'ZEE'6YS 00 E€EE'LET 00°000'879°T 00°000'879°T 921|0d - [BJ3UD 03 J34X 0295-0090-500
1§51 |eluawuIan08aa3u| - 793 :A103338)
asuadx3
%S0'89 9€ ZSH'TZTT- 000 ¥9°LYS'9TS 78'679°LZT 00°000'8¥9°T 00°000'8¥9°T ‘|e10] anuanay
%S0°89 9E'ZSH'TZT'T- 000 v9°L¥S'9zs 78'679°LZT 00°000'8%9°T 00°000'8%9°T :[e30) sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :Al0dazed
% S089  9E€°TSYTZTT- 000 ¥9°L¥5'9TS 78'679'LTT 00°000'8%9°T 00'000'8%9°T adl|od - xe| pajeudisag 00Tv-0090-500
sajes - saxe] - OTY :A103318)
INUanyY
ad1jod - 0090 :1uawnedaq
%00°0 9E'¥8L TT- 000 9E'¥8L'TT- 8T'€0L'6" 00°0 000 :(uayaq) snjdins a4 - 00SO ;Iuawnedag
%L9°99 00°899860°'T 00’0 00'ZEE'6VS 00'EEE'LET 00°000°8%9°T 00°000'8%9'T :|ejoy asuadx3
%£9°99 00°899°860°T 000 00'ZEE'6VS 00'EEE'LET 00°000°8¥9°T 00°000°8%9'T {|e10L 4s] |eruawuIan0dialu| - 793 :Ato3aie)
%4999  00'899'860°T 000 00'TEE6YS 00'EEE’LET 00°0008%9°'T 00°000°8%9°'T 9ll4 - [eJaURD 0} J9iX 0¢95-0050-500
1§51 |eyuawuianosialul - 793 :Aso3a1e)
asuadx3
%S0°89 9 TSY'TZT'T- 00°0 ¥9°LYS‘9ZS 28'6Z9°LZT 00°000'8¥9°T 00°000'8¢9°T |ej01 IaNuUIaA3Y
%5089 9€'TSY'IZI'T- 000 ¥9°'LpS'9ZS 78'629'LTT 00°000'8¥9'T 00°000°8%9'T ‘|ej0L s3jes - saxe] - OTY :A103a1e)
% S0'89 9E°TSHTTIT- 000 ¥9°LYS'9TS 78'679°LTT 00°000°8%9°T 00°000°8%9°T ali4 - xe] pajeusdisaq 00T#-0050-5S00
sajes - saxe) - OTY :A108318)
anuaaay
2414 - 0050 ;wawyedag
%000 ¥6'ZIT'6- 000 v6'ZIT'6- L0°'T88'€E- 000 000 :(u213Q) snjdins syJed - 00v0 ;Iuswiedaq
%L9°99  00'89%'6EV 00’0 00°ZEL'6TZ 00°EE6'YS 00°002'659 00'00Z°659 ‘3oL Asuadx3
%L9°99 00°89V°6EY 000 00°ZEL'6TT 00°EE6'YS 00°00Z'659 00°00Z°659 {[eI0L 4jS1 [ERUaWILIAA0EIRIUY] - 793 :Au0Sa3e)
% £9°99 00°89%'6EY 000 00'TEL'6TT 00'€E6YS 00'00Z'659 00002659 Hded - [B42Ul9 01 434X 0¢95-00v0-500
)51 |epuawuianosiajul - 93 :Aso3a18)
asuadx3y
Buiuiewsy (ajqesonejun) sadueiqunoul  Auagody AJALoy 193png |ejoL 123png |ejoL
uddiad 9|qesoneq |easiy pouad wanun)y jeuiSuQ
uelIep

202/0€/t0 :3ulpu3 poliad yZ0T :|edsld Jo4

Joday 198png



%00°00T  00°005°Z- 00°0 000 000 007005 00°00SZ

%00'00T  00°005°zZ- 000 000 000 00°00S°C 00°00S'T

% 00°00T 00°00SC- 000 000 000 00005 00°00S°T

%6T°Z0T  £5'TOS'6YE 000 £S°T0SL 000 00°000°Z¥E- 00°000°ZYE-

%6T°Z0T  ES'TOS'6VE 000 €5°10S°L 000 00°000Z¥E- 00°000°ZYE-

%6T°Z0T  0E'86V'6VE 000 0€°'86Y°L- 000 00"000°ZVE 00°000ZYE

%000 0E'86V'L 000 0€'86v°L- 000 000 000

% 00°0 0€'86v'L 000 0€'86Y"L- 000 000 000

%00°00T  00°000'ZVE 000 000 000 00°000Z¥E 00°000°ZE

% 00°00T  00°000°TFE 000 000 000 00°000°Z¥E 00°000'T¥E

%000 €T'E 000 €T'E 000 000 000

%000 ETE 00°0 €T 000 00°0 00°0

% 000 £TE 000 €TE 000 000 000

%000 Y LET'T6- 000 Y LET'TE- 0L°Z18'8€- 00°0 000

%000 T8TVELT- 000 8TVE'LT- 0T’ tv9'TI- 000 000

%L9'99 00°00v'8TE'T 000 00°00Z°659 0000891 00°009°LL6'T 00°009°£LL6°T

%L£9°99 00°00v‘8TE'T 000 00'00Z°659 00°008¥9T 00'009°LL6'T 00009°LL6'T

%4999  00°00¥'8TE'T 000 00'00Z'659 00'008'¥9T 00°009°LLE'T 00°009'LLET

Suuiewsy (3jqesonejun) sasueaqunoul  ANALOY AMingoy 198png |eioL 193png |ejoL

u3%3d J|geloaey |easi4 poliad waun) leu1suo
3ouenep

20Z/0€/v0 :3uipu3 poliad yZ0T ‘|edstd 404

;|30 2NUAARY

:[e101 2@NUIAIY uonieuo(q - 89y :Aloda1e)

¥Z-TT0Z P40 2nuanay uoneuog 089%-00¢0-020
anuanay uoneuo( - 89y :Asodaie)d
anuanay

|0J1u0) [EWIUY - 00Z0 :IudwWiledag
uolneuoq |043U0) |ewiuy - 0Z0 -pung

{(u2132@) snjdung JUN0DY JUIWISAAU| - £00 (pung
(12132q) snjdang uonessSILIWPY - QOTO uawiiedag
:Jejo] asuadx3

:jejo] asuadxg 3sa1a3u] - 683 :A10331e)

5507 SS85-00T0-L00
asuadx3 153431y - §83 :A103318)

:|ej0] 1js] [elURWUIdA0SIR1U| - 793 A10833eD

13430 01 J3jX 9¢95-0010-£00
1js] |EIUAWIUIBN0SIRIY] - 793 :A10T3318)
asuadx3
:]|e10 ] 2nuansy
:[e10] 2NUIAIY 352431 - 58Y :A103a1e)
INUIAY 153431 0S8%-00T0-L00
anuaAay 153191u] - 58Y :AJ1odaled
anuanay

uonenSIuIWPY - 00TO :uawuedag
1UNO0J2Y JUBWISAAU] - £00 :pund

:(3121420) snjding pung xe] pajeusisag - SO0 :Pund
:(ydy2g) snjdans 323135 - 0080 Iuawiedaqg
:jejo) asuadx3

:|e30] 4yS] [BIUBWUIAN0BIRIU| - 793 :A10833e)

193415 03 JayX ¢795-0080-50
4351 [eluawuIanodialul - 793 :AJo3aied)
asuadx3

Joday 198png



JO £ abed

%000 000 000 000 000 000 000
%000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000
WLLLL TEL6L'TIE 00°0 69°ZSY'68 96'TL8 VT 00°0SZ'TO0V 00°0SZ'T0V
%I LL £9°9LT'80€ 00°0 €E'ELBLS U LLY'YT 00°0S096€ 00°0S096€
%91°0L  vr'1€9 000 958'892 ¥1°L9 00°006 00°006
% vL'69  09'EET'SI 000 0r'998°L 09996'T 0000092 00°000°9¢
% EE68  S6'LOE'6YT 000 SO'ZY8LT 0£'696°9 00°0ST'£ST 00'0S1°£9T
% ST69  BTLEL'GT 000 TLTIL'8 89°061°C 00'005°8¢ 00°0058¢
%7069  ¥8'5ZS0T 000 9T VEL'Y v0'T8TT 00°0SZ'ST 00°0SZ'ST
%TP'69  09'EES'L6 000 0v'996°TY 09'TrL0T 00°005°0PT 00°005°0vT
%TE69  PYP6ZITT 000 95'0LE'S v9TVE'T 00°00S°LT 00'005°LT
% T0'TL €SLLT 000 8v'TL C1'8T 00°0S2 00°05C
%E9°69 ¥9°029°€ 00°0 9€'64S'T P8 v6E 00°002's 00'00Z°'S
% €969  ¥9°0Z9E 000 9€'6L5'T v8'v6E 00°00¢°S 00°00Z'S
BILLL TEL6L'TIE- 000 69°Z5v'68 96'TL8'vT 00°0SZ'T0Y 00°0S2'T0V
WILLL TEL6L'TTE- 000 69°Z5v'68 96'TL8'VT 00°0SZ‘T0V 00°0S2'T0¥
%v0'SL  TELEI'LVT- 000 6979€°78 96'ISETT 00°000°0€€ 00'000'0€€
%S006  00°09T'¥9- 000 00'060°L 00'0Z5C 00°0ST'TL 00'0ST'TL
%00°0 $8°88T- 00°0 S8'881- 6T'6€E- 000 000
%000 S8'88T1- 000 S8'881- 6T°6€E- 00°0 000
%St'Z6 ST'TIE'T 000 S8'88T 6T°6E 00°005'2 007005
%St'Z6 ST'TIEC 000 S8'881 61°6E 00°00ST 00°00ST
% S¥'C6 ST'TIEZ 000 G8'88T 61°6E 0000S‘T 00°00S°C
Suluieway (3jqesonesun) sauesquinouy  AuALDy AMinnoy 328png |eloL 128png |ejoL
ua213d 3|qeioney |easi4 pouad uaungy lewidlio
adueliep

$202/0€/v0 :3u1pu3 poliad yzZOog :|eds!d 404

:(3d133@) snjding 1N0D SE6T 40 9STT IV - 00 :PuUNnd
:(12142@) snjding 1No) - 0OEQ ;udwWIedag
:Jeyo] asuadx3

:Jeyo] asuadx3 suonesadQ - Ot3 :A108318)
asuadx3 Ja1awWixolu| 957 T 1Y

ST-68 @IUBUIPIO 95T T 12V Sv5-00€0-0€0
(21835) V40 9521 0¥ 0v¥S-00€0-0€0
Asuiony A1D 9621 1Y SEFS-00€0-0€0

$150D) WN0D 92T 10V 0EtS-00€0-0€0

3213sN[ JO UIWPY 0 9SZT 1Y S¢vS-00€0-0£0
asuadx3 €861 40 816 PV ST¥S-00€0-0€0
9suadx3 166T 40 9TE PV 00¥S-00€0-0€0

asuadx3 suonesadQ - Or3 :A108338D

:|e30] asuadx3 [2uuosiad - T03 :A108318D

JuaWa.Y 38pN[ 9STT 1Y Z£05-00£0-0€0
9suadx3 |auuo0siad - 103 :AJ0331e)
asuadx3y

1|eJOL 2NUIAIY

:|e301 S3JN}3I04 R Saul4 - OpY Aio3ae)

AZY WNOJ 10LSIQ 9STT VY 90%%-00£0-0€0
uolsialg [IAD 9STT 1Y 7Ov-00€0-0€0
521N113404 73 Saul4 - Oty :AJ0333eD
anuanay

1No) - 00£0 SIuawedag
1N0) SE6T 40 9SZT 9V - 0E0 :pund

:(1218Q) snjding uoijeuoq [0J3U0) [BWIUY - 0ZO0 :puUn4
:(31142@) sn|ding [043u0) |BWILY - 0OZ0 IuUswWLEedag
:|ejoL asuadx3

:|e30] S3IIAIDS [BUOISSD}0.d - §5T A40Fa1e)

asuadx3j uoneuoq Jv 0855-00¢0-020
S9DINIAS |BUOISSIJ0. - 5T :AJ08aie)
asuadx3y
Hoday 128png



abed

%PT'E6  EV'6L0'9Z- 000 LS'0Z6'T 000 00°000°8C 00°000°8¢
%PT'€6  EV'6L0'9Z- 000 LS0T6'T 000 00°000°8Z 0000082
% vT'E6  EY'6L0'9T- 000 LS'0T6T 000 00°000'82 00'000'8Z
%0070 8T V6ETT- 000 8T¥6E'TT- 60°2S8't- 000 000
%000 ST V6E'TT- 000 8T'V6ETT- 60°ZS8'v- 000 000
%£9°99  O0'ZEE'6YS 000 00'899'vLT 00°£99'89 00°000'vZ8 00°000vZ8
%L£9°99  00'ZEE'6YS 000 00'899'vLT 00°£99'89 00°000'vZ8 00°000vZ8
% £999 00 TEE'6YS 000 00'899'%LT 00°£99'89 00°000'¥Z8 00°000'728
%5089 81°9ZL095- 000 T8'ELT'EIT 16'¢T8'E9 00°000'tZ8 00°000°vZ8
%S0°89  8T'97L'095- 00°0 TELT'EIT 16'vI8E9 00°000vZ8 00°000%Z8
%5089  81'97L'095- 000 TRELT'ETT 167189 00°000'%Z8 00°000'%Z8
%00°0 $1°609°61- TT0L- 76'8€S'61- L8'SPY'T- 000 00'0
%00°0 ¥1°609°61- T 0L- Z6'8€S'61- L8'SPY'T- 000 000
%LT L 9€°L19'T ZT0L HZIE'EE £8°5919 00°000°9€ 00°0009€
%LT L 9€"L19'T 0L [4 a4 £ 13 £8°591'9 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
% LTL 9€'L19°C 7oL [ XAR R3S L8'S9Y'9 00°000'9¢ 00°000'9€
%YL'T9  05°9Z2°TT- 000 0S'€LL'ET 00°020°S 00°000°9€ 00°0009¢
%YLT9  0S9TTTT- 000 0S'ELL'ET 00°020°S 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
%¥LT9  0S'9TTTT- 000 0S'E€LL'ET 00°020°s 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€
Suuieway (Ijqesoneyun) sasuesqunouz  Auanoy Aoy 198png |ejoL 198png |ejoL
FUERIER| a|qeloneq 1easi4 pouiad ua4IN) lewduiQ
Jdueliep

v202/0€/10 :8uipu3 poliad yZ0Z :|edstd 104

:|el0] anuanay

:|eyoL Aiadoud - saxe]l - STY :A1o3ae)
Joequany alels 0STP-00S0-TS0
Ayiadoag - saxe] - STY :Alo33e)
anuaaay
a4 - 0050 :3uawnedaqg
2414 T66T 0 E€8 39V - TS0 :pund

:(wayy2q) snjdins W 73 O xe1s3|es 8/T Y4ed - S#0 :pund
1(12142Q) snjdang syled - 0040 3uawedaq
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e30) 4351 |eruawuIan0sialu| - z93 :Aso8aie)
[213U3D 03 434X 0295-00v0-5%0
14s5] [ejuawusanodialu] - 793 :Auo8a3e)
asuadx3

:|e10] anuanay

:|ej0] sa|es - saxe) - OTY :Alodae)

Xe| sa|es 8/T yied 0TTt-00¥0-St0
sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A108318)
anuanay
syied - 000 -Iuawedag
N 8 O Xels3|es 8/T d4ed - S0 ‘Pund
:(1232@) snjding 0Ny UNOD TOOZ 40 608T 1DV - TEO :puny
:(3yy2q) sniding 1uNnod - QO£ ;uawedaq
:|ejo) asuadx3
:|e3o) asuadx3 snoaue|jadsiiAl - 093 :A10831e)
5|EM3U3Y 7§ MaN - 21BMHOS 8095-00£0-T€0
asuadx3 snoaue||adsiy - 093 :As03318)
asuadx3
:|e101 ANUAAIY

:|e10] $34N3134404 g SaU4 - OpY :A103a3ed
anuaA3y TOOT 4O 608T Y 80Vv-00E0-TEO
$34N3134404 g Sauld - Oty :AJodaie)
anuanay
HNO) - 0OEO ‘Iuawmedag
01Ny 1N0) TO0Z 40 608T 10V - T£0 -pund

uoday 123png



y

10
3

abeqd

o~

%000 95'0LE’S 000 9S°0LE'S Y9 ZYET 000 000

%000 95'0LE'S 000 95'0LE’S Y9 ZYE'T 00°0 000
%00°00T  00°000'ST 000 000 000 00°000°'ST 00°000°ST
%00°00T  00°000°ST 000 00°0 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

% 00°00T 00°000°ST 000 000 000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%0T't9 v'629°6- 000 95°0LE’S Y9 ZYE'T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%09 v'629°6- 000 95°0LE’S Y9 ZYE'T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%0Tv9  v'6T9'6- 000 95°0LE’S YoTreE'T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%00°0 €S°8LT'VE- 000 €S8LTVE- 9Z'SSSVT- 000 000

%00°0 €S°8LTVE- 000 ES'8LT'VE- 9Z°9SSVT- 000 00°0

%999 00°000°8¥9‘T 000 00°000°tZ8 00°000°902 00°000°2LY'T 00°000°ZLY'T
%£9°99  00°000°8v9'T 000 00°000°¥Z8 00000902 00°000°ZLY'T 00°000°ZLY'T
% £9°99  00°000'8¥9'T 000 00°000'v28 00°000'90Z 00'000°ZLPT 00°000°ZL¥T
%50'89 €5°8L1289'T- 000 LY'TZ8°68L YL vry T6T 00'000°2LY'T 00°000°2LY'T
%5089 €5°8L1°289°T- 00°0 LY'TT8'68L L vvY T6T 00'0002LY'T 00°000°ZLY'T
% S0'89  £9°841°789'T- 000 LY'1T8'68L vL VYV TET 00°000°2LY'T 000002LY'T
%000 TT'9£8 000 TT'9€8 000 00'0 000

%000 TT9£8 000 TT°9€8 000 000 00'0

%ET'96 ¥5°ST6'92 000 9v'v80°T 000 00°000'82 00'000'82
%ET'96 ¥S'ST6°9¢ 000 9v'¥80°'T 000 000008 00°000'82

% €196  ¥S'ST6'9T 000 9%'v80°T 000 0000082 00'000'82
Suiuiewsy (3jqesonejun) saouesqwnoul  Auanoy Auanoy 128png |ej0L 1923png |ejoL
1uadlad 2|qeloneq 1easi4 pouiad LNy jeuiuQ

duenep

¥202/0€/v0 :8uipu3 pouad yZOT :|edsid 104

:(121320) snjding a3110d €86T 40 816 19V - T90 :puny
:(u2y3Q) snjdins adijod - 0090 ;Iuawnedag
:|elo) asuadx3

:|e3ol asuadx3 snoaue|jadsiAl - 093 :A1odaie)
asuadx3 snoaue||aISIA 0095-0090-180
asuadx3j snoaue|j@3siy - 093 :AJoSa1e)
asuadxy

:|E10] aNUIAlYy

:|e10] San31apo4 g sauld - opY :AuoSaie)
SNUAAIY 21SN[ JO UIWPY 0T¥¥-0090-TS0
$3INUBMOS '3 SaUlH - Oy :A108318D)
anuaAay
221104 - 0090 :3uawiiedaq
921]0d €86T 0 8T6 PV - T90 :pund
:(121y2@) snjding xe1sa|es g/ 414 - S50 pund
:(121y2@) snjding adi4 - 00S0 uawpedag
:jejo) asuadxy
:|e3o] Jys] |ejuawuianosialu] - z93 :Alodaie)
|elauag 03 43X 0Z95-0050-550
1js5] |euawuiano8ialu] - 93 :As08a1e)
asuadx3
:|e301 InuanyY
:|e30) sa|es - saxe] - 0T Y :A108a1e)

xe] sa|es 8/€ 4l4 0¢Ty-0050-550
sa|es - saxe] - 0Ty :A108a1e)
SNUINIY
2414 - 0050 uawHedag
XeLs3|es /€ 2414 - $50 :pund

:(1pyaQ) snjdang 3414 TE6T 4O ££8 19V - TS0 :puny
:(321y2q) snjdans a4 - 0OSO :Iuawmedag
:|e3o asuadx3

:|eyo] @suadx3 suonesadQ - ot3 :A103318)
asuadxj €8 10V 0T¥S-0050-TS0
asuadx3 suonesadQ - py3 :As0831e)
asuadx3y

Jioday 128png



%8999  LO'PSTEE 000 96'ST99T €6'0LS'E £0°0L8'6Y £0°0L8'6Y
% 00°0T 0009 000 00°0¥S 000 00°009 00°009
%TIE6r  9L'88 000 vT'16 000 007081 00081
%80°L9  00V0L'9T 000 9t°'861'8 E6'TVL'T 9v'Z06'¥T 9t'206'rT
% v9'T8T- 6£T9TT- 000 6E°LSE'T 96°LEY 00°569 00°569
%00L9  I¥6I9LIT 000 66°L0T°L0T 6E°0LBTT ov'LI8'vCE 0 LT8'VTE
%000 80°'TLS'T- 80'TLS'T- 000 000 000 000
%000 80°TL5'T- 80°TLST- 00'0 000 000 000
%¥8°Z- 80°TL- 80°TLS'T 000 00°0 0070052 00°005C
%t8°T- 80°TL- 80'TLST 00°0 0070 00°00S°Z 00°00SC
% ¥8'C- 80°TL- 80'TLST 000 000 00°00S°T 00°00SC
%00°00T  00°00S°Z- 00°0 00°0 000 00700S°C 00°00S°T
%00°00T  00°00SC- 000 000 000 00°005°T 00°005°C
% 00°00T 00°00S°C- 000 000 000 00°005T 00'005'T
%000 S8E0ET 000 S8'E0E'T S8'EE6 000 00°0
%000 S8°E0ET 000 S8'E0E'T SB'EE6 00°0 000
%00°00T  00°000°ZT 000 000 000 00°000°ZT 00°000°2T
%00'00T  00°000°ZT 00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°ZT 00°000°ZT
% 00'00T  00°000°CT 000 000 000 00°000ZT 00°000°2T
%0808 S1°969'6- 000 S8'E0E'T S8'EL6 00"000'ZT 00°000°ZT
%0808 S1'969°6- 000 S8'E0E'T S8'EL6 00°000CT 00°000ZT
% 08°08 S1'969'6- 000 S8'E0E'T S8'EE6 0000021 00°000'TT
Juuieway (ajqeionesun) sajueiquinoul  ANALDY Aagoy 198png |eioL 128png |elo0L
FUELIEE] 3|qesoney |easiy polad wa.un) leuiSuQ
3juenep

+20Z/0€/0 :3ulpu3 polad $Z0T *1easld 104

0£05-07T0-080

SZ0S5-0v10-080
Z¢05-0v10-080
0¢0S-0710-080

asuadx3 SY3Idv
asuadx3 dwo) S,49440M
asuadx3y JuswAhojdwaun
asuadx3 o4
25uadx3 aWIIAA0 0T0S-07T0-080
asuadx3 Asejes 0005-0710-080
asuadx3 [2uuosiad - T03 :A103a1e)
asuadx3y
191BMW.I0IS - OPTO Iuawiedaq
punj 122115 - 080 :pund

:(3dyaq) snjding joa3u0) 3nia 3e3s - 890 :pung
{(uayaq) snjdins 31|04 - 0090 Iu3wnedag
:Jejo) asuadx3

:Je30) asuadx3 snoaue|@3siA - 093 :Aso3a3e)
asuadx3 sNoaue|[@ISIN 0095-0090-890
asuadx3j snoaue||adsi|Al - 093 :A108a18D
asuadx3

:[e30] anuanay

:[e30] S9uN3IB4I04 B SAULS - OpY Auoda1e)
anuanay a4nz1as §nug STHP-0090-890
saJn)ai04 g sauld - Oy ‘A1o3ae)
anuanay
321104 - 0090 :3uawnedag
|o43u0) 3nuQ 23e3s - 890 :puny
:(woiy2q) snjding yap B1aw3 TE6T 4O 886 32V - 790 ‘pUNd
:(wo2q) snjdang 31104 - 0090 3udwiIedag
:|eyo asuadx3
:|e1o0] asuadx3 suonesadp - op3 :A10331e)
asuadx3 §86 19V 0¢r5-0090-290
asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A10833e)
asuadx3y
:[e10] @nuan3y

:|e10] 524N1134404 § Sauld - OpYH ‘AdoSae)
anuanay 1661 JO 886 1V ZO0vy-0090-290
$3In)34404 B sauld - Oty ‘A1odaie)
anuanay
321104 - 0090 :3uawnedag
yap S13w3 1661 O 886 IV - 790 :PuUNng

uoday 123png



ZSTr-0080-080

sajes - saxe] - 1Y :A108318)

anuanay

193415 - 0080 :Juawiiedaq

$}assy paxi4 - 083 :A1o3aie)

69550710080

1455-0%10-080

SIINIIS |BUOISSO0Id - 5T :Ai08a18D)

07SS-0710-080

STSS-0r10-080

asuadx3 suonesadQ - or3 :A108a1e)

08ES-07T0-080
22507 T0-080

00€5-0¥10-080

asuadx3j Ajddns - gg3 :A10831)

ST7S-0v10-080
81¢S-0v10-080
0TZS-0vT0-080
007S-0710-080

asuadx3j apiyan - 0z3 :A1o8aie)

9TT5-0¥10-080

dx3 spunoug 1 Buipjing - 013 :A40833e)

%9S'L6 61" IS8 Vb 000 TS'8PTTT 96'T6LT 00'000°95% 00°000°9S¥ :|e3o] sajes - saxe] - OTY :Auo3a1e)
% 9S°L6 67" IS8 virt- 000 TS 8VT'TT 96'T6LT 0000095t 00°000°95t Xe| s3[es uad /1
%9E°LS SY'TEI'6TS 66'STY'TOT 61°588'8¢ LTBEG'GYT €6°'€€6'S06 L6'SLL'E98 ‘|ejoL Ja3eMWIONS - OHTO SIuawnedag
%9E'LS  SYTEY'EIS 66'STH'TOT 6v'588'v8T LT'BE66YT £6°€£6'506 L6°SLL'E9B }|e3o) asuadxy
%08°SE 9t°£90°6S 00’0 ¥S'ZE6'S0T ¥S'ZE6'SOT 00°000°S9T 00°000'S9T :|e30] 531955y paxi4 - 083 :Ai08a31e)
% 08'SE  9¥°£90°6S 000 ¥S'TE6'SOT ¥5°7€6'S01 00°000S9T 00°000°59T S3JIYaA - s3assy ended
%LUTY  SL'89T'6L SL'I9Y'L6 05'628'sT 05'68Z°8 00°095°26T 00°09£°0ST {[E30] SIIINIBS [BUOISSD4014 - 553 ‘Au0Fa1e)
%00°00T  00°0ST 000 000 000 00052 00°052 Bunuld - S39IAI3S Joud
%60Ty  SL'8T0%6L SLTOV'LE 05'678'ST 05'687'8 00°0TEZ6T 00°0TS 05T 8uaauIBu3 - S3IAISS JOud
%L9vT 98'692°C 69°706C St LzoY 1T°T6L 00°00Z°6 00°002°6 ‘|eyo) asuadx3 suonesadp - 03 :A108a1e)
% LEET 98'690°T 69°706°C St L2y TTZ6L 000008 00°000'8 asuadx3 uonesnp3 algng
% 00°00T 00°002°T 000 000 000 0000Z°T 000021 dx3 234 JWJiad 40 SU01I3|3
%90'T6  89'SSY'ET SS'TS0'T £L'0SZ'T vO'vZY 96°£5L'SZ 00°00t'sZ ‘|e30) 9suadx3 Ajddns - g3 :Ai0833e)
% 00°00T  00°00L'C 000 000 000 000042 00°0042 asuadxg aJe) Jauosiig
%0788  S6'9T6'ST SS'TSOT 9¥'6£0'T 00°8TE 96°LS0'8T 00°00L"LT Sunesadp - saijddns
%L596  EL'8I8'V 000 LTTLT ¥0°90T 00°000°S 00°'000°s 210 - sayddng
%5698 ST'808'EE 000 v'9Zs's £6°599 95" VEE‘6E 9S"vEE'GE ‘|e3ol asuadx3 sRIyan - 03 ‘Asodale)
% SE9S 61°St8 000 18'%S9 000 00°00S'T 00°00S°T 3[21YaA - asuadx3 Iduensy|
% €2°09 I9'TT0E 000 8€'886'T 000 00°000°S 00'000°S asuadx3 aJiL
% 9L°L6 98'66C'€T 000 0L°PES 000 9S'vE]'ET 9S'vEY'ET 3]2IY3A - Jieday 7@ 3IINIDS
% 167l 81’1599 000 IS'8VE'T £6°999 0070006 00°000°6 asuadx3 [an4
%EL'OL  TETELE 000 89°0Z€'T 9E'ZLY 00°ZIS'y 00°ZIS'y ‘|e3oL dx3 spunouo 18 Suiping - 013 *Ao3a1e)
%ELOL  TETBL'E 000 89°0ZE'T 9£'2L9 00°ZTS'Y 00TISY Je|nj|2D - dx3 uoneduNwwo)
%t8'L9 €T'TLSBIE 000 8T1°866°0ST S9'T9T'EE Tt"'695'69Y T¥'695'69% ‘|ejo) asuadx3 |auuosiad - T03 :A10831e)
% €ES86  09°7S8'6 000 0S°LYT 0S'LYT 00°000°01T 0000001 asuadx3 Buiures] g [aAe.]
%8706  OT'S80Y 000 06'6EY 06'6EY 00'szs'y 00'sZs'y asuadx3 wuoiun
% 00°00T 00°00¢ 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢ dx3 uaaias 8nuQ g |edIshyd
%950L 8L698'LE 000 ¥L66L'ST ¥0°0S6°E 75'699°€S 75'699'€S asuadx3 adueunsu| yijesy
Sujuieway (9|qesonejun) sasueiqwnouz  AJARoY Aiagoy 123png |ejoL 193png |ejoL
FUERSEY] 3|qesoneq |easiq poliad waun) reuwisuo

aduenep

%202/0€/v0 :8uipu3 polad yZ0T :|easid 104

§S05-0¥T0-080
0505-0vT0-080
0v05-0710-080

Joday 198png



% E€V'S6 ETYEY'L 000 LLS9E €0°9S 00°000°8 00°000'8

%9ESL  ¥8'870'9 00°0S 9T'1Z6'T L87L9T 000008 00°000°8

% SL79T 0Z'98S 07790 09°158 T16°60€ 0000S'€ 00°00S'E

% 00°00T 00°000°ST ooo 000 (0[0)0] 00°000'ST 00°000°ST

% 80°C 9t’€6 000 ¥S90Y'y TL'9L8T 00'00S'y 00°00S'v

% 6T'CL 61 €85°0T 00'szt TIS'TE6'E 0 v0E- 00°0V9rT 00°0v9'vT

% EE'S6 ST99LY 000 SL'EET vL8S 00°000°S 00°000'S

% BE'TS EV°60€T 000 €S061T 98'201 96°66YT 96'66%'C

% 6C'€9 T0°LTIT'6BL 000 86°788'SY 98'TE9'TT 00°000°SZT 00°000°STT

% 8¥'L9 L8'S08TE 1T°S66'9 109188 1076t 60°LT9'8Y 00°000°St

%CT199 19'T£2'586 00971 88°6%9'v0S §9'8SS'STT 6" LY0°06Y'T 6V LYT'SSYT

% LE'98 ¥¥'SS6'TT 000 85'v¥0°T 69'T£0'T 00°000°ST 00°000ST

% EE'EL 66'86T'ET 000 101087 STelL 00°0008T 00°000'8T

% VLEL 8ELTE'T 00971 79'9ve TT'SE 00°008'T 00°008'T

% 9¥'69 0£'89TTTIT 000 86 LTE'6Y LTBYLET 8T'98Y'T9T 87°98Y'T9T

% TT'99 9L'605T6 000 60'89'9Y 91°£96'0T G8'E6T'SET S8'E6T'8ET

% 00t 00088 000 0002112 000 00°0002T 00°000°TT

% LLLL 65°920'T 000 T €62 8v'6 00°0ZET 00'0ZE'T

% 9.99 85°0L0°9t 000 y1°'9E6TT T8'LLE'S TL900°69 7.7900°69

% EL'VE ST'ELV'E 000 589759 81'€9S 00°000°0T 00°000°0T

% £9°99 TET9T'V0T 000 89°0£1°ZS L9'TEQ'ET 00'Z6E'9ST 00°Z6£'9ST

% TL99 0T'00t'86S 000 ¥S'8VY'86T TLT20TL ¥9'878'968 #9'8v0'768

%8t°'t9 90'0SLTSY'T- 000 Y6 vTITSE'T 62°T8Y'6VE 00°S.8'€08'E 00°SL8'E08'E

%00°00T 00°SLL- 000 000 000 00°SLL 00°SLL

% 00°00T 00°SLL- 000 000 000 00°SLL 00°'SLL

%L9'99 00°00t'8TET- 000 00°00Z°659 0000891 00°009°LL6T 00°009°LL6T

% £9°99 00°00%'8TET- 000 00°00Z°659 00°008't9T 00009°£L6°T 00°009°LL6T

%Y9'80E  09°629'v 000 09'6ZT9 000 0000S°T 00'005'T

% 79’80 09'6Z9'% 000 09'62T'9 000 00°00S‘T 00°00S'T

%89°0S LT ESE'E69- 000 €8°9Y9'vL9 £€°068'I8T 00°000'89€‘T 00°000°89€T

% 9t'EL LT LOL'STE- 000 €8°Z6T7'8TT 75'86T'vY 00°000 it 00°000°vYY

% 6L°6E 00'9¥9"L9€E- 000 00'¥SE'95S I18'T69°LET 00°000°tT6 00000726

Suuieway (3|qesoneyun) saouesquindul  ABALOY Ayngoy 198png |e10L 128png |ejoL

pUTELIER] 3|qesoneq [easiy pouad waun) JeuiduQ
dueliep

¥202/0€/0 :3uipul poliad vZ0T :|edsld 104

ule pue salddng jelonuer
973g - saijddng

uonejuues

Auadoud - soueinsu|

Jen|j@d - dx3 uoneduNWWo)
auJalulaulpue] |31 - dx3 wo)

o133 - S
Suip|ing - JuleN 7§ sileday

Z¥15-0080-080
0v15-0080-080
0ETS-0080-080
0¢15-0080-080
9T15-0080-080
ST15-0080-080
TTT5-0080-080
TT15-0080-080
0TT5-0080-080

Z015-0080-080

dx3 spunoug 1§ Suipjing - 013 :A108338D

:|ejo) asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A1033ie)
asuadx3 Suiuiel] 7§ [aABIL
asuadx3 wlojiun
dx3 uaaJas 8nuQ g |e2IsAYd
asuadx3 aduednsu| YyieaH
asuadx3 SY3Idv
asuadx3 dwo) s JaNJoM
asuadx3 yuawAojdwaun
asuadx3 vyl
asuadx3 awIaAQ
JUaWISINGWIRY GMS
asuadxj Aiejes

0905-0080-080
§505-0080-080
0v05-0080-080
0£05-0080-080
5¢05-0080-080
TZ05-0080-080
0205-0080-080
0T05-0080-080
S005-0080-080
0005-0080-080

asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A1oda1ed

:|e10] 2NUAAY

:[e10] 2NUAAJY 15313 - 58Y Ai08ale)
anuanay 15aJalu|

asuadx3

0S8%-0080-080

anuanay 152493 - 58y :A108338)

:[€101 S4S1 [EIUBWIUIDA03IIY] - T9Y :Aio3aie)
xe| pajeudisaqg Ja5x

£Z9%-0080-080

sJys] [eauawuIaN0dIRU| - 79y :Au0831eD)

:|e301 INUIAIY SNOJUE[|IISIA - 09Y :Ao8aie)
aNUAAIY SNOJUR||IISIA

009¥-0080-080

anuanay snoaue|adsiAl - 09Y :A1o3a1e)

:jeyo) Apadoud - saxel - STY :A108a1e)
Jainseal | Ajunod auljes
yoequIn] 21815

TSTP-0080-080
0ST1-0080-080

Auiadoud - saxe) - GTY :A10831e)

1oday 198png



% 67'vT ¥0°8ZE'T6 67'SL9'91T 80°7S6'LET 80'TS6LET T7'SS6'9LE 00°000°€89
%6956 Sv'886'vS 98'LEE 69'8€T'Z vLLYT 00°S9%'LS 00°S9¥°LS
% 000 96°065- 000 96°06S YLLYT 000 00°0
% ST'96 TE'S¥99r 98'LEE €8'TI8Y'T 000 00°S9%'8t 00°59t'8t
% LT'66 OT'vE6'8 000 06°S9 000 00°000°6 00°000°6
%E8°09 99°089°S9€ 00'092'STZ 06'0L1°0C 8L7TT9T 95’ TTI'T09 00°062'Z9€
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%9TLT-  0STTE'VE- 00°09Z'STT 90'vL8 LT 00°0S9 95'1Z8'861 00000061
% 69'66 00°065°Z8€ 000 0000Z'T 000 00'06L€8€ 00'06L°€ST
% 0€°6- 8L°69- 000 8L°'618 BL'618 00°0sL 00°0SL
% 80°Z6 ¥6°7TT'E o000 90°LL2 00°€ST 00°00S°€ 00005
% 00'00T 00'0SL'ET ooo 000 000 00°0SL'ET 00°0SL°ET
%0026  88°LI0TOE 99°99T 9¥'ST0'9Z £9'856'8 00°00Z°£Z€ 00°00Z°LZE
% T6'06 TTY9E9E 000 8L'GE9'E 8L'GE9'E 00°000°0% 00°000°0%
% Tr'16 TE°00L'S0T 000 89'667'6T S8'STT'S 00000°S7T 00°000°S2T
% 00°00T 00°000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
% E9°ET 00'S¥6 000 00'5S0'€ 00°L6T 00000 00°000't
% 00°00T 00°000°€ ooo 000 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°€
% TE€'96 ¥€'800°S 99'99T 00°sz 000 00'00Z's 00'002'S
%9564 £0798T'S6E S EEYYT 0021028 Ot'8IT LT 81 TZL 96 80'v0S'8LY
% €S8 09w 0002 Ot'68T ¥9°0 00°t0S 00°v0S
% 1016 TEYTOT8T 06'€S9 8LTTELT 157789 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
%YL 9T'9L8ELT 0v'8LT'E LTSY6'T9 T0'8€6'ST £8'660°0vT 00°000'ZET
% 7889 816V vE ST'I6v0T 99'pET'S 000 S9LIT0S 80°000°0Y
% €8'SL IT6YS'y 000 68'0St'T €T L6V 000009 000009
%7999  TIS'T/0'88T 68'61STZ OT'TELTL 10'vZv's 05°ZZE28¢ 05°22£782
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 0000002 00'000°0Z
% 1SvZ-  BETISYT- 6ETSK'TT 000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% VE'S- 00'6SY'T- 000 0S°'18L'8T 000 0S'ZTE'LT 0S'TTE'LT
% Tr'1v €879 ST'909 zo 181’8 St'6ET 00'000'ST 00°000'ST
% €818 L1°96T'86 SEToY'S 8YIVE'ET 0Z'€LS'T 00°000°0ZT 00°000'0ZT
% 80'SL 06'2L5°L9 000 oT°LZY'TT 9£'T19'9 00°000°06 00°000°06
%€9°99 0PIV YIT T¥'ZEL'6 09°0TT'EL 0Z'9SE'ST S0°LSL'9%T 96'6ETEVT
% 80'YS ST'68V'9 000 SL°01S'S S99 00000'ZT 00°000'ZT
duiuieway (3jqesonejun) saoueaqunoul  AuAndy Ananoy 128png |eloL 123png |ej0L
pUELIEY] 3|qesoneq 1easi4 pouad uaun) leuiSug
ajuelep

tZ0Z/0€/10 :8uipul polad yz0z :|eIsid4 104

S3DIYDA - S195SY |eded

8085-0080-080

§13ssy paxi4 - 083 :AuoBa1e)

:|ej0) asuadx3 snoaue||aasiAl - 093 :A10333ed
2oueUUIRA 1@ SJa1dOD)
S|EMAUIY 1§ M3N - JBMOS
S|EMAUDY 3 M3N - 2JBMPJEH

¥195-0080-080

¥095-0080-080

asuadx3 snoaue||9IsiAl - 093 :A1o8a3e)

:|E10] SIIINIIS [BUOISSDI0Ld - §53 ‘Al08a1eD)
Bunuid - $321A43S Joud
13410 - SIIAIBS JOud
guuaauiSug - sa21AIBS JOud
uonoadsu| adpug - S321AI8S JOid
SUISITIBAPY - S32INJBS JOud
PNy 1 8122y - $321AJ36 JOUd

6855-0080-080
9855-0080-080
TZ55-0080-080
€955-0080-080
mmw.m%o-omo

05S5-0080-080

$3JIAIS [BUOISSII0Ld - §53 :Al08918D)

:|ero0) asuadx3 suonesadQ - ot3 :A103318)
aoueuIUIRA [RUSIS J1jyel]
pajjeisu| s3ydn 19ans
asuadx3 Suined 19248
asuadx] xe] sajes
wesdoid Alajes
suonduasgns 1 sang

Z755-0080-080
9v55-0080-080
$¥55-0080-080
$£55°0080-080
0€55-0080-080

asuadx3 suonesadQ - gy3 :AJ08a1e)

:jeyo asuadx3y Ajddns - pg3 :A103a3e)
asuadx3 adeisod
JUIBIN PUE [BLIRIBN
Buneusadp - sayddng
sugis - saiddng
0YJ0 - saiddng

0S€5-0080-080
TT€5-0080-080

9T€S-0080-080
00E5-0080-080

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A108218)

:|e3oL asuadx3 IPIyaA - 0z3 :Alodae)
|ejuay juawdinb3
solpey
3|21y - asuadx3 soueansu|
asuadx3 aJi|
3|21YaA - Jieday g 321M3S
asuadx]y jan4

0v25-0080-080
0€75-0080-080
S¢¢S-0080-080
81¢S-0080-080
0T¢5-0080-080

002Z5-0080-080

asuadx3 apIyan - 0z3 :As08a1e)

:|e3o) dx3 spunoao g Suipjing - pT3 :A10831E)
i[ele] ]

SPT15-0080-080

Joday 198png



%tr0°L9 €8°TTT0Z- 0070 £1'8886 18'S8Z'E 00°000°0E 00°000°0€

%v0'L9  €8°TIT0Z- 000 L1°888'6 18'S8Z'E 00°000°0€ 00'000°0€

%000 8T°L60'vV8 00°0 8T°L60°7V8- 00°0 000 00°0

%000 82°0SS'Z18 00°0 82°055'C18- 00°0 000 000

%000 82°0S5'Z18 000 87°055°Z18" 000 000 000

%000 ZIPIEZOT 00°0 ZUYIEZ0T- 00°0 000 000

% 000 TTYIET0T 000 ZTYIETO0T- 000 000 000

%000 9T'9£Z°0TL 000 9T'9€2'0TL- 000 00’0 000

% 000 60'T0T'VIL 000 60'20T'VTL- 000 000 000

% 000 €6'596°¢- 000 £6'S96'E 000 000 000

%0070 00'LYS'TE 000 00°LYS'TE- 000 000 000

%000 00°LbSTE 00°0 00°LYS'TE- 000 000 000

%000 00°LYS'TE 00°0 00°LYS'TE- 000 00°0 000

% 000 00'LPS'TE 000 00°LYS'TE- 000 000 000

%60°TE £¥°'S65'068 +9°69T°S62'T- LS'Z08'68S- TL°086°59T- v9°£9S'SLLT- 00°0£L0°LE9'T-

%t8'61 86°796'0LE S9'ESL'E6TT- 80°L16'VOE- St'Zv0°9T- TL€E9°698T- €0'¥6Z'ELLT-

%LL6Y POETL'ECBT S9'ESLEBT'T Z0°Z¥0'959°T YL vTS'S9E TL'80S'ELY'S €0'69T°LLS'S

%ST'LL 9L p9EE0S 06°918°L8 SZ'98€'09 SZ'98€'09 16°L95'TS9 00°000°008

%STLL  9LPIE'E0S 06'9T8°L8 ST'98€°09 ST'98€'09 T6'£95'TS9 00000008

%EB 8- 06'I8Z VET- 8%°008'vv8 P1°L6L'608 80°ZS6'LET TLSTE0TS'T 00°000°T¥S‘T

% 000 90'S¥8'TL9- 000 90'SY8'1L9 000 000 000

%89v8 8L YYO'OLE 87°7£6'99 000 000 90°LL6'9EY 00°000°0SC

% 90T  PVEO6I'SL 16'Z61'TE9 000 000 STEBE'90L 00°000'809

Suuiewsay (3|qesoneyun) sajuesqunoul  AuAnOy Aingoy 198png |eloL 128png |ejoL

1U3243d a|qeloney |easiy polad wauun) euiSug
aouelep

#202/0€/v0 :8uipul pouiad vZ0T :|edsld 404

:|e30] sus] |eluawuianosialul - z9y :Aodaie)

puN4 JaYl0 Wouy Jajx €¢9v-0010-0TT
s1js] |elUBWUIAA0SIR| - Z9Y ‘AJ0F3e)
anuanay

uoieSIUIWPY - 00TO :Juawedag
puog 910z - dwapay |eads - QTT :pund

:|e301 pund 13ssy [eude) [BluaWUIaA0D wud) SuoT - 060 :puUNd
:|e30] 393115 - 0080 :3uswedag
:|ejo) asuadx3y

:|ej0) asuadx3 15a493u] - 583 :A10831e)
5507 $585-0080-060
asuadx3 31sa491u| - 583 :Au08318)

:|e10] $19sSy paxi4 - 083 :A103a1e)

eJ1U07) 1355y [2ude) £685-0080-060
asuadx3 uonenaidag ¥785-0080-060
513ssy paxi4 - 083 :Adodaie)
asuadx3

123135 - 0080 :Iuawiedag
:je10] doysig - sjJed - 0ET0 Iuawnedaq
:Jejo] asuadx3

{101 19SSy paxid - 083 :Ar03a1e)

e41U0) 1355y [@aide) 8685-0£70-060
51955y paxid - 083 :AJ0333e)
asuadxy

doysig - sy4ed - Q€10 Juawnedaqg
pund 1assy |elide) [eluawiuIan0g wia ] uo - 060 :pung

:(1o142@) snjdins pund 193435 - 080 :pund
:(ayaq) snjdang 133115 - 0080 :3uawiLiedag
:|ejol asuadxy

:je30] s323load uonaniisuo) - 063 :Aso3aie)
shepanQ - s1ralold 0T65-0080-080
spaloid uonaNIIsuo) - 063 :A103a1e)

:|e10] S319SSY paxid - 083 :A108a3e)

eJ3U0) 1355y |ende) 8685-0080-080
24n1onJIsespul - 13ssy |eyded 9185-0080-080
juawdinb3 - s3assy ended 0185-0080-080

Joday 193png



59 JO g¢ abed

%00°00T 00°000°9vE‘E 0070 000 000 00°000°9FE’E 00°000°9¥E'E

%00'00T 00°000°9vE‘E 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°000°9%E'E 00°000°9%E‘E

%00°00T  00°SZSTL9T 00°0 00°0 000 00°5252£9'T 00'52S'2L9T

% 00°00T 00°SZSTL9T 000 000 000 005252491 00'STSTLYT

%00°00T  00°SLY'EL9'T 00°0 000 000 00°SLY'ELI'T 00°SLY'ELY'T

% 00°00T 00056 000 000 000 00°0s6 00°0s6

% 00°00T 00'STSTLYT 000 000 000 00'52S'TLYT 00'52S°7L9T

%000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000

%00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 000 00°0

%0895 80°0V0°LT 00°0 26'656'ZT 18'98Z'€ 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

%0895 80°0Y0°LT 000 76'6S6°TT 18'S87°€ 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

% 089S 80°0v0LT 000 T6'656'CT 18682 00°0000€ 00°000°0€

%0895 80°0V0°LT- 00°0 76°656'CT 18°S8T'E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

%0895 80°0v0°LT- 000 Z26°6S6'ZT 18°S8Z'E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

% 08°9S 80°0v0°LT- 000 76'6S6'7T 18°S8T°E 00°000°0€ 00°0000€

%6V°€S €L°LY0'9T- 000 LTTSE'ET 9t°09S'€E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

%6Y"€S €L°LY0°9T- 00°0 LT'TSE'ET 9t°095'€E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

%6V ES €L°LY0'9T- 000 LTTSE'ET 9%°095°€E 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

%000 0T°v90'y 000 0T'#90'v S9'PLT 000 000

% 000 01790y 000 0T'¥90'v S9'vLT 000 000

Suuiewsay (ajqesoneyun) sasuesqwnouy  AlARoy Auagoy 128png |el0L 128png |e10L

FIERSEY] 3|qesoney] |easi4 pouad waun) leutsuuQ
ajuenep

%202/0€/0 :8uipu3 pousad ¥Z0T :|e2std 104

}|e30 | UOREASIUIWPY - 0000 IusWwHedag

:Je3o asuadx3

:|eyo asuadx3 15a1a1u| - 583 :As03318)

:|ejo) asuadx3 puog - z/3 :A103318)

asuadx3 3sa.au) 0585-0000-VTT
asuadx3 352431y - §83 ‘As03a3e)

vZZS-0000-711

s934 puog
1wg 3jdpullg puog TZLS-0000-7T1T
asuadx3 puog - z£3 :Aio3a1e)
asuadx3
uonensiuIwpy - 0000 uawedag
pung puog 9102 - ¥TT :pund

:(312y2@) snjding pung aAIas3aY IIINISS 103 - £TT :pund

(yo132@) snjdans uonesisiuiwpy - 0OTO :3uswiledaq

:|ero] asuadxy

:|e30] 4351 [BIUIWUIAA08I33Y| - 293 :Au0831eD

:|e301 anuanay

:|E10] 2NUBAIY 152431U] - §8Y :AuoBale)

}|e30) puog 9T0Z - dwapay [epads - OTT

puny Jayio 03 Jayx 9795-00T0€1T
1)s] [elUBWUIAA0SIAIU] - 793 :AJ03:e)
asuadx3y

ANUAABY 3533y 0S8t-00T0-ETT
aNnuaAdy 152491u| - §8Y :Al0831e)
INUanay
UOIBJISIUIWPY - 00T0 :Iuawpedag
pun4 aAJasay 221A3S 3gaq - €TT :pun4

:pung

:|B10 1 UOBNSIUIWPY - 0OTO Iuawedag

:|ejo | =2nuUaAnly

:|e30L 2NUaA3Y 1saJaU| - SgY :A108aie)

JUQW]SaAU| UO Ule9

GS8v-00T0-0TT
anuanay 1sa1alu| - 58y :Asodae)

Hoday 123png



59 J0o 9¢ abed

%Z6'tPT  TLOVS'TZE- 000 ZL°€99'66- 9S°0LT'EY 00°L£8TZT 00°LL8°12S :(312142@) snjding pung puog anuaaay juawanoldw| £20Z - Z8T -pund
%Z6'YT  TLOYS'TZE- 000 ZL'€99°66- 95°0LT EY 00°LL8'TTT 00°LL8'12S :(122@) snjding 123415 - 0080 :Iuawnedag
%Zv'0 TLEST'T 000 8T°9VL86T 000 00°000°00€ 000 :|eyo] asuadx3
%Zv0 TLEST'T 000 8Z°9YL'86T 000 00°000°00€ 00°0 :|e3o0] asuadx3 15341y - 583 :A108a1e)
% ZV'0 TLESTT 000 8T 9L 86T 000 00°000°00€ 000 asuadx3 3salaiy| 0S85-0080-¢8T
asuadx3 3sa193u] - 683 :A103338D
asuadx3
%S8°'19 v veL'TeE- 000 95°Z80'661 95" 0LT'EY 00°LL8°T2S 00°LL8°TTS |el0L anuaAady
%000 OL'TEY'T 000 0L TEY'T IT°ZZE 000 000 :|_101 NUIAIY I52133U| - 58Y :Au0331e)
% 000 0L TEYT 000 0L TEY'T TTCZE 000 000 SNUIAJY J5a4alU| 0S8t-0080-Z8T
2NuUaA3Y 152431U| - S8Y :AuoBale)
%CETI v19zT'sTE- 000 98°059°96T S'8v8Ty 00°£L8'T2S 00°LL8'TZS :[e30] 51451 [RIUBWUIBAOSIIY] - 79Y :A40333e)
%TET9  PI'9TT'STE- 000 98°059°96T St'8v8TY 00°LL8'12S 00°LL8'TTS 1230 wody 13X £T9v-0080-Z8T
54451 [eluaWwUIaA08Ia1Y| - Z9Y :A108018)
anuanay
12241 - 0080 juawnedaq
pung puog anuaAay juawanoidw| £20Z - Z8T :pung
%00°0 OT'SL8TLO'T 000 0T°SL8'TL0'T 96'68'T92 00'0 000 :(adyaq) snydang pung puog 910Z - ¥IT :puUNd
%bt'T9 61°0ZZ'TE- 000 18°6LL'8T T€'0659 00°000°0S 00700005 {|e3oL syded - 000 Iuawnedag
%bt'Z9 61°02T'1¢- 00'0 18'6LL'8T TE0659 00°000°0S 00°000'0S !|[e10] 3nNuUaA3Y
%Pv'79  61°0CTC'TE- 000 18'6LL'8T TE'0659 00°000°0S 00°000°0S _ ‘le30] 3nuan3y 153431u) - S8Y :A103318)
% 79 6T°0TT'1¢E- 000 T8'6LL'8T T€0659 00°000°0S 00'000°0S ANUBAIY 153J433U| 0587-00v0-v1T
anuanay 35a1alu| - 58y :A1oSaie)
ELUENEN]
s)4ed - 00r0 :1uswnedaq
%S0°89 TLY06TPTT- 000 62°S60'€S0'T S9°65Z'SST 00°000°962'€ 00°000962Z'€ {|e10] UOREAISIUIWPY - 0OTO HIudwiiedag
%S0°89 TL706°TVTC- 000 67'S60°€S0'T S9°652'SST 00°000°96Z'€ 00°000"962°E {|elo] anuanay
%5089 TLv06°TVT T 00°0 67°S60°ESO‘T $9°652°SST 00°000°962°€ 00°000°962°€ }|ejoy sa|es - saxe) - OTY :A10dared
% S0'89 TLY06°Tr2'T- 000 62°S60°€S0'T §9'652'55¢ 00000962 '€ 00°000°962°€ 5pa3d0id ueo 0T9v-0010-7TT
sajes - saxe] - 0TY :As03a18)
anuanay
uonensiuIWPY - 00TO ‘luawnedag
Suiuieway (3jqesoaejun) sadueiqunoul  AlALDY Annoy 123png |ejoL 128png |eloL
juadliad 3J|qeloneq |easi4 pollad uauun) _m:_m_._o
ESUCIETY

20Z/0€/t0 :8uipu3 poliad vZ0T :|edstd 104

jioday 193png



abed

%0T°9L9'8 €2°808°86Z- 000 €T V9IE'S6T- 98'€66'TS 00'viv'e 00°vitr'e ‘(a2142@) sn|dins §A 9TOZ puUOE 392435 - S8BT :puny
%02°9.9'8 £2°808'86Z- 000 €T'V9E'S6T- 98'€66'TS 00°vtt'e 00°vit'e :(312132@) snjdung 313335 - 0080 Juawedag
%ev 0T Z79°8VZ0ET 000 8E'TSLLOS 6¥°S6- 00°0008€9 00°000°8€9 !|e3o) asuadx3
%et 0T Z79°8vZ0ET 000 8E'TSLLOS 6%°S6- 00°0008€9 00°0008€9 :|ejo) asuadx3 puog - g£3 :As0831e)
%9v'6y  PE'IBS6ZT 000 90'8T¥'TET I8'8L1- 00°000'292 00°000'292 asuadx3 1saJa1y) 0S/5-0080-S81
% L9799 89999 000 [4 4333 £E'E8 00°000°T 00°000°T 5994 puog vZ/5-0080-58T
% 000 000 000 00°000°SLE 000 00°000°S.L€ 00°000°SLE Jwg [eddullg puog ZCLS-0080-S81
asuadx3 puog - /3 :A1o3aie)
asuadx3y
%6899 S8°950°6Z1- 000 ST'L8E'TTT LE'868'TS 00"t Tv9 00"y TV 1[el0) Inusndy
%C9'ST €0°TBZ'T- 000 L68TLE 000 00°000'S 00°000°S :[e3101 ANUIAIY I5243u] - S8Y :A1083318)
% T9°ST €0°18C'T- 000 LB8TLE 000 00°000°S 00°000°'S ANUBAIY 1saJalu| 0S87-0080-S8T
anuanay 1sa1aiu| - 58y :Asodare)
%IT'L9 T8 SLLLTY- 000 81°899°802 LE'868TS 00'vt'9€9 00°vt'9€9 :]e30] sis| [ejuawuIan0diau| - 9y :Auosaze)
% TTL9 T8'SLLLTY- 000 81°899'80C LE'8B8TS 00't¥7‘9€9 00'rt'9€9 43430 Wl Jagx £79%-0080-S8T
5445] [BIURWIUISA0TIAIU] - Z9Y :A108318)
anuanay
133435 - 0080 :3uawpedag
S@ 9T0¢ puog 193435 - S8T :pun4
%S6'VET  £5°889'6Z- 000 €5'889°L- YELTIT 00'00022 0000022 :(11243a) snjdins ¥SA puog 13311 £20T - €8T :pund
%S6'VET  £5°889'6Z- 000 €5°889°L- PELTIT 0000022 0000022 :(w2y2a) snidans 123435 - 0080 :IudwWiledag
%00°0 ZT'90T'8T- 000 ZI'90T'ST 000 000 000 :|ejo Asuadx3
%00°0 Z1°90T°8T- 00°0 Z1'901'8T 000 000 000 :|e3o] Js] [eauawuIanosiau| - 793 :Aso8a1e)
% 000 Z1°90T'81- 000 ZT'90T'8T 000 000 000 4330 03 134X 9795-0080-€8T
)51 [BIUSWILISA0SIAIU| - 793 (A108318)
asuadx3y
%S9°CS I'Z8STT- 000 6S°LIV'0T YELI9T 0000022 0000022 |10 anuanly
%S9°CS I'Z8STT- 000 6S°LIV'OT YELI9T 0000022 0000022 :[e30L ANUBAIY IS3J3U| - S8Y :As0dared
% S9°CS I'Z8S'TT- 000 6S°LTYOT YELIOT 0000022 00'000'22 2NUIAIY 1S3 058t-0080-£8T
anuanay 1s9J4a1u| - 58y :Alod=:e)
anuanay
192435 - 0080 :1uawnedag
Y¥SQa puog 393435 €20 - €8T :PUNy
Buluiewsy (ajqesonejun) saduesqunouy  Auagoy AuAnay 198png |ejoL 198png |ej0L
FUELIEY| 3|qesoney |easi4 polsad uLIND leudlio

3suelen

¥202Z/0€/10 :3ulpu3 polad vZ0z :(easid 104

Joday 128png



% 18y 00'v81'8- 000 009188 00°966'% 00°000°LT 00°000°2LT

% SEEL PO'SYLOLTE- 000 96'¥STTST'T 07'588£9T 00'000°€ETEY 00°000°€CE Y
% vTvT £5°688°¢- 000 LY 0T9'ET LY'STT'L 00°005°£LZ 00°005'LT

% €6°9L 00'919'vZ- 000 00°¥8E'L SETS8'T 00°000°CE 00'0002€

% £9°86 SLSTY'SET- 000 ST1T8T 00°0T0C- 00°LET'LET 00'LEL'86
%1299 81'778'se- 000 TQLLLET LLSPY'E 00'009°6€ 00'009°6€

% C1'€E6 0S'6£0'9- 000 0S'6vt 00'0SE‘T- 006259 00'6259

% SL'8T 00'SLE- 000 005291 00°Sey 00°000C 00000

% 79°6C 90'LESPS- 000 ¥6'Zov'6CT 6S6LLTE 00°000'¥8T 00°00078T
% 000 00°S€- 000 00'S€E- 000 000 00°005‘8€

% 75’86 £4°798°01T- 000 LTLEYT 0€'888C¢E- 00°00S°TTT 00°005'ZTT
%TIT'¥6 £2°920'2782'9 000 LLSL6'T6E- T TOY TEY- 00°000°5£9°9- 00°000°S£9°9-
%IT'v6 £2'v20'782'9 000 LL'SL6'T6E- YT IOV TEY- 00'000'S£9°9- 00°000°S£9°9-
%TS'T6 LY TILPLT'Y 000 €5°882°'00S 0S'TE6'LSY 00'000'5£9°9 000005499
%IS'Z6 LY TTLPLT'S 000 €5'887'00S 0S'TE6LSY 00°000°5£9'9 00°000'5£9'9
% 1S°¢C6 LY TTLPLT'S 000 £5°887°00S 0S'TE6'LSY 00°000°5£9'9 00'000'5£99
%000 9L'TIE'LOT 000 9L TIE LOT 9Z'0€S'92 000 000

%00°0 9L TIE'LOT 000 9L°TTELOT 9Z'0€5'9T 000 000

% 000 9L'ZTELOT 000 9L'TTELOT 9T 0€S9C 000 000

%ILTY TL0LT'Y- 000 8T°67L'S LTTISY'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%IL'TY TL0LT'y- 000 8T'6ZL'S LTTISY'T 0000001 0000001
%TLTY TL0LT'y- 000 8Z'6ZL'S LTTISY'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%ILTY 2L0LT'Y- 000 8T'6ZL'S LTTISY'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T

% TLTY L0LT Y- 000 8T'6TL'S LTTISYT 00°000°0T 00°000'0T
Suuieway (ajqesonesun) sjuesquinoul  AuAnOy Aungoy 128png |e10L 128png |eloL
pUELIEY | a|qeJoney |easiq pouad LN lew3uQ

JduelIBp

#202/0€/10 :8uipu3 polad ¥ZOT }[es!d 104

SUOIIIUUOD J2IBM - 53|BS
I21BM\ - S9eS

sadJey) adIAIBS - S9|.S
2oueuajuiey dwngd - S3|eS
saflieyd awl] sUQ MOU IS|IAl SBM A
VMQSH - sajes

12A2Q WaISAS MY - S3les

934 323D UBIDINSU|

saljjeuad

a8sey) awij auQ

5384 NJY1 $58d MYD

5557-0060-005
$SSt-0060-005
8¥Sk-0060-005
¥¥Sv-0060-005
Z¥Sv-0060-005
0¥S7-0060-00S
LEST-0060-005
9ESY-0060-00S
ZESY-0060-005
¥0S7-0060-005

SAJINIIS JO 3|eS - 05Y :A10831e)

:(1oyaq) sniding pung juawanoidw) £Z0Z - 88T :puUnd
:(31243@) snjdins 123435 - 0080 :Iuawiedag
:|jejo) asuadx3

‘|ezo] s13lo.d uo1IdNIISUOD - 063 Al03a3e)
uonRINIISU0D

anuanay

191BM - 0060 :Judwiiedaq
pung JaieM - 00S :puni

0065-0080-881

s192f044 UOIPNIISUO) - 063 :As08318)

:|e30L BNUaAdY

:|e301 9NUIAIY 1S3J91U] - 58Y :AsoFale)
ERIELENRECIEME

asuadx3

0S87-0080-88T

anuanay 1524a1u] - 58y :Aio3a1ed

anuanay

192415 - 0080 :uawiedag

pung juawanoidw] €707 - 88T :pung

:|e3101 ¥SA 9T0Z puog 192415 - 98T :pung
:|e301 129436 - 0080 ‘udwedag
:|e301 InuanAY

:|e10] anuaAay 152491u| - S8Y ‘Atodaie)
ANUIAIY 152431U]

0S87-0080-98T

anuaAnay Isaialy| - sgy :AJodae)

anuanay

193415 - 0080 :3uswnedag

4Sd 9T0Z puog 1934§ - 98T :pund

yoday 193png



59 Jo 6¢ abed

% ESSL  YOP8I'bY 000 9E'STEYT LELBY'E 00°005'8S 00°005'8S
%9L°99 0'961'9L SL9TLT L8LTT'SE $0'9T6L 99'0€T'VIT 99°0ETVIT
% E0T6  LTPSY'ET 000 €8'SE'T S9°0EL 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% 88'LS  9T'898 000 ¥8'TE9 000 0000S°T 00°00S'T
% 6LET  8LTY 99'SLT'T 95°T¥8 91'£9T 00°00S’€ 00°00S’€
% 00'00T  00°00T'8T 000 000 000 00°00T'8T 00°00T'8T
% L9TS  SE'9SH'S 000 S9'E0T'S 87'915C 0009501 00'095°0T
% TSS9 BSTEL'S 00'SZT I7'168°C 10 TH- 00'87L'8 00'8vL'8
%008L 66'68€ 000 T0°0TT 887 00°00S 00°00S
%S00S  ST'ISTT 000 S8'8¥T'T IS%9T 00005 00'005°T
%S809  ¥B'TLL9T 000 9T'8ZT'LT 97'169°E 00°000%t 00°000vt
% v9'86  ZV'TSHE 000 8S'LY 000 00°00S°€ 00°00S°e
% 09°0 65°LE 60°9TY 86'89L°S 11295 992229 99'72T'9
%0T°L9 90°0Z0'vZ6 St'ZZE ST'629'0SY €I°69T'T0T 9L TLE'PLE'T 9L TLT'OLE'T
%6LLE  BTIOVE 000 18'865'S v8'LS6 00°000'6 00°000'6
%ESLS  IVEVY'S 000 L6'S9T'Y £0°L50T 8£'608'6 8€'608'6
%0005  00°00€ 000 00°00€ 00°SL 00°009 00°009
%6078  SSLLY'T St'ZZE 000 000 00°008'T 00°008°T
%TIT0L  8S'995°T6 000 8L'858'8€ v1'689'6 9€'STY0ET 9£'STY'0ET
% €8°L9  9¥'E60'L8 000 8t ITE'TY I8'€ST'6 6 70r‘8TT v6 v0r'8TT
%95°SS  00'TTL9T 000 00 €ELEET 000 00'¥60°0€ 00°'¥60°0€
% ¥0'SL  TYOI8 000 85692 19'6 00080°T 00080T
%TEBI  TLIIFbY 000 00°109°02 6ELISY TL'ET0'S9 TLET0S9
%0S¥8  TVLSERT 00°0 85 L9ty TL'6SS 00'578'8T 00'528'8¢
% £9°99  TETITVOT 000 89'0€1TS L9'TEO'ET 00'Z6£'9ST 00'Z6£'9ST
% L899  00'SLE'EVS 000 LE'TSS69C TL'91609 LELTS'ETS LELTL'08
%IV'TL L8°9Z¥'S98'E- 000 8v°029'TLY'T vT'9ZZ'0TE SE'LYO'BEE'S 00°ZTT'LEE'S
%00'00T  00°000°00T- 000 000 000 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
% 00'00T  00°000°00T- 000 000 000 00'000°00T 00°000°00T
%EV'ITS P THICT 000 6L°995PT 80'TLT SE'STET 00°00S‘T
% EV'979 v IYTTT 000 6L'995'VT 80°'TLT SESTET 00°00S'T
%ST'TL TE'899°LLL'E- 000 69'€S0'8SY'T 9T°556°60¢€ 00'2ZL'SET'S 00°ZZLSET'S
% L0y 0T°0S0CT- 000 08'S0EC 0T'1L8 00'9SE"Y 009SE't
%9TL9  TE9S0'SET- 000 89'EVE'VTT 88°'7EB'9T 00°000°0S€ 00°000°0S€
Buluiewsy (ajqesonesun) saduesqunouz  ANABoY Anagoy 198png |ej0L 198png |ej0L
SUUERIEY] ?|qeloneq |easiq pouad uaun) jeuiduQ
duellen

¥Z0Z/0€/v0 :8uilpu3 polad yZog :|easid 404

asuadx3 |an4

00¢5-0060-005

asuadx3 32Iyanp - 0z3 :Aodare)

:|ejo] dx3 spunoug 7g Suipjing - 013 :A108331€)
5|00
ulelA pue salddng jelsoliuer
uonejiues
Auadoud - @uelnsy|
Jgjnj|a@) - dx3 uonediunwwo)
auJajulaulpue] [31 - dx3j wod
Ja3eM - salin
SEY - saly|in
J14323|3 - saln
SPUNoOJD - JUle 73 siieday
Suipjing - Jule 7§ siiedsy

S¥T5-0060-005
TPTS-0060-005
OETS-0060-005
0¢TS-0060-005
9115-0060-005
STT5-0060-005
T115-0060-005
TTTS-0060-005
0TTS-0060-005
#0T5-0060-005
C0T5-0060-00S

dx3 spunous g Suip|ing - 0T3 :AJ08a3e)

:|e3o) asuadx3y [auuosiad - 103 :Al1o8azed
asuadx3 Buiuled| g |aned |
asuadx3 wuojiun
3uoyd - aIAaQ UMQ JnoA ung
dx3 uaa.ds 8niq 13 [e21SAYd
asuadx3 asuesnsu| yyesq
asuadx3 Sy3dy
asuadx3 dwo) s,Ja3JoM
asuadx3 JuawAo|dwaun
asuadx3j yl4
9suadx3 swiang
uswasINquIdy gMsS
asuadx3 Asejes

0905-0060-005
$505-0060-005
¥505-0060-005
0505$-0060-005
0%0S-0060-005
0£05-0060-005
SZ0S-0060-00S
Z205-0060-00S
0Z05-0060-005
0T0S-0060-005

S00S-0060-005
0005-0060-005

asuadx3 [2uuos.ad - 103 :A10833e)

:[e30] anuanay

:[e30] uawWa3sinquiay - p9y :Ato8aze)
3INUANY JUBWISINGUIRY

asuadx3

0v9¥-0060-00S

JudWISINqUIIRY - 9y :AJ08a3e)

{|e101 aNUIAIY SNOJUB|RISIN - 09Y :Auodaje)
INUIAJY SNOBUR|[DISIA

009%-0060-005

2aNUIAY SNoBUR|AISIA - 09Y :As03a1ed

:|e3o L SIS JO 3[es - 0SY :Al0833e)
PaYsIaI2 M S||!H PUBIPOOM
2NUIAJY XB] SI|BS

9957-0060-00S

1957-0060-00S

jloday 323png



%00 Ty  Ot'9£6'69T 00'T99'SET 00'706'8 007068 v’ TOS VIV 00°000°022
% 00°00T 00°TS6'TT- 000 000 000 00ZS6'TT- 000
%9169 91°698°6Z 000 YeZET'ET 1T'€8T'E 00°Z00'EY 00°Z00°Et
% 9%'69  9T'698'6T 000 Y8 ZETET TT'€8T'E 00'Z00'EY 00°T00°EY
%2969 S9'vLY0ST 000 SE'SL9'S9 0T'8b¥'ST 00°0ST'9TZ 00°0ST'91Z
%7969  S9TLYOST 000 GE'SL9S9 0T'8v'ST 00'0ST'9TZ 00°0ST'9TT
%I8 V6 Z6'LST'T9 98'LEE ZT'YO0'E SO0'vS6 00°00S'v9 00°005'v9
% T€9S 9'tv8 000 8£°GS9 91901 00°00ST 00°00S'T
%0€S6  TV6EIE'ES 98'LEE TLTBT'T 68018 00°000°9S 00°000°95
% 00°00T 0070002 000 000 000 0070002 00000,
% 00°0 195 000 Z1'9s 00°LE 000 000
%61 8L ST'6YT'9TE 61°€66'09 99°L0T°LT 0679459 00°0St'v0v 00°00€'66€
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% vy LL'SEE'E S0'T00TS 8T'E€TT'9T 0v'9€6'S 0005508 00°00%'SL
% €896  00°000'SOE 057826 0S°LTL 0S°L8Y 00'000°STE 00°000STE
% VE'T 8E'ET ¥9°60L 86°9LC 00°€EST 00°000°T 00°000°T
% 00°00T 00°00%'L 000 000 000 00°00%L 00°00¥'L
%9L°v9 85°Z0Z'VPE L9'99€E'T SL'0E6S8T LS'06Y9L 00°00S'TES 00°00S'T6¥
%9Z'L9  009TV'SET 000 00'PLSPTT 00°ST88T 00°000°0S€ 00°000°0S€
%T96L TEWELT 000 69°S0€ 69°S0¢€ 00'00ST 00°00ST
%CTT ov98y 000 09°€156E 09'ETS'6E 00°000°0% 000
% LS'SL  S6'8ZT0E L9'99ET 8E'YOV'S SLT6T'T 00°000°0% 00°000°0%
% £8'9L  76998°9L 000 80'EETET £5°€95°S 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
%V8 1L 96'€66'6ZZ'T LY'T80°0T 76'6V6'TLY 8L°1L0'06 SE'STOTILT 00°002°TTLT
%€8TL  TOTYPSOZIT 000 86'8SV'6EY ET'6EV'08 00°000°095'T 00°000°095°T
%IT'T8  6TTIIT 00°'SE TLZPE 7008 00000T 00°000T
% 9T°¢L 76'97T'S0T Ly'9¥0°0T 96'155°0€ 850606 SE'ST8'ST 00°000°S¥T
%66'T9  ELE09T o000 LT'96S'T SOz 00002t 00°00Z't
%TE8S 8%°970°S9 TTSI8T 0£'8S9'EY 96'T9T'ET 00°00S'TTT 00°00S‘TTT
% 80 8¥'8¢ 000 7ST96'L 000 000008 00°000°8
%ST9T  L9YI9T TTSI8T T1°095'% €T 18L 00°0000T 00'000°0T
% t6'TS  69°8LI'ST 000 1€TT89T 9 ¥89'8 00°000°SE 00'000°SE
Suuieway (3|qesonejun) sajueiquinoul  ANALDY Anagoy 138png |eloL 198png |eloL
FUELIEY| a|qeloney |easig pouad waun) leuiSuQ
aouenep

$202/0€/v0 :3uipu3 polad $Z0T *|eds!d 1od

24Mdnuselyu] - S1assy [ende)
S3PIYIA - 51955y |ende)

9185-0060-005
8085-0060-005

$13ssy paxid - 0g3 :As08a1e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 puog - 7£3 :A10331€)
sa24 puog

¥2£5-0060-00S

asuadx3j puog - /3 :A103a1e)

:|e3o) 43s1 |eluawulanosialul - 93 :A1odaie)
J3Y10 03 J3JX

9795-0060-005

1§51 [EIUBWILIAN0BI93Y| - 793 :A10333e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 snoaue||22siIAl - 093 :Auo333e)
3JueualuIR 7§ S4a1d0D
S|emauay 13 MaN - 2JemM1Jos
s|emauay 13 MaN - aJempley
asuadx3 snoaue||2IsIN

¥T195-0060-00S
8095-0060-005

0095-0060-00S

asuadx3 snoaue||a3si|Al - 093 :A103918D

:|e10L S391AIIS [BUOISS)0.Id - 553 :A10333eD
Sunuid - sa21AJ3S Joud
1aylQ - S921AJ3S JOud
Sunaauigu3 - s31AIDS JOUd
Suisnuanpy - $931A3S J0ud
Upny 1 8399y - S32IAJ2S Joid

6855-0060-005
9855-0060-00S
TZ55-0060-005
£555-0060-005
0555-0060-005

$92IAIDS |BUOISSD)0Ud - §53 :A103318)

:jer0) asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :A10391ed
asuadx3 xe] sales
weiSoid Asjes
dx3 994 J1WIad JO SU0II|3
suonduasgns g sang
5934 p4ed 1paid

§€55-0060-005
0€55-0060-005
ST55-0060-005
08%S-0060-005
SZ¥5-0060-005

asuadx3 suonesadQ - O3 :A103a1e)

:|ero) asuadx3 Alddng - gg£3 :A108a1e)
MYD WO J2IBAN JO 150D
asuadx3 28e1504
gunesadQ - sa1ddnsg
22140 - s2i|ddng

09€5-0060-00S
0SES-0060-005
TZES-0060-005
00€5-0060-005

asuadx3 Ajddns - 03 :A103318)

:|e3o0] asuadx3 aPIYaA - 073 :Aloda31e)
3IYaA - asuadx3 aduesnsu|
asuadx3 aJl]
3PIYIA - 1eday 1§ 32INIBS

GZC5-0060-005

81Z5-0060-00S
0TZ5-0060-00S

uoday 123png



%V8'€9  99°€80°TIS'E- 000 YE'9T6'886'T 0S°LIV'ESY 00°000°00S‘S 00°000°005‘S
% V8'€9  99°€80'TISE- 000 vE'9T6'886T 0S'LTIV'E9Y 00°000°005°S 00°000°005‘S
%9S'¥PbL  YSTIE'LT 000 VS’ LEOTE 000 00°SL9°€E 000
% 9S'vv8  vS'TIE'LT 000 PS'LEOTE 000 00'6£9°E 000
%IE6T  TT'TSE0V 19'¥6Z'V1E- 00°89TEVT 81°98L'6T- 78'8L0°2TT- 85°02¥'02
%000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000
%9T'v9  99°€80°T9S‘E 000 VE'9T6'886'T 05" LIV E9Y 00°000°0S5'S 00°000°0S5‘S
%9T'¥9  99°€8B0°T9S‘E 00°0 ¥E'9T6'886°T 0S"LIV'E9Y 00°000°0SS'S 00°000°0SS°S
% 00°00T  00°000°0S 000 000 000 00'000°0S 00°000°0S
% v8'€9  99'E80'TIS'E 000 vE'9T6'886'T 0S'LTIV'ESY 00'000°005"S 00°000°005‘S
%9T'?9  99°€80°T9S‘E- 000 vE'9T6'886'T 0S'LTP'ESY 00'000°0SS'S 00°000°0S5°S
%00°00T  00°000°0S- 000 000 000 00°0000S 0000005
% 00°00T  00°000°0S- 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%V8'E9  99°€80'TIS'E- 000 ¥E'9T6'886'T 0S°LTIY'E9Y 00°000°005'S 00°000°005S
% 000 00°085°S 000 00°0s§'s 00°0SS'Z 000 00’0
% ¥6'€E9  99'€€9'9TS'E- 000 vE'99EEB6T 05°£98'09% 00°000°00S’S 00°000°005'S
%IE6T 12'256°0F 19'v6Z vIE- 00'89TEVT 81°98L'61- 78'8L0C1T- 85°0Zv'0Z
%BE 0L 80'6LE'906'E T19'v6Z'PIE 8¥'ZSY'6ZE'T ZY'TT0°0gE LT'9ZT0SS'S TV'T08°91E’S
%96°L9 89°0Z‘1S 000 ZETVT'VE 85°SE09 00°LYE'SL 00°LPE'SL
%96'L9  89VOT'TS 000 TETYT'VT 85'SE0’9 00°LVE'SL 00°LYE'SL
%06'TL  Ov'v86°LS9 00°T99'SET 00'v06°8 00't06°8 0% 675206 00°000°02L
% 00°00T  00°000°00S 000 000 000 00000005 00°000'00S
Suujewsy (ajqesonejun) sasuesqunauy  Apanoy AjAgoy 193png |ejoL 123png |ejoL
uadiad 3I|qesoneq |easi4 pouiad uaiin) jewduQ
dueliep

¥20Z/0€/v0 :3uipu3 poliad yZ0g :|easld 404

:|e10] s4js] |eIuaWUIAA0BIaIU]| - 79y :AuoBa1e)
SB|BS JaMBS WO JagX SZ97-0560-0TS
S4J5] |BIURWILIBN08IAIY| - Z9Y A108318D

:|B10] 2NU3AJY SNOJUR||IISIN - 09Y :A103a3e)
anUaARY SNO3UE|ISIN 0095-0560-015
aNUAAIY SNO3ue|[AISIAl - 09Y ‘As0331e)
anuaaay
131BMIISEM - 0S60 SIuawnedag
pung 131emalse - 0TS :pung

:(12y2q) snjding pung JaieM - 00S :pung
:(yo132@) snjdians Ja1eMB1SEM - 0560 IUSWedag
:|eyo] asuadx3

:|e10 Jjs] [eluawuianosialu| - 793 :A10831e)

1oedw] J31EMBISEAN 03 JAJX T€95-0560-005
1218\ 01 J9JX ¥¢95-0560-005
1)51 [BIUAWILISA0SI9 Y] - 29T :A103318D)

asuadx3y
HISCIRELTTELEN

:|e301 2NUIAIY SNOBUE||RISIA - 09Y :Ado3aie)
1edw| J31emalse/ JaJX T€97-0560-00S
anuaN3Y SNOAUE||IdSIAI - 09Y :A108318)
:|e10L $321AISS JO I|eS - 0SY :A108ale)

SUOIIIAUUOD MM - S3|BS 8557-0560-005
131BM3ISEMN - 53BS ¢S57-0560-00S
S3JIALAS JO 3eS - 05 Y :A108a1e)
anuanay

131BM3ISEM - 0560 Iuswnedag
:(31232Q) snjdans Ja3ep - 0060 -uaWwIedag
i|ejo] asuadx3

:|ero] asuadx3 1sa123u| - 583 :A108a3e)

asuadx] 1satalul 058S-0060-00S
asuadx3 15a431u] - 83 :Aso3=:e)

:|el0] s13ssy paxid4 - 083 :Auo8aie)

asuadx3 uoneiaidag ¥Z85-0060-005

jloday 393png



59 40 zv abed

%8T6L  COVIE'E 000 86°'SE0T 8€ITE 00°000'S 00°000°S
%EOLS €9'vZE9ZT LLLO6T 19°L82°T6 60'V8L'EE L0°025'TZC L0°0TS'TTT
%6578  L6LBETT 000 €0°219°C 000 00°000'ST 00°000°ST
% 9’9" TT°L90°T- 000 8T L8SLT 000 L0°0TS'9T £0°0T5°9T
% 65'VL 0T'88T'TT 000 06°TT8'E 000 00°000'ST 00'000°ST
% LE0S  98'PLE'0S [ 4-74 TLTEs'sy €LT8T0E 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
%STTIL  I8OPP'ES SESTTT V8 EVY6T 9€'Z09°E 00°000°SL 00°000'SL
%t6°69 €0°SET’'SZS ¥8'TSST E€T°9ST'ETC 66°'TZ98S 00°E¥8°0SL 00°89T°LYL
%1918  80TYTTT 000 TE'LSL'T 8E€'S8 00°000°ST 00°000ST
%8TY6  LTVIVT 000 €£'S8 000 00°00S°T 00°00ST
% 97°LS- ¥6'8S8- 00°0S ¥6'80€T 88°L9T 00°00S°T 00°005T
%0769  61TIT9L LS'SLTT ¥T'ZOLTE LL9YT'6 00°000°0TT 00°000°01T
% 00'00T 00°00S°ST 000 000 000 00°005°SsT 00'005'ST
% ETBY  E6EIST 000 LO'9¥8Y EV'BET'E 00'09€'6 00'09€'6
%8T'S9  T9L¥9'S 00°S2ZT 6€168C 0 TY- 001998 00'%99°8
%LTL9  €0°TLBIL 000 L6'E0V'LE LT8I6S 00'9LZ'PTT 00°9LT'VTIT
% 6E'SS  SS'88ST 000 St'6eLT'T 09°0LT 00'898'C 00898
%E€C0L  89°0SOFIE 000 TEVTTEET SLLSL'SE 00'SLT LYY 00'005'EvY
% C9ES €9'Tr0'8 LT°10T 0T'9SL'9 €6'9LT'T 00'000'ST 00°000°ST
%16°69 61°€65°68V'T tT' 1SS 96'98Y019 65 VBE'SYT 6E'TEI0ET'T 6ETER'STI'T
%STTIL  8LYITL 000 TTSL8T oo'ore 00°000°0T 00°0000T
% LT°08 6E°8YPPT T TSS LE'000E SS06L°T 00°000°81T 00'000'8T
% 00°00T 00°008T 000 000 000 00°008T 00°008'T
% L9TL 08°'€£76'98T 000 TELBY'EL £8'856'8T ZT°118°09¢ Z1'118°09¢
%95°0L  €8LSE'SYT 000 S0'619°09 79°€88'ET 88'900°902 88'900'90¢
% TC6 00'€TT'T 000 00°£8L'TC 000 00°000'%Z 00°000%T
% t0vL  ¥6°CE6 000 90°LTE SS'y 00°09¢'T 000921
%STTL  LTEBT'EL 000 08'SLS'6T £8°9VL'9 L6'89820T £6'898'70T
% LSY9  ¥SS9SYI 000 9" ¥EV'SE 66'00E°8 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
% .9°99  TETITYOT 000 89°0€£1'TS L9'TEQ'ET 00°T6E'9ST 00°T6E'9ST
%TTTL  TY'TL9'888 000 00°0Z8°09¢€ 159228 rIer'ereT TrTE9VYTT
%S6°€9 ZI'TZL'E8S E- 000 88°€S6'6T0'C 0S LTV E9Y 00°S£9°€09°S 00°000°009°S
%00°00T  00°000°00T- 000 00°0 000 00°000°00T 00°000°00T
% 00°00T 00°000°00T- 000 000 000 00°000°00T 00'000°00T
Juiuieway (ajqesoneiun) sasueiquinoul  AlALDY Anagoy 133png |el0L 128png |eloL
FUELIEN| 3|qeloney |easty pouad waun) [EET,)
duellep

+20Z/0€/t0 :8ulpu3 polad vZ0T :|eIsld 104

201440 - sal|ddng

00€5-0560-01S

asuadx3 Ajddns - €3 :A108318D)

:|e3o) asuadx3 apIyaA - 0z3 :A10391e)
|e1uay uawdinb3
3|21ya - asuadx3 sauesnsu|
asuadx3 aJll
3IIYIA - Jieday g 20IMBS
asuadxg jang

0v¢S-0S60-01S
GSTTS-0560-0TS
81¢5-0560-0TS
07¢5-0560-01S
00¢5-0560-0TS

asuadx3 3]PIyaA - 0Z3 :A103318)

:|e3o) dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :AJodaied
s|oo]
uley pue saiddng [elojiuer
owg - saddng
uonejues
Apadoud - aauesnsu|
Jejnj|a) - dx3 uonesunwiwod
auJaulaulpue] |31 - dx3 wod
J2IBAA - SN
seg - saniin
214323|3 - s8N
Suipjing - uie 18 suieday

SPT5-0560-01S
TPT5-0560-0TS
0vTS-0560-015
DETS-0560-0TS
0Z15-0560-0TS
9T15-0560-015
ST15-0560-01S
ZT15-0560-015
TT15-0560-01S
0TT5-0560-01S
Z0T5-0560-0TS

dx3 spunoug 3 Suipjing - 013 :A1o3318)

:Je3o] asuadx3j [3uuosiad - 103 :Aro3a1e)
asuadx3 Buluies] g [oARI]
asuadxj wuojun
dx3 uaa4as 8nuQ g [eIISAUd
asuadx3 asueinsu| yjjeaH
3suadx3 SYIdV
asuadx3 dwo) s, 43O
asuadx3 uawAhodwaun
asuadx3 vdI4
asuadx3 awian0
uawasinquiay gMs
asuadx3 Aiejes

0905-0560-0T%
SS05-0560-0TS
0505-0560-0TS
0v0S-0560-0TS
0€0S-0560-0TS
S70S-0560-01S
ZZ05-0560-0TS
0¢05-0560-0TS
0T0S-0560-015
S005-0560-01S
0005-0560-0TS

asuadx3 [2uuosiad - 103 :A1o8a1e)

:|e10] 2NuU3N3Y

:|e10] JUSWASINqUIRY - 9y A1033318)
3NUIAIY JUaWISINqUIIRY

asuadx3

0vov-0560-0TS

JudwWwasINquiay - p9y :AJodaned

1oday 198png



59 Jo £t abed

%ET09 TV EE9'STLE L8"9SE'TED'T 0T'80Z'ZEY'T LS'TV0'08E 8E'86T'6LT'9 Z¥'09S'80E’S
%I EY LTESOTY 8Z°6E6'ST St'L00'8E 88°006'9 00°000S6 00°000°S6
%TTEY  LTESOTY 8T'6EG'ST St"£00'8€ 88°0069 00°000'S6 00°000'S6
%06°St T8'L6S'VEL 96°££8'8S8 T6°676'9 00°SZTT 89°ST¥'009'T 00°000°0SZ
% v9'66  60°SLI'86Y 000 16'728'T 000 00°000°00S 00°000°00S
% ET0E  TT'TPE9ET 96'0T0EPS 00°STT’S 00°STTT 80'88V V8L 00°000°05¢
% ¥€0- 00'vLT- 00'S66°TS 000 000 00'1Z8TS 000
% 0T°0 09°vSe 00'798'€9¢ 000 000 09'9TT¥9¢ 000
%ISEL 8T EST'6Y 0070 89°LYL LT Z6'9EYY 9600029 9600029
%ISE€L  8TTST6Y 000 89 LVL LT 6'9EF'Y 96'666'99 96'666'99
% 00°00T 00T 000 000 000 00T 00'T
%P8'€E9  LT'PSS'SLT 000 £8°'SPY'66 88'0LT'ET 00°000°SLZ 00°000°SLZ
% ¥8'€9  LT'PSS'SLT 000 £8'SPY'66 88'0LT'ET 00°000SLT 00°000°SLZ
%90°TS ZS'€0Z0v 88LEE'SE 09'86T'€E S L9T'T 00°0vL'8L 00°0vL'8L
% 80°'1e- 8E'SSI- 000 8€'6S9 91'90T 00°00S 00°00S
% EV9r  BEB09TE 88LEE'SE £LT6TT 68°018 00°0vZ'0L 00°0vT0L
% L8°96 IS6L'L 000 6%'05T 6%'0ST 00°000°8 00°000'8
%0T'S ¥Z°908'6 LE'ETE'GS 69°LZT'E6 £6°890°0% 0€°£LST'Z6T 00°00€°Z8T
% 00°00T 00°00ST 000 000 000 00°00sT 00005
% 19°0- LOLOT'T- £L°€19°88 ¥9°0S8°C6 €6'STE'6E 0€'LSE'08T 00°00t'0LT
% L9705 TEETOT ¥9°60L S0°LLT 00°€ST 000002 00000
% 00°00T 00°00¥'L 000 000 000 00°00v°L 0000t
%06'8S €9°EES'9Y L9991 0L°662°2€ 98'vEL'D 00°000°6L 00°000°6L
% 000 #5'896- 000 ¥5°896 75896 000 000
% 00°00T 00°000% 000 000 000 00°000'% 00°000t
% VvT'Ey  vO'TLY'9 L9991 67TIE8 08202 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
% CTL'19 ET'TEQ'LE 000 £8'896'T TS'E9S'S 00°000°09 00°000°09
%VE 69 v9'8LSLLY 98°00£'SZ 8%°005'S8T 68°9%9°LS 86'6.4'889 00°000°£89
%IT'18  6TCTT9T 00°SE TLTVE 1008 00°000C 00°000C
%8618  YELBT'6Y 69°S8T £6'9Z5°0T LSETTT 00°000°09 00°000°09
%ET'BS  98'SHEWLI LT6%0°ST LE'¥SS'0TT 60'TZE9E 00°000°00€ 00"000°00€
%0TLL  ET'60V'8KT 00°'TEE0T S8'6E0°E9 861861 86'6LL'TTE 00°000'0ZE
Suiuiewsy (ajqesonejun) saduesqunouy  Apapoy Aungoy 133png |el01 123png |eloL
SUUERIEY| a|qeloney |easi4 poliad uaun) |euidug
duelep

%20Z/0€/v0 :3ulpu3 poliad yZOT :|edsld 404

:|ejoL asuadx3

:|e3o asuadx3 3sasaiy) - §83 :Alo8aie)
asuadx3 1saJau|

0585-0560-01S

asuadx3 1sa431u] - 583 :Auo3:e)

:|e30] $13ssy paxi4 - 083 :A108338)
asuadx3 uoneidaidag
2in1dnJiselyu| - syassy |ended
juawdinby - s1assy |eude)
S3IIYBA - 51955y |eude)

v¢85-0560-0TS
9T85-0560-0TS
0T85-0560-0T5

8085-0560-0T

53955y paxi4 - 083 :A103a1e)

:|ejo) asuadx3 puog - z/3 :As08318)
s394 puog
JuawAed |ednuld puog

vC¢£5-0560-0TS

€¢L5-0560-0TS

asuadx3 puog - /3 :Aso3aied

:|e10] 4451 |BlUaWuUIan08IalY| - 293 :A10831e)
J12Y10 03 43X

9¢95-0560-0TS

1js] |eyuawulIan03ialy| - 93 :As08a1e)

‘|e3o asuadx3 snoaue|adsil - 093 :Alo3aie)
JUBUUIBN 7§ SJ31d0])
s|emauay 13 MaN - 31eM1J0S
S|EMauay )3 MaN - aJempleH

7195-0560-015
8095-0560-0TS
$095-0560-01S

asuadx3 snoaue||3siAl - 093 :A1o3a3e)

:|e10] S92IAIAS |BUOISS?)0Id - 53 :Ai08a1e)
Sunud - $921A35 J0Ud
1330 - SIS JO.Ud
uisiuanpYy - S921A435 J0ud
1PNy '8 8100y - SADIAIIS JOUId

6855-0560-01S
§865-0660-01S

£555-0560-01S
0S55-0560-01S

S32INI3S |[EUOISSJ0.d - §57 :A10Baje)

:|eyoL asuadx3 suonesadp - op3 :A1o8a3e)
|78 | - Jieday 1B 82IAISS
weudoud Ayajes
suonduasgns g sang
5994 pJeD HPALD

T¥S5-0560-015
D£55-0560-015
08%5-0560-0TS
SI¥S-0560-015

asuadx3 suonetadQ - ot3 :A1o8ane)

:jero] asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :Au08a1e)
asuadx]j adeisod
ge - saljddng
s|eaiway) - saiddng
SunesadQ - saiddng

TE€S-0560-015

vTES-0560-0TS

CCES-0S60-0TS

1ioday 198png



%8€'99 78'8Z0°9¢¢- 000 8T'TZI'S9T 80°619°8€ 00°0ST‘T6¥ 00°0ST 16V
%8E99 78°'870°9z¢€- 000 8T TZT'S9T 80°619'8€ 00'0ST'T6% 00°0ST'T6Y
%8E'99 78'820°9Z¢- 000 8T'TZT'SIT 80°6198¢ 00"0ST'T6Y 00°0ST'T6Y
%8E'99 78'820°9Z¢- 000 8T'TZT'SIT 80°6198€ 00°0ST'T6Y 00°0ST'T6V
%8€99  78'8T0'9TE- 000 8T'TZT'S9T 80°619'8€ 00°0ST'T6Y 00°0ST'T6Y
%ES'8C 1S'6SL°002 T0°LTY 861~ 16'v6S'v- TT'815°98- EVTLLE0L- 000

%ES 8T TS'65400T T0°LIv 860~ T6'v65'- 7781598 EVTLLE0L- 000
%6LVS 95'999THL 10°LTY'86Y 98'L89'ETT 98°L89'ETT EVTLLESE'T 00°000°059
%6L VS 95999°T¥L 10°LTV 86V 98'L8I'ETT 98"L89°ETT EVTLLESE'T 00000059
% 6LYS 95°999°T¥L TO' LIV 86V 98°L89'ETT 98°'89°E€TT EVTLLESE'T 00°000°059
%LTE8 S0°L06°0vS- 000 S6°260°60T $9°69T°LT 00°000°059 00°000°0S9
%00°00T  00°000°ZVE- 000 000 000 00°000°ZVE 00°0002VE
% 00°00T 00°000°Z¥E- 000 000 000 00°000°Z¥E 00°000°Z¥E
%ES V9 S0°L58'S8T- 000 S6°ZPT 0T v9'6TS'SC 00000882 00°000'88T
% LO'V9 LL°061°82- 000 €7°608'ST 009€6°E 00°000°Y 00°000v¥
% C9'v9 87'999°£ST- 000 TL'EEE'98 ¥9°€85TT 00°000°7¥Z 00000t
%ST°99 00°0S0‘E€T- 000 00°056'9 00059°T 00°000°0Z 0000002
% ST'S9 00'0SO’ET- 000 00'0S6'9 00°059°T 00°000°0T 00°0000T
%67 62°CI6'TET L8'9SE'TEO0T- 8LSYL'L8S £6'VLE'ER 8E ETS'SLS- 8S'6EV'T6T
%C6°TC 6T°CT6'TET L8'9SE'TEOT- 8L'StL'L8S €6'VLE'ER 8E'ETS'SLS- 89°6EV'T6T
Suluieway (3jqesonejun) saduesqunouz  AlALOY ANARIY 128png |eloL 198png |ejoL
pUEESEF ajqeloney |easiq pouad W) leutduQ

Idueliep

¥202/0€/10 :8uipu3 poliad yZ0zZ :|eIsld 404

{|e101 MM - Uonea.dag - 5z pund
:[e10] J21EMIISEM - 0S60 IUawedag
HE I ELUELEN

:|e30] S44SL |_IUdWUIAA0SI}U| - Z9Y A108aie)
1838 W\ WO} 13JX 579v-0560-525
54451 [RIURWIUIBA0SIdU| - Z9Y :A10Ba3e)
anuanay
191eM3ISEM - 0560 Iuawiedag
MM - uonenaidaq - §Z§ puny

:(ayaq) snjdins pung AN Ja3eMWI0lS - STS pund
:(n2142@) snjding Ja1EMUIIOIS - OFTO JIudwWedag
:Jejo] asuadxy

:[e30) S33sSY paxid - 083 :Alo3a1e)
INIdNJIseIU| - $13sSY [eded 9T86-0r10-SIG
s3assy paxid - 0g3 :Auoda1e)
asuadx3

:|e1o] anuanay

:|e30] S4JS] |EIUSWILIAA0BAAU| - Z9Y :A10B3a3e)
pun4 JayiQ wody Jagx ETOV-0PTO-STS
s135] [elUAWLIAA0843U] - Z9Y :Au0Ba1e)
:|e30 1 S3IAJDS JO IBS - 0SY :AsoSaled
ssauIsNg - A2Y J21BMLLIOIS 69ST-OFTO-SLS
|BIIUDPIS3Y - ADY JI1EMUIOIS 89S¥-0r10-SIS
$32IAI3G JO 3|eS - Sy ‘AJ0531e)

:|e10] 934 7B SHWIAJ $35UIDNT - 0ZY :A10333eD
5394 AQY JIIEMWIOIS
$394 1@ SHWIId SIS - 7Y :A108918)
anuanay
131EMLUIOIS - QT :Juawiiedag
11130 491BMWIOYS - STS ‘pung

{(32132@) snydung pun4 1a3emalsem - 0TS -pund
:(30yaq) snjdins Ja1eMaIse M - 0560 Suawnedaq

1oday 198png



%00°00T  00°000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
% 00°00T  00°000°0S 000 000 000 00'000°0S 00°000°0S
%0°0S V' 0TZ'9z 000 ZY0TT'8L PE£9S6T 00700025 00°000°ZS
%SLE6 20°SL8'T- 000 86'VZ1 86°S¥ 00000°C 00000°C
% SL'E6 20'SL8°T- 000 86'vCT 86°SP 00°000T 00000°C
%LT'9S ¥v'S80'8Z 000 ¥¥°S80°8L 9€'12ZS6T 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
% L1'9ST  t¥'S80'8T 000 ¥¥'S80°8L 9€'12S6T 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%0E'ES 00'05992- 000 00°0SE'ET 00"00£ZT 00°000°05 00°000°0S
%0E'ES 00°059°9Z- 000 00°0SE‘ET 00°00ECT 00°000°0S 00°000°05
%0E'ES 00°059°92- 00'0 00'0SE'€C 00"00€ZT 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%0E"ES 00°059°92- 000 00°0SE'€T 00"00£ZT 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
% 0E'ES 00°059°9Z- 000 00'0SE’ET 00'00£TT 0000005 00°000°0S
%6T LY 00°ZSS‘9T- 000 00'8t7'8T 00°8vZ'TT 00°000'SE 00°000°SE
%6T LY 00°255°91T- 000 00°8tr7'ST 00°8YZ'TT 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%6T LY 00°ZSS'9T- 000 00°8¢'ST 00'8vZ'TT 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%6T LY 0025591~ 000 00°8¢'8T 00°8VZ'TT 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
%6CLy  00TSS9T- 000 00°8v¥'8T 00°8vT'TT 00°000°SE 00°000°SE
Suuieway (3jqesonesun) sadueaquniuy  Auagoy Aunnoy 198png |eloL 198png |eloL
pUELIER] ?jqesoney |easi4 potiad waun) jeuiuQ
dueep

¥202/0€/t0 :8ulpu3 pollad yZ0T [eds!d Jo4

:|e30] 4451 |BIUaWUIDA0SIAIY| - 79T :A108318D

49430 03 JagX 9¢95-0000-709
1§51 |EIUSWUIBN08IAY| - 79T :A108318)
asuadxy

:|e101 anuanay

:|e30L INUIAIY 153433Y| - 58Y :As03a3ed
ANUIAIY 15343U| 058%-0000-+09
BNU3AY 35a431u] - G8Y :As08a1e)

:|e30L s4s) |ejuawulanosialu| - zgy :Aiosale)
pung Jay3Q wolj 194X £¢9v-0000-709
s145] [eauawuianosialul - 9y :Auodale)
anuanay
UOIIBAISIUIWPY - 0000 :uawnedaqg
44 PE LT0Z A3Y 194 MM/M - 709 :pund

‘|e30L MM - Joedw] - §SS spuny
:|ejo) 431eM3iSe/ - 0S60 Iuawiiedag
|ejol anuanay

:|e30] $234 '@ SHWIAJ Sasuddn - ozY :A108aze)
saa4 1oedw| 6S2P-0560-555
$334 73 SHWJIJ S3SUIN - 0z Y :Ad08ae)
anuanay
1318M33ISBM - 0560 IUawHedag

MM - 12edw| - S5 :puny
:|e3oL J33e - PPeduw - 055 (puny
:[e30] 1318/ - 0060 :Iuawedag
:|e30] INUaAIY

:|e30] S92 g SWIad $asuadr - Ozy :Alo3aie)
s3a4 1edw| 6S¢v-0060-0SS
$334 7g SHWIA SISUIINT - OZY :AJ08a1e)
anuanay
1318\ - 0060 :3uawedag
J91eAN - 1edw) - 0SS :pund

Joday 128png



abed

%8988 8'ETZ'8SE’6 8E 9TV PIY E- LT°682'622'C LT'T9T'ST 6S'OVE'ESS'0T-  8S'96¥'9LT'8-

%000 SL'LIT'TE9 000 SL'LIT'TE9 SL'8T6LST 000 000

%0S'99  ST'TEVTSIT- 000 SLL9T'TEY SL°8T6LST 00'000'¥88'T 00°000'v88°T

%0699  SZ'ZEBTSTT- 000 SLL9T'TEY SL'8T6'LST 00°000'¥88'T 00°000'¢88'T

%0599  ST'TEBTST'T- 000 SLLIT'TEY SL°8T6'LST 00°000°v88'T 00°000'¢88'T

%0599  STTEBTSTT- 000 SLL9T'TE9 GL'8T6LST 00°000788°T 00'000%88'T

%00°00T  00°000°v88‘T 000 000 000 00°000°¥88'T 00°000'v88°T

%00'00T  00°000'v88°T 000 00°0 000 00°000'¥88°T 00°000'v88°T

%00'00T  00°000'v88°T 000 000 000 00°000'v88'T 00°000°¥88'T

% 00°00T 00°000'¥88T 000 000 000 00°000'788°T 00°000'788'T

%0070 9°910°S 000 9v'910'S 80°08Z'T 000 00°0

%0070 9%°910°S 000 9v"9T0'S 80°08Z'T 000 000

%0070 9%°910'S 000 9%'910'S 80°08T'T 00°0 000

%000 9%°910°S 000 9t'910°S 80708Z'T 000 000

% 00'0 9°9T0‘S 000 9%'910°S 80°08T'T 000 000

%00°0 PLEVS'LL 000 YLEVS'LL £9°00%'6T 000 000

%000 YLEYS'LL 000 YLEYS'LL £9°00t'61 000 000

%ZL'86  CE'EEE'TS 000 89'999 £9°99T 00°000ZS 00°000'2S

%999  ZEEEET 000 89999 £9°99T 007000T 00°000'Z

%1999  TEEEET 000 89°999 £9°99T 00°000C 00°000'T

Suluiewsay (ajqeoneiun) saoueaqunoul  AjAnoy Ananoy 123png |eloL 123png |ej0L

juadiad a|qesoney |easi4 polIad LN leuidlio
ajuelep

20Z/0€/v0 :8uipu3 poliad yZ0T |edsd 404

:(12y2q) snjdans 1oday

{(12u2q) snjdins MM/ M 224 24na3selul £20Z/0T - 029 pund
:|e101 1931EMIISEM - 0S60 Iuawiiedag
:|e3o] anuanay

:|e10] S32IAISS JO J[eS - 0SY A103331e)
334 4nyonasedyu| 7-0¢
$32IAIS JO 3|ES - 0SY As0dne)
anuanay

121EM3ISEM - 0560 Iuawnedaq

:|e10] J21eM - 0060 3ulawnedaqg
:|ejo) asuadx3

:[e30 4s] |eluawuIanosialu] - z93 :A0833e)
1318\ 01 34X 9¢95-0060-029
4351 [eluaWUIAN0SI91Y| - 793 tAu0Sa3e)
asuadx3
J1BM - 0060 -1uawledag
MM/M 994 dunuiseqyu] €20Z/0T - 029 ‘pund

:[e301 ¥SA £T0Z SPUOY A3Y Jad MM/M - 909 :puni
:|e30] UOREBAISIUILPY - 0000 3u3wnedag
:|e30L INUanay

:[e301 ANUAAAY 153131U] - 58Y :As0Fale)
anuandY 152433U) 0S8%-0000-909
3NUaA3Y 152421U] - SRY :Aio8a1e)
anuanay
uoneIISIUIWPY - 0000 :Iudwiedag

SA LTOZ SPUOY A2Y J2H MM/M - 909 :pung
:(1pyaq) sniding 43 pa LTOZ AW J94 MM/M - 109 :puni
:(3242@) snjdins uonensILIWPY - 0000 ‘Iudwiiedag
:jeyo) asuadx3

:jejo) asuadx3 puog - z/3 :A10331)

5924 puog ¥¢L5-0000-¥09
asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A10331e)

110day 193png



59 Jo st abed

%LG'8E TT'S0L'ST 00'9£9°0C 6L°8T6'E SYERL 00"00E"Or 00"00E"OF
%8y 06 LT 0O0L 87°8SE ooc 007005y 00005’y
%9T°89 9E'SPSLT 000 S9°L6T'8 gr'9v8'T TO'EPL'ST TOErL'ST
%OE'TL To0TL'9 00°SZT 8LBLST T6TT0T 00°S2'6 0O'SZF'6
%6LLI T TTIZ'S6E 00'S5T 09'EES'LRT £6°96E°0Y 18666785 18°6£6'88S
%TYE9 TTO09T'TEY- 000 8LGET'LVT 6Tb59S 00'00E'6L9 00°00€'649
%00°00T  00°000T- 000 000 co'o 00'000T 0O'000T
%ET'TY ST'6TT'8EE- 000 SR0LOSTE 60'TZ9°SS 0O00EESS £000E'ESS
AYEVL LO1E6°T6" 000 £6'890'Z€ 0T €56 00°000'sZT 00°000°SZT
%LE'SS  PE'HBETET $9'0EL'SS 6L6°0S 08'696°0T 00°00T'6ET 00°00T"LET
%LE'SS  PE'GRETET $9'0EL'SS W'6L6°0S 0869601 00°00T'6EZ 00°00T°LET
%3Y'trs £V E08PTT STL09°6S er9sY OR'BEY'R 00001 622 00°001°L22
%000 6Y'E8- (73 000 000 ooe 000
%0L 9L 0O'0LY'L 000 DO'0EET DODEE"T 0O°000°0T 00°000°0T
%8Y'89 L8°659'STH'S- 159091~ TS E6P'E1S'T G6EBEETI9 18'9L0'€26°L 18'959'8€6°L
%018 ETEEY'ZTY L5°940'9T 6L EE9'SST 6y LTL'OF 6T EPT'¥8L 6T7E95'89L
%OT'LY 08'900°St 000 0TEPS0S DO'005°7T 00°05556 00°000'56
%vBSE TTZLPPT 98°6LT £0°8PE SO gt 00°00T'ST 00°00T'ST
%0118 96°685°9L 00°091°0T PO069°L £6'958'6- DO'OPY'YE 00'06Z'v8
%T8'S8 89°9€1°76 8v'v¥99'T $8°095'ET 8L8ETZT 00°Z98'L0T 00'79€"L0T
%T5'SY 9565 96'169 85719 96'89¢T 00006, 00°006°L
%56'L9 SE0BY'T 000 S9°69T°T 009z 00°0S9'E 00°089°E
%TE'EL ¥8'LE6PE 488 rrISETT ETBLE'E DO'ELT' LY QOELT LY
%ET'ER E6'ETTEVE SS96E°C TLL5TL9 v 06€0T 61°898°ZIv 61°886"L0F
%SE'69 00"E£60°8E£0"9- 000 00°£21'699°C 88°S90'E0L oo-ozz'LoLe 00°0ZZ°L0L'8
%08'09 LT 06E'ZRT- 0oC £8°609°LTT PO'ERG'ST 00000008 00°000°00E
%.£9'99 89 YEETTS - coc 7€'599'9877 ££°9T6€9% 00°000°29L°9 000002949
%TLETT  90°TET'T 000 90°TET'E 0o'e 00000T 00'000'T
%Y1 es 1T 66¢9rET- 000 64024252 TS99TETT 000ZTBEST 000ZTBE9T
Juueway (9)qesoaejun} saueiquniul  Alanoy Aoy 133png |ejoL 123png (€101
WU224ad algqeloaed jeasiq4 poLad ualin) _mc_u_._O
JIuellen

Alewwns dnouo

¥Z02/0E/t0 :3uipu3 pollad vZoZ |edsld Jo4

asuadx3 suonetad - OF3

asuadxg Ajddns - 0£3

asuadxy IMYaA - 0zZ3

dx3 spunoJg g uIp|Ing - 013

a5updxd |3LL0sIad - 103
asuadx3

((1132q) shjding anuaaay
JUBLIBSINQLUIBY - F9Y
5394 73 SHWIBY $3SUSITT - OTH
sajes - saxe] - OTY
anuanay
juawdojaaaq 13 Suluueld - 0ZT0 ‘uawriedag

:|e10] ASojouyaa] uoneuLgu) - OTTO uswnedag

i|e10) asuadx]
asuadx3 snoaug(9asIA - 093
Isuadxg apIyaa - 023
2suadx3 jpuuocsiad - T03
Isuadxg
ASojouysa) uojiewlop] - 0TTQ ;3udwpedsq

(W2yaq) sndIng UonesSILILIPY - 0OTO BJuawuedag

Hel0] asuatxy
asuadx3 uoieuoq - §93
asuadx3 snoaue(|@asiA - 093
530IAIBS |BUODISSBJOId - §G3
asuadx3y suoneledQ - Oyl
asuadxz Ajddng - 0€3
asuadxy apyan - 073
dx3 spunous g uip|ing - 013
Jsuadx] [PUUOSIad - TO3
asuadxy

|e30L anuanay
anuaAaay 1524914] - 584
S1J5] [BIUSWIUIAORIDIY| - 75y
Fnuanay SNo3UeR||[PISIA - 09Y
Ayiadoud - sexe] - STH
anuanay
UORERSILIWPY - 00T 0 IuRwHedag
pung |eJauan - 100 :pund

Alodajen

uoday 193png



59 o gr abed

IRIT At TN

%EB999 v9'0LT'IZE 000 B89 FES09T LT9LT'ZE TE'S08'18Y 2ESOR'TEY
%¥T 99 T0° 9% T6Y- 000 66'256'052 E€E'BEE00T 00°0Zv'sbL 00°02ZV'EYL
%865 €2°708'96- 00'0 LEL6T'Y9 LLLBT'FY 00'000°09T 00°000°09T
%EET- ST'BLT'T 000 ST'669'TS 07'8sE 0002508 00'0Z5°0S
%990, CEEVRL6E- 000 £0'9590°G€T 9£'T8L'sE 00°006'2ES 00'006°TES
%988  LELBGTET 819092 TUTTPI- 0T'£90°s- 19°958'8b1- L9YS8'8rT-
%8 0L 88°20V°L65 81909 TISYSEPT 9L LEY'TI L9PSSEVE L9PSS'EPS
%vSTLL 8709 000 BT'SLT oT'ZYy 00°08L 00'08L
%99°59 SRIrO'S 000 ST'LE9'T 86099 0070892 00089
%EDL9 SE'T89'T ST'0LS 09’82 000 00000 00000V
%BYTL 0£'8EV'ST 79986 90'545'8 BLEOP'E 00°000'SE 00°000°SE
%6E°99 yoERS'T Q00 9€°T8L [ At 00'sZET 00°STE'T
%9.°98 60°LZVCT 6E'89¢ ISSY'E PTYOTT 00°0S1'9T 00'0s1°9Z
%V EY TE0L6'E 00Z1 65EL0S 61’928 065506 06'550°6
%95°89 LOBTLTE Q0°0eT £6'08LYT 2LTSTE 00opL LY ooovL'Ly
%IL0L SP°S96°209 00'6ES ZE'BTELOT T5'9CE'ES LLETBOTL LLETR0TL
%00°L9 TS'STH'S9v- 000 ¥ 87’6 99'vLELS 0000469 00°00Lt69
%L9799 00'89F'6EY 000 00'TEL'BIT 00'EE6'VS 0000T'659 00°007'659
%809L 00°S95'- 000 OO'SET'T 00°09T 000009 000009
YUBY'TL 18°Z8E'12- 000 ¥ LIT'S 99'182°C 00005'62 00'00S'6Z
Uit il €E°596'S 0070 L9692 00’0 00°SEZ'8 €T'865'SS
%PP'TL  EES96'S 000 L9'69TT 00'0 00°SET'8 €2°865'SS
%000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00'059°01
%000 000 oo 00°0 ooo 000 00°000°s
%L 69 ££0£2'S 000 £9°697°T 000 00005, £2'E16'0E
%000 000 000 000 000 000 00'00E'T
%00°00T QO'SEL 000 oo 000 00'SEL 00'SEL'9
%PTETT  IYELL'SY LO0'E6Y'ST- 99°8£8°0¢ YLLT9'9 I8 L9EOt 28'L0E"9-
%0199 EIELB'LLY LO'E6Y'ST ZT'TOE'9TT St'9S6’sy Z8°L99'6TL 28°L09°92L
%96'L ST 9TL LO°L9Y'Y L99TY'E L9919 00°000°6 000006
%9t'6L SIEQELE 00°00¢- S£'960°0T COOPE'Z 00004 LY 00°00L'LY
Supreway (ajqesoaeiun) sajuRIgUNIUg  AUALDY Auagoy 123png je10L 1adpng |e101
FUC.TEY] ajgesoney easi4 polI3d wanIn) lewBuQ
IueLIEN

v207/0€/t0 :Buipu3 pousad +Z0oT F1edsly 103

asuadxy jpuuosiad - 103
asuadxy

{ayag) smding anuaady
JUBLUSSINGUIBY - F9Y
INUIABY SNOBUE([DISUA - 0SY
S3INUaL0H 7§ SIuUl] - OrY
anuaAly
uno) - OOE0 Suswedag

:{yoyaq) snjdang [ouo) [ewuy - 0070 udwedag

:|ej0) asuadx]

ASuUICN] 152491L] - SB3

asuadx] puog - 2.3

suadx] SNODURIIISIA - 053

SIHALIS |BUOISSDYOUd - 563

asuadx3 suonesadg - oF3

asuadxj Ajddns - €3

asuadx3 s[243A - 023

dx3 spunoug g Bulp|ing - 0T3

3sUBAXY |PULGSIFd - TOT
asuadx3

J(3pyag) snding anuaaAsy
S4y5] [BIUSWUIBA0EIRIL| - 79Y
$34N)12104 73 5AUIS - Oy
$934 '3 SHUIR SIsUINT - 0ZY
anuaasy
1043U0D [BIIUY - 00Z0 uswuedag

:jer0) Sunasuidug - 0910 uswedag

[e3ol Isuadxy
asuadx3 snoauePISIA - 097
asuadx3 Alddns - pg3
Fsuadx] 21214aA - 023
dx3 spunosg g Buiping - 013
asuadx] |2uuosiad - 103
asuadxy
Fuuaauiduy - 0910 Wawedag

}{1dyaq) snydans Juswdojaaag g Suruueld - 0ZTO udwHedag

:|e30L Isuadxy
asuadx3 snoaue|30SIA - 093
$301AJDS |BUOISS2J0U4 - 63

AtoSayen

uoday 13dpng



59 Jo 6+ abeg

L0

%00°00T  00°000'CE- 00’0 000 000 00"000°CE 000002
%00°00T  00'000°2¢- o0 oo'o 000 00'000ZE 00°000°ZE
%00°8T Y9ES6ET ET'SLP'99- T0'ET6'T LS'E88'S §L'S05°LL- 52'S00'TT-
%0L°0S VI6V6'6.L ET'SLY'99 86°08Z'TT £0'908'T SLSOLLST §2°502'16
%00 LE°ST €T°9Lt'99 oo'o 000 05°005°99 000
%EV' o £9°/56'ET 000 LETZVTT LT'85¢ 00°00T'ST 00'00T’ST
%8L9L 9L'9FT'EE 00C $T'9TO0T 60°TEV'T 00°ZLTER 00'ZLT'EY
%9966 88'618°CE coC LEETT LTLT STEER'ZE ST EER'ZE
%6TTB 0096659~ 000 00707 YT 00°069°8 00°007°08 00°007°08
%678 00'96659- ooo Cov0ZPT 0070698 00°00Z'08 00'00Z'08
%L6°65 TTTL0'69T- 00°98€'€- 6E'P00'ERT LTT6E'PS 15°069‘8tt 15°069'8tP
%SL'69 AR LTL'STL 00798€'E 19'S6E'TTE £4°802°69 65°505°0P0°T 65°605°000°T
%TELS T6°€E0°6 000 60ZTET TESTE 0OSPE'DT 00°SYE'0T
%6TTL S8 8rO'6Y 000 ST'ISL'6T 05056 00°008'89 0000889
%LBS6 05'95€°LT 000 058P L o0C 00'SOT8T 00'SOT’8T
%E86L 00'SEL'TE 0006T'E 00°5L0°S CO'SEL'T 00000 Ty 00°000°TY
%0989 00'EPE 0o’C 00°£ST coo 00" 00s 007005
%69°59 ST'v6E 0002 S8'qEl 09ze 00009 007009
%959 L9'607'9T 000 £9°L8EVT verIvE CeLBS OV 0€ L6S°0F
%9L'L8 99'8LE°E co0 YETLY ¥6°ZE 00°0s8'e 00°0S8'E
%¥S 89 PI'8ZTL8S Lo T4 SO'LSE6IT YSLTLBS 6T TTL958 6T'TTL958
%0899 00°008'v66~ 00°0 00"00t' 6t 00"009°€CT 00"00Z'684'T 00°00Z'68t'T
%00°00T  Q0'000°9- 000 000 000 0070009 00°000'9
%/.9'99 00°008'886- DoD 00°00F ¥t 00°009°€ZT 00°00Z°€8%'T 00'00Z°€8Y'T
%ES'8S LLEST'SY VL 669- SYTLZ'TIE 9T°8P6'ES 8trSTLEL 81"STLEL
%60°L9 VUETE'SHY yL'669 5 T89'6TT LT 0BE"IY 75'769'699 2S'P69'699
%L0BL ZLT0'E 000 8L °6v8 2E°2TT 00'748°€ 00'2L8°E
%0000T  0O00ST 000 000 000 00005y 00005
%LT99 95°ZE6'86 ZT6est £5°6Zr'08 0T 0TTZT 0T TZS'6YT oz tesert
%1618 15'6Z8'6 0E'LET BT'ER0T 95 it 000002t 00000zt
%VES9 T8LSLTT FAR AN L8YTeS TE'IPE’T 00'966°LT 00'966°LT
Suueway (ajqeloaeun) ssoueIqUINIUg  ANALSY Anagay 1adpng [eyoL 198png jeloL
Wanad  Ijqeioney 1eosid pouad waun) |eutBuo
asuelien

vZ0Z/0E/0 :3uipul ponad $Z0Z :1elsid Jod

(3a132Q) shiding anuaaay
sdiysaosuods - g4y
anuanay
pUBIPIA - SYJed - OTEO “uawledag
:(Hayeq) sniding [00d 73 H4Bd SINN - SHaed - OTH0 Juswinedag
:Je1o) asuadxy
51355y paxid - 083
asuadx3 Aiddns - pg3
dx3 spunoJg g 3up|ing - 013
asuadx3 [3uu0siad - 103
asuadx3

:(3oyaq) snjding anuaaay
SAVNIAIBS JO BES - OSYH
anuaasy
100d 2 YJed SI}IN - SH1ed - TR0 -udawedag
{(w21yaq) snjdians syued - goF0 uwswnedaq
le10]) asuadxy
asuadx3 1sa491U} - G83
asuadx3 puog - g/3
2suadx3 snoaue||adsIA - 093
S3DIAJIS |BLICISSDJ0Ud - G653
asuadx3 suojletad - OF3
gsuadx3 Aiddns - g3
asuadx3 aayan - 073
dx3 spunotg g 3uip|ing - 013
asusdx] jpuUosLad - T03
asuadxy

-{uaieq) snjding anuaasy
wawdinbj jo ajes - 954
54J51 |BIUSWILIBADEIALU| - 7Y
anuanay
sHIE] - 0OF0 SuaWedaq

({anag) snpdang 1Nod - 0OSO0 [uswiliedag

:|e10) asuadx3
asuadx] snoaue|aasiA - 093
SAINAIDG [BUDISSJOUd - §53
asuadxy suoiesado - op3
asuadx3 Aiddns - 0g3
¢x3 spuncig g Sulping - 013
Ao3are)

oday 193png



59 Jo Qs abed

Tka0a /s

%Z005 £5°TOE'9 000 Ly'869 L¥'869 00000L 00°000°L
%509 05 LET'Y- 000 05°T9LT 00°SZ0°T 00'000°L 00°000°L
%¥S 09 05 LETT- 000 05'79LT 00'eT0T 00°000°2 000002
%P1 EL 850091 oo o TP SLES- B86'0£8- 00°9T0°DZ- 00°9TO0T-
%STBL 85°596°6T 000 Wr0ss's 86'500'T 007915°ST 00°9T5°52
WSTBL 85°S96'6T 0600 P 0ss’s 86°500'T 00°915'ST 00'9TS'ST
%TE96 00°SZE’S- 000 00'SLT 00°SLT 00°008'S 00°005°S
%00°00T  00°000°S- 000 000 co'c [Hageleony 00°000°S
%00'59 0Q'sze- coo Q0'SLT 00'SLT 00005 00°00s
%6155 1968085 6E'98LTY- 66'TY6 60t 6£"§66'E€C- 78'vT9TS0'T- TS 6VE'6L6-
%EI'TY 6T EIGEIT'T 6£°98L'19 +1°008'7E9 86'TLL'9TT 78'6v5°858'T TSPLE'S8L'T
%ST'00T- QO LyS'ie- 00°005°'TE 00 LFS'TE 000 0000S'TE 000
%0559 1€ 10T'6L 0006L'T 69'EEG'6E S1'260°9 00°SZT6'0LT 00°S76°02T
%ES'9S LLBST'8T 00'e6s €9 TLE'ET THEIS'S Ov'€TT'TE OF'EZTZE
%1819 PO'EES'9E 50'995°C 16°0S0'0Z 6TvI8'E 00°00Z'5S 00°00T'6S
%ba0v €0°'8TL'S 00°000°% £6'18T'y ZT0E 00'000°¥T 00'000°0T
%G5'98  TE'SEE'T6Y TT'98T'1Z $8'860'92C 6LPLS'SY TEETT'6EL 00'8Fr'T0L
%St'59 £2°006'€9S TTI8T S0'9T15°L6T 79'8£9'%9 T1'BL5T198 TI'845'798
%WSETL $8'990°€8%- 000 ST'8S8°7ZT 6T LTL'I0T 00°526'508 00°526'508
%5098 ¥ LLL'Es- 000 95’ TTLPT 00°005's 0000586 0000586
%IvivZ- 00'TLETT oo0 00 TLE LT 00'vZT LT 00'000°S 00'000'S
%EQ'LL L8'99¢ V6" 000 ETEET BT TEOEIPT 00'005°ZTT 00005271
%0v¥8 QT YT YT 000 08'S80'ET 08560 00'000°8PT 00'000'8%T
%eLEY ¥8OvY'B6- 000 9T'600'95 ZE'9TZ'sE QU 0SF ST 00 0SP'rST
%68°69 058661~ 000 05'9ES'E8 SLOSTET QO'SLVLET QO'SLV LLT
WIOEL GE'OEP'E 000 T9ELY'TL- £6'882°9- 00°P06'T- 00" P06'VT-
%rSSL 6E'0EL'SE 00’0 T9ELPTT €6°887°9 00't06'9 00 v06'or
%PS'SL 6€°05Y'SE coo 19°€L¥'TT £6°882°9 00°v06'9t 00 v06"9t
Suulewsy (ajqeloaeiun) sajuelqwnIul  ABALoy Aytanoy 1989png |ejoL 128png |e30L
FUERIEY] a|qesoney |easty poliad u0N) leutBLO
FouBLIEA

£20Z/0E/v0 :Bulpul polad vZOT (25l 103

dx3 spuno.g 13 2uIp|ing - OT3
asuadxl
:(1oyaq) sndung anuaaay
5334 wesdoud yded - 9ty
anuanay
ABIYSY - SHJed - 0ST0 [uswuedsq

:(3132q) shiding eoD[Y - SyJBd - OPP0 SIUIWLIEdaQ

:|eyol asuadxz
dx3 spunoug 1 Buip|ing - 013
asuadxs

i(1195aq) snjding anuaasy
sdiysiosuods - Ly
$934 weuBoid YJed - 95y
anuaAsy
202y - S}JE - OO Iuawnedaq

:{uoiaq) snidang doysig - syded - 0EPQ uwpedag

|ejol Isuadxa
51255y Paxld - (83
$SAINAISS [BUOISSHOUY - §53
asuadx3 sucnesadQ - 03
asuadx3 Ayddns - pg3
asuadx3 aPIYaA - 0Z3
dx3 spunoJn g Suip|ing - 013
asuadx3 [guuosiad - T0J
asuadx3

{(adaq) snjdang anuanay
sdiys4osuods - £y
ANUDAFY SNOBUR||RISIA - 09Y
$331AI3G 4O B(ES - OSY
5984 Weadoid Nied - 9¢y
s994 |e1UdY - £y
5884 dIYSIaqUIA - OFY
anuanay
doysig - syied - OEPO SWawHedag

:(32124a) snjding pue|piy - syled - 0Zy0 Huswnedag

:|eye] asuadx3
dx3 spunoug g Bulpiing - 013
asuadx3

Alo3aie]

uoday 3adpng



S9 4o 15 abeqd

%00°00T  00'000'SZ- 000 000 000 00700052 007000'52
%999 00'899'860°T- 000 Q0°ZEE'6PS OO EEE'LET 00'0008¥9'T 00'000°8%9'T
%98°LS 00°000°G- 000 09°TP9'E 09'£55T 09'TP9'8 000005
%L5'59 LIS 000 95892 P29 00082 00°082
%bL'B80E  EO'LER'ST- 000 £0°LEV'OT- LE6TT'Y 00°000°'S 00°000°S
%65799 0T’ 96T'EE 00'0 08'£0L'9T QT {82 00°0000S 00°000°0S
%6599 0T 96T'EE coc 08'€0L°9T 01482 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%19°88 ST EEL'BY- 000 £199Z°9 16791t 00°000'SS 00°000°SS
%1988 EUEEL'SY- coe ££7997°9 L69TY'Yy 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
%SP"E9 08'6EE°L20°T 85°0£6°6- 08 185- 69 LL8'TLT- 09°0£T'6T9'T- 09°0L0°595'T-
%59°99 05°T65°L6L'E 85°0L6'6 TS LI0'LLGT 69°018'59Y 09°08S'vBL'S 09°025°08L'S
%v8'L9 6 TSEQL coe 90896 YO LPET 000000 00 0000E
%815 6EL0T'E oo 19°768°9% 1976895 00°000°09 coe
%5149 79'60691T co'e 806045 LSLEEYT 00000 pLT 00000 FLT
%09°2L OEET6L oo 049867 co'c 0000601 0000601
%0L'68 8T'SEVT coe 8191 r'Z8 00C09'T 00°009T
%00°00T  00'000'%T coe coe co'c 00700071 00'000vT
%S5S'18 89'70LLE SO'ESS'S LT PPS9T 09T'S 00°C08'6TT 00'008'6TT
%656'C9 ¥8'568'06 99°599°T LY 6rLTS 96'605'S LEGTE YrT LEOTE YT
%TT'SL TE€ 00T LYT 8L7T9TT L8PS Or ¥6'001°01 96°L08'S6T 96°L08°S6T
%T5S9 YT 9LT1'86T'E 60°68¢% rES6E'SELT rTSLTTLE L9 T9T'VEQ’S L9°TOT0Ov0’S
%15°99 02°TST'OLLT- 000 O L6T'S6ET 00"€E6°EPE 00°0St'S9T'Y 00"0St'S9T'Y
%000 9P oreT oot 9%°0rT'T co'c coc 000
%00'00T  00°000°SZ- 000 co'c co'c 00°000'5C 00°000°52
%L9°99 00'899'9%L°C- coe DO'ZEE'ELET DO'EEE'EVE 00°000°0ETY 00°000°07T'?
%0000T O00SZ- coe coc coc 00°0sT 00°0ST
%L9°C- 00’08y o0 00°08%'8T 000 00°000"8T 00°000°8T
%000 [4.0044 [Hend] 0O'00ST 00009 00°00S'T 00°00S'T
%88'L 91'95- oo VBP9 000 00"00L 00°00L
%000 £0'790°C 0070 £0°790°T £5°9CE 00°0 000
%Z0°06 £5°T0E'9 00°0 Lt'869 L¥'869 00°000°L 00°000°
Buuieway (s)qeioneiun) sadUBIQLINIUT  AUARDY Aanpy 1a3png |e10L 1=3png |e1o)
uadiad ajqesoney 1easiy pouad RTEYN 1] JewduQ
Anuelien

20Z/0E/t0 :3uIpu3 pouad HZ0T :jeasld Jo4

wawdinb3 Jo a|es - 99y
$4J5] |PIUBLLLIDAOSIIU| - Z9Y
SNUIAIY SNOBUE([PISIA - D9y
S2INISJ0S R S3Ul - OvY
anuanay
ajod - 0090 Huswuedaq

((n2aq) snjdang joa |y3unds - 3414 - 0TS0 SWswpedaq

:|eroy asuadxy
asuadx] Aiddns - g3
asuadxy

(12133Q) sn|duns anuaaay
Auadold - saxe] - Gy
ELUETEN]
1o IITYulids - 2413 - 0TS0 -u2wiiedsg
H(3yaq) sndang a4 - 0oS0 SIvawnedaqg
:|ejo) asuadxl
asuadxy 15a431d| - G683
$12s5Y pax!d - 083
asuadxy puog - 2.3
asuadx3 snoaue||@asIia - 093
$301AJ35 |BUCISSRJOLG - 553
asuadx3 suoetadQ - OF3
gsuadxz Ajddns - 0g3
asuadxy 2214aA - 073
dx3 spunous g uipling - 013
asuadx]y [PUUDSIad - TO3
asuadxy

*{uayaq) snidang anuaasy
INUBAaY UoIRUOQ - 89Y
wawdinb3 jo 25 - 95y
$J35) [eluBWLIaA0RIAIY| - 79Y
INUSABY SPNOBURJSISIA - 0SY
5334 [eIUDY - ££Y
S954 1§ SHULDG SISUIDIT - 0ZY
Auadoud - sexe] - 5Td
anuanay
3414 - 00S0 uawpedag

:(3yaq) snjding As|ysy - SiJed - 050 Juawnedag
‘|eloy asuadx3

Alodaien

Woday 1e8png



59 Jo g5 =beg

g CLoeACasas

%5916 05°0P0'S 000 0565V 05'651 00700s°s 00°00S'S
%00°00T 000081 000 00'0 000 0000B'T 000081
%98'TET  6EO9V'EVY 0070 tE'SL9'60T 64729675 0'S8L 'EEE- $0°S8L°E8¢E-
%8T'v9 O 098 ‘svb 000 SOYTYIvT 6L7296°YS S0°582°069 $0°S8L°069
%00'00T  00'00S'T 000 000 000 0000582 00005
%5718 LLBBLL 000 £2°008'T 91’006 00'009'6 000096
%18'€9 £9°090'EEY 000 YIS £9°790°YS S0'S89'8L9 SO'$89'8L9
%E0"0- 66'66 000 66'660°LSE 00°0 00°000°L5€ 00°000"L0E
%EQD- 66'66 000 65°660°LSE 000 00'000°LSE 00°000"L0E
%9E'T9 95'008°80¢ 000 59708461 €E'9TYLTI- TZ 18C€05- TZ 187 €05
%8099 95'008'8LE 00°0 S9°08Y'F6T LEESPLE TZI8Z'ELS TTTISTELS
%00'0 LLL9T - 000 LLL9T'y 00'9v8's 000 000

%C8'99 £E'BO0°ERE 000 83°ZTT 06T L' L09'EE TZ'182€LS T2 TISTELS
%00°00T  00"000°0L- 000 00°0 It'TIT06- 000000 00°000°0L
%00°00T  00"00C'0L- 000 000 9v'Z91'06- 00'0000L 00'000°0L
%6899 LL9TE'TZOE 0T TZ0'0%- £€'865'SS'T- £6°60£'8TE- 07 LEG'OTS v 07 LE6'68Y -
%189 LELIS'E8EY 01°2Z0'0% £€'615°600°C S5'9P0'85Y 08'8S0°EEV9 (\rafAn grdiia]
%6606 T'BLL'68 000 60'688'8 SE'880°T 1S'€99°86 15°£99'86
%9881~ €T TGTEE- 000 ET'I6T'60T LT'SOVES Q0 D00 9LT 00'0

%L0°SL TL9TTESS 000 T99L0LBT 80'c069Y VEEBTOSL PEE6T'9TE
%08°0L 09'8G8'ET 0T'6EE9 YT TOS'E 15249 00°00L'EE 00°00LEE
%80V 69'8ELTL 09'018°s TLSEEL £9°CS0E 00°57E'S8 DO STESS
%1928 9£ZET’9 LE'T8 LT°68L 6LSYT 00000, 00'000°L
%0970 ££°505°S £TLEE P LE0S 00’0 0O'088°CT 00'08801
%29°L3 £9°966'0S L99ET'T 049909 SESPT'T 00'002'8S 00°'00Z'8S
%T9EL £TTTH'SST 000 16'ZEL'TE 0502861 YIS LrE vS E00TYE
%T0'E9 SV TOT SP'98E'TT Z8'10T'6E 8819001 26'805'991 T5'805°9YT
%5069 187597’ 89'668'€ O’ 88Z°05Y'T 69 T6S9EE 68'Tre'869Y 6ZVRT69 Y
%60'TL  09°00Z°TIET- 000 00'TT6'ESS 85 9EL'6ET 09°TZ1916'T 00°08Y'ZT6°T
%TL66 9T'TZ0'EET- 00’0 ¥8'8.9 Pe8LY 00'00L'EET 00°00L'€ET
Buiueway (aigesoaejun) sssuesquInaul - Allanoy Aianoy 338png |eioL 12dpng |e1ol
wBIad S|geioned [easiy polsad UILIND 1euidug

ssuenEA

20Z/0€/t0 :3uipu3 poliad FTOT 1[evstd 40

asuadx] suonesado - oF3
asuadx3 Ajddns - g3
asuadxy
63 - 23110d - 0£90 -uswnedag
:[1aeq) snidang Oys - 931104 - 0T90 ;IuawWedaq
i|e10] asuadxy
asuadx3 SNOIUE(ROSIA - 093
dx3 spundug g ulping - 013
asuadx] |auuosiad - 103
asuadxy

((31238@Q) snidang anuaaay
JuSWasINGWIyY - 9y
ELITELEM
OYS - 991104 - 0790 -Iuawuedag
:(mayag) snidins ysedsig - 30od - 0190 wdwedsg
1e1o) Isuadxag
uawesinqwiay - 193

asuadx3 [puuostad - 103
asuadx3

({wry2q) snjding anuanay
BNUIAIY SNOJUL[|AISIN - 09Y
anuanay
yatedsiq - axjod - 0T90 ;2uawedag
:{31048q) snjdang adjod - 0090 Audwedag
:|ero) asuadx3
95UaCxA] 152493 - S8
$1355Y paxld - 083
asuadx3 puog - 743
asuadx] uein - 943
asuadxg snoaue|PIsIv - 093
$3}IALBS |BPUQ)SSRJ0Id - §63
asuadx3 suonessdo - O3
asuadxy Ajddns - g3
asuadx] YA - 023
dx3 spunoJg g 3uip|ing - 073
3suadx] [pLLOSIRE - 103
asuadx3

(30142} sn|dang anuanay
ANUIARY JUBID - OLY

Ao3aie)

noday 193png



59 Jo g5 abeg

006£9°T (1oyaq) snjding pung $234 asiyauel] - €00 :pung

000 i(1932q) sniding puny XeL sajes - Z00 punyd

Q0’0 i(3Pi3q) sniding uoRenSiUIWPY - OO ;IuswWiledaq

9Z'£95 ((1pyaq) snjding pund |e43u3g - 100 :puUny

%S0'89  b6'08S'Stt- 000 90'6T9°0TZ £6°T50'1S 00'00Z°659 00°002°659
%5089 ¥6°085 '8t~ 000 90'619'01Z £6'ISQTS 00'00T'659 00°00Z'659
%G8 189 'L- TT66T'LLT SS'ETT- LLT60'62T v 9ET'6T 00°6£9°T
%95°'99 €S P660LL SSTETT TE'TIT'LBE 78'9PL b6 00'TZE'BST'T 00°TZEBSTT |30 193435 - 0080 Ius3wiredag
%95'99  £S°V660LL SS'ETT T6'ZTT'LBE Z8'9rL'V6 00'TZE'BST'T 00'TZE'BST'T ‘1o asuadx3
%9599 ESPE6'0LL §S°ETT 6'C1Z'L8E T89rLP6 00'TZEBST'T 00'TTEBST'T
%6Y'SS  TE'GE9'EVI- 00°0 69'POE"9TS 90'EB6'ETT 007000°09T'T 007000°09T‘T
%999  89°999'97T 0070 TEEEE'RS €EERSPT 00"000°SLT 00°000°SLT i[e30), asuadx3
%£9°99 89'999°91T 000 TEEEE'RS €€ €8S'PT 00'000'SLT 00'000'SLT
%96'95  66'T9E09L- 000 TO'REI VLS 6€°995°8Z1 00°000'SEE'T 00"000'SEE'T
%96'95 66'T9E09L- 00'0 TO8ESPLS 6£7995'8TT 00 000'SEET 00°000'SEE'T
%0070 T TPT'T6- 00°0 WPIPTT6- 0L'E18°BE- 00°0
%000 TP T6- 000 IPT'T6- 0L°€E18'BE- 000
%999  00°899'VEE'Y 000 00°TEE'L6T'T 00'EEE'6HS 00°000°765'9 00"000°765'9 {[ej0g asuadxy
%L9'99 00’899 PREY 000 Q0TEELBTT 00" EEE'60S 00'000°765°9 000007659
%S0'89  T¥'608'SEYD- 00'0 85061°90T°2 0E'615°0TS 007000°265'9 00°000°765'9
%50'29 re0gsey Y- oo 85'061°90TT 0E'615°01S 000007659 00°000'765°9
%¥8'6- TP PETEL- Oy ETY'I8L- 99°6E9'VET §9°650°LTT TEGhS VET-
%EGBL  TLGIT'B 00 LLY BTEGH'T 05099 00"00€°0T 00°00E0T
%EE'BL  TLGITR D0°LLT STEGE'T 05099 DO"QDE0T 00°00£°0T :[e10) asuadxy
%LE'TY Te8TT DOLLT BLEEST 00°70T 0O000'E 00000
Juugewsy (3gesoaejun) sarueIqunduy  ANALRIY Auagay 123png |eloL 133png (e10L
pLUELICY | ajqesoneq jeasi4 polsad waun) |ew1BuQ
IUBIeA

t20Z/0€ /b0 :3ulpu3 poliad pZog ‘|edsld 103

:(3121§20a) snjdans anuanay

‘(wayaq) snjding uolENSILIWPY - DOTO IWSwWwedag

(1ay2q) snjdung anuaaay

(1pyaq) sn|ding anuanay

{|e304 63 - 2210d - 0£90 uswnedaq

s3es - saxe] - OTY
INUAA3Y
|043UE) |etiuY - 00Z0 JIuawpedaq
pund xe1 pateudisaq - SO0 :pun4

1§5] |eyuawiusaA08iall| - 793
asuadxy
19246 - 0080 Iuswuedaq

1§5] |BILUSWUWIRAOEIRIY| - 793
Jsuadxy

SIS JO 2[ES - (SY
anuanay
uonessIuuIpY - 00TO W3wHedag
puUNg $324 asIyauelq - €00 :pund

1J5] 1BIUaWUIRA0SISIY| - 793
asuadx3

sajes - saxe | - 0Ty
anuanay
UOIEIISIUIWPY - 00TO uawnedaq
pund Xe] 53|85 - Zo0 :pund

$3INAIG [BUOISSIJOId - §57

Aiodared

uoday 1a3png



59 jo v5 abeq

11RO/

%000 Y LET'T6- 000 WLET'16- 0£°Z18'8E- 000 00°0
%000 IBTYE'LT- 000 I8TPE'LT- 0T tr9'T1- 00’0 0o'e
%£9'99  00'00F'STE'L 00°0 00°00Z'659 00°008'v9T 00'009°£46'T 00°009'L46T
%L9°99 00°00t'8TE'T 0go 00007659 00'008'P9T 00009'LL6T 00'009°LLET
%5089 TR TVLSPET- 00°0 ST LSBTEY 08'SST'EST 00°009°LL6'T 00°009°LL6°T
%S0'89 T8 VLSPET- 000 gT'LSR'TED 08'GST'EST 00°009°4L6'T 007009'£26'T
%00°0 9 P8LIT: 000 9E'P8L'TT- 81°€0L6- 00°0 00°0
%L9°99 00'899'860°T 000 00 ZEE'6YS Q0'EEE"LET 00°000°8t9'T 007000°8¢9°T
%9799 00'899'860'T 000 00 TEL'6YS D0'EEELET 00000°8F9°T 00'0008%9°T
%50°89 9E TSY'TZLT- 000 PYLYS9ZS 78°6T9'LTT 00°000'849°T 00°000'879'T
%5089 9EZSYTZTT- 000 v9°LwS'9ZS 28°629°LTT 00'000"8%S'T 000008791
%00°0 9EVRL'TL- 00°¢ 9E'vBLTT- 8T €0L6- Q0’0 000
%£9°99 00°899°860°T 00°0 00°ZEE'6PS 00" EEE"LET 00°000°8V9'T 00°000°8+9°T
%£9°99 00°899'860°T 000 00'ZEE'BPS DOEEELET 00'0008P9'T 00000'8Y9°T
%50'89 9g' ISP IZIT- 00’0 Y9 L5928 I8'6T9LIT 00°000°8¥9°'T 00’000°89°T
%590'89 9eTSHITIT- 000 b9 LPS 9TS IB6I9LTT 00'000'8r9'T 00°000'8%9T
%000 P6'ZIT G- 00’0 Y6 TIT'6- L0'T88'E- 00'0 00°0
%L9'99 00'89F 65T 00°0 00 TEL'6TT 00'E€6'YS 00'007'659 00°00Z'659
%L9'99 00'89% 6EY 000 DOTEL'BTIT 00 E£6°YS 00'00Z°659 00007659
%S0'89 v6°085'8v - 00°0 90°619°0T2 €6'TS0TS 00'002'659 00°00Z'659
%50'89 ¥6'08S'8Y- 00’0 80'6T901Z £6°150'TS 00'00Z°659 00'007'659
%000 6 TIT6- 00'0 Yo TIT'6- £0'T88'E- 00'0 000
%L9°99 00'89t 6EY 00’0 00'ZEL6TT 00'EE6'YS 007002659 00°00Z'659
%999 Q089 6EY 000 00'TEL'6TT 00'£€6PS 00'00Z'659 0000Z'659
Auuieway (3qeloaeiun) sasueaquniug  Alauay Angoy 1@8png |eicL 198png |ej0L
uad 3|qesoaey 1eas)y potiad LM jeuidno
JJUBLEA

t20Z/0€/10 :8ulpu3 poLdd ¥ZOT i|B3std 104

«(woyaq) sniding pun4 xe) pareudisaq - 500 :puny
((nayaq) snjding 19435 - 00RG WRWedag
le1c) asuadxg

1§5] (eIuRWIBA0ZIRU| - 793
asuadx3y

J{udy2q) snjding snuaaay
s3|eS - SaxXe] - 0TY
anuanay
18346 - 0080 Juawiledsq
:(11242Q) snjdiang a31j04 - 090 Iuswiedaq
i|e3o] asuadx3

145] |eruawusaAcda| - 293
asuadx3

:{1a1)aq) snjdang anuaaay
saleg - saxel - 0Ty
snuanay
321104 - 0090 ‘aVedag
:(noyaq) snidang aai4 - 0050 uswWLedIq
:|ero] Isuadxy

435] |RIUBWILIDADBISIY] - 783
asuatixy

:(3o132Q) snidung anuaaay
sajes - saxe] - 0Ty
INUIAIY
414 - 0050 Iuawedag

:(312142q) snding syaed - pOPO uawWlIedag

:|le3ot asuadxg
1Js] |esuawwIBA0fIBIU| - 297
asuadx3

s{uayaq) snidang anuanay
53|eS - SeXeL - OTY
anuaaay
syaeq - Q00 IUlWwedag
:(3v1paQ) sndang [0U0D [BLIIUY - GOZ0 udwHedag
‘Je1o] asuadxy
135] jeruawwiaA0diaiy) - 293
asuadx3

AoTa1ed

110day 198png



G5 Jo 55 abed

%PLT9 05'97T'TT- 00°0 05 ELL'ET 00°020°s 00°000°9¢ 00°000'9¢
%¥LT9 05'9ZT'2T- 000 0S'€LLET 00°020°s 00'000°9¢ 00°000°9¢
%00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°G
%0070 00°Q 000 00°0 000 00’0 0ge
RILLL TEL6LTIE 000 69°751'68 96°TL8'VE 00'0SZ'TOV 00°0SZ'T0V
%I8LL £979/1°80¢F 000 EEELE LR TTLLV'YE 00'0S0°96€ 00'050"96€
%ES B9 ¥9°079'c 0o 9€'6L5T ¥8'¥6E 00°00T°S 00'002's
WILLL TE'L64'TLE- 000 69'751'68 96" TLR VT 00°0SZ'TOV 00°05Z°TOV
RTLLL TELELTTE- 000 69°Z5t'68 S6'TL8'YT 00'0SZ 0% 00'0sT'I0Y
%000 S8°881- 00’0 S8°'88T- 6T°6E- 000 00’0
%00°0 $8°881- 000 SB'88T- 6T°6E- 000 00’0
%at'Z6 ST'TIEZ 000 58'88T 61°6E 00°0057 000057
%St'Z6 ST'ITET 000 S8'831 6T'6L 000057 00°00s’T
%0000 00°005°Z- 00°0 00’0 0070 00°005°Z 00°008°Z
%00°00T  00°00SZ- 000 000 000 00°005°2 000052
%6T°20T  £S°T0S'6PE 0070 €5°T0S'L 000 00'000°Z¥E- 000002 E-
%6T'Z0T  ES'TOS'6PE 00°0 £5°705°L 0070 00°000TYE- 007000Zt¢-
%6TZ0T O B6Y6PE 000 0£'86Y’' L 00°0 00°000°ZFE 00°000°TvE
%00°C 0¢'86Y'L 000 0g'get’L- 000 000 oo
%00°00T 00000 2FE oco 00’0 000 00°000°TrE 00°00C'TFE
%00°0 E€TE 00°0 E€'E 000 000 000
%000 143 e 1A 000 000 000
Jupmpeway (ajgesoaeyun) soouRIqunIuy  ANARSY Ananay 129png [el0L 128png |e10L
Juaiad 3|geaoned 183514 potiad wann) fewsuQ
sueLIEA

t20Z/0€/¢0 :3uipul pouad HZ0Z :(e2sd Jod

:{poyaq) snjding anuasay

H{udyaq) snjding LUNOD SE6T JO ISTT 1V - 00 :pund
H{332q) snpdans LINod - QOE0 ‘wawliedaq

;jejo) asuadxg

}(321434) snjdang anuaasay

321320} sndang uoneuoq josluo) |BWILY - OZ0 spuUny
:(1dyaq) snidung [on1u0) jewnuy - 0020 Juswpedaq

|e3o] asuadx3

:(1ayaq) snjdang anuaasy

(az132q) snpding JUnoody JUSWISAAUL - 200 pung
(Ha3aq) sndung uonensIuIWpPY - 0OTO Suawnedaq

:|ero) asuadxy

{1dyag) snidans anuaaay

SBUNISHOL 7§ $auUld - Obd
BNUIAIY
MNoD - pOED udwnedaq
01Ny N0 TO0T 40 608T Y - TED :pund

asuadxy suenesado - 0r3
asuadx3 jpuuosiad - 103
asuadx3

$BUNNBI0H 9 SULS - OFY
anuaaay
1Nnod - 00£0 Iuawwedag
1N03 S66T 40 9STT 1Y - 0£0 ;pund

$321AJ3S |BLOISS3L0Ud - 553
asuadxg

INUIADY UOIILUOG - BOY
anuanay
[011U0T [BWIUY - 00Z0 Juswpedag
UONBUCQ [CJIUO) [BLIUY - 0Z0 (puUng

asuadxy 1534334] - 583
145] |EIUBWLIRADRII| - 793
asuadxy

aNuA3Y 153J31U - $8Y
anuanay
uoIENSILIWPY - 00TD uawiedag
IUNOIIY JUBWIISIAU| - /00 PUng

Alodaien

uoday 183png



59 30 G abed

%0070 €S BLTVE- 000 £5'8LT'vE- 9T 5SS Y1 00°0 0070
%00'0 S RLTVE- 000 €S BLIPE- 97'9SS'vT- 00°0 0070
%£9°99  00°000°8F9T 000 00°000'vZ8 007000902 00'000°2LP'T 00°000°7LY'2
%L9°99  00000'SEIT 000 00°000'vZ8 00°000°902 00°000°2LYT 00°000'ZLY'T
%S0'89 £S°BLTT89'T- 0070 LY'1Z8°68L L PEY TG 00°000°2L4'T 00°000°ZLY'2
%50'89 £9RLTZ8ST- 000 LPTT8'68L L PPETET 0O 000'TLY'T 00°000°ZLYT
%00°0 1T°958 000 TT'9€8 000 000 00°0
%00°0 TT°9€8 000 11°9¢8 000 00°0 00°0
%ET'96  ¥S'STE'9C 00'0 9r've0'T Q00 00°000'8Z 00700082
%ET'96  PSSIE9T 000 9t 80T 000 Q00008 00'000'8T
%PT'E6  EP'6L0°9C- 00°0 LS°0Z6°T 00°0 00°000'8Z 00'000'8Z
%vT'E6  E¥6L0'9T- 00’0 L50Z6'T 0co 0000’82 0000082
%000 ST¥6ETT- 00'0 BT 'W6ETI- 60°758t- 000 000
%00°0 BI¥6E'TT- 000 8T v6ETI- 60°7S8'V- 00°0 00°0
%£9'99  00°TEE'6YS 000 00'899°PLT 00°£99°89 00°000°vZ8 00°000'vZ8
%£9°99  QO'TEE'6YS 000 00'899'%LT 00" L9989 00000428 00°000'vZ8
%50'89 81°9ZL'095" 00°0 TRELTEIT T6'vTR'ES 00°000'¢Z8 00°000'yT8
%5089 81°97L09%" 000 THELT'EGT 16 ¥18°€9 00000vT8 00°000'v28
%00°0 $1°609'61- T0L- T6'9ES'6T- L8SUY'T- 0070 00°0
%00'0 ¥1°609'6T- oL Z6°BES6T- L8'SYY'T- 000 00°0
%LTL 9E"L19°T 0L I TIE'EE 1875919 00°000°9€ 00°000'9€
%LT'L 9£7L19°T ZT0L I TTEEE 18°551'S 00°000'9€ 00°000°SE
Suuieway (d|qeloaBpun) sIURIqUINIG  ANARDY Anngay 193png |ejor 198png |e10L
Juadiad jqeloney |easiy pouad waLmn) [IVE[M ]
asueliep

v70Z/0E/v0 ‘3ulpul poliad FZOT :[esHd Jo]

:(312420) snjdang xe | sajes g/€ aald - 550 :pund
:(3233q) snjding aaly - 0OSO uawnedaqg
|e3o] asuadxy
145} [eruatuuIA0IaIv| - 293
Jsuadxy

i(1ayeq) snidang anuaasy
5a|es - Saxe] - OTY
3nuaaay
414 - 9GS0 -uawnedag
Xelsajes 8/€ 3414 - §50 puny
:(adyaq) snjdang 2a14 TEET 40 ££8 19V - TSO :puUnd
:(3yaa) snidang 2a14 - 0050 JudwWIedaQ
‘|le3o) asuadxy

asuadx3 suonesadQ - Or3
asuadxy

:(yayaq) snjding 3nuaaay
Auadoad - saxe] - §TY
anuaasy
a4l - 0050 udwpedaq
14 TERT J0 £€8 1V - 150 :pund

:(1232Q) snjdang W 7 O XeLSIIeS B/T Y4ed - §40 :pund
:{3yaq) snjding syied - 0010 ‘uawnedaq

:|ej0y, asuadxg
151 |eluawLIRA0a31U] - 293
asuadxg

{uayaq) snjding anuanly
s3|es - saxel - 0Ty
anuaaay
syJed - 000 Iuswedag
W g O xeLs3jes /T Jied - S0 -pund
(332q) snjding 03Ny LNO) TOOZ JO 608T 1Y - TEQ Jpuni
(3puaq) snjding unod - gOED SWAwedaq
‘|lejo] asuadx3
asuadx3 snoauejj@dsi - 093
asuadx3

Aio3aied

woday 193png



59 40 /5 abed

%9V 98'692'C 69°T06'T SELTO'Y 12°T6L 000076 00'00Z'6
%9016 89'SSY'ET S5 TSO'T €L°0ST'1 rOvIY 96°£5LST 00°00%'SZ
%5668 ST'B08'EE 000 17'925'S £16'599 95 PEEBE 9 PEEBE
%ELDL  TEIGET'E 000 89°0TE'T 9£'2L9 00TIS'P 00°zIS'Y
%¥8L9 ETTLS'RTE 000 81'866'05T S9°'T9TEE 9695691 T¥'695'651
%000 80°TLS'T- 80°TLS'T- 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0
%00'0 801252 80°TLST- 0070 00'0 00'0 000
%y8e- 80°TL- 80°TLST 000 000 00°005°T 00'0057
%v8'T- 80'TL- BO'TLSC 000 000 00'005°C 00'005°T
%0000T  00'005°2- 0070 0070 000 00°008Z 00°008°T
%0000T  00°005'T- 000 000 000 00008T 00'008T
%00°0 S8'E0E'Z 0070 S8E0E'T SBEEG 00°0 000
%0070 S2'E0ET 00°0 S8'E0ET S8'EE6 00°¢ 000
%0000 00'000TT 00°0 000 00°0 00°000°2T 00"000°2T
%00°00T 0000071 000 Q00 000 00'000°ZT 00'000°CT
%08'08  ST'969'6- 000 S8'E0ET S8'EE6 0070002 00°000°ZT
%0808  ST'969'6- 000 S8'E0ET S8'EE6 00'c00°zZT 00°000°2T
%000 95°0LE'S 0070 95°0LES roTrE'T 000 000
%000 95°0LE"S 0070 9%°0LE'S YOTPE'T 000 000
%00°00T  00°000°ST 000 000 0070 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
%0000T  00°000'ST 000 000 000 0O00D'ST 00'000°ST
%0TY9  vy6T96- 00’0 9S'0LE'S to'ZYET 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
%0TP9 7 6T96- 000 95°DLE’S Y9 TRET 0O'000'ST 00°000'ST
Fuueway (Igesonejun} sasuelquinaug  ABARIY Anagoy 123png |eloL 123png |ejoL
JudAd ajgesones jeasid poliad waLn) rewisugo
JJuUelIBA

vZ0Z/0E/P0

:3uipu3 poliad pZOT :[evsH 404

asuadxg suonetsdg - Op3
asuadx3 Ajddns - 0£3
asuadx] aaIyan - g3
dx3 spunoug g Suipiing - 013
ASUAXT [UUOSIRd - T3
asuadxy
ISIEMIIIOIS - OFTO SIuawedag
pun4 1924315 - 080 :pund
:(uayag) snidung [oujuo) 2nig 1.1 - §90 puny
:(1ayaq) sniding 3djod - 0090 Suswedaq
ilero] Isuadx]

2suadx] sNO3UB|DISIA - 093
asuadxy

J{woyaq) sniding anuaaay
S3UNYBHOL B SAULS - OvY
EGUETEY]
a0 - 0090 wawMedag
j611u0) 3niq 33els - 890 puny
:(312u32) snidans yaA 2133 TE6T JO 886 1OV - 790 pund
((312132Q) smdans 321104 - 0090 IuIWIBedag
‘|eloy asuadxy
asuadxg suonesado - opd
asuadx3
:(3pyaq) snjding anuaaay
$24N184104 g S3UL - OpY
anuanay
331104 - 0090 Juawnedag
Yyap 219w3 T66T 0 886 VY - 90 pund

:(nyaq) snjding 33ljod £86T 4O 816 39V - T90 :pung
{nryaq) snjding 3304 - 0090 IUawiIedag

(|e10] asuadx)
2suadx3 snoaue|@Isiiv - 093
asuadx]

:{fupyaq) snjding snuanay
$eaMIazicS 73 sauld - Oy
anuanay
33110d - 0090 W3wnedaq
N0d £86T JO 816 32Y - 190 :puny
Aio3aled

uoday 123png



59 Jo 85 sbeg

W 7 ST wdCO/S

%00°0 82°L60°'PYE 000 8T L60°VH8- 000 000 00°0 :[e301 pun4 1955y |eyuded [eIUdWILIBA0S W) 3u0T - 060 (puny
%00°0 87085718 000 82'055°7T8- 000 000 000 Je3oL 132035 - 0080 Hudwiedag
%000 87055218 000 8Z'0SSZTS- 000 000 00'0 :[e3o), asuadx3
%000 ZTVTEZ0T 000 T PTEZ0T- go'c 000 coc asuadxy 3sa19ul - 583
%00°0 9T'9£2'0TL 0oo 91'9eT01L- ooe 000 000 51935Y Pax(4 - 083
asuadxy
182415 - 00Z0 [Iudwedag
%00°0 00" LYS'TE Q00 00" LYS'TE- 00°0 00°0 000 ‘|e3101 doysig - s)ed - O£ ;udwIedaq
%00'0 00°LbS'TE 000 00" LYS'TE- 00°0 00’0 00°0 ‘|eroy asuadxy
%00°0 00°LYSTE 00°0 00°LPS'TE- 000 o000 0070 $1355Y P3¥ld - 083
asuadxy
doysig - sied - 0EF0 Iuawpedag
pung 1assy _mu_nmu |EIUSLILIIAOD U] M:O._ - 060 punyg
%60°TE £¥'S65'068 9°69T'S6Z'T- LS T0B'68S- 70086591 t9'£99'SLL'T- 00°0£0°L89°T- {(uayaq) snpdang pund 333115 - 080 ‘pund
%v861  86'TIEVLE SO'ESL'E6T'T-  80°LT6vOE- St'ZH0'9T- TLE€9°698'T-  E0'PET'ELL'T- H(mayaq) shidang 123,35 - 0080 SIuBWHEdRQ
%LL'GY PO'ETLETR'Z SOESL'E6T'T TOZPO'9S9T YL bTS'S9E TL'BOS'ELY'S E0°69TLLS'S :jejo) asuadxy
%S LL 9L 'POL’E0S 06'918°/8 ST98E09 S7'98£'09 T6'£95'TS9 00°000°008 s19lold UORINIISUO] - 063
SER'B- 06’187 FET- 8008’8 YT L6L'608 80°TS6'LET TLSTE0TS'T 00'000"TPS'T s1assy paxid - 083
%6956 SY'886'S o8’ LEE 69'8€TT vLLET 00'S9PLS 00'58Y'£LS asuadx3 sNoaue|@ISIA - 093
%EB'09 99°089'59€ 00'09Z'S1Z 06'04T°0T 84°7791 95’ TIT 109 00062'75¢ S3IVINIBS {BULOISSDI044 - 957
%0076 88'LTO'TOE 99'991 9F'STO9E £9'856'8 00'00Z"2ZE 00'00Z°L2Z€ asuadxg suonesadg - Op3
%956L £0'981'S6E SPEEY'PT A iiga:] OF'8ITLT ¥’ 17961 B0 VOSBLY asuadx3 Alddns - 0€3
%7999 1S TL0'88T 68'615TZ 0T TEL'TL T0vZh'8 0S'7TET8T 0s'TTe' 8t asuadx3 3|2YaA - 073
%£9°99 POTIEPOT A ArATa 09'0TT'EL 0Z'95€'ST SO'LSL'9VT 96°6ET'ERT dx3 spunoJo g 3uIp|ing - OT3
%Z199 19°'T£2'586 00'92T 88°6v9'¥0S S§9'85G°STT 6 L0 06T 6t LET'S8Y'T asuadx3 [BUUOSIad - T03
asuadxy
%8rr9 907 0SL TSV 0070 P6'rII'TSE'T 6T LY GVE 00°S/8°€08'E 00°5.8'€08'E (u3yag) smdung anuaAly
%00'00T  00'SLL- 000 000 000 00'SLL 00'SLL anuaABy 15343U| - 58Y
%£999  CO0OF'STET- 000 00°00Z°659 00'008°¥9T CO009'L£6'T  DO00Y'LLBT S45 ) [PIuRWUIA0RIBI - 29y
%VIBOE-  09°629% 000 09'621°9 000 00095’ 00°005'T 3NU3ASY SNOBEYBISIA - 09Y
%89°0S LT ESE'E6Y- 0070 £8'9P9'rL9 ££°068°T8T 00°000"89E'T 00°000'89ET Aliadosd - saxel - §TY
%95°'L6 ¢ IS8 Y- 0o0 1$'8rT'IT 95'T6LT 00'000'95% 00°000'95 sa|es - saxe] - OTY
anuaAasy
192435 - 0080 Juawnedag
%IE'LS St'ZE96IS 66'STY'TOT 61°S88'¥8T LT BEG'6VT £6'E£6°506 L6'SLL'E98 l[e3o] JAYEMILIONS - OFTO IuawLedag
%9ELS St'ZEYBIS 66'STY'TOT 61'S88'8T LTBEG'6VT €6'EE6°506 L6'SLL'E98 Jlejo) asuadxl
%08'SE 97" L90'6S 000 $5°7E6°S0T ¥5'TEG'SOT 00°000°S9T 00000591 51355y PaXld - 083
%LT TV SLBIT6L SLT19%°L6 05'628'ST 0S'682'8 00'095°T6T 00°05£°0ST $DANIBG [RUOISSAYCL - §53
Suuneway (ajgesorejun) sssuBIqUINoUl  ANARDY Annnay 193png |ejoL 193png je101 AscBare)
pUERFEY ] 3| geJoned 1easi4 porad N jewi3uQ
IIUBMEA

¥Z0Z/0E/p0 “3uipul poliad yZOT 1evsHy Jod

Hoday 183png



59 Jo 65 bed

%000 0T'S8TL0T 00°¢ OT'S{BTLOT 96'6V8'T9T 00'0 000
%by'Z9 61°0ZZ'TE- 00°0 TE6LLBT TE'0659 00°000°05 0000005
%79 61072 TE- 000 T8°6LL°8T T£'0659 00'000°0S 00'00005
%rt'79 6102Z'1¢E- 000 T18'6LL'8T TE'065'9 00°000°05 00°'000°0S
%S0'89 TLP06'20E'C- 000 67°S60°£50'T S9'65T'55C 00°000°962°€ 00'000'967'
%S0'89 TLP06°T0e'e- 00°0 6Z°S60'ES0'T $9°657'552 00'000°962°'€ 00°000°962'
%S0°89 TLP06THEe- 000 6Z°S60°ES0T 59657552 00°000°95Z'¢ 00°000°962°E
%00°00T 00'000°9E'E 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°000°9%E’E 00°000'9VE'E
%00°00T  00'000°9E'E 000 00°0 000 00"000°9YE'E 00°000°9YE‘E
%00'00T  00'STS'ZL9T 000 000 000 00'STSTLST 00'SZSZLST
%00'00T  00'SLPEL9T 000 Q00 000 Q0'SLP'ELIT 00'SLP'ELST
%000 00°0 00'0 000 00’0 000 000
%00°0 00°0 00’0 000 000 000 00'0
%08°95 80°090°LT 00'0 T6'656CT 18'58Z°¢ 00"000°0€ 00°000°0E
%0895 80000 LT 000 T6'6S6°ZT 18'887'¢ 00'000°0€ 00°000°0€
208795 80°0V0°LT- 00°0 T6'656'2T 18°S8T'E 00°000°0% 00°000°0€
%0895 80°0P0°LT- coC I6'656'7T 18°987°€ 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
%6P'ES £L'LF0°9T- 00°0 LT'TS6'ET 9"09%5’s 00°000°0€ 00°000°0E
%6 ES £L'L40"9T- 00°0 LTTSB'ET 91"095°€ 007000°0€ 00°000°0€
%UBY'ES €L LPO9T- 0070 LTTSE'ET 91"D9SE 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0€
%000 0T Pe0'y 000 0T v90'? S9vLE 000 000
%0 L9 £8ITT0Z- 000 L1'888'6 18'S8Z°E 00°000°0¢ 0000008
Buueway (ajqesonejun) saUBIGWNIUT  AJALOY Anagoy j23png |ejot 138png 2301
wanad a|qeioaey 1easty pouad FUETF] o) lewidug
JJueLIEA

¥Z0Z/0E/P0 :3uipul poliad pZ0T }eIsid 404

{(39yaq) snpding pung puog 910Z - ¢TI :pund
{{32y90q) snidans sxyued - 0OF0 ‘Iuswnedag

:(33aq) snidans anusaay

({uzyeq) sniding vonensiuwpy - 0OTO :UswHedag

‘{wayaq) snidang anuaasy

![2101 UOENSIUILPY - 0000 3uawpedaq

|ezoyr asusdxy

[N TR TIR

2NU2AY 152U - 58Y
3NUIARY
syIed - 00F0 ‘uawnedaq

$3(es - 59xe] - OTY
anuanay
uoflensIuIWpPY - Q0T [Iudwpedaq

asuadx] 1534334 - 583
asugdxg puog - 743
asuadxy
uoneS|UIMPY - 0000 SIUawisedaq
punj puog 9107 - ¢1T :puUnyj

H{uayaq) snpding pung aa13say 331A435 1930 - £TT pund

“{upyag) snidang uonessiuIwpY - HOTO Suawiedag

:|e30) asuadxy

J(3y2q) snpding anuaaay

s [ejuawulasadialu| - z93
asuadxy

INUIAIY 152U - 58Y
ELUETERN
UORRIISIUIWRY - 00T0 :JWawnedad
pung aa1asay annas yqad - £1T (pund

i(3121490) sniding puog 107 - dwapay [erads - 01T :pund

((3132a) snjdans uoneisiunapy - gOTo Suawuedag

(32yaq) snjding Inuanay

aNUIAIY 3S3IDIU| - GBY
SAYS] |RIUSWLIBADEIRI| - 29Y
INUIAIY
UonREeISIUIWPY - 0OT0 uawpedag
puog 9T0Z - dWIPIY [e123dS - OTT :pund

Aodaed

uoday 128png



§9 4o 09 abed

VLD LD

W 1o

%07°9£9'8 ET'BOBR6L- 00°0 £279E'SHT- 98"€66'TS 00'trb'E 00°tirr'E
%0Z'949'8 £Z°808°862- 00°0 ETVIE'S6T" 98'€66°TS 00'FrY'E 00 vr'E
%er0T Z9'8PT0ET 000 8ETSL'L0S 61°56- 00°000'8E9 00°000'8€9
%Iy 0T T9BYT'0ET oo0 8€'15L°L0S B¥'S6- 00°000'8€9 00°000'8£9
%6899 S8°950°6Zt 000 ST{BETTT LE'868'TS 00" PPY'IvY 00"yt 119
%€9°SC £0'T8TT- 000 16'8TLE Q00 00°000°S 0O'000°S
%TTLY I8SLL ey 000 81°899'80T LE'868TS 00" Py 9E9 CO'Fby 9€9
%S6'VET  £5'889'62- 00°0 £5°889'4- PELIIT 00°0002C 00°000'7¢
%S6¥ET  £5'889°6C- 000 €5°889'L- PELI9T 00'0002Z 0000072
%00°0 ZI'90T'8T- 00'0 Z1'901°8T 000 00°0 000
%000 Z1'901°81- 000 TT'90T'8T 000 000 000
%89S Tv'Z8S'TT- 000 65°LTH'OT PELIOZ 00'000'7T 00°000°ZZ
%599°7S T7'z8s'1T- 000 65 LTF'0T 7ELI9T 00°000°2T 000007
%TE'YYT  TLOPS'TIE- 00°0 TL7€99'66- 95°0LTEY ((JIf 744 144 D0°LLE'TLS
%TE'VPT  TLOVS'TZE- 00'0 TL€99'66- 9S'0LTEY Q0 LL8°TZT 00°££8'TZS
%Iy'0 TLEST'T 000 8T IVL 86T 00°0 00"000'00E 0070
%ZP0 TLEST'T 000 8T 9rL'B6T 000 CO'C00°00E 000
%5819 P v6LZTE" 00°0 95°780°66T 95 0LT'EV 00'£L8TIS 00°LLBTES
%000 0L TEV'T 000 OLIEV'T e oo 000
%IE'TO $1'92T'S2E- 00 98'055°961 Sosys'Ty 00°L£8'TZS 00°££8°TTS
Buiuieway (a|qeloasiun) sasueaquniuy  ANARDY Ajanoy 123png |eloL 128png |e10L
b ERTER ] 3|qeloney |easiq pouad N leu1BLg
aueLIep

pT0T/0E/p0 :8uipul pouad $Z0T (=I5 Jod

(mayaq) sniding $a 9T0Z puod 19915 - S8T :puny
fwayaq) snyding 18295 - 0080 Juawuedaq

:|e1o] asuadx3
asuadxj pucg - 2.3
asuadxa

{noyaqa) sniding anuaady
aNURAIY 158431U| - GRY
sJys) [RauswuIaAcilalu] - Z9Y
anuaasy
133415 - D00 Iuwpedag
S0 910Z puog 133135 - SBT :pung

:{wayeq) sniding ¥sa puog 183.3s €20T - €8T :puUnd
:(u2y2q) snydang 13208 - 0080 udwnedaq
:|ezo} asuadxy

4451 [BIUBWILIDA0ZITIY| - 763
asuaddng

(uagaq) snjcing anuanay
INUBABY 153291U) - §8Y
SNUIASY
133415 - DORO Iuawnedaq
¥SQa puog 1235 €20 - €8T :pund

:(3yaq) snpding pung puog snuaAdy uzwanosdw] £20Z - ZET -pund
(3dy2q) sndang 12338 - 0080 ;uawinedaq

1|ern] Isusddn]
asuadx] 15a43q4| - 583
asuadx3

:(39142q) snjding anuaaay
anuaApY 152493V - S8Y
$1J5] {EIUDLILIBA0TIDIY| - TGY
anuanay
192435 - 0080 :1udwnedaq
punj puog anuaaay wawaaosdw| £20T - ZBT :puny

AoFaled

uoday 193png



59 Jo 15 abed

%IE6T 12°256'0F 1962 PTE- 00'89T'EPT 81'98L'6T- T8BLOTIT- 85°02¥°02 Huayaq) sniding J31epm - 0060 wswnedag
%E'0L  B0°6LE'906°E T9'P62'vIE 8V TSP'6TE'T I TI0'0EE LT'9Z1'055°S ¥ TOR'9ITE'S ‘[e10) asuadxgy
%96°L9 89v02'1S 000 ZEIrTYE 85°9£09 00" LFE'SL 00°LbE'SL asuadx3 1s8491u| - 83
%06 TL Ot'¥86°LS9 00°'T99°SET 00'v06'8 00'F068 0615206 00°000°02£ 1955y paxld - 083
%9t'69 9T°698'6T 000 PRTET'ET TCE8L'E 00°ZO0EY 00°Z00"EY asuadx3 puog - /3
%79'69 SYrLYOST 000 SE'5/9°59 0T8rY'ST 00°0ST'9TZ 00°051'S1T 445 |PIUBILLIBAOTISI] - 793
%TR Y6 26°LST19 98 LEE TTP00'E S0°¥S6 00005 Y9 0000579 asuadx3 snoaue||asiAl - 093
%6T'8L ST'6YT9TE 6T°E66°09 99°£0T'LT 069459 000sSt YOr 00'00E'66E SANAIAS [BUDISSA0U - GGT
%949 8S'ZTOTrYE L9'99€T S£°0£6'S8T LS06Y'9L 00'COS'TES 00005 Tt 2suadx3 5u0lieladQ - OF3
%PSTL 96°€66'62TT L7'T80°0T 66U TLY 8L°TL006 SEGZOZTLT 0000TTTLT asuadx3 Alddng - 0€3
%ZE8S 8’97059 TTSI8T 0E'8s9'sy 95°Z9T'sT CO'COSTIT 00008 TTT asuadx3 3pIyaA - 023
%9L'99  tO'96T'9L SL9TLT L8 LIT'SE v0'ST6°L 99°0ETFIT 99'0gT PIT ¢x3 spunalg 1 Juiping - 013
%0TL9 900206 StTIE STHLY0SY €T°691°T0T 9L TLE'VLET 9L TLTOLET asuadx3 |JuLosIad - 103
asuadxy
%IV'TL  £8'9TY'S98'E- 00’0 B 0Z9'TLY'T vz 9zeoTE SELVO'BEE'S  O0'ZTT'LEE'S ‘(apyaq) sniding anusasy
%0000 00'000°00T- 000 000 000 00'000°00T 00°000°00T WaWesINqUIaY - 79y
%EV'9LS- PP IPTCT o] 64995V 80°'T4T SE'STET 0070051 SNUBASY SNO3LE|BISIA - O9Y
%ST'TL TE899°LLLE- 000 69'ESO'BSYT 9T'$56'60€ 00°7ZLSET'S 00°ZTL'SET'S $301AI3S JO 3[eS - OSY
ELLELES |
J3IEM - 0060 Juawnedag
pund 1318 - 005 puny
%ITP6  E€TPZ0'TBT9 00°0 LUSL16'T6E- YOTOV' IEY- 00°000'S£9'9-  00°000'5.9'9- (ipyaq) sniding puny juawancadw) £20T - 88T pund
%II'v6  £TvT0'TBT9 000 LUSL6'T6E- P IOP IEY- 00°000'S£9°9-  00°000'5/9'9- (32y2q) snjding 123135 - 000 uswnedag
%1576 LTIL'PLT9 000 £5°88Z005 0S'TE6'LSh 00700052499 00°000°5£9°9 :[eyo) Isuadx3
%1526 LUTIL LTS 000 £5°882°00S 05" TE6 LY 00'000°5£9'9 00'000'5£9'9 5309014 UOIINISUOD - 063
mm:maxm
%00°0 9L TTE'LOT 000 9L TTE'LOT 97'0£59Z 000 000 [usyaQ) snjdang anuaaay
%00°0 9LTTELOT 000 9L ZTELOT 9z'0£5'92 000 000 anuanaY 15243101 - S8Y
SINUIAIY
199035 - 0080 ‘WIwHedag
pung juawanocidw| £207 - ST :pund
UTLIY 0Ly 000 8T6TL'S LTTSKT 00°000°0T 00°000°0T x(uayaq) sniding ¥sa 9T0T puog 189ans - 98T puny
WILTY T 000 8T6TL'S LTTSV'T 00°000°0T 0000001 {uayaq) snjding a5 - 080 FudwLedaq
%ILTIY TL0LT'Y- 000 BT6TL'S LTTISH'T 00°000°0T 00'000°0T }{uayaq) snidang anuaaay
BTLTR 2L0LT Y- o000 8T6CLS LTTSP'T 00'000'0T 00'000'0T ANUDARY 158U - SBY
SNUIAIY
193N - 00RO NuIwpedaq
YSA 910 puog 193415 - 98T :pung
Bueway (ajqesoaeun) saouesqunoul  ALALDY Anagsy 193png |eloL 133png |B30L AioZared
pUE =TT agetoned 1e3514 pouad waung el
IJAUBLIRA

702/0€/10 :Suipug pouad pZog easts 104 voday 198png



59 Jo 79 abeqd

G e a /s

%TLES SO°L06'0VS- 000 $6760'60T ¥9'691°L2 007000°059 007000059
%00°00T  00°000°TPE- 00Q 000 Q00 00000 TrE 00000 ZYE
%ES'FY SOLSRSBI- 000 S6'ZY1'T0T r9'6T5ST 00’000 88T 00°000°882
%ST'S99 00°0SO'ET- oo¢ 000569 00°0s9T 00°000°0Z 00700007
%TH'TL 6Z°ZI6'TET [B'9SE'TE0'T-  8L'ShL(8% E6'PLE'ES 8E'£T4SL5" 85°6EP'T6Z
%e6'CC 6T TT6'TET [89SE'TEN'T-  8L'SPL'L8S £6'PLE'ES L ETSGLS- 85 6EY'T6L
HET 09 TP EE9'STLE £8°9SE'TED'T  OT'80Z'ZEV'T £LS°THO'08E 8E'86T'6LT'9 T4 095'80E’S
%ITEV LTESOTY 8T'6E6'ST St L00'8E 88°0069 00'000'S6 00°000°S6
%06'Sh T8 L65'VEL 96'LL8°858 T6'6¥69 00621 T 89'STF'009'T 0000005
%IS'EL BT £ST'6Y 000 89 LYLLT TEOEY'Yy 96'000°L9 96°000°L3
%b8E9 LT'PSSSLT 000 £8°SYY'66 BROLTET 00°000'sLZ Q0 B00'SLT
%90°1S 2S5 E0ZOV B8LEE'SE 09'96T't PSL9TT 00°0PL'8L Q0'OrLBL
%0T°S vZ908°6 LE'CEE'68 69°LTT'E6 £6'390°0F 0€LST'T6T 00'00E'Z8T
%06°8S EYEESIY 49991 0L'66Z'TE 98'yEL"S 00°000'6L C0'000°6L
%re69 yO8LS LLY 98°004'ST 8¥'00S 'S8T 68'9P9°LS 86'6LL889 00°000°LBS
%EQ'LS £9'VZE9TT LLLOB'T L9L8T'T6 60'VBLEE L0708 TTT L0°0T5'12T
%6'69 £0'SETSTS ¥ETSST £1°95T°62T 6617985 00'EY80SL 00°89T'LbL
%1669 6T 'E65'BBY'T yT'15S 96°98¢'0F9 65 78ESYT 6E'TEY0ETT 6ETERSTTT
%S6'€9  ZUTZL'ESS'E- 00°0 88°€56'610°Z 05 LIV'EIY 00°SLY'E09'S 00°000'009°S
%00°00T  00°000'001- 00'0 000 oco 00°000°00T 0000C"00T
%PB'ES 99°¢80'TISE- 000 PEOTE'886T 05 LIV'ESY 00°000°005'S 00°000'005°S
oS PPL-  PSTOE'LT 000 PSLEQIE 000 00549 000
%IE6T 12°756°0F 19°v6Z'VIE- 00" 89T'EPT 81°98£'6T- T8 BLOTIL- g5 0zv'oe
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000
°%91°t9 99°€80'T95°E 000 TEOTE'386'T 05" LTF'E9Y 00'000°055'S 00°000°055’S
%9T'¥9 99°€80°T95°C 000 VE9TE'886'T DS LT E9v 00'000°0SS'S 00'000055°S
%919 99'€80'T95'E- 00°0 $E916'886'T 05 LIV EW 00'000°055'S 007000'055'S
%00°00T  00°000°0S- 000 000 000 00°000'0S 0000005
%bB'E9 99'€80'TISE- [alexe} PE'9T6'886'T 05 LT €9 00°000'005'S 00'000°005°S
Buuieway (ajgeicaeiun) sasueaquinaul  ANARIY iAoy 193png |e10L 193png {2101
wiaalad s|qeloagy |easty polad waun) lewm3u0
ajuelep

#20Z/0€/¢0 :3uipu3 pouad $Z0T :|esl 104

:(uoysqa) sniding anuanay

H(31au2Q) sndIng pung J81emalsepn - 0TS Jpund
{(32120) snidang 1a1ema1sem - 0560 suawedag

;|elog asuadx3

H{wayaqg) snjdsing anuanay

:(uayaq) snjdang pungd 181, - 005 ‘PUng
(3uaq) shiding Ja1emalsems - 0560 Suawedsq

jjezot asuadxy

:(1yeq) snjding snuaaay

s4js] [EIURWUIRA0EIDIY| - 79Y
SAIAIDG JO I|BS - OSY
5934 7§ SIWII SISUBIIT - OZH
anuaady
J12}EMWI0NS - OFTO SIuawedaq
pung AN 191EMULIOLS - STS :pund

asuadx] 15a493U| - 583

51955y paxld4 - 083

asuadxy puog - 7/3

4451 1equawuIar0dialy| - 263

asuadx3 snoaue(a3siy - 093

53DIAIBS [BUOISSHI0NG - G5

asuadx3y suoneusdo - oF3

asuadx3 Alddng - 03

asuadx3g APIYIA - 973

dx3 spuncad g Sulp|ing - 013

25uadx3 |suuosiad - TO3
asuadxi

JUBLWISINGUIRYE - 7OY
S4)5] [BIUDWMISAOTIDI] - Z9Y
BNUDIARY SNOBUR|IRISIAL - 09y
ELETEN
191EMRISBAN - 0560 swuswnedag
pung 4a1emalsep - 0TS :pung

245], |RIURAWLIRAOSIBIL - 793
asuadxy

3INUAATY SNOBUE(IBISIN - (9Y
SI2IAIFS JO 318G - OSYH
anuansy
1312MIISEM - 0560 JUIwedaq

Aio3siey

uoday 123png



59 4O £9 abey

%00°00T  00°000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°C5 00°000°05 4351 [RIUdWLLIRA0EISIY] - 293
asuadx3

%0%'0S-  THOTZ'9T 000 H0TT'8L vE'L95'6T 00°000°ZS 00°000°ZS (31490} snjdang anuanay

%SLE6 T0'SL8'T- ooo 86'¥Z1 865y 00000°T £0°000°Z INUDADY 15341 - GBY

%LT9S- v SBO'8T 000 t'S80°8L 2E'TTS6T 00° 000705 00°000°0S 5451 [2IUDWIUIIA0ZI21U| - Z29Y
anuanay

uonEeNSILIWPY - 0000 Uawpedag
14 P8 LT0Z A2y J34 MM/M - 09 spundy

%0E'ES  00'059°9Z- 000 00°05£'E7 00'DOE‘ZT 0000005 00°000°05 (3a42q) sniding M - pedw| - 555 :puny
%0E'ES  00'059°9Z- 00°0 00°0SE°E7 00"00€'ZT 00°000°05 00°000°0% (1pyaqa) snjdung 1a1emalsem - 0560 -uawedag
%0E'ES  000599Z- 00°0 00°05E'€T 00'00EZT 00'000°05 00°000°0S [usyaq) snjdang anuaaay
%0E'ES  00'059'9Z- 000 00'0SE'ET 00°00ECT 00°000°05 0000008 5894 B SHUIPJ SISUBNT - 0TY
anuanay
131eMAISEM - 0560 Suawpnedag
M - 1edw - 556 pund
%6T Ly 00°ZSE'9T- 000 00'8v¥'ST 00°8YZTT 00°000'SE 00°000°SE Hudyaq) snidang Jaiem - 1redw) - 0S5 tpung
%6TLF  00'T55'9T- 000 00°8t'8T 00°8YZ'TT 00°000SE 00°000°SE ‘fanyaq) snpding Jajem - 0060 Juawpedaq
%6T'LY 00°ZSS'9T- 00°0 00°8YY ST 00'8rT’IT 00°000'S€ 00°000°5E :3yaq) sniding anuanay
BT LY 00'ZSS9T- 000 00"8tH'8T 00'8rT'TT 00°000°5E 00'000°sE 5934 13 SHW.ID SasuIT - OTY
INUINIY
JB1EM - 0060 W edag
£3jep - Peduw) - 055 1pung
%BE'99  T8'BTO'OTE- 000 8T'TZT'S9T 80°6T9'8E 00°0ST'T6Y 00°0ST'T6Y :{32152Q) snjdans MM - vonReNnaldag - SZS (pund
%BE'99  I8'8T0'9TE- 00'0 8T'TZ1's9T 80°6T9'8E 00°0ST'T6V 00°0ST'I6Y :(3143Q) snding 121eMIISEM - 0560 HIuWRdaQ
%BE'99  T/'STO9ZE- 000 BT TZT'SOT B0'6T9'BE 00°0ST'T6¢ 00-0ST'T6V {{(uayaq) sn|dang anuanay
%8E'99 T8'8T0'9TE- 000 8T TZT'S9T 80'619°8E 00°0ST 16V CO0ST'T6Y sys) [RauswuIAcEiaY| - 79Y
SNUBAIY
la1emalsepy - 0S60 uawnedaq
MM - uonepaidaq - 55 :pund
%ETET  TS6SL00Z 1O LIV 864 T6'¥65 - ZT°915°98- EPTLL'E0L- 000 {3ayaq) snjding pung AN Ja1EMULICIS - STS puny
%ESBT  TS6SL00T TO°L1v'B6%- T6'¥65 V- TTHIS08- SV TLLE0L- 00'0 (31953Q) sNdINg J93eMWIONS - OFTQ usLILedag
%6L VS 957999°ThL 1011868 98°{BI'ETT 98 LBY'ETT EVTLLESET 00°000'059 ‘|ejoL asuadxa
%6LPS  95999'TH/ T0'LTIP' 861 98'L89'ETT 98 LBS'ETT S TLLESET 00'000°059 $1985% PIXI4 - 083
asuadx3
Suiureway (ajqeioasyun) sajueIquInIul  A)NARDY Ayanoy 123png [e10) 188png |ej0L Al03231e)
waduad ajqeloneq 1easi4 poLI3d waLm jeu1dugp
FAUBLIEA

¥20Z/08/90 :3u1pul pouiad vZozT :|edsld 104 woday 193png



56 10 +9 2bed

ERshasYis

%89°28 8P ETT'BSE'S SEOTY'PZV'E- LT6BT'6ZL'T LT°T9T'ST 65°0VE'ESS0T- 8BS 96¥'9L1°8- H{uoyag) sniding poday
%00°0 SLL9T'TEY 000 SLTL9TTED §L°8T6LST 000 000 (Uouaq) snjdins MM/ M 234 2una3senul €20Z/0T - 029 Jpund
%0598  SZT'TEVTSTT- 000 SLLIT'TEY SL'8T6LST D0'000'PBS'T 00°000°¥88°T :(31yaa) sniding Ja1EMIISEM - 0560 Tuawedag
%05'99  STTEBISTT- 000 SLLIT'TES SL'8T6'LST 00°000°v88'T 00°000°¥88'T :(3yag) sn|dung anuanay
%05'99 ST TEBTSTT- ooc SL7LOT'TEY SL'826°LST 00'000'788'T 00°000 78R8T SBIINIRG 4O 3]8S - 0SY
aNuUaAdy
131EM31SE M - 0560 Iuswedag
%00°00T  00°000°'v88°T 00°0 000 00°0 00'000'¢88'T 00°000°¥88°T f|Je3oL J21EM - 0060 SIuaunledag
%00°00T  00°000°¥88'T 00'0 00°0 000 007000°¢88'T 00°000'788'T i|eloy asuadxy
%0000T 000007881 000 000 000 00'000°788'T 00'000¥88'T )51 [eIURWLIRA0BIR| - 793
asuadx3
1312 M - 0060 vawnedag
MM/ M 924 2In1Ise4U) £20C/0T - 029 "PuUnd
%0070 9t°910'S 000 9v'910's 80°082'T 00'0 00°0 :(3ayaq) snjdang HSQ LT0T SPUOE ABY J9Y MA/M - 909 (pund
%000 91'910°s 000 ap910's 80°08Z°1T 000 00°0 :fapyag) sniding uoRENSIUIWPY - 0000 SIuawniedad
%000 9p'910°S 00°0 9°910°s 80°082'T 000 000 H{moyag) sniding anuanay
%00°0 ap'919's 000 9r'9T0’S 80°08T'T 000 00’0 BNUIAY 153431V - S8Y
ELTTELE M
uoRESILILPY - 0000 uawiiedag
HSA LI07 SPUOE ASY J3H MM/ - 909 Jpund
%00°0 VLEYS' LL 000 bLEDS L £9°00t°6T 000 000 :(u2yag) smdans 44 pg LTOZ ASY §24 MM/M - 09 (pund
%00°0 PLEPSLL 000 YLEPS'LL 19°00t'6T 000 00°0 :(ioyaq) snjding UOHEMSIMIIPY - 0000 SuswHedag
%ZL86  ZTEEEE'TS 000 89999 19'99T 00°000°ZS 00°000°ZS ‘|e3oy, asuadxy
%£9°99 TEEEL'T 000 89°999 £9799T 000007 00°000T asuadx3 puog - 743
Juiueway (sjqesoaeyun) saouBIqWNIUT  ANAIDY Ananoy 393png |ej0L 198png (ejo0) A1oBae)
ua3d J|qesoney leasid potiad JUZLITD JewBup
IIuBLIBA,
Y202 /0E /0 :8uipul poliad ¥TOT :|eISld 10d Hoday 3198png



59 40 59 abed

81 ETZ'BSE'S BE'OTP'VIV'E-  LT6BT'GITT LT'T9T'ST 65'OVEESS'0OT-  BS96P'9LT'E- {uoyaaq) snjdang Joday
SLL9TTEY 000 SLL9T'TEY SL'8TELST 000 0c'o "M 934 3ndISRIL) £20Z/0T - 0Z9
9%'910°s 000 oF'9T0s B0'08Z‘T 000 oc'o 10T SpUOg ARY 13 AMM/M - 909
PLEVSLL Q00 PLERS LL L9'00V6T 000 oo 44 P8 £LTOT A=Y J3Y AMM/M - 109
00°0599z- Q00 Q0'0sg'ET 00'00ETT 00000'0S 00'000°0S MM - 1edw) - 555
00ZSS9T- 000 Q0 8hF'3T 00'8¥2'TT 00000'sE 00'000'sE 13180 - 10BdWI - 055
78'8C0"9TE- 00’0 BI'TZISOT 80'6T9RE 000ST' 16V 000ST'T6Y MM - uonienaudaq - 575
T5'65£00¢ 10 LTV 86Y- I6¥6S' - ZT'8TS'98- EPTLLE0L- %o pung A3in J21BMLLIIOIS - STS
6T TIBTET L8OSETEDT-  BLSRL'LBS E6PLEER BE'ETSSLS- 8SEEVTET puny Ja1emaisep - 0TS
TZ2°ZS6'0F 19'p6ZPTE- 00°89T'EvT 81°98£'61- TEBLOTTL- 85'02H°02 pung Jz1em - 08
€T'¥Z0'TBL'S 00'0 LLSL6 TRE- 72 TOP'TEY- 00000°529°G- 00'000°529'9- puNd WBWAA0IGW €707 - 88T
TL0LT Y 000 82°62L'S LTTSE'T 00°000°01 00°000°0T YSQ 910 puU0g 283415 - 981
£2'808'862- 000 T PIES6T- 98 E66°TS 0otrib'e oo tit's SA 9TOT PU0Og 383115 - €8T
£5'889'62- 000 £5'889°¢- vELINT 0000072 0000022 4SAa pPUOg 182415 £207 - £81
TLOPSTZE- 00’0 TLE99°66- 9S'0LT'EY 00'L48TCT 00'LLBTTS nuanay Juawsrosduw] £Z0Z - 281
0T'SL8'TL0'T 000 0T°S£8'TL0°T 96'6¥8'192 0co 000 punj puog 9107 - 11
000 000 oco Q00 oo 000 puny aAJB53Y 30iA435 1930 - £TT
€L'LY0'9T- 00’0 LTTSE'ET 97’055 00'000°0€ 00°000°0€ uog GTOT - dwapay (eldads - oTT
8T L60'Pr8 000 8T LE0tYE 050 000 0070 J [BIUBILIAAOD W3] BUOT - 060
£7°S65'068 ¥9'651°S62°T-  LS'Z08'685- ZL086'597T- ¥9°£99°GLLT- 00'0L0°LE9E- pun4 188415 - 080
BO0TLSC- 80°'145°2- 000 000 000 000 [onu0) 2niq 21815 - §90
SR'E0ET 00 SB'EDET S8EE6 000 000 yan B13W3 TEET 4O 886 12V - 290
95'0LE"S 000 95'0LE'S POTPE’T 00’0 000 321|104 £86T JO 81619V - 190
£S'8LT VE- 000 £5°8/T'pE- 8¢ °SSSI- 000 000 X2|$3[eS 8/€ 3414 - 550
TT'8¢8 0g'0 1198 000 000 000 9414 Te6T JO £EB IV - TG0
ST V6E'TT- 000 ST'¥6E'TT- 60°Z98't- oo co'c W 8 O Xel59(es /T ed - Sb0
vT°609°6T- zToL- 6'8E5'61- L8SPYT- 000 0oc Ny 1N0D TOOT JO 608T WY - TEO
000 000 000 000 000 0o0 HNOD §66T JO 9SZT 12V - OL0
S8'88T- 000 $8'881- 6168 000 ooC ugneucq |0HUa) [BWIUY - 0Z0
€S TOS'61E 000 €5105°L 000 00000 TYE- 00°000°ZE- JUNOIY TUBWIS3AU] - £00
WLET'TE- 000 TWLET'TE 0L°Z18'¢E- 000 co'C pung xe] peleudissg - SO0
TTBBTLTT SSETT- LLT60'62T YT 5eT'6T 00'649°T 00°6L9°T pung saag asiydueld - £00
WIVT'16- 000 WIvT16- 0/ ET8'3E- coc [EE pun4 xe] s3es - Z00
rYeT'eT- Ob"E2Y'TRT- 99'6EIVET S9BS0LTT ZEEPSYET- 97'£9% pund |eJauag - 100
{=)qesonejun) sajueiqunoul  AuAgoy Auanoy 123png |ej0L 198png |eloL punj
3jgelones 1eas14 polad auny 1ewidio

aJuelepn

Arewiwung pung

$702/0£/10 :8uipu3 polad HZ0T :eIsld Jod Hoday 133png






	Leak Adjustments Review
	Approval of Minutes
	Finance Reports
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	Public Works

	Projects

